
   

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access SELPA public meetings, to access written 
documents being discussed at the meetings, or to otherwise participate at SELPA public meetings, please contact the SELPA office at (707) 399-
4460. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the SELPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the 
meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services. 

 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the SELPA Governance and Finance Committee regarding an item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA, during 
normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the SELPA’s website at www.SolanoCountySELPA.net. 

 

 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee  
Wednesday, September 17, 2025 

9:00 – 11:00 a.m. 
SCOE – Waterman Conference Room 

5100 Business Center Drive 
Fairfield, CA 94534 

 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call  Action 

2. Approve Agenda Action 

3. Approve Governance and Finance Committee Meeting Minutes from May 14, 2025 Action 

4. Public Comment 

Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to submit a Request 
to Speak form to the Assistant Superintendent of the SELPA at the opening of the meeting. Speakers 
are requested to limit their comments to three (3) minutes. Public comments will be limited to a 
combined total of 15 minutes. 
 

5. SELPA Reports  
5.1. Nonpublic School (NPS) Expenditure Update 
5.2. Mental Health as a Related Service (MHRS) Pool Update 
5.3. Legal Pool Update 
5.4. Legal Education Fund Update 
5.5. Vallejo Deaf/Hard of Hearing (DHH) Budget Update 
5.6. SELPA Funding Allocations 

 
Information 
Information 
Information 
Information 
Information 
Information 

 

6. SELPA Business  
6.1.  2025-26 Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) Cost Containment  
6.2.  2026-27 Budget Development Calendar 
6.3.  Local Plan Procedural Manual Section A: Individualized Education Program 
6.4.  California Children’s Services Medical Therapy Unit Lease Amendment 
6.5.  Solano County SELPA Local Plan Section B: Governance and Administration 

 
Action 
Action 
Action 

Information 
Discussion 

 
7. SCOE Reports 

7.1.   2024-25 Special Education Year-End Financial Report 
7.2.   2025-26 Transportation Budget 
 

 
Information 
Information 

8. Governance and Finance Committee Member Requests/Items  
8.1.  Solano County SELPA Regional Programs Funding Model Options 
 

Discussion 

9. Advance Planning  
 

 

10. Adjournment  
 

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 

http://www.solanocountyselpa.net/


Page 1 of 2 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 
May 14, 2025 

Minutes 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call: Andrew Ownby called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Members Present: 
Solano County SELPA: Erik Deadmond, Andrew Ownby 
Benicia USD: Trudy Barrington, Abigail Hilliard, Steve Phillips 
Dixon USD: Borrom Chim    
Fairfield-Suisun USD: Laneia Grindle  
Solano COE: Emie Ambrose, Siobhan Dill, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Michelle Henson, Becky Lentz 
Travis USD: Ashley Hague 
Vacaville USD: Kelly Burks, Aumrey Moland 

2. Approval of Agenda

Move to approve agenda. 
Motion by Laneia Grindle, second by Trudy Barrington. 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yes: Trudy Barrington, Kelly Burks, Borrom Chim, Siobhan Dill, Laneia Grindle, Ashley Hague, 
Michelle Henson, Aumrey Moland, Steve Phillips 

3. Approval of Governance and Finance Committee Minutes from March 19, 2025

Move to approve minutes.  
Motion by Kelly Burks, second by Trudy Barrington. 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yes: Trudy Barrington, Kelly Burks, Borrom Chim, Siobhan Dill, Laneia Grindle, Ashley Hague, 
Michelle Henson, Aumrey Moland, Steve Phillips 

4. Public Comment – No public comment.

5. SELPA Reports
5.1. Nonpublic School (NPS) Expenditure Update – Information item. A request was made to include mid-

year actual expenditures by district in future reports.

5.2. Mental Health as a Related Service (MHRS) Pool Update – Information item. A request was made to

include day treatment expenditures by district in future reports.

5.3. Legal Pool Update – Information item.

5.4. Legal Education Fund Update – Information item.

5.5. Vallejo Deaf/Hard of Hearing (DHH) Budget – Information item.

5.6. SELPA Funding Allocations – Information item.

6. SELPA Business
6.1. Monitor Extensive Support Needs (ESN) Program Average Daily Attendance (ADA) at P2 –
Information item.

6.2. Recommendation for the June 18, 2025 Meeting Information Action – Andrew Ownby reported that 

contingent upon the Council of Superintendents’ decision to maintain or cancel their June 26, 2025 meeting, 

the Governance and Finance Committee might choose to cancel their June 18, 2025 meeting. 

Move to cancel the June 18, 2025 meeting, contingent upon the Council of Superintendents’ decision to 
maintain or cancel their June 26, 2025 meeting.  
Motion by Trudy Barrington, second by Laneia Grindle. 
Final Resolution: Motion Carries 
Yes: Trudy Barrington, Kelly Burks, Borrom Chim, Siobhan Dill, Laneia Grindle, Ashley Hague,  
Michelle Henson, Aumrey Moland, Steve Phillips 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 
9/17/2025 Item 3



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
7. Governance and Finance Committee Member Requests/Items  
7.1. SCOE Extensive Support Needs (ESN) Funding Model Options Discussion – The group discussed 
potential funding model options, including a per-pupil model, where funding follows the student’s enrollment. 
Andrew Ownby noted that the Solano County SELPA Local Plan is due for revision in the 2025-26 school year, 
as it has completed its three-year cycle, and that the timeline aligns well with the potential change of the 
funding model. The committee agreed to continue the discussion and review sample models at the September 
17, 2025, Governance and Finance Committee meeting. Models will be presented by Kelly Burks, Associate 
Superintendent, Business & Administrative Services, Vacaville USD, and Siobhan Dill, Executive Director, 
Specialized Services, Solano COE. It was also noted that the funding model review will include all Solano 
SELPA regionalized programs, not solely the SCOE Extensive Support Needs (ESN) program.  
 
7. Advance Planning – Andrew Ownby reported that the next meeting would include the 2026-27 Budget 
Development Calendar, the 2025-26 IEE Cost Containment, and the 2024-25 SCOE Special Education Year-
End financial report.   
 
8. Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 9:28 a.m. 
 
Minutes were submitted by Monica Hurtado and were reviewed by Andrew Ownby.  

Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 3



Expenditures: 25/26 Budget 9/8/2025 Projected as of 6/30/26

Non-Public School (NPS): 12,204,885 554,558 13,170,799 

Day Treatment: 675,259 - 1,199,250 

Direct District Contribution:

NPS

BUSD 276,680 9,732 330,415 

DUSD 1,107,628 44,398 1,286,348 

FSUSD 6,126,988 346,308 6,748,975 

TUSD 1,627,748 103,947 1,739,818 

VUSD 3,065,841 50,173 3,065,244 

12,204,885 554,558 13,170,799 

Day Treatment

BUSD 59,181 - 82,000 

DUSD 65,999 - 82,000 

FSUSD 227,995 - 567,850 

TUSD 153,270 - 237,800 

VUSD 168,815 - 229,600 

675,260 - 1,199,250 

** Direct District Contribution is charged back to districts based on actual usage.

2025-2026 NPS FUND UPDATE - September 2025 Meeting

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 5.1



Fund Balance: 25/26 Budget Projected as of 6/30/26

24/25 Ending Balance - 6546 300,000 300,000 

Expenditures: 24/25 Budget 9/8/2025 Projected as of 6/30/26

Residental Placements 300,000 - - 

Projected Residential Placement Ending Balance: 300,000 

2025-2026 MHRS POOL UPDATE - September 2025 Meeting

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 5.2



Date Vendor Invoice Amt SELPA BUSD DUSD FSUSD TUSD VUSD SCOE Balance
110,605.00$     
102,441.29$     
213,046.29$     

7/31/25 Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost 6,681$             -$              30.00$         -$              2,242.50$        4,408.50$      -$               -$          206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     
206,365.29$     

Total 6,681.00$        -$              30.00$         -$              2,242.50$        4,408.50$      -$               -$          
Percent of total expenditures: 0.00% 0.45% 0.00% 33.57% 65.99% 0.00% 0.00%

-$             -$  -$  -$  -$  -$          
30.00$         -$              2,242.50$        4,408.50$      -$               -$          6,681.00$         

0.45% 0.00% 33.57% 65.99% 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL REMAINING: 206,365.29$     

SELPA distribution to LEAs per 24-25 ADA%:
Total usage of pool:

Percent of pool usage:

2025-2026 Legal Pool Expenditure Breakdown by District
Solano County SELPA

25-26 AB602 Contribution
24-25 Ending Balance

Total Beginning Balance

9/8/2025

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 5.3



Date Month
Monthly 
Contract SELPA BUSD DUSD FSUSD TUSD VUSD SCOE

Total hours 
used by 
month

 Hours 
Remaining 

39,680.00$       

7/31/25 July 3,305.00$         1.00              0.10              0.20              7.60 1.60              0.20 -               10.70          204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

-              204.30              

Total 3,305.00$         1.00              0.10              0.20              7.60 1.60              0.20 -               10.70           

9.35% 0.93% 1.87% 71.03% 14.95% 1.87% 0.00%

2025-2026 Legal Education Breakdown by District - Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost (FFF)

Solano County SELPA

2025-2026 Annual Cost

Usage of hours to Date

215 Hours

9/8/2025

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 5.4



Expenditures: 25/26 Budget Projected 6/30/26

DHH Fee for Service 101,817.52$      90,132.96$       
DHH Students 13 11

25/26 AB602 OTT 1,323,627.76$   1,323,627.76$  
25/26 Projected DHH Cost 1,323,627.76$   991,462.56$     
Remaining Balance -$  332,165.20$     

2025-2026 DHH UPDATE - September 2025 Meeting

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 5.5



Revenue:  IDEA  IDEA Preschool  AB602  
Revenue 10,762,852$           351,950$  41,384,236$           

Deductions :

(1,017,962) (29,394,283)

(1,095,994)

(1,776,230)

(991,463)

9,744,890$             351,950$  8,126,266$             

24/25 
Annual 

ADA

% of 
Total 
ADA

District Allocation 
IDEA 
(3310)

Proportionate 
Share (transfer 

from 3310 to 3311)

District Allocation 
Preschool

(3315)

Proportionate 
Share (transfer 

from 3315 to 3317)

District Allocation 
AB602
(6500)

4,111.95 9.61% 936,114 14,163 33,809 - 780,626 

2,739.84 6.40% 623,744 3,147 22,527 - 520,140 

18,823.83 43.98% 4,285,377               20,458 154,772 - 3,573,577 

5,145.08 12.02% 1,171,314               15,737 42,304 - 976,759 

11,984.44 28.00% 2,728,342               56,654 98,538 1,075 2,275,166 

42,805.14 100% 9,744,890               110,159 351,950 1,075 8,126,266 

SCOE Direct Allocation

Pooled Allocations

Total:

VCUSD DHH 
Program

2025/2026 SELPA Allocations
9/8/2025

SELPA Allocation 

BUSD

DISTRICT

DUSD

FSUSD

TUSD

VUSD

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 5.6



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

Approved by Council of Superintendents on 9/26/2024Pending approval by COS 
41 

F16. 2024-2025-2026 Cost Containment for Independent Educational Evaluations 
 

2024-2025-2026 Cost Containment for  
Independent Educational Evaluations (IEE) 

As stated in the Solano SELPA IEE Policy: 
The cost of an IEE shall be comparable to those costs that the District incurs when it uses its own 
employees or contractors to perform a similar evaluation. Costs include observations, 
administration and scoring of tests, report writing, and attendance in person or by phone at the 
IEP team meeting where the IEE is presented. Reimbursement will be in an amount no greater 
than the actual cost to the parent and will be subject to proof of payment. 

Costs above these amounts will not be approved unless the parent can demonstrate that such 
costs reflect unique circumstances justifying the selection of an evaluator whose fees fall 
outside these criteria. 

The following table provides cost limitations based upon the types of assessment being conducted for 
the 2024-252025-26 school year.  Rates are reviewed and adjusted, as appropriate, annually. 

Type of Assessment Maximum Allowable Rate 

Academic Achievement  $ 4,200 

Adapted Physical Education (APE) * 

Assistive Technology (AT) $ 4,750 

Audiological Services $4,750 * 

Educationally Related Mental Health Services (ERMHS) $ 4,750 

Functional Behavioral Assessment (FBA) $ 4,750 

Health and Nursing * 

Music Therapy (MT) $990 

Occupational Therapy (OT) $ 4,750 

Orientation and Mobility (OM) $ 4,750 

Physical Therapy (PT) $ 4,750 

Psycho-Educational (Psychological Assessment with 
Academic Achievement) $ 6,000 

Psychological Assessment $5,000 

Speech & Language $ 4,750 

Transition $3,500

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.1



Solano County SELPA Budget Adoption Process: 
FY 2026-2027 Budget Development Calendar 

September 17 Governance & Finance Committee (GFC): Budget Development  
Calendar Discussion 

25 Council of Superintendents (COS): Budget Development Calendar  
Approval 

December 17 GFC: Project Program Enrollment for the Subsequent School Year 

January 21 GFC: Discuss Staffing Levels for the Following School Year 
21 GFC: Monitor Program Average Daily Attendance at P-1 

February 25 GFC: Develop Budget Assumptions and Staffing Changes 
26 COS: Consider Approval of Budget Assumptions 
26 COS: Consider Approval of Staffing Changes for the Subsequent 

School Year 

April 30 Joint COS/GFC: SCOE Special Education Operation Proposed 
Fiscal Year 26-27 Budget Review 

30 Joint COS/GFC: SELPA Fiscal Year 26-27 Proposed Budged 
Review 

May 20 GFC: Monitor Program Average Daily Attendance at P-2 
20 GFC: Continue Budget Review (if needed) 
28 COS: Budget Adoption Item (if needed) 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.2



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

3 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS 

A. Individualized Education Program

The Solano County SELPA desires to provide full educational alternatives that 
affordopportunities to all  students with disabilities.  full educational opportunities.  Eligible 
students with disabilities, ages 3-22, shall receive a free appropriate public education and, to 
the maximum extent possible, shall be placed in the least restrictive environment which meets 
their needs to the extent provided by lawwith nondisabled students.1 

For each student with a disability, an individualized education program (IEP) shall be developed 
which identifies the special education instruction and related services to be provided to the 
student.  

Member LEAs shall make FAPE available to individuals with disabilities ages 3-22 who reside in 
the district, including:  (Education Code 56040; 20 USC 1412; 34 CFR 300.17, 300.101, 300.104)  

1. Students who have been suspended or expelled from school

2. Students who are placed by the district in a nonpublic school

3. Individuals age 18-22 years who are incarcerated in an adult correctional facility and
were identified as being an individual with disabilities or had an IEP in their prior 
educational placement 

At the beginning of each school year, each LEA shall have an individualized education program 
(IEP) in effect for each student with a disability within district jurisdiction.  The IEP shall be a 
written statement designed that is developed, reviewed, and revised by the IEP team to meet 
the unique educational needs of a student with a disability.  (Education Code 56344; 34 CFR 
300.323) 

A1. Members of the IEP Team 

Unless excused by written agreement in accordance with Education Code 56341, theThe IEP 
team for any student with a disability shall include the following members: (Education Code 
56341, 56341.5; 20 USC 1414(d)(1); 34 CFR 300.321) 

1. One or both of the student's parents/guardians and/or a representative selected by
them

To the extent permitted by federal law, a foster parent shall have the same rights relative to a 
foster child's IEP as a parent/guardian.  (Education Code 56055) 

1 See corresponding member LEA board policy and administrative regulation 6159 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

4 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

 
1.2. If the student is or may be participating in the regular general education 

program, at least one of the student's regular general education teachers designated by 
the Superintendent or designee to represent the student's general education teachers 

 
The regular general education teacher shall, to the extent appropriate, participate in the 
development, review, and revision of the student's IEP, including assisting in the 
determination of appropriate positive behavioral interventions, supports, and other 
strategies for the student, and supplementary aids and services, program modifications, 
and supports for school personnel that will be provided for the student, consistent with 
34 CFR 300.320.  (Education Code 56341; 20 USC 1414(d)(3)(C); 34 CFR 300.324) 

 
2.3. At least one of the student's special education teachers or, where appropriate, 

special education providers 
 

3.4. A representative of the district who is: 
 

a. Qualified to provide or supervise the provision of specially designed instruction to 
meet the unique needs of students with disabilities 

 
b. Knowledgeable about the general education curriculum 

 
c. Knowledgeable about the availability of district and/or special education local plan 

area (SELPA) resources 
 

4.5. An individual who can interpret the instructional implications of assessment 
results 

 
This individual may already be a member of the team as described in items #2-4 above 
or in item #6 below. 

 
5.6. At the discretion of the parent/guardian or the Superintendent or designee, 

other individuals who have knowledge or special expertise regarding the student, 
including related services personnel, as appropriate.  The determination of whether the 
individual has knowledge or special expertise regarding the student shall be made by 
the party who invites the individual to be a member of the IEP team. 

 
6.7. Whenever appropriate, the student with a disability 

 
In the development, review, or revision of his/herthe IEP, the student shall be allowed 
to provide confidential input to any representative of his/herthe IEP team.  (Education 
Code 56341.5) 

 
7.8. When the student is suspected of having a specific learning disability, at least 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

5 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

one individual who is qualified to conduct individual diagnostic examinations of the 
student such as a school psychologist, speech language pathologist, or remedial reading 
teacher. 

 
In accordance with 34 CFR 300.310, at least one team member other than the student's 
regular general education teacher shall observe the student's academic performance 
and behavior in the areas of difficulty in his/herthe student’s learning environment, 
including in the regular general education classroom setting.  If the child is younger than 
five years or not enrolled in school, a team member shall observe the child in an 
environment appropriate for a child of that age. 

 
In the following circumstances, the Superintendent or designee shall invite other specified 
individuals to an IEP team meeting: 
 

1. When the student has been placed in a group home by the juvenile court, a 
representative of the group home shall be invited to attend the IEP team meetings.  
(Education Code 56341.2) 

 
2. Whenever the IEP team is meeting to consider the student's postsecondary goals and 

the transition services needed to assist him/herthe student in reaching the goals as 
stated in Education Code 56345(a)(8), the following individuals shall be invited to 
attend: (34 CFR 300.321) 

 
a. The student, regardless of his/herthe student’s age 

 
If the student does not attend the IEP team meeting, the Superintendent or 
designee shall take other steps to ensure that the student's preferences and 
interests are considered. 

 
b. To the extent appropriate, and with the consent of the parent/guardian or adult 

student, a representative of any other agency that is likely to be responsible for 
providing or paying for the transition services 

 
3. If the student was previously served under the Early Education for Individuals with 

Exceptional Needs (Education Code 56425-56432) or the California Early Intervention 
Services Act (Government Code 95000-95004), and upon request of the student's 
parent/guardian, the Superintendent or designee shall invite the Infant and Toddlers 
with Disabilities Coordinator or other representative of the early education or early 
intervention system to the initial IEP team meeting to assist with the smooth transition 
of services.  (Education Code 56341; 20 USC 1414(d)(1)(D); 34 CFR 300.321) 

 
A member of the IEP team shall not be required to attend an IEP team meeting, in whole or in 
part, if the parent/guardian and the district agree, in writing, that the attendance of the 
member is not necessary because the member's area of the curriculum or related services is 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

6 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

not being modified or discussed at the meeting.  Even if the meeting involves a discussion of 
the IEP team member's area of the curriculum or related service, the member may be excused 
from the meeting if the parent/guardian, in writing, and the district consent to the excusal after 
conferring with the member and the member submits to the parent/guardian and team written 
input into the development of the IEP prior to the meeting.  (Education Code 56043, 56341; 20 
USC 1414(d)(1)(C); 34 CFR 300.321) 
 

A2. Contents of the IEP 
 
The IEP shall include, but not be limited to, all of the following: (Education Code 56043,  56345, 
56345.1; 20 USC 1414(d)(1)(A); 34 CFR 300.320) 
 

1. A statement of the present levels of the student's academic achievement and functional 
performance, including: 

 
a. The manner in which the student's disability affects his/her involvement and 

progress in the general education curriculum (i.e., the same curriculum as for 
nondisabled students) 

 
b. For a preschool childstudent, as appropriate, the manner in which the disability 

affects his/herthe student’s participation in appropriate activities 
 

c. For a student with a disability who takes alternate assessments aligned to alternate 
achievement standards, a description of benchmarks or short-term objectives 

 
2. A statement of measurable annual goals, including academic and functional goals, 

designed to: 
 

a. Meet the student's needs that result from his/hertheir disability in order to enable 
the student to be involved in and make progress in the general education curriculum 
 

b. Meet each of the student's other educational needs that result from his/her 
disability 

 
3. A description of the manner in which the student's progress toward meeting the annual 

goals described in item #2 above will be measured and when the district will provide 
periodic reports on the progress the student is making toward meeting the annual goals, 
such as through the use of quarterly or other periodic reports, concurrent with the 
issuance of report cards 

 
4. A statement of the special education instruction and related services and 

supplementary aids and services, based on peer-reviewed research to the extent 
practicable, to be provided to the student or on behalf of the student, and a statement 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

7 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

of the program modifications or supports for school personnel that will be provided to 
enable the student to: 

 
a. Advance appropriately toward attaining the annual goals 

 
b. Be involved and make progress in the general education curriculum in accordance 

with item #1 above and to participate in extracurricular and other nonacademic 
activities 

 
c. Be educated and participate with other students with disabilities and nondisabled 

students in the activities described in the IEP 
 

5. An explanation of the extent, if any, to which the student will not participate with 
nondisabled students in the regular class and in extracurricular and other nonacademic 
activities described in the IEP 

 
6. A statement of any appropriate individual accommodations necessary to measure the 

academic achievement and functional performance of the student on state and 
districtwide assessments 

 
If the IEP team determines that the student shall take an alternate assessment instead 
of a particular regular state or districtwide assessment, the student's IEP also shall also 
include a statement of the reason that the/she student cannot participate in the regular 
assessment and the reason that the particular alternate assessment selected is 
appropriate for him/her. 

 
7. The projected date for the beginning of the services and modifications described in item 

#4 above and the anticipated frequency, location, and duration of those services and 
modifications 

 
8. If determined appropriate by the IEP team, when the student starts high school or not 

later than the first IEP to be in effect when the student is 16 years of age, or younger 
Beginning not later than the first IEP to be in effect when the student is 16 years of age, 
or younger if determined appropriate by the IEP team, and updated annually thereafter, 
the following: 

 
a. Appropriate measurable postsecondary goals based upon age-appropriate transition 

assessments related to training, education, employment, and where appropriate, 
independent living skills 

 
b. The transition services, including courses of study, needed to assist the student in 

reaching those goals 
 

9. A description of the means by which the IEP will be provided under emergency 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

8 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

conditions, as described in Education Code 46392, in which instruction and/or services 
cannot be provided to the student either at the school or in person for more than 10 
school days 
 
The description shall take into account public health orders and shall include special 
education and related services, supplementary aids and services, transition services, and 
extended school year services. 
 

9.10. Beginning at least one year before the student reaches age 18, a statement that 
the student has been informed of his/her rights, if any, that will transfer to him/her 
upon reaching age 18, pursuant to Education Code 56041.5 

 
Where appropriate, the IEP shall also include: (Education Code 56345) 
 

10.11. For a student in grades 7-12, any alternative means and modes necessary for the 
student to complete the district's prescribed course of study and to meet or exceed 
proficiency standards required for graduation 

 
11.12. For a student whose native language is not English, Llinguistically appropriate 

goals, objectives, programs, and services for a student whose native language is not 
English 

 
12.13. Extended school year services when the IEP team determines, on an individual 

basis, that the services are necessary for the provision of a free appropriate public 
education (FAPE) 

 
13.14. Provision for transition into the regular education program iIf the student is to 

be transferred from a special class or  center or nonpublic, nonsectarian school into a 
regular general education program in a public school for any part of the school day, 
provision for transition into the general education program including descriptions of 
activities intended to: 

 
a. Integrate the student into the regulargeneral education program, including 

indications of the nature of each activity and the time spent on the activity each day 
or week 

 
b. Support the transition of the student from the special education program into the 

regulargeneral education program 
 

15. Specialized services, materials, and equipment fFor a student with low incidence 
disabilities, specialized services, materials, and equipment consistent with the guidelines 
pursuant to Education Code 56136 
 
To assist a student who is blind, has low vision, or is visually impaired, the IEP team may 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

9 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

consider instruction in the expanded core curriculum, including compensatory skills such 
as Braille, concept development, or other skills needed to access the core curriculum; 
orientation and mobility; social interaction skills; career technical education; assistive 
technology, including optical devices; independent living skills; recreation and leisure; 
self-determination; and sensory efficiency. When appropriate, such services may be 
offered before or after school.  (Education Code 56353) 

 

A3. Development of the IEP 
 
Within 30 calendar days of a determination that a student needs special education and related 
services, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a meeting to develop an initial IEP is 
conducted.  (34 CFR 300.323) 
 
Any IEP required as a result of an assessment of a student shall be developed within 60 
calendar days from the date of receipt of the parent/guardian's written consent for assessment, 
unless the parent/guardian agrees, in writing, to an extension.  Days between the student's 
regular school sessions, terms, or vacation of more than five school days shall not be counted.  
In the case of school vacations, the 60-day time limit shall recommence on the date that the 
student's school days reconvene.  (Education Code 56043, 56344) 
 
However, when the IEP is required as a result of an assessment of a student for whom a referral 
has been made 30 calendar days or less prior to the end of the preceding regular school year, 
the IEP shall be developed within 30 calendar days after the commencement of the subsequent 
regular school year.  (Education Code 56344) 
 
In developing the IEP, the IEP team shall consider all of the following:  (Education Code 56341.1, 
56345; 20 USC 1414(d)(3)(A); 34 CFR 300.324) 
 

1. The strengths of the student 
 

2. The concerns of the parents/guardians for enhancing the education of their child 
 

3. The results of the initial or most recent assessment of the student 
 

4. The academic, developmental, and functional needs of the student 
 

5. In the case of a student whose behavior impedes his/herthe student’s learning or that of 
others, the use of positive behavioral interventions and supports and other strategies to 
address that behavior 

 
6. In the case of a student with limited English proficiency, the language needs of the 

student as such needs relate to the student's IEP 
 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

10 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

7. In the case of a student who is blind or visually impaired, the need to provide for 
instruction in Braille and instruction in the use of Braille 
 
However, such instruction need not be included in the IEP if the IEP team determines 
that instruction in Braille or the use of Braille is not appropriate for the student.  This 
determination shall be based upon an assessment of the student's reading and writing 
skills, his/herneeds, and appropriate reading and writing media, including an 
assessment of future needs for instruction in Braille or the use of Braille, and other 
appropriate reading and writing media. 

 
8. The communication needs of the student and, in the case of a student who is deaf, or 

hard of hearing, or deaf-blind, the student's language and communication needs, 
opportunities for direct communications with peers and professional personnel in the 
student's language and communication mode, academic level, and full range of needs, 
including opportunities for direct instruction in the student's language and 
communication mode 

 
The team shall also consider the placements, related services, and program options that 
provide the student with an equal opportunity for communication access, as described 
in Education Code 56345. 

 
9. Whether the student requires assistive technology devices and services 

 
If, in considering the special factors in items #1-9 above, the IEP team determines that the 
student needs a particular device or service, including an intervention, accommodation, or 
other program modification, in order to receive FAPE, the team shall include a statement to 
that effect in the student's IEP.  (Education Code 56341.1) 
 

A4. Provision of Special Education and Related Services 
 
The district shall ensure that, as soon as possible following development of the IEP, special 
education services and related services are made available to the student in accordance with 
his/herthe IEP.  (Education Code 56344; 34 CFR 300.323) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the student's IEP is accessible to each regular 
general education teacher, special education teacher, related service provider, and any other 
service provider who is responsible for its implementation.  The Superintendent or designee 
also shall ensure that such teachers and providers are informed of their specific responsibilities 
related to implementing the IEP and the specific accommodations, modifications, and supports 
that must be provided to the student in accordance with the IEP. (34 CFR 300.323) 
 
If an orientation and mobility evaluation is determined to be needed for a student who is blind, 
has low vision, or is visually impaired, the evaluation shall be conducted by a person who is 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

11 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

appropriately certified as an orientation and mobility specialist and shall occur in familiar and 
unfamiliar environments, in varying lighting conditions, and in the home, school, and community, 
as appropriate. The Superintendent or designee may require annual written parent/guardian 
consent to provide orientation and mobility services when such services are provided before or 
after school and when they are provided away from the school site.  (Education Code 56354; 5 
CCR 3051.3) 

If a student's IEP requires the provision of assistive technology devices or services, the district 
shall provide such devices or services and shall, on a case-by-case basis, provide for the use of 
school-purchased devices or services in the student's home or other settings if the IEP team 
determines that the student needs access to those devices or services in order to receive FAPE. 
If a student who requires the use of an assistive technology device or services transfers to 
another local educational agency, the district shall provide the student with continued access to 
that device or services or a comparable device or service for two months from the date the 
student ceased to be enrolled in the district or until alternative arrangements can be made to 
provide access to the device, whichever occurs first.  (Education Code 56040.3; 34 CFR 300.105) 

A5. Review and Revision of the IEP 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the IEP team reviews the IEP periodically, but 
at least annually, in order to: (Education Code 56043, 56341.1, 56380; 20 USC 1414(d)(4); 34 
CFR 300.324) 
 

1. Determine whether the annual goals for the student are being achieved 
 

2. Revise the IEP, as appropriate, to address: 
 

a. Any lack of expected progress toward the annual goals and in the general education 
curriculum, where appropriate 

 
b. The results of any reassessment conducted pursuant to Education Code 56381 

 
c. Information about the student provided to or by the parents/guardians regarding 

review of evaluation data pursuant to 34 CFR 300.305(a)(2) and Education Code 
56381(b) 

 
d. The student's anticipated needs 

 
e. Any other relevant matter 

 
3. Consider the special factors listed in items #5-9 above under "Development of the IEP," 

when reviewing the IEP of any student with a disability to whom one of those factors 
may apply 

 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

12 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

The IEP team shall also meet at any other time upon request by the student's parent/guardian 
or teacher to review or revise the IEP.  (Education Code 56343) 
 
When a parent/guardian requests an IEP team meeting to review the IEP, the team shall meet 
within 30 calendar days of receiving the parent/guardian's written request, not counting days 
between the student's regular school sessions or terms or days of school vacation in excess of 
five school days. If a parent/guardian makes an oral request, the district shall notify the 
parent/guardian of the need for a written request and the procedure for filing such a request.  
(Education Code 56043, 56343.5) 
 
A general education or special education teacher may request a review of the classroom 
assignment of a student with an exceptional need by submitting a written request to the 
Superintendent or designee. The Superintendent or designee shall consider the request.  If the 
review indicates a need for change in the student's placement, instruction, and/or related 
services, the Superintendent or designee shall convene an IEP team meeting, which shall be 
held within 30 days of the Superintendent or designee's review, not counting days when school 
is not in session, unless the student's parent/guardian consents in writing to an extension of 
time. 
 
If a participating agency other than the district fails to provide the transition services described 
in the student's IEP, the team shall reconvene to identify alternative strategies to meet the 
transition service objectives set out for the student in the IEP.  (Education Code 56345.1; 20 
USC 1414(d); 34 CFR 300.324) 
 
If a student with a disability residing in a licensed children's institution or foster family home 
has been placed by the district in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school, the Superintendent or 
designee shall conduct an annual evaluation as part of the IEP process of whether the 
placement is the least restrictive environment that is appropriate to meet the student's needs.  
(Education Code 56157) 
 
To the extent possible, the Superintendent or designee shall encourage the consolidation of 
reassessment meetings and other IEP team meetings for a student.  (20 USC 1414(d)(3)(A); 34 
CFR 300.324) 
 
When a change is necessary to a student's IEP after the annual IEP team meeting for the school 
year has been held, the parent/guardian and the Superintendent or designee may agree not to 
convene an IEP team meeting for the purpose of making the change and instead may develop a 
written document to amend or modify the student's current IEP.  The IEP team shall be 
informed of any such changes.  Upon request, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the 
parent/guardian with a revised copy of the IEP with the incorporated amendments.  (Education 
Code 380.1; 20 USC 1414(d)(3)(D); 34 CFR 300.324) 
 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

13 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

A6. Audio Recording of IEP Team Meetings 
 
Parents/guardians and the Superintendent or designee shall have the right to audio record the 
proceedings of IEP team meetings, provided members of the IEP team are notified of this intent 
at least 24 hours before the meeting.  If the Superintendent or designee gives notice of intent 
to audio record a meeting and the parent/guardian objects or refuses to attend because the 
meeting would be audio recorded, the meeting shall not be audio recorded.  Parents/guardians 
also have the right to: (Education Code 56341.1) 
 

1. Inspect and review the audio recordings 
 

2. Request that an audio recording be amended if they believe it contains information that 
is inaccurate, misleading, or in violation of the student's privacy rights or other rights 

 
3. Challenge, in a hearing, information that the parents/guardians believe is inaccurate, 

misleading, or in violation of the student's privacy rights or other rights 
 

A7. Parent/Guardian Participation and Other Rights 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall take steps to ensure that one or both of the 
parents/guardians of the student with a disability are present at each IEP team meeting or are 
afforded the opportunity to participate. These steps shall include notifying the 
parents/guardians of the meeting early enough to ensure that they will have the opportunity to 
attend and scheduling the meeting at a mutually agreed upon time and place.  (Education Code 
56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall send parents/guardians notices of IEP team meetings 
that:  (Education Code 56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322) 
 

1. Indicate the purpose, time, and location of the meeting 
 

2. Indicate who will be in attendance at the meeting 
 

3. Inform them of: 
 

a. Their right to bring to the meeting other individuals who have knowledge or special 
expertise about the student, pursuant to Education Code 56341(b)(6) 

 
b. The provision of Education Code 56341(i) relating to the participation of the Infant 

and Toddlers with Disabilities Coordinator at the initial IEP team meeting, if the 
student was previously served under Early Education for Individuals with Exceptional 
Needs (Education Code 56425-56432) or the California Early Intervention Services 
Act (Government Code 95000-95004) 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

14 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

 
In aAdditionally, when the IEP team meeting is to consider the development, review, or revision 
of the IEP of a student with a disability who is 16 years of age or older, or younger than 16 if 
deemed appropriate by the IEP team, the Superintendent or designee's notice to the student's 
parents/guardians shall include the following:  (Education Code 56341.5) 
 

1. An indication that a purpose of the meeting will be the consideration of postsecondary 
goals and transition services for the student pursuant to Education Code 56345.1, 20 
USC 1414(d)(1)(A)(i)(VIII), and 34 CFR 300.320(b) 

 
2. An indication that the student is invited to the IEP team meeting 

 
3. Identification of any other agency that will be invited to send a representative 

 
At each IEP team meeting convened by the district, the district administrator or specialist on 
the team shall inform the parent/guardian and student of the federal and state procedural 
safeguards included in the notice of parental rights provided pursuant to Education Code 
56321.  (Education Code 56500.1) 
 
The parent/guardian shall have the right and opportunity to examine all of his/her child'sthe 
student’s school records upon request, before any IEP meeting, and in connection with any 
hearing or resolution session on matters affecting his/her childthe student, including, but not 
limited to, initial formal assessment, procedural safeguards, and due process.  Upon receipt of 
an oral or written request, the Superintendent or designee shall provide complete copies of the 
records within five business days. (Education Code 56043, 56504) 
 
The parent/guardian shall have the right to present information to the IEP team in person or 
through a representative and the right to participate in meetings that relate to eligibility for 
special education and related services, recommendations, and program planning.  (Education 
Code 56341.1) 
 
If neither parent/guardian can attend the meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall use 
other methods to ensure parent/guardian participation, including video conferences or 
individual or conference telephone calls.  (Education Code 56341.5; 20 USC 1414(f); 34 CFR 
300.322) 
 
An IEP team meeting may be conducted without a parent/guardian in attendance if the 
Superintendent or designee is unable to convince the parent/guardian that he/she shouldto 
attend.  In such a case, the Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of the attempts 
to arrange a mutually agreed upon time and place for the meeting, including: (Education Code 
56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322) 
 

1. Detailed records of telephone calls made or attempted and the results of those calls 
 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

15 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

2. Copies of correspondence sent to the parent/guardian and any responses received 
 

3. Detailed records of visits made to the parent/guardian's home or place of employment 
and the results of those visits 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall take any action necessary to ensure that the 
parents/guardians understand the proceedings of the meeting, including arranging for an 
interpreter for parents/guardians with deafness or whose native language is not English.  
(Education Code 56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall give the parents/guardians of a student with a disability a 
copy of his/her child'sthe IEP at no cost.  (Education Code 56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322) 
 

A8. Parent/Guardian Consent for Provision of Special Education and Services 
 
Before providing special education and related services to any student pursuant to 20 USC 
1414, the Superintendent or designee shall seek to obtain informed written consent of the 
student's parent/guardian pursuant to 20 USC 1414(a)(1). (Education Code 56346)   
 
If the parent/guardian fails to respond or refuses to consent to the initiation of services, tThe 
district shall not provide services by utilizing use the due process hearing procedures pursuant 
to 20 USC 1415(f) if the parent/guardian refuses to consent to the initiation of services to 
obtain agreement or a ruling that the services may be provided to the student. In such 
circumstances, the district shall not be required to convene an IEP team or develop an IEP for 
the student.  (Education Code 56346).   
 
If the parent/guardian consents in writing to the receipt of special education and related 
services for the student but does not consent to all of the components of the IEP, then those 
components to which the parent/guardian has consented shall be implemented so as not to 
delay providing instruction and services to the student.  (Education Code 56346) 
 
If the Superintendent or designee determines that a part of a proposed IEP to which the 
parent/guardian does not consent is necessary in order to provide the student with FAPE, a due 
process hearing shall be initiated in accordance with 20 USC 1415(f).  While the due process 
hearing is pending, the student shall remain in the current placement unless the 
parent/guardian and the Superintendent or designee agree otherwise.  (Education Code 56346) 
 
If at any time subsequent to the initial provision of services, the student's parent/guardian, in 
writing, revokes consent for the continued provision of special education services, the 
Superintendent or designee shall provide prior written notice within a reasonable time before 
ceasing to provide services to the student.  The Superintendent or designee shall not request a 
due process hearing or pursue mediation in order to require an agreement or ruling that 
services be provided to the student.  (Education Code 56346; 34 CFR 300.300, 300.503) 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



Solano County SELPA Procedural Manual 

 

16 
Approved by Council of Superintendents 11/17/2022Pending Approval by COS  

 
Prior to the discontinuation of services, the Superintendent or designee may offer to meet with 
the parents/guardians to discuss concerns for the student's education.  However, this meeting 
shall be voluntary on the part of the parent/guardian and shall not delay the implementation of 
the parent/guardian's request for discontinuation of services.  In addition, the Superintendent 
or designee shall send a letter to the parent/guardian confirming the parent/guardian's 
decision to discontinue all services. 
 
When the district ceases to provide special education services in response to the 
parent/guardian's revocation of consent, the student shall be classified as a general education 
student. 
 

A9. Transfer Students 
 
To facilitate the transition of a student with a disability who is transferring into the district, the 
Superintendent or designee shall take reasonable steps to promptly obtain the student's 
records, including his/herthe IEP and the supporting documents related to the provision of 
special education services.  (Education Code 56325; 34 CFR 300.323) 
 
If the student transfers into the district from another school district within the same Special 
Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) during the school year, the district shall continue to provide 
services comparable to those described in the student's existing IEP, unless his/herthe student’s  
parent/guardian and the district agree to develop, adopt, and implement a new IEP that is 
consistent with state and federal law.  (Education Code 56325; 34 CFR 300.323) 
 
If the student transfers into the district from a school district outside of the district's SELPA 
during the school year, the district shall provide the student with FAPE, including services 
comparable to those described in the previous district's IEP. Within 30 calendar days, the 
Superintendent or designee shall,  in consultation with the student's parents/guardians, for a 
period not to exceed 30 days.  By the end of that period, the district shall either adopt the 
previous district's IEP or shall develop, adopt, and implement a new IEP that is consistent with 
state and federal law.  (Education Code 56325; 34 CFR 300.323) 
 
If the student transfers into the district from an out-of-state district during the school year, the 
district shall provide the student with FAPE, including services comparable to the out-of-state 
district's IEP, in consultation with the parent/guardian, until such time as the Superintendent or 
designee conducts an assessment, if it determines that such an assessment is necessary, and 
develops, adopts, and implements a new IEP, if appropriate.  (Education Code 56325; 34 CFR 
300.323).

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.3



FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF FAIRFIELD AND THE 

SOLANO COUNTY SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL 

PLAN AREA 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT (“First Amendment”) is 

made and entered into as of _________________, 2025 (the “Effective Date”), by and between 

THE CITY OF FAIRFIELD, a municipal corporation (“Landlord”), and the SOLANO 

COUNTY SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA, a multi-district Special Education 

Local Plan Area, comprised of six local education agencies (“Tenant”). 

R E C I T A L S: 

A. Landlord is the owner of real property commonly known as 3305 Cherry Hills

Court in the City of Fairfield, County of Solano, State of California, more particularly described 

on Exhibit “A” attached hereto, together with the improvements located thereon (the 

“Property”). 

B. Pursuant to paragraph 3 of the original lease, Tenant desires to exercise its right to

extend the lease of the Property from Landlord for one additional 12-month term for the purpose 

of continuing to operate and administer programs and services for individuals with special needs 

through its employees and staff, and/or through the services or staff of the Solano County 

Children’s Services Department. 

C. Landlord and Tenant have agreed to extend the lease for an additional one year

term, and amend the terms of the lease so that Tenant will begin paying all utilities effective 

November 19, 2025.  

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the facts contained in the Recitals above, the 

mutual covenants and conditions below, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt 

and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Term.  Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree the Lease’s current term will

expire on November 19, 2025, unless the option to extend is exercised.  Landlord hereby grants 

Tenant an extension term of one year, commencing on November 19, 2025, through November 

18, 2026. 

2. Utilities  Beginning on November 19, 2025, Tenant will pay all utility charges for

the Property. 

3. Lease Purchase Option.  At the end of the lease term, Tenant may purchase the

Property for an amount agreed upon by the Parties and determined by a certified appraisal.  To 

exercise this option, Tenant must provide notice to Landlord 90 (ninety) days before the end of the 

lease term.  The Landlord may offer a credit in the amount of some portion of rents paid for the 12 

month lease extension period. If a sale is not completed, the rents paid during the lease period 

remain rent payments and are not recoverable by Tenant from Landlord. Should Tenant decide to 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.4



make an offer to purchase the property at the end of the term, Tenant is responsible for paying for 

the full cost a land survey, lot line adjustment and half of the cost of any appraisal.  

4. Continued Effect.  Except as specifically modified by this Amendment, all of the 

terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect.  In the event of a conflict 

between any term or provision of the Lease and this Amendment, the terms and provisions of this 

Amendment shall control.  In addition, except as otherwise stated in this Amendment, all initially 

capitalized terms will have the same respective defined meaning stated in the Lease.  All captions 

are for reference purposes only and shall not be used in the construction or interpretation of this 

Amendment.  

 

 

 

 

LANDLORD: CITY OF FAIRFIELD, a municipal corporation 

By: _______________________________ 

City Manager 

 

 

TENANT: SOLANO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

By: _______________________________ 

Name: _______________________________ 

 

 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 6.4



 
 

Solano County Office 
of Education  

 
24/25 Special 

Education  

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 1 of 270



SOLANO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Special Education Year End 

Table of Contents 

Program Description…………………………………………………………………………………………3 

Remaining Balance …………………………………………………………………………………………..6 

Budget Summary 3-22……………………………………………………………………………………….8 

Centralized ……………………………………………………………………………………..……………..10 

Regionalized Related Services ………………………………………………………………………… 32 

DHH Classes…………………………….………………………………………………………………….. 46 

Cost by Category/Average Cost Per Student 3-22 Classes………………………….…………55 

Benicia Classrooms………………………………………………………………………………………..57 

Dixon Classrooms………………………………………………………………….……………………….75 

Fairfield-Suisun Classrooms…………………………………….…………………………………….103 

Travis Classrooms……………………………………………………..………………………………… 180 

Vacaville Classrooms…………………………………………..………………………………………. 191 

Mental Health Budget ………………………………………………………………………………….. 244 

Lottery …………..…………………………………………………………………………………………… 248 

Infant …………..……………………………………………………………………………………………..251 

SCIL Fee for Service Budget ………………………………………………………………………….. 264 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 2 of 270



Program 
Descriptions 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 3 of 270



Solano County Office of Education (SCOE) Special Education Program Overview 

Class Type Description 
Extensive Needs: PreK to 12th* SCOE extensive needs classrooms provide specialized instruction for children from preschool through twelfth grade 

who have developmental delays in cognitive, motor, language, social, and/or adaptive skills. Supports including 
related services, administration, books/supplies, equipment, and other operating expenses are distributed per 
classroom.  

Extensive Needs: Adult 
Transition Regional Program* 

SCOE Adult Program serves 18–22-year-old students, typically with intellectual disabilities and/or autism, who have 
received a Certificate of Completion from high school and have significant needs for support as they transition to 
adulthood. Program components offer significant support in independent and daily living skills, vocational training, 
work experience, community integration, functional academics, social skill development, self-advocacy, and 
recreational activities. Supports including related services, administration, books/supplies, equipment, and other 
operating expenses are distributed per classroom. 

Deaf/Hard of Hearing (DHH) 
Services  

Regionalized service includes itinerant DHH teachers, interpreters, DHH paraeducators, captioning, assistive 
technology, and audiology.  These services are provided to district enrolled students and is accessible to SCOE enrolled 
students. 

Deaf/Hard of Hearing (DHH) 
Program Multi-SELPA Program 

Regionalized program includes classroom DHH teachers, interpreters, DHH paraeducators, captioning, supplies, and 
operating expenses.  These services are provided to students in LEA’s within Solano County and surrounding counties 
per the Multi-SELPA Agreement. Outside LEA’s are billed for actual costs.  

Centralized Services Costs to support the entire program:  
Centralized administration and clerical support, School Nurses, Interpreting/translating, Support provider, and  
costs not allocable to the individual classrooms: Extended School Year, extra hours for related services staff, Vision, 
Orientation & Mobility, Adaptive PE and facility costs for programs on SCOE sites. 

Related Services Per Council of Superintendents (COS) decision 2019-2020, all related services (except transportation) are provided 
per student need for students enrolled in the SCOE programs. SCOE related service providers are a combination of 
internal staff and contract with districts for related service (outside) providers.  

Regionalized Related Services Regionalized services provided to students across the county includes assistive technology, physical therapy, and 
Initial assessments for students turning 3 currently served by Me Too staff. Staff support assessment, equipment 
trials, and equipment management. These services are provided to district enrolled students and is accessible to SCOE 
enrolled students. 

Juvenile Detention Facility (JDF)  SCOE provides educational services to youth who are incarcerated. These services include related services per the 
student’s individualized education program (IEP).  

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 4 of 270



Solano County Office of Education (SCOE) Special Education Program Overview 

Class Type Description 

Structured Classroom Intensive 
Learning (SCIL): Preschool  

Regionalized service, preschool program, provided at the request of the districts for students requiring more intense 
services than district SCIL programs while continuing to need the structure of the SELPA SCIL model. Analyzed in 2019-
2020, identified by SELPA as a SCIL Regionalized Program, notably different programming than the moderate to severe 
preschool model. February 2022, Governance and Finance recommendation that districts utilizing the program will 
be charged full program cost based on use.   

Infant Services: Me Too* SCOE Me Too Program operates as part of California’s Interagency Early Start Program (Part C of the Individuals with 
Disabilities Education Act) serving students age 0 to 3rd birthday. Special education services provided through this 
program are based on the Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP). The Me Too Program collaborates with other 
agencies to provide early intervention services. SCOE serves infants with solely low incidence disability such as a visual 
impairment, a hearing impairment, an orthopedic impairment, or a combination of these disabilities. An average of 
73 infants are served by SCOE within the Solano SELPA boundaries. Infants are also served through regional center 
vendors across Solano County. Budget includes related services, administration, books/supplies, equipment, and 
other operating expenses for infants.  

*Student numbers per program are provided monthly to SEC

Mental Health Mental health related services based on mental health funding.

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 5 of 270



 
 

Remaining 
Balance 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 6 of 270



Description Amount
Revenue item changes:
Impact Aid 15,573            
Routine Restricted Maintenance 29,000            
DHH Fee for Service (66,453)           
Other Local Revenue 848 

Total Revenue changes: (21,032)           
Expense changes:

Classified and Certificated salary 116,429          

Benefits 264,412          
Supplies 72,024            

 Contracts for unfilled positions 31,930            
Contracted Services for DHH 39,667            
Other services and operating 65,067            
Indirect 23,030            

Total Expense changes: 612,559          
Reserve 651,238          
Grand total: 1,242,765       
AB602 Remaining 1,242,765       
Property Tax P3 310,716          
Vallejo DHH 140,800          
Repayment to Districts 1,694,281       

Yr End Balance 1,694,281.58  

23/24 Annual ADA % OF TOTAL ADA DISTRICT ALLOCATION
Benicia USD 4,111.48         9.61% 162,820.46
Dixon USD 2,785.37         6.51% 110,297.73
Fairfield-Suisun USD 18,843.81       44.06% 746,500.46
Travis USD 5,158.39         12.06% 204,330.36
Vacaville USD 11,871.77       27.76% 470,332.57
Total 42,770.82       100.000% 1,694,281.58

24/25 Special Education Ending Balance Distribution 

Benefits on salary savings and contracted staff

Decrease in RMA required contribution
based on costs and enrollment

Vacancy Savings (Primarily Para Educators, HÀ Paras)

Solano County Office of Education
Components of Ending Balance returned to districts

24/25 Remaining Balance compared to Second Interim

Notes

Impact Aid

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 7 of 270



 
 

Budget 
Summary 

Page – 3-22 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 8 of 270



Adopted Budget Revised Budget 
Revised Inc 

(Dec) Actual 
Remaining 

Budget
24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 24-25

Revenue:
AB602 Extensive Needs 3-22 19,826,574        17,872,424        (1,954,150)          17,872,424.56    -                          
AB602 DHH Classes 601,878             495,849             (106,029)             495,848.44         -                          
Property Tax 5,944,000          8,004,179          2,060,179           8,004,179.00      -                          
AB602 Repayment -                     -                     -                      (1,242,765.69)     1,242,766           
Other Local 13,895               27,395               13,500                28,244.16           (849)                    
SE Transfer from Districts LCFF 2,131,889          2,131,889          -                      2,131,889.00      -                          
SE Transfer from SELPA (Low Incidence) 700,000             700,000             -                      700,000.00         -                          
Impact Aid 60,000               104,809             44,809                104,809.24         -                          
DHH Classes FFS 572,770             387,969             (184,801)             352,882.68         35,086                
DHH Tuition Out of County -                     40,252               40,252                40,252.00           -                          
IDEA, Part B 1,017,962          1,017,962          -                      1,017,962.00      -                          
Deferred Maintenance (112,009)            (112,009)            -                      (112,009.00)        -                          
Routine Maintenance (329,000)            (329,000)            -                      (300,000.00)        (29,000)               
SCOE Contribution to Indirect 1,118,076          1,127,368          9,292                  1,114,729.78      12,638                
   Total Revenues 31,546,035        31,469,087        (76,948)               30,208,446.17    1,260,641           
Expenses: -                      -                          
1000 Certificated Positional 7,468,679          7,590,937          122,258              7,495,536.09      95,401                
1000 Certificated Non-Positional 506,336             606,705             100,369              559,763.95         46,941                

Total 1000 Certificated 7,975,015          8,197,642          222,627              8,055,300.04      142,342              
2000 Classified Positional 8,661,558          8,263,429          (398,129)             7,834,227.12      429,202              
2000 Classified Non-Positional 611,941             838,537             226,596              941,020.15         (102,483)             

Total 2000 Classified 9,273,499          9,101,966          (171,533)             8,775,247.27      326,719              
3000 Employee Benefits 8,738,524          8,726,574          (11,950)               8,269,644.24      456,930              
4000 Books & Supplies 255,875             252,841             (3,034)                 194,977.68         57,863                
5000 Services & Operating Exp 1,707,493          2,559,294          851,801              2,418,931.11      140,363              
6000 Capital Outlay -                     -                     -                      -                      -                          
5% Indirect Costs 1,383,499          1,433,035          49,536                1,379,616.05      53,419                
Indirect Cost over 5% 1,118,076          1,127,368          9,292                  1,114,729.78      12,638                
   Total Expenditures 30,451,981.00   31,398,720.00   946,739.00         30,208,446.17    1,190,274           
Net Increase/(Decrease) 1,094,054          70,367               
Beginning Balance -                     -                     

Ending Balance 1,094,054          70,367               

Combined Special Ed 3-22 Programs 
and Services

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Year End

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 9 of 270



 
 

Centralized 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 10 of 270



Adopted 
Budget

Revised 
Budget

Revised Inc 
(Dec) Actual Remaining %

Centralized Support* 24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining
Expenses:
1X00 Certificated Positional 576,844      590,296         13,452           595,087.82       (4,792)             (0.81%)
1XXX Certificated Non Positional 258,818      259,218         400 244,289.19       14,929           5.76%
Total Certificated 835,662      849,514         13,852           839,377.01       10,137           1.19%
2X00 Classified Positional 540,270      549,168         8,898             521,942.88       24,998           4.55%
2XXX Classified Non-Positional 423,124      357,116         (66,008)          337,640.10       19,476           5.45%
Total Classified 963,394      906,284         (57,110)          859,582.98       46,701           5.15%
3000 Employee Benefits 613,018      722,611         109,593         667,045.07       55,566           7.69%
4000 Books & Supplies 160,250      119,456         (40,794)          98,918.00         20,538           17.19%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 1,226,659   1,024,793      (201,866)        1,063,940.23    (39,147)           (3.82%)
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - NA
5% Indirect Costs 175,919      178,002         2,083             170,354.21       7,648             4.30%
   Total Expenditures 3,974,902   3,800,660      (174,242)        3,699,217.50    101,443         2.67%

*Costs to support the entire program and costs that are not allocable to the individual classroom.
Centralized administration and clerical support, School Nurses, Interpreting/translating, Support Provider, ESY, Vision, O&M, APE, 
Related Services Extra Hours and Facility Costs

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Centralized Support

1720

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 11 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 101 - SE CENT SUPP  

6,967.00 6,817.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 149.09 

5,950.00 6,139.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 189.60-

725.00 725.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2140- 1106- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT .40-

234,058.00 239,324.00 239,324.27 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 1300- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .27-

3,121.00 3,121.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1301- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,ADM SUB .16-

1,728.00 1,728.00 1,728.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 1304- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL

Total for Object 1000 41.34-257,856.34 .00 257,815.00 235,786.00 

8,000.00 43.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2107- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 43.00 

70,000.00 25.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 25.00 

2,000.00 28.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2107- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 28.00 

7,661.00 9,198.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 1,537.36-

500.00 476.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2109- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 476.00 

5,000.00 2,977.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 2,977.00 

2,000.00 885.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 885.00 

34,811.00 27,473.00 17,567.51 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 2200- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP 9,905.49 

3,000.00 3,000.00 1,032.48 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 2201- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP S 1,967.52 

10,554.00 11,986.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 2201- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP S 1,432.00-

82.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 2204- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP C 82.68-

1,000.00 1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 2208- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP-A 1,000.00 

471.00 470.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 2209- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUPPORT-SAL .41 

213,379.00 233,677.00 222,244.89 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 2400- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 11,432.11 

1,000.00 799.00 683.69 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 2408- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER/TECH-AD 115.31 

153.00 75.35 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 2409- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER ADJ/DIF 77.65 

6,136.00 2,657.00 3,369.45 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 2900- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 712.45-

2,027.00 2,026.80 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 2908- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A .20 

73.00 107.75 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 2909- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTH ADJ/DIFF 34.75-

Total for Object 2000 25,133.45 268,845.55 .00 293,979.00 346,826.00 

44,705.00 45,711.00 45,710.87 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3101- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .13 

738.00- 702.16-01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 35.84-

139.00 138.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2140- 3101- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .45 

482.00- 482.05-01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .05 

50.00 49.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3102- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .54 

1,531.00 1,531.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .26-

59,460.00 64,514.00 61,611.42 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3202- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,902.58 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 1 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 12 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60517
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60027
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56664
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57046
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58952
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57045
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55761
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55766
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=62104
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57114
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56678
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56679
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55793
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56067
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=52470
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57050
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60589
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54839


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 101 - SE CENT SUPP   (continued)

1,082.00 1,082.00 250.10 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3202- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 831.90 

2,299.00 1,360.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3202- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,360.00 

20,288.00 1,937.00 646.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,290.67 

9,416.00 9,416.00 5,190.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3202- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 4,226.00 

1,082.00 2,592.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,592.00 

508.00 508.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .28-

12,359.00 14,132.00 13,470.19 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3302- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 661.81 

248.00 248.00 64.03 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3302- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 183.97 

527.00 33.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3302- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 33.00 

4,650.00 441.00 536.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 95.05-

2,158.00 2,158.00 1,960.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3302- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 197.55 

248.00 285.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 285.00 

3,305.00 3,375.00 3,374.62 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3311- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .38 

187.00 187.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .93-

11.00 10.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2140- 3311- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .48 

45.00 45.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .26-

2,891.00 3,305.00 3,150.57 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3312- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 154.43 

58.00 58.00 14.98 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3312- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 43.02 

123.00 7.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3312- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 7.00 

1,088.00 111.00 133.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 22.50-

505.00 505.00 458.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3312- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 46.47 

58.00 5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 5.00 

6,464.00 6,779.00 6,778.68 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3401- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .32 

743.00 742.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

38,051.00 42,154.00 41,349.54 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3402- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 804.46 

115,000.00-01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

6,761.00 6,810.00 7,110.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3402- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 300.32-

1,495.00 1,495.00 1,482.26 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3411- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 12.74 

76.00 75.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .52 

3,696.00 3,845.00 3,732.76 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3412- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 112.24 

687.00 687.00 681.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3412- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.97 

397.00 398.00 397.08 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3421- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .92 

18.00 17.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .04 

880.00 916.00 897.15 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3422- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 18.85 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 2 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 13 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56054
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56104
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55946
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56091
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57103
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56055
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55949
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56092
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59931
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=52471
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57104
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56056
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56106
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55952
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56093
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54866
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56069
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56107
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55955
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55958
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54868
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56071
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54844


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 101 - SE CENT SUPP   (continued)

164.00 164.00 163.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3422- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

46.00 46.00 36.19 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3491- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 9.81 

2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .21 

189.00 123.00 117.37 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3492- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.63 

22.00 22.00 17.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3492- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.89 

114.00 117.00 116.53 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3501- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .47 

7.00 6.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .42 

1.00 .36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2140- 3501- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .64 

2.00 1.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .44 

100.00 114.00 108.94 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3502- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 5.06 

2.00 2.00 .53 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3502- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.47 

4.00 2.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3502- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.00 

38.00 4.00 4.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .48-

17.00 17.00 15.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3502- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.34 

2.00 2.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.00 

7,196.00 7,357.00 7,357.40 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3601- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .40-

392.00 395.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 3.50-

23.00 22.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2140- 3601- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .86 

95.00 95.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .26-

6,730.00 7,300.00 6,974.41 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3602- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 325.59 

122.00 122.00 31.52 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3602- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 90.48 

259.00 17.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3602- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 17.00 

2,289.00 234.00 280.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 46.69-

1,062.00 1,062.00 966.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3602- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 95.42 

122.00 1.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.00 

3,301.00 3,301.00 2,932.05 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3701- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 368.95 

154.00 155.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 1.48-

9.00 8.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2140- 3701- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .30 

3,087.00 2,906.00 2,777.58 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3702- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 128.42 

56.00 56.00 12.40 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3702- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 43.60 

119.00 23.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3702- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 23.00 

1,050.00 146.00 110.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 35.72 

487.00 487.00 383.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3702- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 103.78 

56.00 1.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 1.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 3 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 14 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55961
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55964
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=52476
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54846
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57109
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56061
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56111
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55967
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56098
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54871
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59937
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=52477
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56062
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56112
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56099
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54872
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59938
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54848
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57111
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56063
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56113
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55973
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56100


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 101 - SE CENT SUPP   (continued)

35.00 35.00 34.91 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 3911- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .09 

3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

80.00 90.00 87.52 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 3912- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.48 

16.00 16.00 14.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 8200- 3912- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.40 

Total for Object 3000 16,544.67 224,357.33 .00 240,902.00 136,746.00 

5,000.00 3,059.00 2,882.58 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8100- 4300- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 176.42 

5,000.00 2,883.00 2,408.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 474.74 

6,000.00 5,059.00 4,677.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 4300- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 381.60 

483.00 475.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3140- 4300- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 7.47 

1,000.00 665.00 664.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & .81 

50.00 49.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4303- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWRE PURC .25 

405.00 409.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 4305- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 4.87-

2,000.00 1,800.00 1,762.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 4308- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,COPIER SUPPL 38.00 

2,000.00 3.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 4309- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEETING SUPP 3.00 

5,408.00 5,407.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3140- 4400- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT .12 

2,402.00 2,401.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 4405- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E .94 

1,285.00 1,277.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3140- 4405- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 7.01 

Total for Object 4000 1,085.49 22,416.51 .00 23,502.00 21,000.00 

100,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3143- 5105- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,1:1 HLTH & N

595.00 534.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 60.73 

3,000.00 4,539.00 4,789.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5200- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 250.29-

1,268.00 1,267.92 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2100- 5300- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DUES & MEMBE .08 

7,000.00 5,073.00 5,072.25 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5300- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DUES & MEMBE .75 

199,387.00 190,849.00 190,849.47 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8100- 5400- 101- 1720 .47-

15,000.00 15,000.00 13,531.54 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5600- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,RENTALS, LEA 1,468.46 

3,884.00 3,884.00 1,768.81 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8100- 5710- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRNSFR DIR 2,115.19 

1,500.00 1,500.00 700.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5717- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDIA SVCS 800.00 

4,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5770- 1110- 5731- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STUDENT SUPP

60.00 59.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5751- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING .22 

5,000.00 5,249.00 6,007.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5751- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING 758.26-

2,414.00 2,426.15 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5800- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 12.15-

71,222.00- 18,777.89 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3902- 5800- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 89,999.89-

5,000.00 280.00 184.42 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8100- 5800- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 95.58 

1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 5800- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 4 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 15 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54874
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54850
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55976
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56317
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56676
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60289
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61756
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57052
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60226
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60440
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59769
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60462
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57206
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56318
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57054
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60627
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60630
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56771


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 101 - SE CENT SUPP   (continued)

17,000.00 19,472.00 19,080.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 392.00 

8,000.00 1,589.00 1,231.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 357.74 

2,200.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3140- 5800- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 2,200.00 

6,667.00 4,814.00 2,479.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5800- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 2,334.50 

400.00 320.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 5800- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 80.00 

4,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5802- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUB REIMB TO

10,000.00 1,316.00 1,327.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5806- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWR SPT 11.34-

4,053.00 4,052.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5806- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWR SPT .90 

2,500.00 2,500.00 1,268.44 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 5808- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,COPIER USAGE 1,231.56 

3,000.00 3,000.00 3,433.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5808- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,COPIER USAGE 433.49-

2,000.00 2,000.00 2,349.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 5808- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,COPIER USAGE 349.11-

2,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 5822- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC

8,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5822- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC

353.00 374.93 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5901- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TELEPHONE 21.93-

1,035.00 997.00 940.87 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5902- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FAX LINES 56.13 

22,500.00 21,527.00 17,915.88 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5903- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DATA LINE 3,611.12 

620.00 462.38 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5904- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CELL PHONES 157.62 

500.00 73.00 73.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5905- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,POSTAGE

150.00 270.00 396.03 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5906- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FED-X/UPS/LE 126.03-

217.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5906- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FED-X/UPS/LE 217.95-

4,000.00- 4,000.00- 1,803.09-01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5909- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,E-RATE CREDI 2,196.91-

21,000.00 21,000.00 21,696.44 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5911- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VOIP (ZOOM) 696.44-

11,000.00 9,700.00 4,726.72 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5913- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DATA LINE 4,973.28 

Total for Object 5000 75,138.40-326,511.40 .00 251,373.00 460,123.00 

173,605.00 175,419.00 168,226.22 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 101- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 7,192.78 

Total for Object 7000 7,192.78 168,226.22 .00 175,419.00 173,605.00 

Total for School 101 and Expense accounts 25,223.35-1,268,213.35 .00 1,242,990.00 1,374,086.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 102 - ESY  

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

15,000.00 15,000.00 7,409.50 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 1102- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ESY & I 7,590.50 

145,000.00 141,610.00 162,312.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1102- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ESY & I 20,702.46-

30,000.00 30,000.00 44,863.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1102- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ESY & I 14,863.61-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 5 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 16 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56784
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56796
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60533
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56776
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56778
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56764
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56766
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56857
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59517
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56861
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56862
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57172
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56507
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56519
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56531


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 102 - ESY   (continued)

4,973.21 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 1102- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ESY & I 4,973.21-

51,475.00 52,694.00 51,078.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 1,615.16 

7,000.00 7,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1302- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM ESY 7,000.00 

Total for Object 1000 24,333.62-270,637.62 .00 246,304.00 248,475.00 

22,000.00 22,000.00 5,329.40 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2102- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST E 16,670.60 

179,500.00 175,152.00 189,404.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2102- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST E 14,252.99-

45,000.00 45,000.00 64,915.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2102- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST E 19,915.90-

5,140.94 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 2102- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST E 5,140.94-

51.00 51.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

15,551.00 16,138.00 16,393.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 255.26-

1,000.00 1,000.00 882.64 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 2902- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASSI 117.36 

2,179.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2902- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASSI 2,179.32-

11,000.00 11,000.00 12,835.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2902- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASSI 1,835.20-

3,641.00 10,487.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 2902- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASSI 6,846.46-

30,643.00 30,381.00 28,801.89 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 1,579.11 

8,739.00 8,709.00 8,061.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,BEHAV ANALYS 647.59 

114.00 114.00 119.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 5.00-

36.00 36.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 31,416.41-344,638.41 .00 313,222.00 313,547.00 

2,865.00 2,865.00 1,415.21 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3101- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,449.79 

27,695.00 27,056.00 16,146.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 10,909.46 

1,337.00 1,337.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,337.00 

9,832.00 10,055.00 9,697.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 357.15 

5,730.00 5,730.00 7,160.07 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,430.07-

949.88 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3101- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 949.88-

8,289.00 8,289.00 7,780.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,PERS 508.95 

1,785.00 1,785.00 1,269.53 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3202- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 515.47 

81.00 223.00 228.34 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3202- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.34-

48,555.00 47,435.00 39,739.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7,695.59 

4,206.00 4,365.00 5,023.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 658.73-

893.00 893.00 3,283.51 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,390.51-

2,354.00 3,310.00 4,875.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,565.76-

3,652.00 3,652.00 16,171.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 12,519.16-

1,329.71 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3202- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,329.71-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 6 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 17 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64577
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56582
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64551
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55318
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64548
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54887
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56234
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54973
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56508
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57088
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53787
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56532
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64578
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55119
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56583
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56596
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56609
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64552


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 102 - ESY   (continued)

930.00 930.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3301- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 930.00 

8,990.00 8,918.00 4,586.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 4,331.51 

13.00 457.33 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 444.33-

1,901.00 1,901.00 1,745.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 155.95 

1,364.00 1,364.00 330.42 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3302- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1,033.58 

62.00 62.00 54.71 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3302- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 7.29 

11,129.00 10,913.00 11,714.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 801.01-

964.00 998.00 1,065.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 67.96-

682.00 682.00 795.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 113.78-

533.00 713.00 1,079.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 366.59-

2,790.00 2,790.00 3,962.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1,172.28-

318.75 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3302- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 318.75-

218.00 218.00 107.50 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3311- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 110.50 

2,103.00 2,053.00 2,353.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 300.52-

102.00 100.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 100.00 

746.00 764.00 739.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 24.38 

435.00 435.00 650.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 215.50-

72.11 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3311- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 72.11-

445.00 445.00 408.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 36.87 

319.00 319.00 77.25 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3312- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 241.75 

15.00 15.00 12.82 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3312- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 2.18 

2,603.00 2,552.00 2,747.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 195.14-

225.00 233.00 249.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 16.35-

160.00 160.00 186.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 26.11-

125.00 167.00 252.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 85.94-

653.00 653.00 941.33 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 288.33-

74.54 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3312- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 74.54-

4,906.00 4,906.00 4,911.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 5.33-

1,717.00 1,717.00 2,089.75 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 372.75-

1,962.00 1,902.00 1,213.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 688.68 

736.00 851.00 892.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 41.46-

560.00 560.00 529.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 30.80 

299.00 299.00 286.11 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 12.89 

299.00 299.00 195.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 103.06 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 7 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 18 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56543
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56545
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56547
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56584
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56623
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56636
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56223
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64553
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56509
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56521
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56533
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64579
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55121
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56585
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56624
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56637
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56224
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56611
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64554
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55122
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56225
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53849
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55123
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55323


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 102 - ESY   (continued)

74.00 75.00 74.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .91 

134.00 134.00 128.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 5.82 

71.00 71.00 68.81 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,VISION 2.19 

72.00 72.00 47.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 24.58 

18.00 18.00 17.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .19 

15.00 15.00 11.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.70 

6.00 6.00 5.65 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .35 

7.00 7.00 5.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.02 

2.00 4.00 4.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .16-

8.00 8.00 3.70 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3501- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 4.30 

73.00 70.00 81.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 11.14-

4.00 4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 4.00 

25.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .44 

15.00 15.00 22.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 7.42-

2.49 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3501- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.49-

15.00 15.00 14.20 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,SUI .80 

11.00 11.00 2.74 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3502- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 8.26 

1.00 1.00 .45 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3502- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .55 

90.00 87.00 96.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 9.13-

8.00 9.00 8.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .48 

6.00 6.00 6.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .43-

4.00 6.00 9.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 3.05-

23.00 23.00 32.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 9.96-

2.55 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3502- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.55-

458.00 458.00 226.14 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3601- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 231.86 

4,426.00 4,329.00 4,943.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 614.62-

214.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

1,571.00 1,610.00 1,560.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 49.72 

916.00 916.00 1,369.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 453.28-

151.79 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3601- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 151.79-

939.00 939.00 882.52 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,W/C 56.48 

671.00 671.00 162.64 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3602- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 508.36 

31.00 31.00 26.89 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3602- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 4.11 

5,479.00 5,349.00 5,781.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 432.90-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 8 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 19 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56226
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53871
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55124
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55324
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53893
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55125
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55325
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56514
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57094
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53911
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56538
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64584
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55126
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56603
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55326
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64559
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56515
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56527
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57095
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53933
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56539
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64585
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55127
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56591
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56630
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56604


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 102 - ESY   (continued)

475.00 492.00 567.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 75.01-

336.00 336.00 391.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 55.75-

267.00 379.00 567.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 188.44-

1,373.00 1,373.00 1,981.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 608.28-

156.90 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3602- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 156.90-

210.00 210.00 88.94 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3701- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 121.06 

2,030.00 1,988.00 1,938.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 49.87 

98.00 98.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 98.00 

720.00 735.00 613.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 121.79 

420.00 420.00 538.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 118.36-

59.68 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3701- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 59.68-

431.00 431.00 352.10 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 78.90 

308.00 308.00 63.95 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3702- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 244.05 

14.00 14.00 10.61 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3702- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 3.39 

2,513.00 2,477.00 2,273.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 203.67 

218.00 225.00 222.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 2.03 

154.00 154.00 154.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .02-

122.00 151.00 224.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 73.59-

630.00 630.00 766.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 136.89-

61.69 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3702- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 61.69-

6,999.00 6,999.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3902- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,OTHER BENEFITS 6,999.00 

13.00 13.00 12.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .38 

7.00 7.00 6.51 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,EAP .49 

7.00 7.00 4.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.36 

1.00 2.00 1.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .27 

Total for Object 3000 10,354.76 187,007.24 .00 197,362.00 197,980.00 

2,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 5822- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 2,000.00 

14,341.00 27,355.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5822- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 13,014.02-

6,220.00 19,226.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 5822- 102- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 13,006.16-

Total for Object 5000 24,020.18-46,581.18 .00 22,561.00 .00 

2,314.00 2,583.00 2,127.99 01- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 102- 1720 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 455.01 

Total for Object 7000 455.01 2,127.99 .00 2,583.00 2,314.00 

Total for School 102 and Expense accounts 68,960.44-850,992.44 .00 782,032.00 762,316.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 9 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 20 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55327
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56230
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56617
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64560
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56516
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56528
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57096
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53955
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64586
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55128
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56592
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56605
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55328
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56644
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56231
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64561
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56245
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53977
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56233
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56799
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=64436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56236


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 108 - SPEC ED FLEET T  

135.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2908- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A 135.15-

Total for Object 2000 135.15-135.15 .00 .00 .00 

31.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 31.41-

8.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 8.37-

1.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.96-

.06 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .06-

4.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 4.12-

1.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 1.61-

Total for Object 3000 47.53-47.53 .00 .00 .00 

5,000.00 911.00 833.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5601- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,REPAIRS 77.84 

5,000.00 3,768.00 561.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5601- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,REPAIRS 3,206.78 

5,480.00 5,479.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5714- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .63 

5,089.00 5,077.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 11.54 

1,282.00 1,273.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5800- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 8.55 

29,000.00 16,513.00 18,477.84 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5813- 108- 1720 1,964.84-

10,943.00 10,865.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5813- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 77.26 

3,387.00 3,513.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 108- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 126.02-

Total for Object 5000 1,291.74 46,081.26 .00 47,373.00 39,000.00 

Total for School 108 and Expense accounts 1,109.06 46,263.94 .00 47,373.00 39,000.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 118 - GOLDEN HILLS  

44,444.00 44,106.00 45,079.96 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 2200- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP 973.96-

103.00 629.91 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 2201- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP S 526.91-

235.00 235.44 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 2204- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP C .44-

Total for Object 2000 1,501.31-45,945.31 .00 44,444.00 44,444.00 

11,958.00 11,958.00 12,330.86 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3202- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 372.86-

2,756.00 2,756.00 2,848.40 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3302- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 92.40-

644.00 644.00 666.38 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3312- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 22.38-

9,627.00 9,627.00 10,125.53 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3402- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 498.53-

978.00 978.00 969.62 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3412- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 8.38 

233.00 233.00 232.92 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3422- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .08 

31.00 31.00 24.37 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3492- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 6.63 

22.00 22.00 23.19 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3502- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19-

1,356.00 1,356.00 1,402.02 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3602- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 46.02-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 10 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 21 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61758
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61760
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61766
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61767
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61909
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60297
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60844
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55907
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56247
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56248
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56249
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56250
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56251
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56252
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56253
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56254
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56255
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56256


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 118 - GOLDEN HILLS   (continued)

622.00 622.00 558.75 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3702- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 63.25 

23.00 23.00 22.66 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3912- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .34 

Total for Object 3000 954.70-29,204.70 .00 28,250.00 28,250.00 

4,000.00 3,540.00 3,078.81 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 4300- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 461.19 

5,200.00 8,552.00 8,447.82 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8100- 4300- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 104.18 

828.00 828.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 4308- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,COPIER SUPPL

750.00 382.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 4309- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEETING SUPP 382.00 

Total for Object 4000 947.37 12,354.63 .00 13,302.00 9,950.00 

58,000.00 57,067.00 51,056.19 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5501- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,GAS & ELECTR 6,010.81 

4,500.00 4,537.00 3,432.89 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5502- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,WATER/SEWER 1,104.11 

5,700.00 6,227.00 6,458.91 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5505- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,GARBAGE SERV 231.91-

232.00 957.40 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5751- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING 725.40-

5,000.00 6,138.00 5,754.63 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5800- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 383.37 

400.00 705.00 626.70 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5902- 118- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FAX LINES 78.30 

Total for Object 5000 6,619.28 68,286.72 .00 74,906.00 73,600.00 

Total for School 118 and Expense accounts 5,110.64 155,791.36 .00 160,902.00 156,244.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 121 - HLTH SVC SC NRS  

291,311.00 291,311.00 297,866.80 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 1200- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 6,555.80-

4,500.00 4,500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 1202- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,ESY PUPIL SU 4,500.00 

1,590.00 1,590.00 1,590.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 1204- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

4,000.00 4,000.00 1,724.17 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 1206- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 2,275.83 

Total for Object 1000 220.03 301,180.97 .00 301,401.00 301,401.00 

57,264.00 57,264.00 56,453.19 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3101- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 810.81 

248.00 248.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3301- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 248.00 

4,370.00 4,370.00 4,342.20 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3311- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 27.80 

32,500.00 32,500.00 32,586.03 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3401- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 86.03-

3,301.00 3,301.00 3,245.84 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3411- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 55.16 

786.00 786.00 785.74 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3421- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .26 

98.00 98.00 78.17 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3491- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 19.83 

151.00 151.00 149.84 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3501- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.16 

9,199.00 9,199.00 9,192.44 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3601- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 6.56 

4,220.00 4,220.00 3,614.43 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3701- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 605.57 

77.00 77.00 77.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 3911- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 11 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 22 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56257
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56259
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56262
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56260
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56264
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56239
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56241
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56244
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60848
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56261
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56265
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=54813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53644
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53647


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  3000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 121 - HLTH SVC SC NRS   (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,689.12 110,524.88 .00 112,214.00 112,214.00 

20,000.00 31,103.00 15,679.88 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 4302- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL SUPP 15,423.12 

400.00 52.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 4307- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWARE DOW 52.00 

1,285.00 1,277.99 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 4405- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 7.01 

Total for Object 4000 15,482.13 16,957.87 .00 32,440.00 20,400.00 

3,000.00 1,647.00 2,047.29 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 5200- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 400.29-

965.00 965.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3144- 5800- 121- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER

Total for Object 5000 400.29-3,012.29 .00 2,612.00 3,000.00 

Total for School 121 and Expense accounts 16,990.99 431,676.01 .00 448,667.00 437,015.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 122 - HLTH NURS  

1,500.00 1,500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2901- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 1,500.00 

8,000.00 8,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2907- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 8,000.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 2907- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 1,000.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 41.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2908- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A 2,458.02 

Total for Object 2000 12,958.02 41.98 .00 13,000.00 13,000.00 

974.00 974.00 7.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 966.64 

81.00 81.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3202- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 81.00 

744.00 744.00 2.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 741.40 

62.00 62.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3302- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 62.00 

174.00 174.00 .61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 173.39 

15.00 15.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3312- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 15.00 

6.00 6.00 .02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 5.98 

1.00 1.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3502- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.00 

366.00 366.00 1.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 364.72 

31.00 31.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3602- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 31.00 

168.00 168.00 .50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 167.50 

14.00 14.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3702- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.00 

Total for Object 3000 2,623.63 12.37 .00 2,636.00 2,636.00 

18,304.00 18,699.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 5821- 122- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 395.00-

Total for Object 5000 395.00-18,699.00 .00 18,304.00 .00 

Total for School 122 and Expense accounts 15,186.65 18,753.35 .00 33,940.00 15,636.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 123 - INT/TRANSLATING  

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 12 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 23 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53318
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=53314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56682
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56706
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60441


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 123 - INT/TRANSLATING  

40,986.00 40,986.00 31,734.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 2900- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 9,251.11 

300.00 300.00 50.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 2904- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTH CLASS CE 250.00 

Total for Object 2000 9,501.11 31,784.89 .00 41,286.00 41,286.00 

11,087.00 11,087.00 8,584.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3202- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,502.08 

2,519.00 2,519.00 1,967.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3302- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 551.74 

589.00 589.00 460.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3312- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 128.93 

12,264.00 12,264.00 10,812.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3402- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,451.50 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,013.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3412- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 232.38 

297.00 297.00 246.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3422- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 50.76 

41.00 41.00 26.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3492- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 14.94 

20.00 20.00 15.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3502- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 4.12 

1,260.00 1,260.00 970.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3602- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 289.90 

578.00 578.00 381.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3702- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 196.53 

29.00 27.00 21.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3904- 3912- 123- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 5.88 

Total for Object 3000 5,428.76 24,499.24 .00 29,928.00 29,930.00 

Total for School 123 and Expense accounts 14,929.87 56,284.13 .00 71,214.00 71,216.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 126 - LARSEN  

104,497.00 103,957.00 106,681.22 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 2200- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP 2,724.22-

540.00 540.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 2204- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP C

Total for Object 2000 2,724.22-107,221.22 .00 104,497.00 104,497.00 

28,120.00 28,120.00 28,804.30 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3202- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 684.30-

6,479.00 6,479.00 6,647.67 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3302- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 168.67-

1,515.00 1,515.00 1,554.75 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3312- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 39.75-

9,811.00 8,393.00 8,348.84 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3402- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 44.16 

2,242.00 2,242.00 2,223.40 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3412- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 18.60 

534.00 534.00 533.76 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3422- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .24 

25.00 25.00 20.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3492- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.00 

52.00 52.00 53.66 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3502- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.66-

3,189.00 3,189.00 3,272.45 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3602- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 83.45-

1,463.00 1,361.00 1,304.03 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3702- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 56.97 

52.00 52.00 52.25 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 3912- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .25-

Total for Object 3000 853.11-52,815.11 .00 51,962.00 53,482.00 

7,500.00 8,720.00 8,348.56 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8100- 4300- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 371.44 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 13 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 24 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55815
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57061
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57062
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57063
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57064
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57065
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57066
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57067
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57069
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57071
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=57073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56321


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  4000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 126 - LARSEN   (continued)

Total for Object 4000 371.44 8,348.56 .00 8,720.00 7,500.00 

68,500.00 68,550.00 62,823.70 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5501- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,GAS & ELECTR 5,726.30 

7,500.00 7,500.00 6,739.74 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5502- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,WATER/SEWER 760.26 

8,200.00 10,510.00 10,457.16 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5505- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,GARBAGE SERV 52.84 

60,996.00 60,996.00 60,996.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8700- 5600- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,RENTALS, LEA

3,500.00 4,239.00 2,558.56 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8100- 5800- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 1,680.44 

360.00 360.00 375.51 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5902- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FAX LINES 15.51-

3,500.00- 3,500.00- 3,051.21-01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5909- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,E-RATE CREDI 448.79-

15,000.00 15,000.00 8,018.98 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5913- 126- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DATA LINE 6,981.02 

Total for Object 5000 14,736.56 148,918.44 .00 163,655.00 160,556.00 

Total for School 126 and Expense accounts 11,530.67 317,303.33 .00 328,834.00 326,035.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 136 - CONTRACTED EMP  

3,064.00 6,460.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 136- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3,396.20-

441.00 440.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 136- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .13 

3,688.00 8,543.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3900- 3202- 136- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 4,855.30-

Total for School 136, Expense accounts and Object 3000 8,251.37-15,444.37 .00 7,193.00 .00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 138 - INST SUPP  

1,000.00 65.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2140- 5200- 138- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 65.00 

Total for School 138, Expense accounts and Object 5000 65.00 .00 .00 65.00 1,000.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 140 - T.C. PRESCHOOL  

41,084.00 41,084.00 42,008.40 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 2200- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP 924.40-

1,328.00 1,433.38 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 2201- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP S 105.38-

210.00 210.00 210.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 2204- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SUPP C

Total for Object 2000 1,029.78-43,651.78 .00 42,622.00 41,294.00 

11,113.00 11,113.00 11,405.04 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 3202- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 292.04-

2,560.00 2,643.00 2,706.31 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 3302- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 63.31-

599.00 618.00 632.90 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 3312- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 14.90-

872.00 872.00 864.65 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 3412- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 7.35 

208.00 208.00 207.60 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 3422- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

21.00 21.00 21.87 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 3502- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .87-

1,260.00 1,301.00 1,332.28 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 3602- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 31.28-

578.00 578.00 530.63 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 3702- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 47.37 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 14 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 25 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56237
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56240
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56242
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56866
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60594
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60593
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55928
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55932
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55934
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55938
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55940
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55942


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 140 - T.C. PRESCHOOL   (continued)

20.00 20.00 20.35 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 8200- 3912- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .35-

Total for Object 3000 347.63-17,721.63 .00 17,374.00 17,231.00 

494.00 453.56 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 4300- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 40.44 

2,000.00 2,650.00 1,318.15 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8100- 4300- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 1,331.85 

Total for Object 4000 1,372.29 1,771.71 .00 3,144.00 2,000.00 

21,000.00 21,014.00 19,416.21 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5501- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,GAS & ELECTR 1,597.79 

3,000.00 3,000.00 2,572.29 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5505- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,GARBAGE SERV 427.71 

6.00 5.54 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5751- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING .46 

2,000.00 2,027.00 1,653.34 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8100- 5800- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 373.66 

1,053.00 1,053.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 8200- 5800- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER

180.00 218.00 375.87 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5902- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FAX LINES 157.87-

2,300.00- 2,300.00- 2,597.01-01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5909- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,E-RATE CREDI 297.01 

9,100.00 9,100.00 6,500.14 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2700- 5913- 140- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DATA LINE 2,599.86 

Total for Object 5000 5,138.62 28,979.38 .00 34,118.00 32,980.00 

Total for School 140 and Expense accounts 5,133.50 92,124.50 .00 97,258.00 93,505.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 147 - EQPMT TECH ETC  

20,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4400- 147- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT

20,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 147- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E

24,000.00 1,072.00-01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 4405- 147- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 1,072.00-

Total for School 147, Expense accounts and Object 4000 1,072.00-.00 .00 1,072.00-64,000.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 702 - VISION O&M APE  

85,000.00 112,250.00 121,779.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1191- 5111- 702- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OUTSIDE SUBA 9,529.06-

90,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1193- 5111- 702- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OUTSIDE SUBA

7,583.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1192- 5800- 702- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 7,583.33-

50,000.00 158,616.00 116,491.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1193- 5800- 702- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 42,124.33 

35,000.00 29,520.00 23,028.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1194- 5800- 702- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 6,491.25 

75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1191- 5811- 702- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER

25,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1192- 5811- 702- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER

17,500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1193- 5811- 702- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER

Total for School 702, Expense accounts and Object 5000 31,503.19 343,882.81 .00 375,386.00 377,500.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 703 - SPEECH  

4,719.45 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3150- 1206- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 4,719.45-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 15 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 26 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55944
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56238
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56323
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61109
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56859
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56868
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55676
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55677
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56431
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56434
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=55738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61097


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 703 - SPEECH   (continued)

2,500.00 2,500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 1206- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 2,500.00 

10,000.00 9,438.00 1,929.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1206- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 7,508.47 

562.00 579.67 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1206- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 17.67-

Total for Object 1000 5,271.35 7,228.65 .00 12,500.00 12,500.00 

901.42 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3150- 3101- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 901.42-

478.00 478.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 478.00 

358.00 368.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 10.54-

108.00 110.72 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 2.72-

2,705.00 2,239.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3201- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,239.00 

620.00 612.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3301- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 612.00 

68.43 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3150- 3311- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 68.43-

36.00 36.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3311- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 36.00 

145.00 145.00 27.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 117.03 

8.00 8.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .40-

2.41 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3150- 3501- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.41-

1.00 1.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3501- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.00 

5.00 5.00 .95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 4.05 

.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .29-

144.03 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3150- 3601- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 144.03-

76.00 76.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 76.00 

305.00 288.00 58.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 229.10 

17.00 17.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .69-

56.63 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 3150- 3701- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 56.63-

35.00 35.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3701- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 35.00 

140.00 133.00 23.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 109.84 

7.00 6.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .04 

Total for Object 3000 2,749.50 1,796.50 .00 4,546.00 4,546.00 

225.00 232.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 4200- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF 7.59-

4,500.00 967.00 963.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 4300- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 3.06 

1,171.00 1,181.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 4305- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 10.49-

1,809.00 1,807.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 4405- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 1.18 

Total for Object 4000 13.84-4,185.84 .00 4,172.00 4,500.00 

1,500.00 1,105.19 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 5200- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 394.81 

13,000.00 11,276.00 11,247.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 5200- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 28.15 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 16 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 27 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61098
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56730
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61099
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56722
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56729
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60636
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61104
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56727
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=61106
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56724
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58627
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59928
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56437


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 703 - SPEECH   (continued)

500.00 500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 5800- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 500.00 

300.00 405.00 120.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 5806- 703- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWR SPT 285.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,207.96 12,473.04 .00 13,681.00 13,800.00 

Total for School 703 and Expense accounts 9,214.97 25,684.03 .00 34,899.00 35,346.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 704 - OT  

23,500.00 18,234.00 3,687.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2901- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 14,546.10 

10,000.00 10,000.00 2,879.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2901- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 7,120.85 

67.00 68.10 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 2908- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A 1.10-

20,000.00 18,380.00 8,411.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2908- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A 9,968.92 

1,553.00 1,552.80 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2908- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A .20 

Total for Object 2000 31,634.97 16,599.03 .00 48,234.00 53,500.00 

18.00 18.41 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3202- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .41-

7,980.00 7,980.00 1,646.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 6,333.30 

2,705.00 2,705.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,705.00 

4.00 4.22 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3302- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .22-

2,697.00 2,679.00 401.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 2,277.85 

620.00 620.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 620.00 

.99 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3312- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .99-

631.00 627.00 175.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 451.59 

145.00 145.00 64.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 80.73 

.03 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3502- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03-

22.00 22.00 6.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 15.87 

5.00 5.00 2.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.78 

2.00 2.07 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3602- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .07-

1,328.00 1,326.00 368.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 957.01 

305.00 305.00 135.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 169.74 

.82 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3702- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .82-

609.00 609.00 145.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 463.81 

140.00 140.00 53.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 86.82 

Total for Object 3000 14,161.96 3,025.04 .00 17,187.00 17,187.00 

500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 4200- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF

16,000.00 13,066.00 12,689.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 4300- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 376.08 

1,050.00 763.00 762.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 4305- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .04 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 17 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 28 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60562
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60563
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60565
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60570
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60571
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=60572
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56669
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56670


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 704 - OT   (continued)

500.00 2,373.00 2,372.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 4405- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E .05 

Total for Object 4000 376.17 15,825.83 .00 16,202.00 18,050.00 

2,000.00 3,210.00 3,146.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 5200- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 63.83 

47.00 45.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 5600- 704- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,RENTALS, LEA 2.00 

Total for Object 5000 65.83 3,191.17 .00 3,257.00 2,000.00 

Total for School 704 and Expense accounts 46,238.93 38,641.07 .00 84,880.00 90,737.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 705 - BEHAVIOR SPEC  

961.00 982.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 1908- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CE ADD 21.80-

Total for Object 1000 21.80-982.80 .00 961.00 .00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 719.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 2908- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A 4,280.34 

Total for Object 2000 4,280.34 719.66 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

184.00 187.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3101- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 3.71-

406.00 406.00 161.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 244.36 

310.00 310.00 44.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 265.38 

14.00 14.25 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3311- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .25-

73.00 73.00 10.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 62.57 

1.00 .49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3501- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .51 

3.00 3.00 .37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.63 

30.00 30.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3601- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

153.00 153.00 21.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 131.04 

12.00 11.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3701- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .21 

70.00 70.00 8.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 61.36 

Total for Object 3000 764.10 491.90 .00 1,256.00 1,015.00 

1,500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 4200- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF

2,500.00 6,892.00 6,143.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 4300- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 748.06 

100.00 1,892.00 1,891.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 4305- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .60 

500.00 489.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 4309- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MEETING SUPP 10.26 

400.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 4400- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT

3,000.00 5,677.00 5,676.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 4405- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E .11 

Total for Object 4000 759.03 14,201.97 .00 14,961.00 7,500.00 

11,000.00 15,191.00 15,178.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5200- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 12.90 

811.00 800.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5300- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,DUES & MEMBE 11.00 

50,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5800- 705- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 18 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 29 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56672
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=62306
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59164
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59165
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59166
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59171
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59172
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56742
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=59173
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56492
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56493
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56494
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=58540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56495
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56496
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56497
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56499


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 705 - BEHAVIOR SPEC   (continued)

Total for Object 5000 23.90 15,978.10 .00 16,002.00 61,000.00 

Total for School 705 and Expense accounts 5,805.57 32,374.43 .00 38,180.00 74,515.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 707 - PSYCH  

2,500.00 2,500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 1206- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 2,500.00 

17,000.00 17,000.00 1,076.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1206- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 15,923.45 

18,000.00 11,033.00 414.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1206- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 10,618.92 

Total for Object 1000 29,042.37 1,490.63 .00 30,533.00 37,500.00 

478.00 478.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3101- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 478.00 

15.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 15.81-

3,438.00 3,438.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 3,438.00 

4,599.00 4,599.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3201- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 4,599.00 

1,054.00 1,054.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3301- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1,054.00 

36.00 36.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3311- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 36.00 

247.00 247.00 15.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 231.39 

261.00 261.00 6.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 255.00 

1.00 1.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3501- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.00 

9.00 9.00 .54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 8.46 

9.00 9.00 .20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 8.80 

76.00 76.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3601- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 76.00 

519.00 519.00 29.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 489.18 

549.00 549.00 11.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 537.63 

35.00 35.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3701- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 35.00 

238.00 238.00 12.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 225.09 

252.00 252.00 4.97 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 247.03 

Total for Object 3000 11,703.77 97.23 .00 11,801.00 11,801.00 

1,000.00 509.00 205.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 4200- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF 303.96 

3,000.00 3,226.00 2,650.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 4300- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 575.96 

1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 4303- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWRE PURC

350.00 350.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 4400- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT 350.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,229.92 2,855.08 .00 4,085.00 5,350.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,345.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 5200- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 154.56 

600.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 5806- 707- 1720 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 154.56 1,345.44 .00 1,500.00 2,100.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 19 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 30 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56747
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56761
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56743
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56750
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56762
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56749
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56756
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56503
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56504
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56505
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820631&p2=50&p3=56506


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  School  707  and Expense account s

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1720 - CENTRALIZED, School 707 - PSYCH   (continued)

Total for School 707 and Expense accounts 42,130.62 5,788.38 .00 47,919.00 56,751.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and Management 1720 101,442.50 3,699,217.50 .00 3,800,660.00 3,974,902.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 20 of 20

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1720, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 31 of 270



Regionalized 
Related Services 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 32 of 270



Adopted Budget Revised Budget
Revised Inc 

(Dec) Actual Remaining %
24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining

Expenses: -
1X00 Certificated Positional 945,834              967,214              21,380           934,528.20    32,686           3.38%
1XXX Certificated Non Positional 15,886 72,023 56,137           97,237.43      (25,214)           (35.01%)
Total Certificated 961,720              1,039,237           77,517           1,031,765.63 7,471             0.72%
2X00 Classified Positional 361,796              318,321              (43,475)          303,278.89    15,042           4.73%
2XXX Classified Non Positional 5,500 7,984 2,484             11,073.14      (3,089)             (38.69%)
Total Classified 367,296              326,305              (40,991)          314,352.03    11,953           3.66%
3000 Employee Benefits 512,608              541,101              28,493           501,756.89    39,344           7.27%
4000 Books & Supplies 24,425 19,917 (4,508)            13,341.23      6,576             33.02%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 27,910 55,406 27,496           53,071.21      2,335             4.21%
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - NA
5% Indirect Costs 94,698 95,715 1,017             95,714.34      - -
   Total Expenditures 1,988,657           2,077,681           89,024           2,010,001.33 67,680           3.26%

* Home Hospital, JDF, Psychology, DHH Regionalized, Physical Therapy, Assistive Tech, Preschool Assessments

Regional Related Services*

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Regional Related Services

1724

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 33 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 117 - REGNL SERV  

94,698.00 95,715.00 95,714.34 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 7210- 7310- 117- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS .66 

Total for School 117, Expense accounts and Object 7000 .66 95,714.34 .00 95,715.00 94,698.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 120 - HOME HOSPITAL  

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

151,666.00 127,484.00 113,022.14 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 1100- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 14,461.86 

7,000.00 7,000.00 5,866.69 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 1102- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ESY & I 1,133.31 

1,631.00 2,297.88 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 1106- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 666.88-

33,478.00 52,766.76 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 1121- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERTIF SUBS 19,288.76-

10,684.00 10,924.00 10,924.28 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 1300- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .28-

86.00 87.00 86.40 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 1304- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .60 

Total for Object 1000 4,360.15-184,964.15 .00 180,604.00 169,436.00 

7,104.00 6,792.00 6,689.92 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 2400- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 102.08 

Total for Object 2000 102.08 6,689.92 .00 6,792.00 7,104.00 

30,305.00 30,305.00 28,975.68 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3101- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,329.32 

2,041.00 2,086.00 2,086.40 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3101- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

1,922.00 1,837.00 1,797.02 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3202- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 39.98 

763.00 1,241.61 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3301- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 478.61-

440.00 418.00 414.74 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3302- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 3.26 

2,301.00 2,301.00 2,522.29 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3311- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 221.29-

141.00 143.00 143.49 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3311- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .49-

103.00 98.00 96.96 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3312- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.04 

24,530.00 23,784.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3401- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 10,795.16 

862.00 904.00 903.60 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3401- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .40 

1,349.00 1,419.00 1,418.67 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3402- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

2,492.00 2,492.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3411- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1,267.16 

75.00 75.00 74.13 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3411- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .87 

137.00 138.00 135.89 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3412- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.11 

594.00 594.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3421- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 297.48 

20.00 20.00 19.80 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3421- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .20 

33.00 33.00 32.64 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3422- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

84.00 84.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3491- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 52.84 

6.00 6.00 4.84 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3491- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.16 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 1 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 34 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=45788
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53273
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53274
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53275
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53276
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53260
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53267
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53278
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56561
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53282
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54117
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53284
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56562
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54118
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53286
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56563
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54119
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53288
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53290
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56565
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54121
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53292
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56566


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 120 - HOME HOSPITAL   (continued)

4.00 4.00 3.40 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3492- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .60 

79.00 79.00 87.03 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3501- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 8.03-

5.00 5.00 4.85 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3501- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .15 

4.00 4.00 3.34 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3502- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .66 

4,843.00 4,843.00 5,309.19 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3601- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 466.19-

329.00 336.00 336.12 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3601- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

217.00 207.00 204.23 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3602- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 2.77 

2,221.00 2,221.00 2,087.50 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3701- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 133.50 

151.00 151.00 134.03 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3701- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 16.97 

99.00 83.00 81.52 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3702- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 1.48 

58.00 58.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 3911- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 28.96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2100- 3911- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 4.00 3.19 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 2700- 3912- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .81 

Total for Object 3000 12,802.68 62,694.32 .00 75,497.00 75,450.00 

2,500.00 3,399.00 3,456.98 01- 6500- 0- 5763- 1130- 5200- 120- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 57.98-

Total for Object 5000 57.98-3,456.98 .00 3,399.00 2,500.00 

Total for School 120 and Expense accounts 8,486.63 257,805.37 .00 266,292.00 254,490.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 124 - JDF SE  

49,496.00 50,962.00 50,962.13 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 1100- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .13-

2,500.00 2,042.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 1101- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,042.00 

3,000.00 3,576.00 4,246.94 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 1102- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ESY & I 670.94-

1,300.00 1,373.00 1,922.58 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 1106- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 549.58-

12,119.00 11,151.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 1200- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 11,151.00 

5.00 5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 1204- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

2,441.00 4,924.90 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 1221- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VAC SUB CERT 2,483.90-

Total for Object 1000 9,488.45 62,061.55 .00 71,550.00 68,415.00 

18,315.00 18,723.00 18,723.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 2400- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF

Total for Object 2000 .00 18,723.00 .00 18,723.00 18,315.00 

10,753.00 10,753.00 10,126.34 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3101- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 626.66 

2,303.00 2,303.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3101- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 2,303.00 

4,954.00 5,065.00 5,064.60 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3202- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .40 

186.00 186.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3301- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 186.00 

1,127.00 1,137.00 1,136.80 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3302- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .20 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 2 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 35 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54122
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53294
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56567
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54123
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53296
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56568
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54124
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53298
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56569
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54125
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56570
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=54126
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56441
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56442
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56443
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56444
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57160
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=58722
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=60575
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56467
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56446
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57161
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56472
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56448
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56473


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 124 - JDF SE   (continued)

689.00 689.00 693.45 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3311- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 4.45-

176.00 176.00 71.49 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3311- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 104.51 

264.00 266.00 265.77 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3312- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .23 

7,183.00 7,403.00 7,403.18 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3401- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .18-

1,227.00 1,227.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3401- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,227.00 

3,066.00 3,066.00 2,608.94 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3402- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 457.06 

623.00 623.00 612.44 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3411- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 10.56 

249.00 249.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3411- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 249.00 

311.00 312.00 308.81 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3412- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.19 

148.00 149.00 148.28 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3421- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .72 

59.00 59.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3421- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 59.00 

74.00 75.00 74.04 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3422- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .96 

51.00 51.00 40.52 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3491- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 10.48 

5.00 5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3491- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.00 

8.00 8.00 6.32 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3492- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.68 

24.00 24.00 23.93 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3501- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .07 

6.00 6.00 2.46 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3501- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 3.54 

9.00 10.00 9.32 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3502- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .68 

1,718.00 1,718.00 1,743.74 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3601- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 25.74-

370.00 370.00 150.46 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3601- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 219.54 

559.00 571.00 571.35 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3602- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .35-

788.00 788.00 685.56 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3701- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 102.44 

170.00 170.00 59.17 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3701- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 110.83 

256.00 256.00 227.63 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3702- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 28.37 

15.00 15.00 14.52 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3911- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .48 

6.00 6.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3120- 3911- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 6.00 

7.00 8.00 7.15 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 3912- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .85 

Total for Object 3000 5,687.73 32,056.27 .00 37,744.00 37,384.00 

500.00 500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 4300- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 500.00 

500.00 500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 4305- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 500.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 

400.00 589.00 593.79 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 5200- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 4.79-

2,000.00 2,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 5800- 124- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 2,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,995.21 593.79 .00 2,589.00 2,400.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 3 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 36 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56449
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57162
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56474
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56450
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57163
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56475
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56451
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57164
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56476
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56452
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57165
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56477
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56453
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57166
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56478
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56454
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57167
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56479
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56455
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57168
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56480
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56456
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57169
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56481
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56458
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57171
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56483
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56461
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56462
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57058
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56489


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  School  124  and Expense account s

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 124 - JDF SE   (continued)

Total for School 124 and Expense accounts 18,171.39 113,434.61 .00 131,606.00 127,514.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 132 - DHH ITINERANT  

273,379.00 279,690.00 279,689.78 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 1100- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .22 

230.00 230.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 1101- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU

29,517.00 30,182.00 30,181.69 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 1200- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .31 

1,000.00 1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 1206- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 1,000.00 

25,131.00 25,490.00 25,489.96 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 1300- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .04 

202.00 201.60 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 1304- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .40 

Total for Object 1000 1,000.97 335,793.03 .00 336,794.00 329,027.00 

47,064.00 48,105.00 48,104.76 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 2100- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST .24 

1,000.00 1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 2108- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 1,000.00 

11,376.00 11,380.00 11,352.24 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 2400- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 27.76 

Total for Object 2000 1,028.00 59,457.00 .00 60,485.00 59,440.00 

4,761.00 4,869.00 4,868.60 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3101- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40 

52,215.00 52,841.00 52,840.58 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3101- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .42 

191.00 191.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 3101- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 191.00 

3,077.00 3,078.00 3,056.72 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3202- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 21.28 

12,812.00 13,012.00 13,012.34 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3202- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .34-

1,830.00 1,871.00 1,871.28 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 3301- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .28-

663.00 694.00 692.70 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3302- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.30 

2,980.00 2,983.00 2,982.50 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3302- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .50 

329.00 335.00 335.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3311- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

3,589.00 3,654.00 3,654.22 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3311- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .22-

443.00 443.00 437.66 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 3311- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 5.34 

155.00 163.00 162.18 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3312- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .82 

697.00 698.00 697.52 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3312- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .48 

2,011.00 2,109.00 2,108.96 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3401- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .04 

21,546.00 22,746.00 22,745.84 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3401- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

2,261.00 2,372.00 2,372.20 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3402- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .20-

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3402- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

174.00 175.00 173.02 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3411- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.98 

3,114.00 3,114.00 3,062.09 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3411- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 51.91 

224.00 224.00 216.07 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3412- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 7.93 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3412- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 4 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 37 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56267
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=60582
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56397
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56398
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56324
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=58743
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56271
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56272
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56372
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56325
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56273
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56276
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56403
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56277
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56326
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56278
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56405
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56375
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56280
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56327
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56281
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56376
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56283
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56328
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56284
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56377
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56286


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 132 - DHH ITINERANT   (continued)

46.00 47.00 46.44 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3421- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .56 

741.00 742.00 741.28 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3421- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .72 

53.00 53.00 51.80 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3422- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 1.20 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3422- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

14.00 14.00 11.29 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3491- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.71 

153.00 153.00 121.52 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3491- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 31.48 

9.00 9.00 5.74 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3492- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.26 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3492- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

11.00 12.00 11.57 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3501- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .43 

124.00 126.00 126.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3501- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI

15.00 16.00 15.07 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 3501- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .93 

5.00 6.00 5.91 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3502- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .09 

24.00 25.00 24.08 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3502- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .92 

767.00 784.00 784.08 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3601- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .08-

8,344.00 8,543.00 8,543.36 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3601- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36-

931.00 931.00 921.16 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 3601- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 9.84 

347.00 348.00 346.23 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3602- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.77 

1,467.00 1,468.00 1,468.22 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3602- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .22-

352.00 352.00 312.40 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3701- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 39.60 

3,827.00 3,827.00 3,359.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3701- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 468.00 

427.00 427.00 362.19 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 3701- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 64.81 

159.00 159.00 138.24 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3702- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 20.76 

673.00 673.00 577.25 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3702- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 95.75 

4.00 5.00 4.07 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 3911- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .93 

73.00 73.00 72.60 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3911- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .40 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 3911- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

5.00 6.00 5.08 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3912- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .92 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 3912- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

Total for Object 3000 1,058.50 147,943.50 .00 149,002.00 145,547.00 

500.00 500.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 4200- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF 500.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 469.32 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 4300- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 530.68 

1,000.00 1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 4300- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 1,000.00 

358.00 361.89 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 4305- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 3.89-

400.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 4400- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 5 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 38 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56329
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56287
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56378
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56289
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56290
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56379
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56292
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56331
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56293
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56415
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56380
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56295
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56332
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56296
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56381
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56298
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56333
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56299
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56419
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56382
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56335
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56423
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56384
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56304
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56425
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56426
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=60682
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56306


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 132 - DHH ITINERANT   (continued)

5,500.00 2,093.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 4400- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT 2,093.00 

650.00 1,700.00 1,631.08 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 4405- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 68.92 

3,584.00 3,301.83 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 4405- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 282.17 

Total for Object 4000 4,470.88 5,764.12 .00 10,235.00 9,050.00 

63.00 62.83 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2100- 5200- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON .17 

4,500.00 4,278.00 3,911.21 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 5200- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 366.79 

2,000.00 1,037.00 322.24 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2100- 5200- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 714.76 

1,800.00 1,600.00 472.00 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 1110- 5800- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 1,128.00 

2,000.00 1,963.00 1,420.50 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 3151- 5800- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 542.50 

300.00 337.00 375.14 01- 6500- 0- 5755- 2700- 5902- 132- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FAX LINES 38.14-

Total for Object 5000 2,714.08 6,563.92 .00 9,278.00 10,600.00 

Total for School 132 and Expense accounts 10,272.43 555,521.57 .00 565,794.00 553,664.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 134 - ASSIST TECH  

187,036.00 219,766.00 219,589.99 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 1900- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CERT 176.01 

1,000.00 1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 1902- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CERT E 1,000.00 

Total for Object 1000 1,176.01 219,589.99 .00 220,766.00 188,036.00 

35,482.00 35,482.00 20,484.28 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 2400- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 14,997.72 

1,000.00 1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 2402- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER ESY 1,000.00 

Total for Object 2000 15,997.72 20,484.28 .00 36,482.00 36,482.00 

35,915.00 41,895.00 41,861.43 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3101- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 33.57 

9,679.00 9,679.00 5,540.97 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3202- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 4,138.03 

2,262.00 2,262.00 1,270.01 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3302- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 991.99 

2,727.00 3,187.00 3,184.01 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3311- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 2.99 

529.00 529.00 297.03 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3312- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 231.97 

24,530.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3401- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

12,266.00 12,266.00 7,424.34 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3402- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4,841.66 

2,492.00 2,492.00 2,356.26 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3411- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 135.74 

1,246.00 1,246.00 726.60 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3412- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 519.40 

594.00 594.00 568.33 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3421- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 25.67 

297.00 297.00 172.97 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3422- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 124.03 

84.00 31.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3491- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .16-

45.00 45.00 17.81 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3492- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 27.19 

94.00 110.00 109.81 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3501- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .19 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 6 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 39 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56427
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=60681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=60626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57057
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56429
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=56313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=41195
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=41192
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40742
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40756
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40743
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40758
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40760


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 134 - ASSIST TECH   (continued)

18.00 18.00 10.25 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3502- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 7.75 

5,739.00 6,707.00 6,702.10 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3601- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 4.90 

1,113.00 1,113.00 625.21 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3602- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 487.79 

2,632.00 2,637.00 2,635.09 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3701- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 1.91 

511.00 511.00 245.83 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3702- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 265.17 

58.00 59.00 58.08 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 3911- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .92 

29.00 29.00 18.48 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 3912- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 10.52 

Total for Object 3000 11,851.39 86,844.61 .00 98,696.00 102,860.00 

2,950.00 3,550.00 3,010.64 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 4300- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 539.36 

100.00 100.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 4305- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 100.00 

9,400.00 632.00 271.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 4305- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 361.00 

1,350.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 4307- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWARE DOW

1,357.00 1,277.97 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 4405- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 79.03 

Total for Object 4000 1,079.39 6,559.61 .00 7,639.00 13,800.00 

200.00 200.00 137.95 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 2700- 5200- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 62.05 

750.00 115.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 5200- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 115.00 

800.00 800.00 631.96 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 5601- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,REPAIRS 168.04 

35.00 34.30 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 5751- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING .70 

10.00 320.00 319.93 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3900- 5806- 134- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWR SPT .07 

Total for Object 5000 345.86 1,124.14 .00 1,470.00 1,760.00 

Total for School 134 and Expense accounts 30,450.37 334,602.63 .00 365,053.00 342,938.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 706 - PT  

239,226.00 194,610.00 194,883.75 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 2900- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 273.75-

3,500.00 5,984.00 11,073.14 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 2908- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A 5,089.14-

Total for Object 2000 5,362.89-205,956.89 .00 200,594.00 242,726.00 

32,844.00 54,261.00 55,631.39 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3202- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,370.39-

15,049.00 12,437.00 12,769.31 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3302- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 332.31-

3,520.00 3,216.00 2,986.42 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3312- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 229.58 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,989.43 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3402- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,246.00 2,492.00 2,449.68 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3412- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 42.32 

297.00 594.00 593.04 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3422- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .96 

39.00 39.00 30.94 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3492- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 8.06 

121.00 111.00 102.98 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3502- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 8.02 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 7 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 40 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40747
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40761
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40762
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40749
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40764
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=40751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=41153
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=41151
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=41154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=41155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=41156
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57056
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57055
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=43898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=59419
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=41163
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55837


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 706 - PT   (continued)

7,408.00 6,768.00 6,286.03 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3602- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 481.97 

3,398.00 3,146.00 2,481.82 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3702- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 664.18 

29.00 59.00 58.08 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 3912- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .92 

Total for Object 3000 267.12-96,379.12 .00 96,112.00 76,215.00 

275.00 275.00 250.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 4300- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 25.00 

768.00 767.50 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 4305- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .50 

300.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 4400- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT

Total for Object 4000 25.50 1,017.50 .00 1,043.00 575.00 

2,500.00 2,605.00 2,626.03 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 5200- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 21.03-

650.00 5,271.00 5,226.35 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 5601- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,REPAIRS 44.65 

7,500.00 14.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 5800- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 14.00 

30,780.00 33,480.00 01- 6500- 0- 5005- 3141- 5821- 706- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 2,700.00-

Total for Object 5000 2,662.38-41,332.38 .00 38,670.00 10,650.00 

Total for School 706 and Expense accounts 8,266.89-344,685.89 .00 336,419.00 330,166.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 707 - PSYCH  

24,238.00 6,897.00 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 1200- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 6,897.00 

10.00 10.00 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 1204- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

17,331.00 24,061.82 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 1221- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VAC SUB CERT 6,730.82-

Total for Object 1000 166.18 24,071.82 .00 24,238.00 24,238.00 

4,607.00 4,607.00 65.27-01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3101- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 4,672.27 

351.00 351.00 349.08 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3311- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 1.92 

2,453.00 2,453.00 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3401- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 2,453.00 

499.00 499.00 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3411- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 499.00 

118.00 118.00 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3421- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 118.00 

9.00 9.00 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3491- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 9.00 

12.00 12.00 12.08 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3501- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08-

740.00 740.00 734.71 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3601- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 5.29 

340.00 340.00 288.88 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3701- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 51.12 

11.00 11.00 01- 6500- 0- 5765- 3120- 3911- 707- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 11.00 

Total for Object 3000 7,820.52 1,319.48 .00 9,140.00 9,140.00 

Total for School 707 and Expense accounts 7,986.70 25,391.30 .00 33,378.00 33,378.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 708 - PS ASSMNTS  

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 8 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 41 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=60845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55844
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55846
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=60414
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57177
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=58723
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=59084
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57178
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57179
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57180
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57181
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57182
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57183
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57184
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57186
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=57188


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 708 - PS ASSMNTS  

94,629.00 96,876.00 96,876.04 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 1100- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .04-

50,144.00 51,169.00 51,169.32 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 1200- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .32-

37,795.00 56,623.00 56,622.87 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 1200- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .13 

120.00 120.00 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 1204- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

497.00 496.86 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 1206- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .14 

Total for Object 1000 .09-205,285.09 .00 205,285.00 182,568.00 

3,229.00 3,229.00 3,040.94 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 2400- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 188.06 

Total for Object 2000 188.06 3,040.94 .00 3,229.00 3,229.00 

18,074.00 18,366.00 18,365.65 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3101- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .35 

9,555.00 9,681.00 9,680.72 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3101- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

7,219.00 10,866.00 10,865.85 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3101- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .15 

873.00 873.00 817.09 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3202- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 55.91 

200.00 200.00 188.49 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3302- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 11.51 

1,371.00 1,403.00 1,402.62 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3311- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .38 

714.00 714.00 706.55 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3311- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 7.45 

548.00 828.00 828.12 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3311- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .12-

47.00 47.00 44.01 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3312- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 2.99 

7,358.00 7,793.00 7,793.22 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3401- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .22-

4,906.00 5,309.00 5,308.96 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3401- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .04 

3,679.00 6,179.00 6,179.48 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3401- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .48-

613.00 645.00 644.91 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3402- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .09 

997.00 997.00 979.96 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3411- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 17.04 

498.00 499.00 489.92 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3411- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 9.08 

374.00 595.00 585.12 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3411- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 9.88 

62.00 63.00 61.76 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3412- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.24 

237.00 238.00 237.37 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3421- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .63 

118.00 119.00 118.35 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3421- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .65 

89.00 142.00 141.44 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3421- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .56 

15.00 15.00 14.87 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3422- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .13 

24.00 24.00 18.58 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3491- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.42 

17.00 18.00 17.95 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3491- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .05 

12.00 15.00 14.71 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3491- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .29 

2.00 2.00 1.61 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3492- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .39 

47.00 48.00 48.30 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3501- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .30-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 9 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 42 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53334
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53026
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=58742
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=61141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53146
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53335
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53027
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53147
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53148
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55664
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53336
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53028
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53149
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53337
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53029
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53150
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53338
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53030
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53151
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53339
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53031
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53152
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53032
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53153
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55669


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1724 - REGNL REL SVCS, School 708 - PS ASSMNTS   (continued)

25.00 25.00 24.53 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3501- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .47 

19.00 29.00 28.56 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3501- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .44 

2.00 2.00 1.47 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3502- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .53 

2,888.00 2,957.00 2,956.85 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3601- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .15 

1,530.00 1,566.00 1,565.53 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3601- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .47 

1,154.00 1,744.00 1,743.50 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3601- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .50 

99.00 99.00 92.94 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3602- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 6.06 

1,325.00 1,325.00 1,162.49 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3701- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 162.51 

702.00 702.00 615.86 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3701- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 86.14 

529.00 685.00 685.28 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3701- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .28-

45.00 45.00 36.93 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3702- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 8.07 

23.00 24.00 23.21 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 1110- 3911- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .79 

12.00 12.00 11.56 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3120- 3911- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .44 

9.00 14.00 13.82 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 3150- 3911- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .18 

1.00 2.00 1.45 01- 6500- 0- 5735- 2700- 3912- 708- 1724 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .55 

Total for Object 3000 390.41 74,519.59 .00 74,910.00 66,012.00 

Total for School 708 and Expense accounts 578.38 282,845.62 .00 283,424.00 251,809.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and Management 1724 67,679.67 2,010,001.33 .00 2,077,681.00 1,988,657.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:45AM 

Page 10 of 10

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1724, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 43 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53341
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53033
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55670
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53342
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53034
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53343
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53035
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53156
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=55672
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53345
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53037
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820633&p2=50&p3=53158


 
 

DHH Classes  

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 44 of 270



Adopted Budget Revised Budget
Revised Inc 

(Dec) Actual Remaining %
24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining

Revenue:
AB602 601,878              495,849              (106,029)        495,848.44    1 -
Local Revenue 572,770              387,969              (184,801)        352,882.68    35,086           9.04%
SE Transfer from SELPA (Low Incidence) 200,000              200,000              - 200,000.00 - -
Tuition Out of County - 40,252 - 40,252.00 - -
SCOE Contribution to Indirect 51,351 47,212 (4,139)            41,899.92 5,312             11.25%
   Total Revenues 1,425,999           1,171,282           (254,717)        1,130,883.04 40,399           3.45%
Expenses:
1X00 Certificated Positional 304,286              307,898              3,612             299,968.11    7,930             2.58%
1XXX Certificated Non Positional 144 10,118 9,974             10,118.35      - -
Total Certificated 304,430              318,016              13,586           310,086.46    7,930             2.49%
2X00 Classified Positional 449,387              347,533              (101,854)        338,303.75    9,229             2.66%
2XXX Classified Non Positional 4,875 32,543 27,668           28,634.40      3,909             12.01%
Total Classified 454,262              380,076              (74,186)          366,938.15    13,138           3.46%
3000 Employee Benefits 393,887              358,269              (35,618)          325,989.94    32,279           9.01%
4000 Books & Supplies 8,800 10,990 2,190             4,171.88        6,818             62.04%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 109,678              69,907 (39,771)          29,940.35      39,967           57.17%
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - N/A
5% Indirect Costs 63,553 58,431 (5,122)            51,856.34      6,575             11.25%
Indirect Cost Over 5% 51,351 47,212 (4,139)            41,899.92      5,312             11.25%
   Total Expenditures 1,385,961           1,242,901           (143,060)        1,130,883.04 112,018         9.01%
Net Increase/(Decrease) 40,038 (71,619)
   Total Program 1,425,999           1,171,282           

DHH Classes Multi-SELPA

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education
24-25 DHH Classes

1727

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 45 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Program: DHH Regionalized Classrooms 

Category
Rod High DHH & Green 

Valley DHH FTE
Instructional Program:

Teacher 233,696.97                           2.00      
Paraeducator 54,363.64                             0.86      
Educational Interpreter DHH 295,328.25                           4.64      
Benefits 290,119.86                           
Books & Supplies 4,171.88                               
Services and Other Operating 21,297.01                             

Total Instruction 898,977.61                           7.50      
Direct Administration:

Administrator 18,351.28                             0.10      
Clerical 7,298.08                               0.12      
Benefits 10,757.18                             
Books & Supplies -                                       
Services and Other Operating 8,643.34                               

Total Direct Administration: 45,049.88                             0.22      
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist 27,787.91                             0.17      
Occupational Therapy 13,998.26                             0.12      
Health and Nursing (LVN) -                                       -        
Speech/Language 51,313.12                             0.32      
Behavior -                                       -        
College and Career Dev Specialist -                                       -        
Books & Supplies -                                       
Services and Other Operating -                                       

Total Related Services 93,099.29                             0.60      
5% Indirect 51,856.34                             
Total: 1,088,983.12                       8.32      
24/25 Enrollment: 11.09
Cost per student - instructional program 81,062.00                             
Cost per student - instructional program and 
related services 89,456.89                             
*Agency contracts for related services are 
included in Instructional Program - Services and 
Other Operating 98,195.05                             

2024/2025 Year End 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 46 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1727 - DHH CLASSES, School 105 - ROD HIGH DHH  

572,770.00 387,969.00 352,882.68 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8699- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC, ALL OTHER L 35,086.32 

40,252.00 40,252.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8711- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC, TUITION OUT

51,351.00 47,212.00 41,899.92 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8984- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC, CONTR SE IN 5,312.08 

200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC, CONTR FR RE

601,878.00 495,849.00 495,848.44 01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC, AB602 DISTR .56 

40,398.96 1,130,883.04 1,171,282.00 1,425,999.00 Total for Revenue Accounts and Object 8000

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

108,398.00 110,857.00 110,857.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .34-

920.00 920.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU

1,162.00 6,972.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1102- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ESY & I 5,810.30-

5,810.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 1102- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ESY & I 5,810.00 

10,023.00 10,249.00 10,248.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .01 

23,860.00 22,735.00 18,770.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 3,964.76 

8,903.00 9,104.00 9,103.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 1300- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .36 

72.00 72.00 72.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 1304- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL

Total for Object 1000 3,964.49 156,944.51 .00 160,909.00 151,256.00 

257,076.00 151,978.00 143,200.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 2100- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 8,777.50 

591.00 591.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2102- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST E .24-

5,714.00 5,714.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 2102- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST E .12-

358.00 357.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 2108- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR .09 

200.00 200.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 200.00 

3,875.00 3,875.00 3,649.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 225.96 

8,795.00 9,948.00 9,948.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 105- 1727 .18-

Total for Object 2000 9,203.01 163,460.99 .00 172,664.00 269,946.00 

20,704.00 20,919.00 19,804.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,114.31 

1,110.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3101- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,110.00 

1,701.00 1,739.00 1,738.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3101- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .20 

1,914.00 1,948.00 1,947.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .48 

4,557.00 4,342.00 3,568.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 773.80 

54.00 139.00 138.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .04 

69,539.00 50,741.00 40,201.25 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3202- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 10,539.75 

2,402.00 2,402.00 980.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,421.80 

2,379.00 2,691.00 2,691.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .20-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:46AM 

Page 1 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1727, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 47 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=28691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=37373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=28692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=28693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=28694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49497
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49499
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=64564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52587
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49534
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49521
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49522
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52455
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49505
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52459
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52463
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49508
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52664
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55577
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52505
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=64565
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52547
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52588
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52567
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56571
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52525
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55590


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1727 - DHH CLASSES, School 105 - ROD HIGH DHH   (continued)

12.00 37.00 36.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .35 

15,939.00 11,707.00 9,254.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3302- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 2,452.04 

240.00 240.00 226.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 13.69 

545.00 617.00 616.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .34 

1,305.00 1,346.00 1,430.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 84.56-

84.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3311- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 84.00 

117.00 120.00 119.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3311- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .39 

145.00 149.00 148.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

346.00 329.00 272.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 56.85 

3.00 9.00 8.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .42 

3,728.00 2,711.00 2,164.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3312- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 546.53 

56.00 56.00 52.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 3.09 

127.00 144.00 144.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .28-

13,164.00 14,764.00 14,764.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

718.00 753.00 753.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3401- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .32-

1,018.00 1,018.00 976.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 41.21 

2,453.00 2,453.00 1,995.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 457.51 

49,058.00 31,674.00 25,977.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3402- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 5,696.32 

736.00 775.00 774.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

1,028.00 1,028.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,028.00 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

62.00 62.00 61.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3411- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .24 

103.00 103.00 101.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.32 

249.00 249.00 188.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 60.74 

4,983.00 3,114.00 2,449.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3412- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 664.32 

75.00 75.00 74.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .87 

209.00 209.00 133.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 75.06 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

17.00 17.00 16.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3421- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

59.00 59.00 45.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 13.38 

1,187.00 741.00 593.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3422- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 147.96 

18.00 18.00 17.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .23 

50.00 50.00 32.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 17.72 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:46AM 

Page 2 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1727, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 48 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56572
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52527
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55591
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52507
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=64566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52549
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52589
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52569
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56573
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52529
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55592
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52509
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52551
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52571
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52531
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55593
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52511
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52553
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52591
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52573
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52533
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52669
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55594
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52513
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52555
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52592
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52575
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52535
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52670
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55595


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1727 - DHH CLASSES, School 105 - ROD HIGH DHH   (continued)

101.00 101.00 83.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 17.36 

5.00 5.00 4.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3491- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .95 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

8.00 8.00 4.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.22 

163.00 306.00 62.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3492- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 243.68 

2.00 2.00 1.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .13 

4.00 4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.00 

45.00 46.00 49.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 3.26-

3.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3501- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 3.00 

4.00 4.00 4.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3501- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08-

5.00 5.00 4.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .53 

12.00 12.00 9.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.61 

.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .30-

129.00 94.00 74.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3502- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 19.29 

2.00 2.00 1.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .12 

4.00 5.00 5.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21-

3,308.00 3,447.00 3,624.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 177.39-

177.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3601- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 177.00 

274.00 280.00 280.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3601- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .04-

306.00 313.00 312.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .22 

728.00 693.00 572.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 120.15 

6.00 18.00 18.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .03-

7,846.00 5,763.00 4,556.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3602- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1,207.00 

118.00 118.00 111.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 6.67 

269.00 303.00 303.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

1,518.00 1,518.00 1,425.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 93.00 

70.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3701- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 70.00 

126.00 126.00 111.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3701- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.46 

140.00 140.00 122.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.02 

334.00 334.00 225.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 108.74 

3.00 7.00 7.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .10-

3,599.00 2,266.00 1,791.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3702- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 474.77 

54.00 54.00 44.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.47 

123.00 123.00 119.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 3.34 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:46AM 

Page 3 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1727, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 49 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52515
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52557
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52593
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52577
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52537
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55596
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52517
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=64571
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52559
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52594
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52579
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56578
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52539
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52672
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52519
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=64572
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52561
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52581
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56579
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52541
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52521
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=64573
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52563
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52596
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52583
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56580
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52543
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55599


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1727 - DHH CLASSES, School 105 - ROD HIGH DHH   (continued)

29.00 29.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .04-

2.00 2.00 1.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3911- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .46 

2.00 2.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .42-

6.00 6.00 4.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.53 

116.00 81.00 58.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3912- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 22.92 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 3.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.63 

Total for Object 3000 28,702.43 150,084.57 .00 178,787.00 221,969.00 

200.00 200.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4200- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF 200.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 1,228.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 771.82 

300.00 300.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4303- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWRE PURC 300.00 

705.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 705.00 

1,200.00 1,200.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4306- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 1,200.00 

1,300.00 2,385.00 1,479.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 905.09 

Total for Object 4000 4,081.91 2,708.09 .00 6,790.00 5,000.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 411.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 588.90 

200.00 200.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5751- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING 200.00 

100.00 100.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5751- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING 100.00 

50,000.00 12,019.00 10,915.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 1,103.63 

10,000.00 10,000.00 8,643.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 1,356.66 

4,108.00 7,147.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 5800- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 7,147.00 

1,500.00 1,275.00 224.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5806- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWR SPT 1,050.50 

18,000.00 5,343.00 5,073.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5813- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 269.32 

470.00 470.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5903- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DATA LINE 470.00 

Total for Object 5000 12,286.01 25,267.99 .00 37,554.00 85,378.00 

36,678.00 30,500.00 24,923.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 5,576.68 

51,351.00 47,212.00 41,899.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7311- 105- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,IND COSTS 5,312.08 

Total for Object 7000 10,888.76 66,823.24 .00 77,712.00 88,029.00 

Total for Expense Accounts 69,126.61 565,289.39 .00 634,416.00 821,578.00 

Total for School 105-ROD HIGH DHH

Budgeted

Starting Balance + Revenues - Encumbrances - Expenditures = Calculated Ending Balance

Actuals 1,130,883.04 565,289.39 565,593.65 

536,866.00 634,416.00 1,171,282.00 

.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:46AM 

Page 4 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1727, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 50 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52523
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52565
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52585
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52545
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52676
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49511
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49512
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49513
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55887
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49514
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49515
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49517
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49527
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49518
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49528
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49533
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=55724
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49541
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49542


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1727 - DHH CLASSES, School 115 - GRN VAL MID DHH  

110,316.00 112,865.00 112,865.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .28-

920.00 920.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU

1,162.00 1,162.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1102- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ESY & I .05-

10,023.00 10,249.00 10,248.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .26 

23,860.00 22,735.00 18,770.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 3,964.76 

8,903.00 9,104.00 9,103.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 1300- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .36 

72.00 72.00 72.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 1304- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL

Total for Object 1000 3,965.05 153,141.95 .00 157,107.00 153,174.00 

35,034.00 35,823.00 35,822.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST .18 

140,732.00 142,034.00 142,034.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 2100- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST .17-

800.00 800.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 800.00 

3,500.00 3,500.00 591.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2102- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST E 2,908.76 

3,733.00 3,733.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 2102- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST E .43-

16,812.00 16,811.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT .33 

375.00 547.00 546.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR .33 

264.00 264.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 2108- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR .12-

24.00 24.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 2109- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

3,875.00 3,875.00 3,649.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 225.96 

Total for Object 2000 3,934.84 203,477.16 .00 207,412.00 184,316.00 

21,070.00 21,836.00 21,835.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .50 

1,701.00 1,739.00 1,738.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3101- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .20 

1,914.00 1,948.00 1,948.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

4,557.00 4,342.00 3,568.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 773.80 

10,645.00 11,281.00 9,976.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,304.08 

38,068.00 39,405.00 39,405.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3202- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .24-

1,048.00 1,048.00 980.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 67.80 

2,462.00 3,334.00 3,333.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .15 

8,725.00 9,055.00 9,055.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3302- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .48-

240.00 240.00 226.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 13.69 

1,600.00 1,667.00 1,666.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

117.00 120.00 119.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3311- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .39 

145.00 149.00 148.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .35 

346.00 330.00 272.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 57.85 

576.00 780.00 779.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .31 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:46AM 

Page 5 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1727, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 51 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49543
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49544
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49545
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52599
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49580
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49567
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49568
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49549
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52456
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49550
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49551
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52460
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49552
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49553
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50033
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52506
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52548
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52568
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50034
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52528
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50035
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52508
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52550
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52570
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56652


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1727 - DHH CLASSES, School 115 - GRN VAL MID DHH   (continued)

2,041.00 2,118.00 2,117.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3312- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .19 

56.00 56.00 52.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 3.09 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

718.00 753.00 753.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3401- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .32-

1,018.00 1,018.00 977.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 40.92 

2,453.00 2,453.00 1,995.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 457.81 

12,653.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

24,528.00 25,978.00 25,977.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3402- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .32 

736.00 775.00 774.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

62.00 62.00 61.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3411- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .24 

103.00 103.00 101.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.39 

249.00 249.00 188.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 60.74 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

2,491.00 2,491.00 2,449.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3412- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 41.32 

75.00 75.00 74.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .87 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

17.00 17.00 16.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3421- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

59.00 59.00 45.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 13.38 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

593.00 593.00 593.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3422- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .04-

18.00 18.00 17.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .23 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

5.00 5.00 4.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3491- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .95 

3.00 3.00 2.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .50 

8.00 8.00 4.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.22 

31.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .16-

78.00 78.00 62.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3492- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 15.68 

2.00 2.00 1.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .13 

55.00 57.00 57.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .47-

4.00 4.00 4.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3501- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08-

5.00 5.00 5.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .09-

12.00 12.00 9.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.61 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:46AM 

Page 6 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1727, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 52 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50036
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52552
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52572
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56884
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52532
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50037
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52512
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52554
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52603
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52574
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52534
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50038
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52514
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52556
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52604
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52576
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56886
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52536
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50039
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52516
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52558
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52605
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52578
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56888
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52538
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52518
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52560
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52606
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52580


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1727 - DHH CLASSES, School 115 - GRN VAL MID DHH   (continued)

20.00 27.00 26.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .13 

70.00 73.00 73.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3502- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI

2.00 2.00 1.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .12 

3,367.00 3,508.00 3,508.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .33-

274.00 280.00 280.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3601- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .04-

306.00 313.00 312.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .13 

728.00 693.00 572.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 120.15 

1,213.00 1,641.00 1,641.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

4,295.00 4,458.00 4,457.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3602- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .25 

118.00 118.00 111.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 6.67 

1,544.00 1,544.00 1,379.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 164.57 

126.00 126.00 111.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3701- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.46 

140.00 140.00 122.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.18 

334.00 334.00 225.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 108.74 

556.00 645.00 645.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .29-

1,970.00 1,970.00 1,752.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3702- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 217.39 

54.00 54.00 44.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.61 

3.00 3.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3902- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER BENEFI 3.00 

29.00 29.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .04-

2.00 2.00 1.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2100- 3911- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .46 

2.00 2.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .42-

6.00 6.00 4.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.53 

29.00 29.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .04-

58.00 58.00 58.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3912- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .08-

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

Total for Object 3000 3,576.63 175,905.37 .00 179,482.00 171,918.00 

200.00 200.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4200- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF 200.00 

2,000.00 1,800.00 904.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 895.86 

300.00 300.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4303- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWRE PURC 300.00 

600.00 559.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4400- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT 40.35 

1,300.00 1,300.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 1,300.00 

Total for Object 4000 2,736.21 1,463.79 .00 4,200.00 3,800.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 1,000.00 

200.00 200.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5751- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING 200.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:46AM 

Page 7 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1727, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 53 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56657
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50041
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52562
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52607
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52582
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56658
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52542
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50042
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52522
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52584
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52544
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56855
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52586
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=56889
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=52546
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=50045
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49556
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49557
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49558
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=60588
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49560
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49561
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49563


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1727 - DHH CLASSES, School 115 - GRN VAL MID DHH   (continued)

100.00 100.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5751- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING 100.00 

20,000.00 23,107.00 52.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 23,054.50 

3,000.00 3,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 5800- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 3,000.00 

944.00 887.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5806- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SOFTWR SPT 56.50 

4,002.00 3,732.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5813- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 269.64 

Total for Object 5000 27,680.64 4,672.36 .00 32,353.00 24,300.00 

26,875.00 27,931.00 26,933.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 115- 1727 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 997.98 

Total for Object 7000 997.98 26,933.02 .00 27,931.00 26,875.00 

Total for School 115 and Expense accounts 42,891.35 565,593.65 .00 608,485.00 564,383.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and Management 1727

Budgeted

Starting Balance + Revenues - Encumbrances - Expenditures = Calculated Ending Balance

Actuals 1,130,883.04 1,130,883.04 

71,619.00-1,242,901.00 1,171,282.00 

.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:46AM 

Page 8 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1727, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 54 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49573
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49579
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=60231
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820635&p2=50&p3=49587


Summary of Cost by 
Category/  

Average Cost Per 
Student 3-22 Classes 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 55 of 270



Category Preschool FTE K-12 FTE Adult FTE
Instructional Program:

Teacher 183,390.92        2.00     2,413,645.10     25.50   1,364,599          13.50   
Paraeducator 139,518.35        5.15     3,335,732.63     85.86   1,777,179          40.71   
Educational Interpreter 1/DHH -                     -       79,295.54          1.14     72,360               1.71     
Benefits 164,201.10        3,170,876.60     1,804,604          
Books & Supplies 1,649.45            52,086.82          24,810               
Services and Other Operating 59,230.22          822,076.01        390,673             

Total Instruction 547,990.04        7.15     9,873,713          112.50 5,434,224.88     55.92   
Direct Administration:

Administrator 22,043.36          0.14     276,475.56        1.62     165,163             1.04     
Clerical 6,748.75            0.06     101,677.72        1.30     64,448               0.63     
Benefits 9,447.64            136,665.49        85,683               

Total Direct Administration: 38,239.75          0.20     514,818.77        2.92     315,294.37        1.67     
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist 60,912.10          0.35     383,641.38        2.42     214,363             1.49     
Occupational Therapy 80,998.09          0.48     576,751.47        3.41     216,644             1.26     
Health and Nursing (LVN) -                     -       312,094.94        8.00     371,885             5.00     
Speech/Language 111,268.86        0.68     832,295.00        5.27     355,387             2.23     
Behavior 43,012.99          0.37     499,390.33        6.18     294,605             2.87     
College and Career -       -                     -       156,294             1.50     

Total Related Services 296,192.04        1.88     2,604,173.12     25.28   1,609,177.61     14.35   
5% Indirect 44,121.08          649,635.26        367,934.82        
Total: 926,542.91        9.23     13,642,340        140.70 7,726,632          71.94   
24/25 Average Enrollment: 15 202.11 144.9
Cost per student - instructional program 36,532.67          48,853.16          37,503.28          
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services 56,278.81          61,738.09          48,608.71          

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs) 61,769.53          67,499.58          53,323.89          

*Agency contracts for related services are included in Instructional Program - Services and Other Operating

Solano County Office of Education Special Education
Summary of Costs by Category/Cost per Student

2024/2025 Year End

3-22 Program 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 56 of 270



Benicia 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 57 of 270



Adopted Budget Revised Budget
Revised Inc 

(Dec) Actual Remaining %
24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining

Expenses:
1X00 Certificated Positional 448,827 456,840 8,013             456,441.81    398 0.09%
1XXX Certificated Non Positional 21,932 22,131 199 11,958.32      10,173           45.97%
Total Certificated 470,759              478,971              8,212             468,400.13    10,571           2.21%
2X00 Classified Positional 433,643 443,742 10,099           422,164.12    21,578           4.86%
2XXX Classified Non Positional 10,872 30,982 20,110           30,416.57      565 1.83%
Total Classified 444,515              474,724              30,209           452,580.69    22,143           4.66%
3000 Employee Benefits 464,206 483,155 18,949           462,078.61    21,076           4.36%
4000 Books & Supplies 4,000 13,376 9,376             11,476.49      1,900             14.20%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 6,830 181,863 175,033         159,078.55    22,784           12.53%
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - N/A
5% Indirect Costs 69,517 81,839 12,322           77,680.69      4,158             5.08%
   Total Expenditures 1,459,827           1,713,928           254,101         1,631,295.16 82,633           4.82%

Benicia

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Benicia

1751

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 58 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

2024/2025 Year End 

Program Area : Benicia

Category Mary Farmar FTE Benicia Middle FTE B-High & B-Adult FTE Total FTE TOTAL
Instructional Program:

Teacher 120,808.71        1.00     111,632.23        1.00       92,141.75          1.00     324,582.69        3.00           
Paraeducator 113,912.29        4.29     106,073.36        3.43       123,383.43        2.57     343,369.08        10.29         
Educational Interpreter 1 -                     -       -                     -        -                     -       -                     -             
Benefits 119,831.49        104,459.39        127,040.42        351,331.30        
Books & Supplies 4,413.69            4,622.56            2,440.24            11,476.49          
Services and Other Operating 43,670.33          102,318.04        13,090.18          159,078.55        

Total Instruction 402,636.51        5.29     429,105.58        4.43       358,096.02        3.57     1,189,838.11     13.29         
Direct Administration:

Administrator 12,003.40          0.08     12,003.40          0.08       11,847.96          0.08     35,854.76          0.24           
Clerical 5,980.00            0.08     5,980.00            0.08       6,081.88            0.10     18,041.88          0.26           
Benefits 7,584.26            7,584.26            7,828.94            22,997.46          

Total Direct Administration: 25,567.66          0.16     25,567.66          0.16       25,758.78          0.18     76,894.10          0.50           
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist 13,893.85          0.08     13,893.85          0.08       13,893.91          0.08     41,681.61          0.24           
Occupational Therapy 19,499.14          0.10     19,499.14          0.10       19,499.24          0.10     58,497.52          0.30           
Health and Nursing (LVN) -                     -       -                     -        -                     -       -                     -             
Speech/Language 35,767.14          0.24     35,767.12          0.24       34,237.82          0.23     105,772.08        0.71           
Behavior 23,097.29          0.23     22,836.98          0.23       23,876.96          0.23     69,811.23          0.69           
College and Career Dev Specialist -                     -       -                     -        11,119.82          0.11     11,119.82          0.11           

Total Related Services 92,257.42          0.65     91,997.09          0.65       102,627.75        0.75     286,882.26        2.05           
5% Indirect 26,023.07          27,333.51          24,324.11          77,680.69          
Total: 546,484.66        6.10     574,003.84        5.24       510,806.66        4.50     1,631,295.16     15.84         
24/25 Average Enrollment: 7.45                   7.18                   6.09                   
Cost per student - instructional program 54,045.17          59,764.01          58,800.66          
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services 66,428.72          72,576.97          75,652.51          

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs) 73,353.65          79,944.82          83,876.30          

*Agency contracts for related services are included in Instructional Program - Services and Other Operating

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 59 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 715 - FARMAR  

114,809.00 117,482.00 117,482.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .35-

4,000.00 4,000.00 1,700.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,300.00 

1,400.00 1,419.00 1,536.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 117.36-

90.00 90.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY

10,023.00 10,249.00 10,248.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .19 

25,819.00 26,104.00 26,104.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .30-

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 2,182.78 169,165.22 .00 171,348.00 167,682.00 

73,021.00 102,434.00 102,502.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 68.47-

1,600.00 1,271.00 941.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 329.39 

8,369.00 8,368.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT .01 

750.00 2,017.00 2,054.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 37.56-

45.00 44.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI .34 

5,844.00 5,970.00 5,980.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.00-

8,400.00 8,400.00 6,086.57 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 2,313.43 

12,760.00 13,040.00 13,067.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 27.75-

50.00 50.00 50.10 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .10-

8,579.00 8,579.00 8,767.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 188.04-

39.00 39.00 39.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 2,311.25 147,902.75 .00 150,214.00 111,043.00 

22,960.00 22,991.00 23,057.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 66.12-

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

1,914.00 1,948.00 1,947.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .35 

4,931.00 4,964.00 4,963.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .44 

639.00 639.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3102- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .17-

4,593.00 4,593.00 4,017.80 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,PERS 575.20 

20,388.00 28,632.00 28,744.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 112.42-

1,581.00 1,615.00 1,607.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.60 

3,452.00 3,527.00 3,534.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.78-

335.00 335.00 5.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 329.42 

1,056.00 1,056.00 926.37 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 129.63 

4,673.00 6,638.00 6,676.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 38.42-

362.00 370.00 370.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .69-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 1 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 60 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47099
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47108
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=61788
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47147
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47114
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47117
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47123
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=59926
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47153
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=50182
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47213
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=50226
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54987
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48854
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49292
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54355
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48541
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47165
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49259
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54349
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48565
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47168


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 715 - FARMAR   (continued)

791.00 809.00 810.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.21-

1,489.00 1,489.00 1,481.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 7.06 

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

145.00 149.00 148.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .45 

371.00 375.00 375.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .28-

247.00 247.00 216.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 30.30 

1,093.00 1,643.00 1,651.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 8.78-

85.00 87.00 86.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .22 

185.00 189.00 189.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .45-

14,364.00 15,164.00 15,164.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

944.00 998.00 998.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12-

1,018.00 981.00 976.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4.21 

2,943.00 3,117.00 2,850.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 266.80 

1,864.00 1,986.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 122.13-

24,528.00 25,978.00 25,977.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .32 

1,018.00 1,070.00 1,070.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,226.00 1,226.00 1,176.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 49.10 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

103.00 104.00 101.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.32 

299.00 299.00 271.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 27.43 

289.00 289.00 283.94 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 5.06 

2,491.00 3,737.00 3,674.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 62.48 

103.00 104.00 102.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.43 

125.00 125.00 122.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.56 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

71.00 72.00 65.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.76 

69.00 69.00 68.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,VISION .38 

593.00 890.00 889.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

30.00 30.00 29.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .34 

102.00 102.00 81.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 21.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 2 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 61 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49262
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48583
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48857
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49232
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49295
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48596
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47171
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49265
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48614
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49235
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49298
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48624
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47174
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49268
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49238
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52854
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47177
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49271
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48672
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48866
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49241
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49304
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52862
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47180
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49274
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48703


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 715 - FARMAR   (continued)

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

9.00 9.00 6.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.18 

4.75 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.75-

78.00 97.00 62.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 34.68 

3.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46 

4.00 4.00 2.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.22 

51.00 51.00 51.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .12-

6.00 6.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .19 

5.00 6.00 5.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .81 

13.00 13.00 12.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .06 

8.00 8.00 7.37 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,SUI .63 

38.00 57.00 56.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .10 

3.00 3.00 2.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03 

6.00 7.00 6.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .40 

3,669.00 3,677.00 3,687.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 10.18-

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

306.00 313.00 312.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .22 

788.00 797.00 796.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48 

521.00 521.00 456.11 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,W/C 64.89 

2,300.00 3,458.00 3,476.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 18.60-

178.00 182.00 182.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

389.00 398.00 398.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .89-

1,683.00 1,683.00 1,449.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 233.29 

163.00 163.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.04 

140.00 140.00 123.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.00 

362.00 314.00 313.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .22 

239.00 239.00 180.71 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 58.29 

1,055.00 1,360.00 1,366.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 6.95-

82.00 82.00 72.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.26 

179.00 179.00 156.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 22.18 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 3 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 62 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49244
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47183
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49277
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48730
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48872
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49247
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52875
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48743
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47186
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49280
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48761
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48875
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49250
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47189
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49283
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48878
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49253
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52891
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47192
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49286
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48881
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49256


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 715 - FARMAR   (continued)

7.00 7.00 6.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .07 

7.00 7.00 6.08 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,EAP .92 

58.00 88.00 87.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .88 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

3.00 3.00 2.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .14 

Total for Object 3000 1,624.40 155,309.60 .00 156,934.00 137,797.00 

1,200.00 1,075.00 875.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 199.81 

2,203.00 2,058.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 144.41 

1,481.00 1,479.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 1.09 

Total for Object 4000 345.31 4,413.69 .00 4,759.00 1,200.00 

450.00 196.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 196.00 

29,601.00 21,085.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 8,515.61 

330.00 1,933.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5802- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUB REIMB TO 1,603.10-

37,527.00 20,651.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5821- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 16,875.16 

Total for Object 5000 23,983.67 43,670.33 .00 67,654.00 450.00 

1,205.00 1,298.00 1,154.85 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 715- 1751 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 143.15 

19,704.00 26,619.00 24,868.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 715- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,750.78 

Total for Object 7000 1,893.93 26,023.07 .00 27,917.00 20,909.00 

Total for School 715 and Expense accounts 32,341.34 546,484.66 .00 578,826.00 439,081.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 716 - BENICIA MIDDLE  

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

104,714.00 107,090.00 107,090.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .21-

4,000.00 4,000.00 2,724.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 1,275.98 

1,400.00 1,400.00 1,728.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 328.00-

90.00 90.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY

10,023.00 10,249.00 10,248.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .19 

25,819.00 26,104.00 26,104.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .30-

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 948.26 159,988.74 .00 160,937.00 157,587.00 

104,537.00 106,422.00 92,121.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 14,300.06 

2,400.00 2,514.00 1,104.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,409.98 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 4 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 63 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47198
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49289
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=59944
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58467
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47138
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=61747
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=60633
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=57116
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47275
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47103
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47109
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=61142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47148
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47118


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 716 - BENICIA MIDDLE   (continued)

3,136.00 5,763.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 2,627.94-

1,125.00 1,111.00 511.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 599.88 

1,325.00 157.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 1,167.34 

6,415.00 6,414.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY .32 

5,844.00 5,970.00 5,980.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.00-

8,349.00 8,349.00 6,046.53 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 2,302.47 

12,760.00 13,040.00 13,067.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 27.75-

50.00 50.00 49.80 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .20 

8,447.00 8,447.00 8,632.24 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 185.24-

38.00 38.00 38.40 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .40-

Total for Object 2000 16,928.92 139,888.08 .00 156,817.00 143,550.00 

21,032.00 21,032.00 20,907.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 124.33 

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

1,914.00 1,948.00 1,947.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .35 

4,931.00 4,964.00 4,963.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .44 

4,544.00 4,544.00 3,970.54 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,PERS 573.46 

29,231.00 31,300.00 26,004.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5,295.52 

1,581.00 1,615.00 1,607.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.60 

3,452.00 3,527.00 3,534.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.78-

335.00 335.00 71.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 263.62 

1,044.00 1,044.00 915.59 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 128.41 

6,700.00 7,544.00 6,568.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 975.56 

362.00 370.00 370.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .69-

791.00 809.00 810.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.21-

1,587.00 1,587.00 1,610.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 23.59-

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

145.00 149.00 148.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .45 

371.00 375.00 375.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .28-

244.00 244.00 214.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 29.96 

1,567.00 1,764.00 1,536.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 227.85 

85.00 87.00 86.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .22 

185.00 189.00 189.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .45-

12,264.00 13,064.00 11,942.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,122.00 

944.00 998.00 998.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 5 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 64 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47121
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47124
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=59921
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47127
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=50181
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=50225
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54891
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54977
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48525
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48855
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49230
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49293
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48542
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47166
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49260
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47169
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48584
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49233
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49296
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47172
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49266
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48615
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48861


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 716 - BENICIA MIDDLE   (continued)

1,018.00 981.00 976.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4.21 

2,943.00 3,117.00 2,850.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 266.92 

1,852.00 1,973.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 121.18-

24,530.00 24,021.00 20,916.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 3,104.92 

1,018.00 1,070.00 1,070.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,226.00 1,226.00 1,176.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 49.10 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,131.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 114.58 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

103.00 104.00 101.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.32 

299.00 299.00 271.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 27.43 

286.00 286.00 281.36 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 4.64 

3,737.00 3,525.00 3,177.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 347.47 

103.00 104.00 102.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.43 

125.00 125.00 122.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.56 

297.00 297.00 271.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 25.19 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

71.00 72.00 65.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.76 

68.00 68.00 67.93 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,VISION .07 

890.00 843.00 771.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 71.76 

25.00 25.00 24.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

30.00 30.00 29.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .34 

41.00 41.00 29.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 11.01 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

9.00 9.00 6.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.18 

4.75 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.75-

84.00 286.00 50.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 235.50 

3.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46 

4.00 4.00 2.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.22 

55.00 55.00 55.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .56-

6.00 6.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .19 

5.00 6.00 5.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .81 

13.00 13.00 12.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .06 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 6 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 65 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49236
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49299
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48625
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47175
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49269
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49239
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52855
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47178
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49272
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49242
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47181
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49275
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49245
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47184
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49278
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48873
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49248
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49311


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 716 - BENICIA MIDDLE   (continued)

8.00 8.00 7.37 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,SUI .63 

54.00 63.00 52.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 10.05 

3.00 3.00 2.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03 

6.00 7.00 6.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .40 

3,361.00 3,361.00 3,407.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 46.13-

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

306.00 313.00 312.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .22 

788.00 797.00 796.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48 

515.00 515.00 450.68 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,W/C 64.32 

3,298.00 3,713.00 3,237.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 475.55 

178.00 182.00 182.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

389.00 398.00 398.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .89-

1,542.00 1,542.00 1,339.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 202.43 

163.00 163.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.04 

140.00 140.00 123.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.00 

362.00 314.00 313.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .12 

236.00 236.00 178.60 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 57.40 

1,513.00 1,463.00 1,272.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 190.12 

82.00 82.00 72.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.26 

179.00 179.00 156.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 22.18 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

7.00 7.00 6.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .07 

7.00 7.00 5.97 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.03 

87.00 97.00 75.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 21.47 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

3.00 3.00 2.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .14 

Total for Object 3000 13,919.09 139,852.91 .00 153,772.00 147,680.00 

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,006.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 193.37 

1,117.00 656.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 460.91 

2,960.00 2,959.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E .16 

Total for Object 4000 654.44 4,622.56 .00 5,277.00 1,200.00 

450.00 250.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 250.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 7 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 66 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52876
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47187
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49281
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48762
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48876
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49251
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52884
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47190
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49284
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48793
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48879
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49254
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49317
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52892
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47193
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49287
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48882
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49257
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47199
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49290
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47130
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=59420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58495
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47133


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 716 - BENICIA MIDDLE   (continued)

84,370.00 84,958.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5811- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 588.50-

15,925.00 17,359.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5821- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 1,434.54-

Total for Object 5000 1,773.04-102,318.04 .00 100,545.00 450.00 

1,192.00 1,284.00 1,141.84 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 716- 1751 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 142.16 

21,332.00 27,451.00 26,191.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 716- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,259.33 

Total for Object 7000 1,401.49 27,333.51 .00 28,735.00 22,524.00 

Total for School 716 and Expense accounts 32,079.16 574,003.84 .00 606,083.00 472,991.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 717 - BENICIA ADLT/HS  

43,684.00 44,391.00 44,191.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 199.45 

4,000.00 4,000.00 438.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,561.81 

1,400.00 1,400.00 113.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,286.42 

594.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 594.40-

5,072.00 5,186.00 5,186.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .20-

12,909.00 12,504.00 12,503.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .21 

5,685.00 5,869.00 5,869.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .08-

55.00 55.00 54.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .28 

Total for Object 1000 4,453.49 68,951.51 .00 73,405.00 72,805.00 

70,444.00 59,298.00 59,298.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST .47-

1,600.00 1,111.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,111.00 

750.00 750.00 936.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 186.32-

151.00 150.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI .12 

3,229.00 3,229.00 3,040.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 188.06 

4,175.00 4,175.00 3,323.21 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 851.79 

6,380.00 6,520.00 6,533.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 13.93-

25.00 25.00 24.90 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .10 

4,224.00 4,224.00 4,315.96 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 91.96-

19.00 19.00 19.20 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .20-

Total for Object 2000 1,858.19 77,643.81 .00 79,502.00 90,846.00 

9,375.00 9,375.00 7,992.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,382.35 

1,086.00 1,109.00 1,108.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .39 

969.00 986.00 985.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40 

2,466.00 2,378.00 2,378.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .43-

2,272.00 2,272.00 2,067.32 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,PERS 204.68 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 8 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 67 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=60171
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=59830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=57117
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47276
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47104
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=62247
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47230
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47143
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47149
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47116
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47119
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47125
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=60416
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=50180
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=50224
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54989
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48856
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49231
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49294
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52827


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 717 - BENICIA ADLT/HS   (continued)

19,691.00 16,323.00 16,244.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 78.08 

873.00 873.00 816.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 56.09 

1,726.00 1,764.00 1,767.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3.43-

335.00 339.00 64.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 274.96 

522.00 522.00 475.72 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 46.28 

4,513.00 3,747.00 3,743.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 3.16 

200.00 200.00 188.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 11.54 

396.00 404.00 405.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.02-

712.00 712.00 657.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 54.68 

81.00 84.00 83.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .20 

74.00 75.00 75.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .11-

186.00 180.00 179.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .13 

122.00 122.00 111.50 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 10.50 

1,056.00 876.00 875.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .39 

47.00 47.00 44.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 2.90 

93.00 95.00 94.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .26 

6,132.00 6,494.00 6,494.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .38-

466.00 493.00 492.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .48 

515.00 515.00 494.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 20.71 

1,472.00 1,479.00 1,350.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 128.46 

1,017.00 1,078.10 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 61.10-

18,396.00 19,483.00 19,483.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .48-

613.00 645.00 644.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

613.00 613.00 588.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 24.55 

623.00 623.00 612.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 10.56 

47.00 48.00 46.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.11 

52.00 53.00 51.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.52 

149.00 149.00 130.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 18.90 

143.00 143.00 149.52 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 6.52-

2,491.00 1,869.00 1,837.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 31.72 

62.00 63.00 61.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.24 

62.00 63.00 61.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.69 

148.00 149.00 148.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .72 

12.00 13.00 12.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .52 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 9 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 68 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48543
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47167
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49261
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54353
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48567
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49264
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48585
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48859
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49234
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49297
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47173
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49267
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48862
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49237
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47176
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49270
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49240
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49303
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52856
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47179
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49273
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48868


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 717 - BENICIA ADLT/HS   (continued)

12.00 13.00 12.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .57 

36.00 36.00 31.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 4.74 

34.00 34.00 36.10 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,VISION 2.10-

593.00 445.00 444.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .16 

15.00 15.00 14.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .13 

15.00 15.00 14.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .15 

20.00 20.00 15.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.38 

2.00 2.00 1.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .42 

1.00 2.00 1.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .83 

5.00 5.00 3.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.69 

2.54 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 2.54-

59.00 47.00 46.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .26 

2.00 2.00 1.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .39 

2.00 2.00 1.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .54 

25.00 25.00 22.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.24 

3.00 3.00 2.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .09 

2.00 3.00 2.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .42 

6.00 7.00 6.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .73 

4.00 4.00 4.30 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,SUI .30-

36.00 30.00 30.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .19-

2.00 2.00 1.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .53 

3.00 4.00 3.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .77 

1,498.00 1,498.00 1,383.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 114.28 

175.00 181.00 180.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .16 

155.00 158.00 158.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .19-

394.00 394.00 381.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 12.27 

258.00 258.00 234.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,W/C 23.73 

2,222.00 1,845.00 1,842.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 2.09 

99.00 99.00 92.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 6.22 

195.00 199.00 199.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .41-

687.00 687.00 543.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 143.02 

80.00 80.00 72.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 7.99 

71.00 71.00 62.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 8.68 

181.00 168.00 150.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.71 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 10 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 69 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49306
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47182
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49276
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48871
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49246
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58827
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49279
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48874
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49249
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52877
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47188
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49282
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48877
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49252
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48776
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47191
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49285
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48880
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49255
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49318


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 717 - BENICIA ADLT/HS   (continued)

119.00 119.00 93.31 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 25.69 

1,019.00 725.00 724.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .41 

45.00 45.00 36.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 8.07 

89.00 89.00 78.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 10.64 

15.00 15.00 14.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .48 

1.00 2.00 1.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .79 

1.00 2.00 1.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .79 

4.00 4.00 3.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .70 

3.00 3.00 3.08 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,EAP .08-

58.00 44.00 43.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .44 

1.00 2.00 1.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .55 

1.00 2.00 1.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .57 

Total for Object 3000 2,694.54 81,106.46 .00 83,801.00 87,039.00 

600.00 1,122.00 1,010.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 111.23 

310.00 208.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 101.39 

400.00 800.00 591.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4306- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 208.70 

Total for Object 4000 421.32 1,810.68 .00 2,232.00 1,000.00 

225.00 303.00 219.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 83.88 

5,480.00 5,480.00 5,479.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5714- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .63 

3,828.00 3,651.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5813- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 176.98 

Total for Object 5000 261.49 9,349.51 .00 9,611.00 5,705.00 

596.00 647.00 596.94 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 717- 1751 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 50.06 

12,274.00 11,776.00 11,346.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 717- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 429.86 

Total for Object 7000 479.92 11,943.08 .00 12,423.00 12,870.00 

Total for School 717 and Expense accounts 10,168.95 250,805.05 .00 260,974.00 270,265.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 773 - BENICIA AD/HIGH  

43,684.00 44,390.00 44,191.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 198.54 

4,000.00 4,000.00 1,998.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,001.81 

1,400.00 1,400.00 19.98 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,380.02 

594.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 594.40-

4,951.00 5,063.00 5,062.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .32 

12,909.00 12,504.00 12,503.79 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .21 

5,686.00 5,869.00 5,869.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .44-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 11 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 70 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52893
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47194
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49288
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49258
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49291
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47131
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=60975
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=55882
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47134
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=53363
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=60232
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=57118
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=47277
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48103
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=62249
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48112


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 773 - BENICIA AD/HIGH   (continued)

55.00 55.00 54.72 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .28 

Total for Object 1000 2,986.34 70,294.66 .00 73,281.00 72,685.00 

70,443.00 59,298.00 59,297.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST .19 

1,600.00 1,541.00 2,901.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,360.02-

750.00 750.00 620.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 129.95 

179.00 178.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI .12 

3,229.00 3,229.00 3,040.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 188.06 

4,175.00 4,175.00 3,323.21 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 851.79 

6,380.00 6,520.00 6,533.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 13.93-

8,199.00 8,199.00 6,887.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 1,311.69 

25.00 25.00 24.90 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .10 

32.00 32.00 2.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2904- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OTH CLASS CE 29.32 

4,224.00 4,224.00 4,316.12 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 92.12-

19.00 19.00 19.20 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .20-

Total for Object 2000 1,044.95 87,146.05 .00 88,191.00 99,076.00 

9,375.00 9,375.00 8,138.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,236.04 

1,086.00 1,121.00 1,120.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .36 

946.00 962.00 962.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS

2,466.00 2,378.00 2,378.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .42-

2,272.00 2,272.00 2,066.36 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,PERS 205.64 

19,691.00 16,322.00 16,188.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 133.89 

873.00 873.00 816.91 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 56.09 

1,726.00 1,764.00 1,767.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3.43-

2,218.00 2,218.00 1,850.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 367.11 

335.00 337.00 107.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 229.57 

522.00 522.00 476.36 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 45.64 

4,513.00 3,780.00 3,881.80 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 101.80-

200.00 200.00 188.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 11.54 

396.00 404.00 405.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.02-

506.00 506.00 426.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 79.11 

712.00 712.00 678.73 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 33.27 

81.00 84.00 83.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .22 

72.00 73.00 73.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .36-

186.00 180.00 179.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .12 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 12 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 71 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48114
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48106
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48107
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=59924
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48116
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=50209
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48136
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49679
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=50253
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54976
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48884
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49193
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49349
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52907
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49359
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=54499
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52917
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48917
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48121
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49360
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48932
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49194
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49204


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 773 - BENICIA AD/HIGH   (continued)

122.00 122.00 111.38 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 10.62 

1,056.00 890.00 913.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 23.49-

47.00 47.00 44.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 2.90 

93.00 95.00 94.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .26 

118.00 118.00 99.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 18.10 

6,132.00 6,494.00 6,494.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .46-

467.00 493.00 492.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3401- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .39 

503.00 503.00 482.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 20.47 

1,472.00 1,479.00 1,350.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 128.46 

1,017.00 1,078.10 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 61.10-

18,396.00 19,483.00 19,483.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .04-

613.00 645.00 644.67 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

613.00 613.00 588.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 24.55 

1,314.00 1,384.00 1,383.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .38 

623.00 623.00 612.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 10.60 

46.00 48.00 46.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.19 

51.00 52.00 50.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.81 

149.00 149.00 130.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 18.90 

143.00 152.00 149.50 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.50 

2,491.00 1,869.00 1,837.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 31.76 

62.00 63.00 61.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.24 

62.00 63.00 61.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.69 

133.00 134.00 132.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.65 

148.00 149.00 148.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .76 

12.00 13.00 12.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .58 

12.00 13.00 12.17 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .83 

36.00 36.00 31.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 4.74 

34.00 36.00 36.11 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,VISION .11-

593.00 445.00 444.72 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .28 

15.00 15.00 14.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .13 

15.00 15.00 14.85 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .15 

32.00 32.00 31.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .31 

20.00 20.00 15.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.46 

1.00 2.00 1.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3491- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .40 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 13 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 72 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52927
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48946
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48122
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49361
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48961
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49195
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48975
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48123
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49362
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51853
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49196
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49352
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49206
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52943
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49004
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48124
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49363
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49019
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49197
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49353
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49207
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52953
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49033
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48125
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49364
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51881
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49198


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 773 - BENICIA AD/HIGH   (continued)

1.00 2.00 1.17 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .83 

5.00 5.00 3.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.69 

2.00 2.54 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .54-

59.00 47.00 46.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .26 

2.00 2.00 1.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .39 

2.00 2.00 1.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .54 

4.00 4.00 3.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .74 

24.00 24.00 23.33 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .67 

3.00 4.00 3.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .63 

2.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .46 

6.00 7.00 6.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .73 

4.00 4.00 3.78 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,SUI .22 

36.00 31.00 31.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .48-

2.00 2.00 1.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .53 

3.00 4.00 3.23 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .77 

4.00 4.00 3.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .55 

1,498.00 1,498.00 1,428.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 69.51 

175.00 181.00 181.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .20-

151.00 155.00 154.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .42 

394.00 394.00 381.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 12.23 

258.00 258.00 234.55 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,W/C 23.45 

2,222.00 1,873.00 1,922.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 49.88-

99.00 99.00 92.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 6.22 

195.00 199.00 199.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .41-

251.00 251.00 210.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 40.57 

687.00 687.00 561.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 125.31 

80.00 80.00 72.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 7.59 

69.00 69.00 60.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 8.10 

181.00 181.00 150.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 30.71 

118.00 118.00 92.74 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 25.26 

1,019.00 736.00 755.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 19.90-

45.00 45.00 36.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 8.07 

89.00 89.00 78.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 10.64 

115.00 115.00 84.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 30.80 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 14 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 73 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49354
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=58832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49062
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48126
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49365
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51895
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49199
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49355
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49209
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52969
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49091
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48127
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49366
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51909
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49106
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49356
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52979
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48128
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49367
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51923
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49135
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49357
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52989
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49149
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49368
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51937


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1751 - BUSD SP-ED, School 773 - BENICIA AD/HIGH   (continued)

15.00 15.00 14.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .48 

1.00 2.00 1.23 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .77 

1.00 2.00 1.21 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .79 

4.00 4.00 3.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .70 

3.00 3.00 3.08 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,EAP .08-

58.00 44.00 43.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .44 

1.00 2.00 1.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .55 

1.00 2.00 1.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .57 

3.00 4.00 3.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .85 

Total for Object 3000 2,838.36 85,809.64 .00 88,648.00 91,690.00 

600.00 1,108.00 629.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 478.44 

Total for Object 4000 478.44 629.56 .00 1,108.00 600.00 

225.00 225.00 89.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 135.24 

3,828.00 3,650.91 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 177.09 

Total for Object 5000 312.33 3,740.67 .00 4,053.00 225.00 

596.00 647.00 596.90 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 773- 1751 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 50.10 

12,618.00 12,117.00 11,784.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 773- 1751 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 332.87 

Total for Object 7000 382.97 12,381.03 .00 12,764.00 13,214.00 

Total for School 773 and Expense accounts 8,043.39 260,001.61 .00 268,045.00 277,490.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and Management 1751 82,632.84 1,631,295.16 .00 1,713,928.00 1,459,827.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 15 of 15

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1751, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 74 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49164
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49358
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=52999
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49178
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48131
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=49369
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=51951
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48109
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=60233
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=57119
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820644&p2=50&p3=48151


Dixon 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 75 of 270



Adopted 
Budget

Revised 
Budget

Revised Inc 
(Dec) Actual Remaining %

24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining
Expenses:
1X00 Certificated Positional 844,639         887,095         42,456           844,404.54    42,690           4.81%
1XXX Non Positional 32,953           34,639           1,686             35,462.04      (823)  (2.38%)
Total Certificated 877,592         921,734         44,142           879,866.58    41,867           4.54%
2X00 Classified Positional 1,047,788      1,061,394      13,606           1,007,629.96 53,764           5.07%
2XXX Classified Non Positional 26,506           66,348           39,842           73,599.64      (7,252)             (10.93%)
Total Classified 1,074,294      1,127,742      53,448           1,081,229.60 46,512           4.12%
3000 Employee Benefits 1,008,237      1,033,525      25,288           987,771.58    45,753           4.43%
4000 Books & Supplies 8,800             10,420           1,620             8,276.44        2,144             20.57%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 48,180           251,297         203,117         239,187.83    12,109           4.82%
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - N/A
5% Indirect Costs 150,856         166,401         15,545           159,816.59    6,584             3.96%
   Total Expenditures 3,167,959      3,511,119      343,160         3,356,148.62 154,970         4.41%

Dixon

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Dixon

1752

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 76 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

2024/2025 Year End

Program Area : Dixon

Category Silveyville PreK FTE Higgins Elem I FTE Higgins Elem II FTE Dixon High FTE
Instructional Program:

Teacher 84,389.26          1.00     114,579.58        1.00     104,107.49        1.00     116,348.03        1.00     
Paraeducator 76,916.16          2.65     129,389.83        3.43     113,265.81        2.57     184,562.48        5.14     
Educational Interpreter 1 -                     -       -                     -       -                     -       -                     -       
Benefits 67,887.44          144,754.81        110,021.09        148,807.34        
Books & Supplies 1,059.09            1,476.37            1,146.39            909.27               
Services and Other Operating 53,786.51          18,709.77          18,590.31          74,846.36          

Total Instruction 284,038.46        3.65     408,910.36        4.43     347,131.09        3.57     525,473.48        6.14     
Direct Administration:

Administrator 12,372.96          0.08     12,535.76          0.08     12,535.40          0.08     12,535.76          0.08     
Clerical 3,210.01            -       3,209.84            -       3,210.23            -       3,209.83            -       
Benefits 4,706.21            -       4,749.49            4,753.86            4,750.37            

Total Direct Administration: 20,289.18          0.08     20,495.09          0.08     20,499.49          0.08     20,495.96          0.08     
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist 31,303.25          0.18     15,569.60          0.09     15,569.60          0.09     15,569.60          0.09     
Occupational Therapy 41,999.54          0.28     22,503.51          0.14     22,503.38          0.14     22,503.65          0.14     
Health and Nursing (LVN) -                     -       79,965.15          1.00     -                     -       -                     -       
Speech/Language 44,897.31          0.25     25,046.01          0.19     25,045.59          0.19     25,976.51          0.19     
Behavior 21,505.26          0.18     19,833.92          0.28     19,818.61          0.28     19,834.13          0.28     
College and Career Dev Specialist -                     -       -                     -       -                     -       -                     -       

Total Related Services 139,705.36        0.89     162,918.19        1.70     82,937.18          0.70     83,883.89          0.70     
5% Indirect 22,201.64          29,616.18          22,528.39          31,492.67          

Total: 466,234.64        4.62     621,939.82        6.21     473,096.15        4.35     661,346.00        6.92     
24/25 Average Enrollment: 10.36                 7.73                   8.00                   8.91                   
Cost per student - instructional program 27,416.84          52,899.14          43,391.39          58,975.70          
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services 40,901.91          73,975.23          53,758.53          68,390.28          

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs) 45,003.34          80,457.93          59,137.02          74,225.14          

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 77 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

2024/2025 Year End

Program Area : 

Category
Instructional Program:

Teacher
Paraeducator
Educational Interpreter 1
Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services and Other Operating 

Total Instruction
Direct Administration:

Administrator
Clerical
Benefits

Total Direct Administration:
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist
Occupational Therapy
Health and Nursing (LVN)
Speech/Language
Behavior
College and Career Dev Specialist

Total Related Services
5% Indirect 
Total:
24/25 Average Enrollment:

Cost per student - instructional program
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs)

Dixon 

Dixon Adult I FTE Dixon Adult II FTE Total FTE TOTAL

106,892.61        1.00     73,922.50          1.00     600,239.47        6.00           
76,141.04          1.71     133,137.71        3.43     713,413.03        18.93         
37,721.70          0.85     -                     -       37,721.70          0.85           

126,438.08        125,399.62        723,308.38        
2,212.81            1,472.51            8,276.44            

37,077.61          36,177.27          239,187.83        
386,483.85        3.56     370,109.61        4.43     2,322,146.85     25.78         

12,535.76          0.08     12,535.76          0.08     75,051.40          0.46           
3,209.84            -       3,209.84            -       19,259.59          -             
4,750.19            4,750.19            28,460.31          

20,495.79          0.08     20,495.79          0.08     122,771.30        0.46           

15,569.60          0.09     15,569.60          0.09     109,151.25        0.62           
22,503.51          0.14     22,503.51          0.14     154,517.10        1.00           

-                     -       93,493.24          1.00     173,458.39        2.00           
26,700.25          0.19     25,046.07          0.19     172,711.74        1.20           
19,834.63          0.28     19,835.13          0.28     120,661.68        1.59           
10,457.07          0.11     10,456.65          0.11     20,913.72          0.22           
95,065.06          0.81     186,904.20        1.81     751,413.88        6.63           
25,102.23          28,875.48          159,816.59        

527,146.93        4.45     606,385.08        6.32     3,356,148.62     32.87         
7.45                   9.27                   

51,877.03          39,925.52          

64,637.44          60,087.79          

70,757.98          65,413.71          

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 78 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 112 - DIXON PRESCHOOL  

77,328.00 81,315.00 81,315.08 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 1100- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .08-

4,000.00 4,000.00 1,380.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 1101- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,620.00 

1,400.00 1,694.00 1,694.18 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 1106- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT .18-

22,220.00 22,731.00 22,730.73 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 1200- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .27 

36,228.00 33,073.00 33,073.02 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 1200- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .02-

248.00 248.43 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 1206- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .43-

11,881.00 12,264.00 12,263.52 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 1300- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

109.00 110.00 109.44 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 1304- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .56 

Total for Object 1000 2,620.60 152,814.40 .00 155,435.00 153,166.00 

95,759.00 89,954.00 75,755.10 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2100- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 14,198.90 

2,400.00 2,400.00 784.56 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2101- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,615.44 

1,125.00 1,125.00 374.34 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2108- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 750.66 

2.00 2.16 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2109- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI .16-

4,954.00 4,900.00 3,210.01 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 2400- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 1,689.99 

5,536.00 5,499.00 5,389.14 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 2900- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 109.86 

22,031.00 29,919.00 29,918.88 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 2900- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .12 

57.00 56.04 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 2904- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .96 

8,705.00 8,685.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 2930- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 622.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 2934- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 18,988.05 123,588.95 .00 142,577.00 140,546.00 

1,031.00 987.00 164.26 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3101- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 822.74 

2,269.00 2,342.00 2,342.32 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3101- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .32-

4,244.00 4,328.00 4,327.88 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3101- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12 

6,920.00 6,280.00 6,279.56 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .44 

20,620.00 21,996.00 21,995.71 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3201- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .29 

3,842.00 3,842.00 3,622.22 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3202- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,PERS 219.78 

26,856.00 24,410.00 20,589.31 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3202- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3,820.69 

1,340.00 1,325.00 859.78 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3202- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 465.22 

5,959.00 8,093.00 8,093.34 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3202- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .34-

5,129.00 5,161.00 5,160.85 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3301- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .15 

876.00 876.00 767.50 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3302- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 108.50 

6,156.00 5,563.00 4,764.39 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3302- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 798.61 

307.00 304.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3302- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 104.35 

1,366.00 1,855.00 1,854.99 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3302- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .01 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 1 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 79 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48318
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55519
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55523
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48324
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55007
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48327
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48328
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48338
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=56924
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54913
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54999
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55051
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55537
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55556
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55050
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55108
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55538
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55603
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55109
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55539
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55604


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 112 - DIXON PRESCHOOL   (continued)

1,200.00 1,231.00 1,223.65 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3311- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 7.35 

174.00 179.00 179.40 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3311- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .40-

322.00 322.00 317.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3311- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 5.00 

525.00 479.00 479.46 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3311- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .46-

205.00 205.00 179.03 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3312- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 25.97 

1,440.00 1,301.00 1,114.19 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3312- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 186.81 

72.00 71.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3312- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 24.31 

319.00 434.00 433.98 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3312- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .02 

2,171.00 2,409.00 2,408.67 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3401- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

3,679.00 3,247.00 3,246.96 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3401- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .04 

2,269.00 2,384.00 2,513.51 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3402- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 129.51-

8,226.00 487.05 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3402- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 7,738.95 

944.00 315.00 192.02 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3402- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 122.98 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3411- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

95.00 96.00 94.23 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3411- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.77 

220.00 221.00 216.64 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3411- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.36 

374.00 312.00 306.25 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3411- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.75 

230.00 230.00 227.13 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3412- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.87 

3,737.00 3,327.00 3,076.98 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3412- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 250.02 

96.00 76.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3412- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.00 

249.00 331.00 324.67 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3412- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 6.33 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3421- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

25.00 25.00 24.32 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3421- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

52.00 53.00 52.43 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3421- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .57 

89.00 75.00 74.11 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3421- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .89 

55.00 55.00 54.79 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3422- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,VISION .21 

890.00 793.00 747.35 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3422- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 45.65 

23.00 18.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3422- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 1.90 

59.00 79.00 78.78 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3422- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .22 

7.00 8.00 8.44 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3491- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .44-

12.00 12.00 7.82 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3491- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.18 

7.00 7.00 8.07 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3492- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 1.07-

20.00 5.91 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3492- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 14.09 

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3492- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 2 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 80 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55557
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55086
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55541
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55605
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55558
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55111
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55542
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55543
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55559
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55112
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55534
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55544
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55607
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55545
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55560
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53657
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55113
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55535
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55546
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55561
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55114
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55547


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 112 - DIXON PRESCHOOL   (continued)

41.00 43.00 42.20 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3501- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .80 

6.00 7.00 6.12 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3501- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .88 

11.00 11.00 10.81 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3501- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .19 

18.00 18.00 16.54 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3501- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.46 

7.00 7.00 6.48 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3502- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,SUI .52 

49.00 45.00 38.40 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3502- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 6.60 

2.00 2.00 1.55 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3502- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .45 

11.00 15.00 14.99 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3502- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .01 

2,525.00 2,592.00 2,575.64 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3601- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 16.36 

366.00 378.00 377.64 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3601- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

678.00 701.00 701.18 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3601- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .18-

1,106.00 1,009.00 1,009.35 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .35-

436.00 436.00 413.38 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3602- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,W/C 22.62 

3,030.00 2,761.00 2,347.51 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3602- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 413.49 

151.00 149.00 98.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3602- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 51.00 

672.00 913.00 913.24 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3602- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .24-

1,158.00 1,019.00 1,009.18 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3701- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.82 

168.00 150.00 150.45 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3701- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .45-

311.00 311.00 275.54 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3701- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 35.46 

507.00 397.00 396.98 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3701- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .02 

201.00 201.00 163.86 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3702- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 37.14 

1,390.00 1,085.00 923.07 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3702- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 161.93 

69.00 59.00 39.35 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3702- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 19.65 

308.00 359.00 358.99 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3702- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .01 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3911- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3911- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

6.00 6.00 5.50 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3911- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .50 

9.00 9.00 7.26 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3911- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.74 

5.00 5.00 5.39 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3912- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,EAP .39-

87.00 78.00 71.39 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3912- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 6.61 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3912- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

6.00 8.00 7.68 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3912- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .32 

Total for Object 3000 15,473.95 112,784.05 .00 128,258.00 121,368.00 

1,200.00 1,260.00 1,059.09 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 4300- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 200.91 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 3 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 81 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55052
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55548
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55562
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55091
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55549
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55053
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55550
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55563
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55116
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55092
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55551
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55611
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55049
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55552
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55117
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55088
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55553
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55554
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55565
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55118
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55536
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55555
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55614
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48331


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 112 - DIXON PRESCHOOL   (continued)

491.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 4305- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 491.00 

Total for Object 4000 691.91 1,059.09 .00 1,751.00 1,200.00 

450.00 400.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 5200- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 400.00 

48,616.00 48,342.80 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 5821- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 273.20 

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3902- 5823- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 673.49 53,786.51 .00 54,460.00 450.00 

1,121.00 1,126.00 1,075.25 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 7210- 7310- 112- 1752 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 50.75 

19,716.00 23,052.00 21,126.39 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 7210- 7310- 112- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,925.61 

Total for Object 7000 1,976.36 22,201.64 .00 24,178.00 20,837.00 

Total for School 112 and Expense accounts 40,424.36 466,234.64 .00 506,659.00 437,567.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 721 - HIGGINS 1  

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

108,398.00 110,857.00 110,857.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .34-

4,000.00 2,279.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,279.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 351.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,049.00 

2,051.00 3,371.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 1,320.24-

11,173.00 11,429.00 11,429.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .44-

19,883.00 18,507.00 17,861.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 645.78 

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 2,653.00 156,406.00 .00 159,059.00 157,002.00 

131,090.00 122,664.00 118,863.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 3,800.51 

3,200.00 9,350.00 10,270.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 920.32-

1,500.00 1,210.00 220.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 989.98 

36.00 36.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

4,954.00 3,179.00 3,209.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 30.84-

6,573.00 6,563.00 5,228.38 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,334.62 

14,871.00 16,031.00 16,030.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .38 

56,413.00 56,412.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .37 

43.00 53.00 52.42 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .58 

8,067.00 8,067.00 6,887.52 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 1,179.48 

21.00 21.00 24.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.27-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 4 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 82 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48332
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48336
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59493
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=57120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=56927
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47286
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47287
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47290
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47291
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52017
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47292
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55011
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47295
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47296
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50184
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53063
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54881
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54967


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  2000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 721 - HIGGINS 1   (continued)

Total for Object 2000 6,351.49 217,235.51 .00 223,587.00 170,319.00 

1,031.00 1,031.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,031.00 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,134.00 2,152.00 2,152.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .31-

3,798.00 3,513.00 3,388.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 124.14 

29,024.00 29,987.00 29,986.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .12 

3,960.00 3,960.00 3,269.38 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,PERS 690.62 

36,731.00 34,039.00 32,357.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,681.96 

1,340.00 860.00 859.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .13 

4,023.00 4,336.00 4,336.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .23-

15,260.00 15,259.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .32 

7,055.00 7,055.00 7,103.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 48.93-

912.00 912.00 756.63 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 155.37 

8,419.00 8,114.00 8,022.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 91.93 

307.00 198.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.65-

922.00 994.00 993.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .11 

3,498.00 3,497.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .44 

1,650.00 1,650.00 1,661.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 11.35-

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

162.00 162.00 157.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 4.53 

288.00 267.00 259.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 7.94 

213.00 213.00 176.96 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 36.04 

1,969.00 1,898.00 1,876.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 21.82 

72.00 46.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69-

216.00 232.00 232.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .43-

818.00 818.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL

12,264.00 11,473.00 10,543.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 929.92 

1,092.00 1,197.00 1,196.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .05 

2,604.00 2,604.00 2,644.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 40.04-

36,792.00 34,881.00 34,880.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12 

944.00 315.00 193.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 121.56 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 5 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 83 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54387
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53788
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48535
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48544
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53678
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48559
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48568
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50855
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58844
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48586
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50875
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52844
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48599
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50896
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48617
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51246
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52849
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48627
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50932
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48644
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50939


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 721 - HIGGINS 1   (continued)

111.00 111.00 109.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.97 

237.00 237.00 232.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.26 

264.00 264.00 207.96 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 56.04 

4,982.00 5,184.00 4,877.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 306.48 

96.00 75.00 73.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.36 

168.00 178.00 174.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.63 

1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

26.00 27.00 26.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .60 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

63.00 63.00 50.35 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,VISION 12.65 

1,186.00 1,234.00 1,178.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 55.57 

23.00 18.00 16.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 1.78 

40.00 43.00 42.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .80 

297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

31.00 31.00 25.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.72 

3.00 4.00 4.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .24-

7.00 7.00 5.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.07 

8.00 8.00 5.31 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 2.69 

118.00 84.00 83.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .32 

3.00 3.00 .68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.32 

57.00 57.00 57.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35-

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

6.00 6.00 5.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .55 

10.00 10.00 8.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.09 

7.00 7.00 6.02 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,SUI .98 

68.00 68.00 64.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 3.41 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .37 

7.00 8.00 7.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .01 

29.00 28.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .83 

3,473.00 3,473.00 3,497.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 24.04-

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

341.00 349.00 348.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 6 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 84 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51265
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53850
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52857
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48657
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50960
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50980
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51284
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53872
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51001
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53727
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58848
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48706
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51303
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53894
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51037
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53912
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52878
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51065
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53743
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58850
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48764
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51085
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51341


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 721 - HIGGINS 1   (continued)

607.00 607.00 545.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 61.86 

449.00 449.00 372.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,W/C 76.87 

4,144.00 4,060.00 3,949.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 110.91 

151.00 97.00 97.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .94-

454.00 489.00 489.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .27-

1,722.00 1,721.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .23 

1,593.00 1,593.00 1,374.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 218.07 

170.00 152.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .44-

156.00 156.00 137.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.82 

278.00 278.00 214.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 63.62 

206.00 206.00 147.69 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 58.31 

1,901.00 1,596.00 1,552.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 43.40 

69.00 39.00 39.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .30-

208.00 208.00 192.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.63 

677.00 676.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .06 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .47 

6.00 6.00 5.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .50 

6.00 6.00 4.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.14 

116.00 118.00 112.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 5.51 

2.00 2.00 1.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .61 

4.00 5.00 4.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .86 

30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

Total for Object 3000 5,959.01 198,495.99 .00 204,455.00 186,716.00 

1,200.00 1,650.00 1,476.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 173.63 

Total for Object 4000 173.63 1,476.37 .00 1,650.00 1,200.00 

450.00 450.00 147.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 302.73 

19,450.00 18,562.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 5823- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU 887.50 

Total for Object 5000 1,190.23 18,709.77 .00 19,900.00 450.00 

1,170.00 1,170.00 991.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 721- 1752 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 178.30 

24,615.00 29,106.00 28,624.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 721- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 481.52 

Total for Object 7000 659.82 29,616.18 .00 30,276.00 25,785.00 

Total for School 721 and Expense accounts 16,987.18 621,939.82 .00 638,927.00 541,472.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 7 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 85 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53934
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52886
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48777
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51106
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58851
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48795
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51126
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51360
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53956
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52894
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51147
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58852
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51167
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51379
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53978
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51188
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53776
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58854
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47299
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47304
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59480
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=57121
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=56932


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 722 - HIGGINS 2  

100,668.00 102,939.00 102,938.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .01 

4,000.00 4,000.00 750.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,250.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 58.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,341.50 

360.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 360.00-

11,173.00 11,429.00 11,429.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .44-

19,883.00 18,639.00 17,861.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 777.78 

12,148.00 12,425.00 12,424.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 5,009.45 145,933.55 .00 150,943.00 149,272.00 

98,812.00 96,268.00 94,873.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 1,394.86 

2,400.00 14,961.00 18,015.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 3,054.72-

1,125.00 1,124.00 369.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 754.37 

7.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 7.32-

4,954.00 3,179.00 3,210.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 31.23-

6,573.00 6,563.00 5,228.38 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,334.62 

14,871.00 16,031.00 16,030.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .38 

43.00 53.00 52.42 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .58 

8,056.00 8,056.00 6,877.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 1,178.38 

21.00 21.00 24.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.22-

Total for Object 2000 1,566.70 144,689.30 .00 146,256.00 136,855.00 

20,259.00 20,259.00 19,167.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,091.42 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,134.00 2,152.00 2,152.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .31-

3,798.00 3,513.00 3,388.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 124.23 

25.00 24.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3102- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .27 

3,957.00 3,957.00 3,266.73 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,PERS 690.27 

27,682.00 26,130.00 25,732.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 397.93 

1,340.00 860.00 859.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .18 

4,023.00 4,336.00 4,336.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .21-

335.00 335.00 36.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 298.42 

911.00 911.00 756.01 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 154.99 

6,345.00 6,911.00 7,014.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 103.42-

307.00 198.00 199.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.61-

922.00 994.00 993.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .13 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 8 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 86 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47306
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52018
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58747
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55012
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50020
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54882
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54968
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49596
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51209
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53789
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54391
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48012
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50021
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55306
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54389
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48018
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50022
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55307


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 722 - HIGGINS 2   (continued)

1,538.00 1,538.00 1,509.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 28.44 

176.00 182.00 181.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .12 

162.00 162.00 157.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 4.53 

288.00 267.00 258.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 8.10 

213.00 213.00 176.71 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 36.29 

1,484.00 1,618.00 1,642.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 24.36-

72.00 46.00 46.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .54-

216.00 232.00 232.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .39-

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,092.00 1,197.00 1,196.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .05 

2,602.00 2,602.00 2,642.81 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 40.81-

25,978.00 25,977.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .32 

944.00 315.00 196.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 118.12 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .89 

111.00 111.00 109.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.97 

237.00 237.00 232.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.26 

264.00 264.00 207.85 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 56.15 

3,737.00 3,970.00 3,897.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 72.32 

95.00 76.00 73.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.04 

168.00 178.00 174.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.63 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

25.00 26.00 25.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .52 

26.00 27.00 26.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .60 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

63.00 63.00 50.35 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,VISION 12.65 

890.00 945.00 945.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .15-

23.00 18.00 15.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 2.21 

40.00 43.00 42.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .80 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

3.00 4.00 4.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .24-

7.00 7.00 5.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.07 

8.00 8.00 5.24 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 2.76 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 9 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 87 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48027
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50023
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51247
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52850
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50024
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50756
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49599
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51266
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53851
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50025
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50760
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51285
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53873
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52866
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48052
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50026
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50764
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51304
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53895
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52871


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 722 - HIGGINS 2   (continued)

63.00 62.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .68 

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

53.00 53.00 52.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .93 

6.00 7.00 6.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .48 

6.00 6.00 5.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .55 

10.00 10.00 8.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.25 

7.00 7.00 6.02 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,SUI .98 

51.00 56.00 56.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .61-

2.00 2.00 1.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .74 

7.00 8.00 7.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03 

3,237.00 3,237.00 3,177.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 59.51 

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

341.00 349.00 348.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12 

607.00 607.00 545.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 61.69 

448.00 448.00 371.90 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,W/C 76.10 

3,123.00 3,406.00 3,456.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 50.94-

151.00 97.00 98.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.03-

454.00 489.00 489.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .24-

1,485.00 1,485.00 1,245.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 239.17 

170.00 152.00 152.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .45-

156.00 156.00 137.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.82 

278.00 278.00 214.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 63.80 

206.00 206.00 147.49 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 58.51 

1,433.00 1,339.00 1,359.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 20.22-

69.00 39.00 39.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .54-

208.00 208.00 192.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.63 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

3.00 3.00 2.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .47 

6.00 6.00 5.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .50 

6.00 6.00 4.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.14 

87.00 92.00 92.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .40-

1.00 2.00 1.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .17 

4.00 5.00 4.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .86 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 10 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 88 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50027
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51323
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53913
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52879
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50028
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49603
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51342
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53935
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52887
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50029
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50776
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49604
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51361
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53957
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52895
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48086
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50030
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49606
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51380
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53979
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48095
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50032
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55317


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  3000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 722 - HIGGINS 2   (continued)

Total for Object 3000 3,505.79 140,208.21 .00 143,714.00 118,145.00 

1,200.00 1,200.00 818.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 381.65 

347.00 328.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 18.96 

Total for Object 4000 400.61 1,146.39 .00 1,547.00 1,200.00 

450.00 120.00 27.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 92.19 

19,450.00 18,562.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 5823- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU 887.50 

Total for Object 5000 979.69 18,590.31 .00 19,570.00 450.00 

1,169.00 1,169.00 990.93 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 722- 1752 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 178.07 

19,127.00 21,808.00 21,537.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 722- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 270.54 

Total for Object 7000 448.61 22,528.39 .00 22,977.00 20,296.00 

Total for School 722 and Expense accounts 11,910.85 473,096.15 .00 485,007.00 426,218.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 723 - DIXON HIGH  

111,168.00 113,736.00 113,736.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .15-

4,000.00 3,771.00 460.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,311.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 374.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,025.60 

780.00 1,777.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 997.48-

11,173.00 11,429.00 11,429.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .44-

19,883.00 18,507.00 17,861.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 645.78 

745.00 745.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1206- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .29-

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 3,984.26 158,919.74 .00 162,904.00 159,772.00 

94,549.00 160,603.00 147,753.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 12,849.47 

39,865.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 2100- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST

2,400.00 13,445.00 14,547.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,102.03-

300.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 2104- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST-C

6,559.00 10,907.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 4,348.28-

1,125.00 1,457.00 2,159.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 702.75-

4,483.00 9,194.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 4,711.89-

4,954.00 3,179.00 3,209.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 30.83-

6,573.00 6,563.00 5,228.38 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,334.62 

14,871.00 16,031.00 16,030.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .38 

50,677.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 11 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 89 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47324
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59481
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=57122
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=56933
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49379
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49403
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49404
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52016
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52233
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49405
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55013
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49407
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49408
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49410
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=47726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50183
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53057
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49614


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 723 - DIXON HIGH   (continued)

43.00 53.00 52.42 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .58 

8,067.00 8,067.00 6,887.52 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 1,179.48 

21.00 21.00 24.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.27-

Total for Object 2000 4,465.48 215,995.52 .00 220,461.00 223,445.00 

1,031.00 1,031.00 87.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 943.14 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .44-

2,134.00 2,152.00 2,152.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .31-

3,798.00 3,650.00 3,531.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 118.79 

29,774.00 30,766.00 30,765.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .43 

3,960.00 3,960.00 3,269.43 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,PERS 690.57 

26,529.00 45,304.00 43,802.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,501.91 

10,783.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3202- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS

1,340.00 860.00 859.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .15 

4,023.00 4,336.00 4,336.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .23-

13,708.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS

7,227.00 7,227.00 7,185.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 41.90 

912.00 912.00 756.67 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 155.33 

6,081.00 11,048.00 11,415.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 367.80-

2,490.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3302- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C

307.00 198.00 199.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.67-

922.00 994.00 993.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .11 

3,142.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C

1,690.00 1,690.00 1,687.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 2.97 

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

162.00 162.00 157.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 4.53 

288.00 277.00 269.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 7.14 

213.00 213.00 176.94 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 36.06 

1,422.00 2,585.00 2,671.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 86.58-

582.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3312- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL

72.00 46.00 46.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .68-

216.00 232.00 232.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .43-

735.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL

1,092.00 1,197.00 1,196.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .05 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 12 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 90 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54880
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54966
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49380
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50818
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53790
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49391
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55103
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50784
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53679
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51398
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49392
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50787
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50856
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49381
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50876
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52846
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50790
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50897
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51248
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53834


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 723 - DIXON HIGH   (continued)

2,604.00 2,604.00 2,644.25 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 40.25-

12,264.00 28,873.00 28,150.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 722.86 

12,264.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3402- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

944.00 315.00 193.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 121.12 

12,264.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3402- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

111.00 111.00 109.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.97 

237.00 237.00 232.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.26 

264.00 264.00 207.96 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 56.04 

3,737.00 6,857.00 6,701.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 155.85 

1,246.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3412- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL

96.00 76.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.00 

168.00 178.00 174.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.63 

1,246.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

26.00 27.00 26.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .60 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

63.00 63.00 50.35 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,VISION 12.65 

890.00 1,633.00 1,624.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 8.12 

297.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3422- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION

23.00 18.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 1.90 

40.00 43.00 42.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .80 

297.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION

3.00 4.00 4.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .24-

7.00 7.00 5.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.07 

8.00 8.00 5.31 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 2.69 

31.00 73.00 68.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.74 

35.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3492- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

39.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3492- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

58.00 58.00 58.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .17-

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 13 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 91 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52851
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50793
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50933
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51404
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49383
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50940
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51267
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53852
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52859
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55627
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50796
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50961
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51405
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49384
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50981
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51286
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53874
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50799
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51002
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51406
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53896
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52872
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55636
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51038
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51407
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49386
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51045


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 723 - DIXON HIGH   (continued)

6.00 6.00 5.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .55 

10.00 10.00 9.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .72 

7.00 7.00 6.02 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,SUI .98 

49.00 92.00 92.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .17-

20.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3502- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI

2.00 2.00 1.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .45 

7.00 8.00 8.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .13-

25.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI

3,558.00 3,558.00 3,551.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 6.93 

371.00 382.00 382.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .18-

341.00 349.00 348.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12 

607.00 607.00 567.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 39.11 

449.00 449.00 372.16 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,W/C 76.84 

2,993.00 5,487.00 5,633.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 146.04-

1,226.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3602- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

151.00 97.00 98.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.00-

454.00 489.00 489.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .27-

1,547.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

1,632.00 1,632.00 1,396.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 235.86 

170.00 152.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .44-

156.00 156.00 137.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.82 

278.00 278.00 223.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 54.68 

206.00 206.00 147.59 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 58.41 

1,373.00 2,157.00 2,214.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 57.78-

562.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3702- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB

69.00 39.00 39.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .35-

208.00 208.00 192.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.63 

710.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .47 

6.00 6.00 5.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .50 

6.00 6.00 4.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.14 

87.00 160.00 152.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 7.89 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 14 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 92 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51324
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53914
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52880
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51066
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51408
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49387
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51086
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51343
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52888
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55106
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51107
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51410
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49388
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51127
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51362
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53958
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52896
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51148
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53766
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49390
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51168
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51381
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53980
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55629


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 723 - DIXON HIGH   (continued)

29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3912- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

4.00 5.00 4.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .86 

29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP

Total for Object 3000 4,447.56 179,182.44 .00 183,630.00 197,814.00 

1,200.00 886.00 581.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 304.77 

347.00 328.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 18.96 

400.00 150.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4306- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 150.00 

Total for Object 4000 473.73 909.27 .00 1,383.00 1,600.00 

450.00 450.00 159.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 290.16 

10,000.00 630.00 629.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5813- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA .93 

55,496.00 55,494.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5821- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 1.05 

19,450.00 18,562.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 5823- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU 887.50 

Total for Object 5000 1,179.64 74,846.36 .00 76,026.00 10,450.00 

1,170.00 1,170.00 991.71 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 723- 1752 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 178.29 

28,484.00 30,720.00 30,500.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 723- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 219.04 

Total for Object 7000 397.33 31,492.67 .00 31,890.00 29,654.00 

Total for School 723 and Expense accounts 14,948.00 661,346.00 .00 676,294.00 622,735.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 774 - DIXON ADULT 1  

94,388.00 125,358.00 86,027.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 39,330.62 

4,000.00 2,070.00 19,793.98 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 17,723.98-

1,400.00 800.00 460.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 340.00 

611.00 611.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY .25-

11,173.00 11,429.00 11,429.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .44-

19,883.00 18,507.00 17,861.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 645.78 

1,325.00 1,324.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1206- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .04 

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 22,592.01 150,043.99 .00 172,636.00 142,992.00 

7,650.66 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,CLASS INST 7,650.66-

175,166.00 74,128.00 66,681.91 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 7,446.09 

39,865.00 37,322.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 2100- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 2,542.80 

4,000.00 1,999.00 852.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,146.69 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 15 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 93 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51189
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53777
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51414
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49413
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55889
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53348
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59827
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59479
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=57123
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=56934
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46617
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49796
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52041
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52258
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46644
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55033


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 774 - DIXON ADULT 1   (continued)

300.00 300.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 2104- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST-C

1,875.00 1,875.00 220.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 1,654.98 

94.00 93.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 2108- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR .50 

12.00 24.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 12.00-

6.00 6.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 2109- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

713.00 712.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2121- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY .86 

4,954.00 4,954.00 3,209.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 1,744.16 

6,573.00 6,563.00 5,228.38 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,334.62 

14,871.00 16,031.00 16,030.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .38 

6,905.00 7,087.00 6,501.33 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 585.67 

43.00 53.00 52.42 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .58 

8,067.00 8,067.00 6,887.52 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 1,179.48 

21.00 21.00 24.27 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.27-

Total for Object 2000 9,970.88 151,797.12 .00 161,768.00 222,475.00 

19,060.00 24,262.00 20,272.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 3,989.76 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,134.00 2,152.00 2,152.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .31-

3,798.00 3,642.00 3,641.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .07 

2,069.50 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,PERS 2,069.50-

3,960.00 3,960.00 3,269.42 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,PERS 690.58 

48,972.00 20,786.00 18,041.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,744.18 

10,805.00 10,063.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3202- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 741.54 

1,340.00 1,340.00 859.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 480.13 

4,023.00 4,336.00 4,336.23 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .23-

1,868.00 1,917.00 1,757.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 159.71 

335.00 354.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 354.00 

474.34 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 474.34-

912.00 912.00 756.75 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 155.25 

10,771.00 4,771.00 4,246.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 524.59 

2,496.00 2,338.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3302- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 157.26 

307.00 307.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 107.35 

922.00 994.00 993.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .11 

428.00 439.00 403.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 35.89 

1,282.00 1,667.00 1,318.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 348.86 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 16 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 94 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46625
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59941
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46627
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46636
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53444
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50254
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54878
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54964
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51446
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54026
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52908
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51452
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53999
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54269
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52918
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48918
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51465
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54002
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48933


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 774 - DIXON ADULT 1   (continued)

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

162.00 162.00 157.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 4.53 

288.00 278.00 278.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .27-

110.93 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 110.93-

213.00 213.00 176.97 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 36.03 

2,519.00 1,116.00 993.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 122.88 

584.00 546.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3312- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 37.07 

72.00 72.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 25.31 

216.00 232.00 232.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .43-

100.00 103.00 94.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 8.74 

13,164.00 14,664.00 14,664.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,092.00 1,197.00 1,196.67 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .05 

1,886.16 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 1,886.16-

2,604.00 2,604.00 2,644.46 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 40.46-

49,956.00 23,532.00 21,645.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,886.24 

12,293.00 11,768.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3402- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 524.12 

944.00 944.00 193.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 750.42 

1,315.00 1,383.00 1,263.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 119.61 

1,246.00 1,882.00 1,342.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 539.82 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

111.00 111.00 109.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.97 

237.00 237.00 232.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.26 

219.12 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 219.12-

264.00 264.00 207.96 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 56.04 

6,228.00 2,492.00 2,230.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 261.44 

1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3412- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 22.00 

168.00 178.00 174.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.63 

134.00 134.00 121.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 12.31 

297.00 448.00 324.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 123.55 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

26.00 27.00 26.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .60 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 17 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 95 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51478
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54035
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52928
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48947
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51491
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54005
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48962
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52937
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48976
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51511
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51854
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48991
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51730
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54053
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52944
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49005
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51537
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54008
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51868
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49020
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51550
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54062


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 774 - DIXON ADULT 1   (continued)

53.05 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,VISION 53.05-

63.00 63.00 50.35 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,VISION 12.65 

1,483.00 594.00 539.99 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 54.01 

297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3422- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

23.00 23.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.90 

40.00 43.00 42.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .80 

32.00 32.00 29.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 2.84 

78.00 74.00 73.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .48 

3.00 4.00 4.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .24-

7.00 7.00 5.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.07 

4.52 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.52-

8.00 8.00 5.31 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 2.69 

171.00 57.00 51.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.08 

28.00 28.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3492- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .24-

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

4.00 4.00 3.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .90 

44.00 84.00 45.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 38.53 

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

6.00 6.00 5.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .55 

10.00 10.00 9.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .43 

3.83 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,SUI 3.83-

7.00 7.00 6.02 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,SUI .98 

87.00 39.00 34.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 4.82 

21.00 18.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3502- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.22 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .37 

7.00 8.00 7.99 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .01 

3.00 4.00 3.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .64 

3,046.00 3,900.00 3,262.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 637.54 

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

341.00 349.00 348.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12 

607.00 607.00 585.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 21.42 

233.51 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,W/C 233.51-

449.00 449.00 372.22 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,W/C 76.78 

5,526.00 2,371.00 2,090.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 280.66 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 18 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 96 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52954
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49034
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51563
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54011
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51882
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49049
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51750
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54071
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52963
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49063
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58815
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51583
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51896
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49078
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51596
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51760
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54080
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49092
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51609
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54014
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49107
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52980
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49121


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 774 - DIXON ADULT 1   (continued)

1,229.00 1,151.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3602- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 77.72 

151.00 151.00 97.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 53.06 

454.00 489.00 489.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .27-

211.00 216.00 198.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 17.47 

1,397.00 1,534.00 1,282.72 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 251.28 

170.00 170.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.56 

156.00 156.00 137.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.82 

278.00 278.00 230.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 47.72 

91.81 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 91.81-

206.00 206.00 147.72 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 58.28 

2,535.00 933.00 821.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 111.10 

484.00 452.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3702- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 31.30 

69.00 69.00 39.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.70 

208.00 208.00 192.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.63 

97.00 98.00 79.06 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.94 

29.00 43.00 32.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 10.36 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .47 

6.00 6.00 5.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .50 

5.20 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,EAP 5.20-

6.00 6.00 4.86 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.14 

145.00 59.00 52.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 6.12 

30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3912- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

4.00 5.00 4.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .86 

3.00 4.00 2.79 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.21 

Total for Object 3000 11,786.83 160,913.17 .00 172,700.00 205,106.00 

1,200.00 1,644.00 1,549.07 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 94.93 

600.00 850.00 663.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 186.26 

Total for Object 4000 281.19 2,212.81 .00 2,494.00 1,800.00 

450.00 275.00 139.67 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 135.33 

10,000.00 10,000.00 7,453.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5600- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,RENTALS, LEA 2,546.18 

2,740.00 2,739.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5714- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .31 

10,000.00 8,629.00 8,181.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 447.07 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 19 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 97 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54017
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51924
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49136
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54098
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49150
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58818
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54020
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51938
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49165
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51790
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54107
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=64698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53000
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49179
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54023
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51952
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55891
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53364
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53347


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 774 - DIXON ADULT 1   (continued)

19,450.00 18,562.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 5823- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU 887.50 

Total for Object 5000 4,016.39 37,077.61 .00 41,094.00 20,450.00 

1,170.00 1,170.00 1,631.86 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 774- 1752 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 461.86-

28,471.00 26,217.00 23,470.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 774- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 2,746.63 

Total for Object 7000 2,284.77 25,102.23 .00 27,387.00 29,641.00 

Total for School 774 and Expense accounts 50,932.07 527,146.93 .00 578,079.00 622,464.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 775 - DIXON ADULT 2  

66,784.00 72,885.00 72,885.01 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .01-

4,000.00 3,872.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,872.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 910.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 490.00 

128.00 127.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY .51 

11,173.00 11,429.00 11,429.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .44-

19,883.00 18,507.00 17,861.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 645.80 

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 5,008.10 115,748.90 .00 120,757.00 115,388.00 

134,520.00 131,537.00 131,539.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 2.58-

3,200.00 1,527.00 785.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 741.47 

314.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2107- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 314.57-

1,500.00 1,499.00 498.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 1,000.97 

4,954.00 4,954.00 3,209.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 1,744.16 

6,573.00 6,563.00 5,228.39 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,334.61 

14,871.00 16,031.00 16,030.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .38 

54,046.00 54,422.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 2900- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 376.02-

6,905.00 7,087.00 6,501.33 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 585.67 

43.00 53.00 52.30 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .70 

1,708.00 2,429.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 2907- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 721.20-

8,067.00 8,067.00 6,887.52 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 1,179.48 

21.00 21.00 24.27 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.27-

Total for Object 2000 5,169.80 227,923.20 .00 233,093.00 180,654.00 

13,787.00 13,974.00 13,448.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 525.76 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,134.00 2,152.00 2,152.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .31-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 20 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 98 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59482
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=57124
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=56954
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49797
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52042
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46676
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55034
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46657
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53450
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=50255
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54879
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54965
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48886
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51447
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51701


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 775 - DIXON ADULT 2   (continued)

3,798.00 3,513.00 3,388.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 124.16 

3,960.00 3,960.00 3,269.44 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,PERS 690.56 

37,659.00 36,198.00 35,800.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 397.44 

1,340.00 1,340.00 859.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 480.13 

4,023.00 4,336.00 4,336.23 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .23-

15,081.00 15,276.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3202- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 195.70-

1,868.00 1,917.00 1,757.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 159.47 

335.00 335.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 335.00 

912.00 912.00 756.64 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 155.36 

8,632.00 8,297.00 8,253.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 43.08 

307.00 307.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 107.35 

922.00 994.00 993.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .11 

3,457.00 3,524.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3302- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 67.78-

428.00 439.00 402.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 36.05 

1,047.00 1,115.00 1,071.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 43.11 

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

162.00 162.00 157.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 4.53 

288.00 267.00 259.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 8.00 

213.00 213.00 177.35 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 35.65 

2,019.00 1,940.00 1,930.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 9.68 

72.00 72.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 25.31 

216.00 232.00 232.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .43-

808.00 824.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3312- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 16.36-

100.00 103.00 94.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 8.80 

12,264.00 10,544.00 10,543.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .92 

1,092.00 1,197.00 1,196.67 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .05 

2,604.00 2,604.00 2,644.77 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 40.77-

49,056.00 37,482.00 37,481.67 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

944.00 944.00 193.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 750.42 

12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3402- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,315.00 1,383.00 1,263.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 119.70 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 21 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 99 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54027
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52909
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51453
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54000
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58783
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54275
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52919
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48919
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54003
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58784
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51827
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48934
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51479
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54036
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48948
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51492
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58785
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48963
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54045
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52938
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48977
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51512
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51855
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=48992
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51525


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 775 - DIXON ADULT 2   (continued)

111.00 111.00 109.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.97 

237.00 237.00 232.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.26 

265.00 265.00 208.10 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 56.90 

4,982.00 5,080.00 4,977.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 102.73 

96.00 96.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 22.00 

168.00 178.00 174.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.63 

1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3412- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

133.00 134.00 121.59 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 12.41 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

26.00 27.00 26.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .60 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

63.00 63.00 50.38 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,VISION 12.62 

1,186.00 1,211.00 1,204.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.36 

23.00 23.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.90 

40.00 43.00 42.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .80 

297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3422- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

32.00 32.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 2.96 

31.00 31.00 25.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.72 

3.00 4.00 4.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .24-

7.00 7.00 5.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.07 

8.00 8.00 5.49 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 2.51 

149.00 89.00 88.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .13 

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

32.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3492- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .84 

4.00 4.00 2.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.07 

36.00 39.00 36.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.05 

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

6.00 6.00 5.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .55 

10.00 10.00 9.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .92 

7.00 7.00 6.26 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,SUI .74 

70.00 68.00 66.59 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.41 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .37 

7.00 8.00 7.99 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .01 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 22 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 100 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54054
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52945
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51538
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54009
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58787
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49021
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51551
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54063
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52955
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49035
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54012
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58788
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49050
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52964
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49064
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51584
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58789
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51897
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51761
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54081
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52971
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49093
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54015


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 775 - DIXON ADULT 2   (continued)

28.00 28.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3502- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .39-

3.00 4.00 3.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .70 

2,203.00 2,340.00 2,256.23 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 83.77 

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

341.00 349.00 348.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12 

607.00 607.00 545.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 61.87 

449.00 449.00 372.06 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,W/C 76.94 

4,249.00 4,085.00 4,063.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 21.46 

151.00 151.00 97.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 53.06 

454.00 489.00 489.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .27-

1,702.00 1,735.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3602- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 33.19-

211.00 216.00 198.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 17.62 

1,011.00 920.00 887.07 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 32.93 

170.00 170.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.56 

156.00 156.00 137.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.82 

278.00 278.00 214.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 63.62 

206.00 206.00 147.38 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 58.62 

1,949.00 1,606.00 1,597.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 8.44 

69.00 69.00 39.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.70 

208.00 208.00 192.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.63 

669.00 682.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3702- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 13.20-

97.00 98.00 79.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.80 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .47 

6.00 6.00 5.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .50 

6.00 6.00 4.78 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.22 

116.00 116.00 115.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .46 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

4.00 5.00 4.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .86 

30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3912- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

3.00 4.00 2.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.10 

Total for Object 3000 4,580.28 196,187.72 .00 200,768.00 179,088.00 

1,200.00 995.00 905.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 89.66 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 23 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 101 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58790
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51911
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49108
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51623
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54090
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52981
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49122
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51636
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54018
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58791
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51925
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49137
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54099
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=52991
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49151
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54021
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49166
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51791
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54108
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=53001
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=49180
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=54024
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=58794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=51953
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46661


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1752 - DUSD SP-ED, School 775 - DIXON ADULT 2   (continued)

600.00 600.00 567.17 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 32.83 

Total for Object 4000 122.49 1,472.51 .00 1,595.00 1,800.00 

450.00 450.00 262.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 187.66 

10,000.00 10,000.00 7,453.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5600- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,RENTALS, LEA 2,546.18 

5,480.00 2,740.00 2,739.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5714- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .31 

7,607.00 7,158.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 448.08 

19,450.00 18,562.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 5823- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU 887.50 

Total for Object 5000 4,069.73 36,177.27 .00 40,247.00 15,930.00 

1,170.00 1,170.00 991.76 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 775- 1752 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 178.24 

23,473.00 28,523.00 27,883.72 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 775- 1752 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 639.28 

Total for Object 7000 817.52 28,875.48 .00 29,693.00 24,643.00 

Total for School 775 and Expense accounts 19,767.92 606,385.08 .00 626,153.00 517,503.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and Management 1752 154,970.38 3,356,148.62 .00 3,511,119.00 3,167,959.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:48AM 

Page 24 of 24

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1752, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 102 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=46666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=55906
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=60229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=59483
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=57125
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820649&p2=50&p3=56955


Fairfield-Suisun 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 103 of 270



Adopted 
Budget

Revised 
Budget

Revised Inc 
(Dec) Actual Remaining %

Fairfield Suisun 24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining
Expenses:
1X00 Certificated Positional 2,449,660      2,469,079      19,419           2,485,700.30 (16,621)           (0.67%)
1XXX Certificated Non Positional 99,568           99,336           (232) 59,123.62 40,212           40.48%
Total Certificated 2,549,228      2,568,415      19,187           2,544,823.92 23,591           0.92%
2X00 Classified Positional 2,878,252      2,885,276      7,024             2,735,916.93 149,359         5.18%
2XXX Classified Non Positional 70,778           171,375         100,597         227,564.39    (56,189)           (32.79%)
Total Classified 2,949,030      3,056,651      107,621         2,963,481.32 93,170           3.05%
3000 Employee Benefits 2,918,798      2,949,337      30,539           2,828,167.68 121,169         4.11%
4000 Books & Supplies 28,000           42,912           14,912           30,963.17      11,949           27.84%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 134,500         392,483         257,983         376,256.84    16,226           4.13%
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - N/A
5% Indirect Costs 428,981         448,825         19,844           437,184.65    11,640           2.59%
   Total Expenditures 9,008,537      9,458,623      450,086         9,180,877.58 277,745         2.94%

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Fairfield Suisun

1753

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 104 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Fairfield-Suisun 

Category T.C. Preshool FTE T.C. T-K FTE Anna Kyle I FTE Anna Kyle II FTE
Instructional Program:

Teacher 99,001.66          1.00      78,128.94          1.00      83,089.32          1.00      84,747.27          1.00      
Paraeducator 62,602.19          2.51      86,984.61          2.57      118,105.75        2.57      88,702.90          2.57      
Educational Interpreter 1/DHH Int - -       - -       - -       - -       
Benefits 96,313.66          -       71,312.33          -       103,859.59        -       106,352.59        -       
Books & Supplies 590.36 1,558.76            1,802.34            1,642.19            
Services and Other Operating 5,443.71            5,443.71            71,788.30          493.13

Total Instruction 263,951.58        3.51      243,428.35        3.57      378,645.30        3.57      281,938.08        3.57      
Direct Administration:

Administrator 9,670.40            0.06      9,670.40            0.06      9,670.40            0.06      9,670.40            0.06      
Clerical 3,538.74            0.06      3,538.74            0.06      3,538.74            0.06      3,538.74            0.06      
Benefits 4,741.43            4,741.43            4,741.43            4,741.43            

Total Direct Administration: 17,950.57          0.12      17,950.57          0.12      17,950.57          0.12      17,950.57          0.12      
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist 29,608.85          0.17      15,675.02          0.09      15,675.00          0.09      15,675.02          0.09      
Occupational Therapy 38,998.55          0.20      19,499.14          0.10      13,995.70          0.12      13,995.70          0.12      
Health and Nursing (LVN) - -       - -       - 1.00      - -       
Speech/Language 66,371.55          0.43      33,770.55          0.22      32,619.44          0.19      32,619.44          0.19      
Behavior 21,507.73          0.18      21,510.47          0.18      20,251.24          0.30      20,296.34          0.31      
College and Career Dev Specialist - - - -       - -       

Total Related Services 156,486.68        0.99      90,455.18          0.60      82,541.38          1.70      82,586.50          0.70      
5% Indirect 21,919.44          17,591.70          23,956.87          19,123.77          
Total: 460,308.27        4.61      369,425.80        4.29      503,094.12        5.39      401,598.92        4.39      
24/25 Average Enrollment: 4.64 7.00 8.82 7.73 
Cost per student - instructional program 56,886.12          34,775.48          42,930.31          36,473.23          
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services 90,611.69          47,697.65          52,288.74          47,157.13          

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs) 99,204.37          52,775.11          57,040.15          51,953.29          

2024/2025 Year End

Program Area : 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 105 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Category
Instructional Program:

Teacher
Paraeducator
Educational Interpreter 1/DHH Int
Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services and Other Operating 

Total Instruction
Direct Administration:

Administrator
Clerical
Benefits

Total Direct Administration:
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist
Occupational Therapy
Health and Nursing (LVN)
Speech/Language
Behavior
College and Career Dev Specialist

Total Related Services
5% Indirect 
Total:
24/25 Average Enrollment:

Cost per student - instructional program
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs)

2024/2025 Year End

Program Area : Fairfield-Suisun 

Dan O. Root FTE KI Jones I FTE KI Jones II FTE Grange Middle FTE

99,982.38          1.00      68,245.32          1.00      88,958.13          1.00      112,682.52        1.00     
111,711.21        2.57      122,455.76        3.43      109,965.47        2.57      112,408.91        2.29     

- -       - -       - -       13,662.26          0.29     
96,588.31          -       107,845.80        -       105,206.69        -       120,766.52        
3,368.09            1,958.99            2,697.02            300.00

75,666.69          - 1,687.56            39,084.10          
387,316.68        3.57      300,505.87        4.43      308,514.87        3.57      398,904.31        3.29     

9,670.40            0.06      9,670.40            0.06      9,670.40            0.06      9,670.48            0.06     
3,539.50            0.06      3,538.74            0.06      3,538.74            0.06      3,538.74            0.06     
4,742.84            4,741.43            4,741.43            4,741.71            

17,952.74          0.12      17,950.57          0.12      17,950.57          0.12      17,950.93          0.12     

13,893.85          0.08      15,675.02          0.09      15,675.02          0.09      14,061.15          0.08     
13,998.00          0.12      15,505.32          0.12      13,995.70          0.12      21,170.84          0.10     

- 1.00      - -       78,182.19          1.00      47,211.50          1.00     
32,619.09          0.19      32,619.44          0.19      32,618.86          0.19      36,895.91          0.24     
19,255.52          0.31      20,248.00          0.31      20,248.00          0.31      22,248.96          0.19     

- -       - -       - -       - -       
79,766.46          1.69      84,047.78          0.70      160,719.77        1.70      141,588.36        1.61     
24,251.80          20,125.21          24,359.26          27,922.18          

509,287.68        5.38      422,629.43        5.25      511,544.47        5.39      586,365.78        5.02     

7.45 7.55 8.55 7.91 
51,988.82          39,802.10          36,083.61          50,430.38          

62,695.72          50,934.26          54,881.24          68,330.30          

68,360.76          55,977.41          59,829.76          74,129.68          

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 106 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Category
Instructional Program:

Teacher
Paraeducator
Educational Interpreter 1/DHH Int
Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services and Other Operating 

Total Instruction
Direct Administration:

Administrator
Clerical
Benefits

Total Direct Administration:
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist
Occupational Therapy
Health and Nursing (LVN)
Speech/Language
Behavior
College and Career Dev Specialist

Total Related Services
5% Indirect 
Total:
24/25 Average Enrollment:

Cost per student - instructional program
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs)

2024/2025 Year End

Program Area : Fairfield-Suisun 

GV Middle FTE Armijo High FTE Fairfield High FTE FF-SS Adult I FTE

87,121.31          1.00     81,051.83          1.00     64,524.78          1.00     116,488.33        1.00     
114,741.69        2.57     166,407.25        3.43     145,622.27        2.57     150,218.48        3.43     

- -       - -       65,633.28          0.86     - -       
112,219.22        -       164,809.00        -       171,744.02        -       129,026.29        -       

502.98 1,195.41            2,136.60            1,874.11            
13.54 2,739.68            2,739.69            6,363.26            

314,598.74        3.57     416,203.17        4.43     452,400.64        4.43     403,970.47        4.43     

12,003.40          0.08     12,003.40          0.08     12,003.40          0.08     12,003.40          0.08     
5,980.00            0.08     5,980.00            0.08     5,980.00            0.08     5,980.00            0.08     
7,584.26            7,584.26            7,584.26            7,584.26            

25,567.66          0.16     25,567.66          0.16     25,567.66          0.16     25,567.66          0.16     

13,893.85          0.08     14,892.15          0.14     14,892.15          0.14     14,902.61          0.14     
19,499.14          0.10     29,800.07          0.17     29,800.05          0.17     3,668.00            -       

- -       - -       - -       - -       
36,895.91          0.24     35,358.56          0.23     36,895.91          0.24     22,295.52          0.14     
22,248.96          0.19     22,248.96          0.19     22,058.97          0.19     22,059.19          0.19     

- -       - -       - -       12,660.88          0.11     
92,537.86          0.61     102,299.74        0.73     103,647.08        0.74     75,586.20          0.57     
21,635.21          27,203.53          29,080.77          25,256.22          

454,339.47        4.34     571,274.10        5.32     610,696.15        5.33     530,380.55        5.16     

7.55 9.73 8.09 6.45 
41,668.71          42,775.25          55,920.97          62,631.08          

53,925.38          53,289.10          68,732.72          74,349.87          

60,177.41          58,712.65          75,487.78          82,229.54          

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 107 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Category
Instructional Program:

Teacher
Paraeducator
Educational Interpreter 1/DHH Int
Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services and Other Operating 

Total Instruction
Direct Administration:

Administrator
Clerical
Benefits

Total Direct Administration:
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist
Occupational Therapy
Health and Nursing (LVN)
Speech/Language
Behavior
College and Career Dev Specialist

Total Related Services
5% Indirect 
Total:
24/25 Average Enrollment:

Cost per student - instructional program
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs)

2024/2025 Year End

Program Area : Fairfield-Suisun 

FF-SS Adult II FTE FF-SS Adult III FTE FF-SS Adult IV FTE GH Adult I FTE

90,827.66          1.00     113,905.80        1.00     117,898.59        1.00     98,957.63          1.00     
103,104.28        2.57     138,825.00        2.57     119,824.72        2.57     110,608.43        2.57     

- -       - -       - -       - -       
102,055.21        -       109,198.34        -       150,167.29        -       135,905.10        -       

1,328.01            3,489.06            1,627.12            2,535.67            
18,495.27          13,917.04          84,995.71          16,085.59          

315,810.43        3.57     379,335.24        3.57     474,513.43        3.57     364,092.42        3.57     

12,003.40          0.08     12,003.40          0.08     12,003.40          0.08     12,003.80          0.08     
5,980.00            0.08     5,980.00            0.08     5,980.00            0.08     6,052.02            0.08     
7,584.26            7,584.26            7,583.95            7,626.79            

25,567.66          0.16     25,567.66          0.16     25,567.35          0.16     25,682.61          0.16     

28,791.01          0.23     14,902.61          0.14     14,902.32          0.14     14,061.15          0.08     
3,667.99            -       29,800.07          0.17     3,670.24            -       26,621.96          0.17     

- -       - -       98,393.66          2.00     - -       
22,295.82          0.14     22,295.82          0.14     22,312.28          0.14     22,295.82          0.14     
22,058.85          0.19     22,059.16          0.19     22,057.03          0.19     22,907.38          0.23     
12,661.33          0.11     12,660.88          0.11     12,663.36          0.11     10,911.27          0.11     
89,475.00          0.66     101,718.54        0.74     173,998.89        2.57     96,797.58          0.72     
21,542.65          25,331.07          33,703.98          24,328.63          

452,395.74        4.39     531,952.51        4.47     707,783.65        6.31     510,901.24        4.46     

12.36 10.73 11.09 13.00 
25,551.01          35,352.77          42,787.50          28,007.11          

32,790.08          44,832.60          58,477.22          35,453.08          

36,601.60          49,576.19          63,821.79          39,300.10          

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 108 of 270



Program Area : 

Category
Instructional Program:

Teacher
Paraeducator
Educational Interpreter 1/DHH Int
Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services and Other Operating 

Total Instruction
Direct Administration:

Administrator
Clerical
Benefits

Total Direct Administration:
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist
Occupational Therapy
Health and Nursing (LVN)
Speech/Language
Behavior
College and Career Dev Specialist

Total Related Services
5% Indirect 
Total:
24/25 Average Enrollment:

Cost per student - instructional program
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs)

Solano County Office of Education Special Education 
2024/2025 Year End

Fairfield-Suisun

GH Adult II FTE GH Adult III FTE Total FTE TOTAL

102,798.64        1.00     112,467.34        1.00     1,700,877.45     18.00         
150,202.12        3.43     115,242.11        2.57     2,127,733.15     49.36         

- -       - -       79,295.54          1.15           
147,435.96        -       115,419.60        -       2,146,225.52     

912.38 1,444.08            30,963.17          
17,137.20          14,162.66          376,256.84        

418,486.30        4.43     358,735.79        3.57     6,461,351.67     68.51         

12,003.40          0.08     12,003.40          0.08     197,397.68        1.25           
6,051.94            0.08     6,124.05            0.09     88,398.69          1.31           
7,626.15            7,671.57            113,947.15        

25,681.49          0.16     25,799.02          0.16     399,743.52        2.55           

14,061.09          0.08     14,061.15          0.08     295,299.02        2.06           
13,998.00          0.12     13,996.35          0.12     325,680.82        1.97           

- -       - -       223,787.35        6.00           
22,295.82          0.14     22,295.69          0.14     565,371.43        3.50           
22,907.34          0.23     22,906.78          0.23     389,078.88        4.10           
10,911.27          0.11     10,911.25          0.11     83,380.24          0.75           
84,173.52          0.67     84,171.22          0.67     1,882,597.74     18.39         
26,417.06          23,435.30          437,184.65        

554,758.37        5.26     492,141.33        4.41     9,180,877.58     89.45         

11.91 11.73 
35,137.39          30,582.76          

42,204.85          37,758.48          

46,579.21          41,955.78          

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 109 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 140 - T.C. PRESCHOOL  

68,500.00 70,042.00 95,428.60 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 1100- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 25,386.60-

4,000.00 3,981.00 3,390.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 1101- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 591.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 51.81 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 1106- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,348.19 

131.00 131.25 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 1109- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY .25-

21,282.00 21,663.00 21,662.52 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 1200- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .48 

34,032.00 48,330.00 48,329.64 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 1200- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .36 

102.00 102.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 1204- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 1300- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 1304- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 23,446.22-178,766.22 .00 155,320.00 138,586.00 

89,524.00 89,524.00 61,222.63 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2100- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 28,301.37 

2,400.00 2,400.00 1,190.59 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2101- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,209.41 

1,125.00 1,125.00 177.63 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2108- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 947.37 

11.00 11.34 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 2109- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI .34-

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 2400- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

5,537.00 5,499.00 5,389.21 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 2900- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 109.79 

25,521.00 26,081.00 26,135.49 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 2900- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 54.49-

42,079.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 2900- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS

57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 2904- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

8,705.00 8,686.00 8,061.52 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 2930- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 624.48 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 2934- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 31,155.57 105,819.43 .00 136,975.00 178,375.00 

14,115.00 14,115.00 18,369.36 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3101- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 4,254.36-

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3101- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

4,045.00 4,117.00 4,117.39 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3101- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .39-

6,500.00 9,186.00 9,185.63 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3101- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .37 

3,842.00 3,842.00 3,622.50 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3202- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 219.50 

25,170.00 25,170.00 16,621.55 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3202- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 8,548.45 

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3202- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

6,903.00 7,055.00 7,069.81 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3202- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 14.81-

11,382.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3202- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS

335.00 335.00 8.13 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3301- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 326.87 

876.00 876.00 767.53 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3302- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 108.47 

5,769.00 5,769.00 3,877.11 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3302- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1,891.89 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 1 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 110 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48285
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48286
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48289
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48290
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50112
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52055
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48278
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48281
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48291
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55008
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48294
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48295
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52003
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53528
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49589
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54914
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55000
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50637
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50677
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50113
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55617
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52004
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50679
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55370
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50444
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54516
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52005
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50641


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 140 - T.C. PRESCHOOL   (continued)

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3302- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

1,582.00 1,617.00 1,620.46 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3302- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 3.46-

2,609.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3302- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C

1,072.00 1,072.00 1,435.43 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3311- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 363.43-

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3311- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

297.00 300.00 299.59 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3311- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .41 

493.00 701.00 700.76 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3311- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

205.00 205.00 179.57 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3312- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 25.43 

1,349.00 1,349.00 906.77 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3312- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 442.23 

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3312- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

370.00 378.00 379.22 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3312- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.22-

610.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3312- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL

12,264.00 12,989.00 14,976.59 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3401- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,987.59-

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3401- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

2,085.00 2,221.00 2,220.86 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3401- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .14 

3,679.00 5,418.00 5,417.96 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3401- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .04 

2,269.00 2,383.00 2,516.82 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3402- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 133.82-

34,614.00 33,519.00 27,936.03 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3402- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 5,582.97 

2,453.00 2,373.00 2,353.80 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3402- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 19.20 

12,266.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3402- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,393.40 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3411- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 147.40-

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3411- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

212.00 212.00 208.23 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3411- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.77 

374.00 519.00 509.68 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3411- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 9.32 

230.00 230.00 226.98 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3412- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 3.02 

3,516.00 3,516.00 2,656.41 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3412- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 859.59 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3412- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

249.00 250.00 244.90 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3412- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.10 

1,246.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3412- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL

297.00 297.00 339.10 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3421- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 42.10-

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3421- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

50.00 51.00 50.49 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3421- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .51 

89.00 123.00 123.44 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3421- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44-

55.00 55.00 55.26 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3422- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .26-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 2 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 111 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55371
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50445
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50114
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55372
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50446
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50647
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52007
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50447
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50116
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52008
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50448
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50117
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52009


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 140 - T.C. PRESCHOOL   (continued)

837.00 837.00 641.41 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3422- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 195.59 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3422- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

59.00 60.00 59.29 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3422- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .71 

297.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3422- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION

39.00 39.00 35.84 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3491- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.16 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3491- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

9.00 9.00 7.09 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3491- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.91 

12.00 13.00 13.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3491- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

7.00 7.00 7.66 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3492- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .66-

111.00 111.00 67.19 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3492- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 43.81 

7.00 7.00 5.63 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3492- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.37 

45.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3492- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

37.00 37.00 49.52 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3501- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 12.52-

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3501- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

10.00 11.00 10.26 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3501- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .74 

17.00 24.00 24.20 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3501- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .20-

7.00 7.00 5.88 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3502- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI 1.12 

46.00 46.00 31.20 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3502- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 14.80 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3502- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

13.00 13.00 13.01 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3502- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .01-

21.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3502- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI

2,255.00 2,255.00 3,021.58 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3601- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 766.58-

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3601- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

650.00 664.00 664.35 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3601- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .35-

1,039.00 1,475.00 1,475.08 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3601- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .08-

436.00 436.00 413.41 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3602- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 22.59 

2,840.00 2,840.00 1,910.63 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3602- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 929.37 

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3602- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

779.00 796.00 797.56 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3602- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.56-

1,284.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3602- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

1,035.00 1,035.00 1,188.03 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3701- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 153.03-

131.00 132.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3701- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.39 

298.00 300.00 261.23 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3701- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 38.77 

477.00 580.00 580.04 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3701- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .04-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 3 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 112 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55375
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50449
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50658
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50118
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52010
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55376
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50450
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50119
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55623
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52011
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55377
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50451
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55624
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52012
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55378
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50452
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50669
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50121
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55625


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 140 - T.C. PRESCHOOL   (continued)

200.00 200.00 164.01 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3702- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 35.99 

1,303.00 1,303.00 751.24 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3702- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 551.76 

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3702- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

357.00 357.00 313.55 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3702- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 43.45 

589.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3702- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB

29.00 30.00 35.62 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3911- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 5.62-

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3911- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 4.84 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3120- 3911- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .16 

9.00 12.00 12.12 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3150- 3911- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .12-

5.00 5.00 5.10 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 3902- 3912- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .10-

82.00 82.00 61.52 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 3912- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 20.48 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 2700- 3912- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

6.00 6.00 5.83 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3142- 3912- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .17 

29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3143- 3912- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP

Total for Object 3000 12,097.89 147,769.11 .00 159,867.00 184,648.00 

1,200.00 1,200.00 590.36 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 4300- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 609.64 

Total for Object 4000 609.64 590.36 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 

450.00 250.00 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 1110- 5200- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 250.00 

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 3902- 5823- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 250.29 5,443.71 .00 5,694.00 450.00 

1,121.00 1,126.00 1,075.38 01- 3310- 0- 5730- 7210- 7310- 140- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 50.62 

24,042.00 21,890.00 20,844.06 01- 6500- 0- 5730- 7210- 7310- 140- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,045.94 

Total for Object 7000 1,096.56 21,919.44 .00 23,016.00 25,163.00 

Total for School 140 and Expense accounts 21,763.73 460,308.27 .00 482,072.00 528,422.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 148 - T.C TK  

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

74,060.00 75,728.00 75,728.07 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 1100- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .07-

4,000.00 3,756.00 1,900.00 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 1101- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 1,856.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 185.85 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 1106- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,214.15 

315.00 315.02 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 1109- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY .02-

11,213.00 11,468.00 11,468.34 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 1200- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .34-

22,667.00 24,590.00 24,590.13 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 1200- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .13-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 4 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 113 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52013
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55379
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50453
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50123
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52015
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55380
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50454
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48298
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48303
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59494
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57127
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48234
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48253
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48256
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48257
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52028


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 148 - T.C TK   (continued)

54.00 54.00 54.00 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 1204- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 1300- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 1304- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 3,070.19 123,911.81 .00 126,982.00 122,766.00 

98,415.00 100,938.00 77,725.69 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 2100- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 23,212.31 

2,400.00 2,400.00 1,804.84 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 2101- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 595.16 

1,125.00 1,125.00 497.72 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 2108- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 627.28 

58.00 156.00 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 2109- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 98.00-

3,529.00 6,800.36 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 2121- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 3,271.36-

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 2400- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

5,499.00 5,499.00 5,389.29 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 2900- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 109.71 

12,760.00 13,040.00 13,067.75 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 2900- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 27.75-

38.00 57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 2904- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

8,705.00 8,686.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 2930- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 623.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 2934- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 21,788.61 117,135.39 .00 138,924.00 132,426.00 

15,177.00 15,177.00 14,666.09 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3101- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 510.91 

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3101- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

2,142.00 2,180.00 2,179.62 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3101- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .38 

4,329.00 4,674.00 4,674.06 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3101- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .06-

3,842.00 3,842.00 3,622.60 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3202- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 219.40 

27,575.00 29,212.00 21,258.17 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3202- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7,953.83 

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3202- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

3,452.00 3,527.00 3,534.78 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3202- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.78-

335.00 338.00 19.53 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3301- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 318.47 

876.00 876.00 767.65 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3302- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 108.35 

6,320.00 6,696.00 5,378.99 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3302- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1,317.01 

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3302- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

791.00 809.00 810.21 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3302- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.21-

1,152.00 1,152.00 1,132.82 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3311- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 19.18 

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3311- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

157.00 159.00 158.60 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3311- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .40 

329.00 357.00 356.51 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3311- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .49 

205.00 205.00 179.59 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3312- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 25.41 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 5 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 114 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49862
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48246
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48249
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48258
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55010
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48261
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48262
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48272
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50195
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50239
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54916
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55002
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48235
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51965
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51984
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54127
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53009
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55096
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51966
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55421
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55054
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53010
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55094
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51967
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55422
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48236
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51968
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51985
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54128
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53011


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 148 - T.C TK   (continued)

1,478.00 1,566.00 1,261.33 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3312- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 304.67 

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3312- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

185.00 189.00 189.45 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3312- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .45-

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3401- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

1,104.00 1,176.00 1,175.83 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3401- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .17 

2,757.00 2,757.24 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3401- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .24-

2,269.00 2,383.00 2,517.26 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3402- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 134.26-

36,794.00 26,499.00 15,410.53 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3402- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 11,088.47 

1,226.00 1,226.00 1,176.90 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3402- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 49.10 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3411- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3411- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

112.00 113.00 110.23 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3411- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.77 

237.00 264.00 259.28 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3411- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.72 

230.00 230.00 227.25 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3412- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.75 

3,737.00 3,737.00 2,761.08 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3412- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 975.92 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3412- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

125.00 125.00 122.44 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3412- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.56 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3421- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3421- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.73 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3421- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .27 

56.00 63.00 62.80 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3421- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .20 

55.00 55.00 54.83 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3422- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .17 

890.00 890.00 667.17 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3422- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 222.83 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3422- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

30.00 30.00 29.66 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3422- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .34 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3491- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

5.00 5.00 3.73 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3491- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.27 

7.00 6.60 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3491- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .40 

7.00 7.00 8.03 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3492- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 1.03-

115.00 115.00 36.98 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3492- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 78.02 

4.00 4.00 2.78 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3492- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.22 

40.00 40.00 39.09 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3501- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .91 

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3501- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.49 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3501- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .51 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 6 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 115 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55093
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51969
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55423
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51986
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53012
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55630
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55424
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48238
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51971
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51987
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53013
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51972
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55425
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48239
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51973
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51988
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54130
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53014
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51974
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55426
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51975
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51989
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58871
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53015
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55633
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55427
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48241
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51976
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51990


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 148 - T.C TK   (continued)

11.00 12.00 12.24 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3501- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .24-

7.00 7.00 6.14 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3502- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .86 

51.00 54.00 43.38 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3502- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 10.62 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3502- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

6.00 7.00 6.60 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3502- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .40 

2,425.00 2,425.00 2,384.58 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3601- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 40.42 

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3601- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

344.00 352.00 351.61 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3601- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .39 

692.00 750.00 750.47 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3601- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .47-

436.00 436.00 413.41 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3602- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 22.59 

3,111.00 3,296.00 2,654.80 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3602- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 641.20 

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3602- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

389.00 398.00 398.89 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3602- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .89-

1,112.00 1,112.00 937.53 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3701- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 174.47 

131.00 132.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3701- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.39 

158.00 158.00 138.20 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3701- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 19.80 

317.00 317.00 295.08 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3701- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 21.92 

200.00 200.00 164.03 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3702- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 35.97 

1,427.00 1,500.00 1,043.86 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3702- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 456.14 

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3702- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

179.00 179.00 156.82 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3702- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 22.18 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3911- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3911- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3120- 3911- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 7.00 6.14 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3150- 3911- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .86 

5.00 5.00 5.39 01- 3310- 0- 5766- 3902- 3912- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .39-

87.00 87.00 66.00 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 3912- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 21.00 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 2700- 3912- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.86 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3142- 3912- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .14 

Total for Object 3000 24,590.57 103,784.43 .00 128,375.00 132,603.00 

1,200.00 1,200.00 837.66 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 4300- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 362.34 

722.00 721.10 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 4305- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .90 

Total for Object 4000 363.24 1,558.76 .00 1,922.00 1,200.00 

450.00 450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 1110- 5200- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 450.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 7 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 116 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54131
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53016
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55098
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51977
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55428
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48242
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51978
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51991
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53017
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55099
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51979
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55429
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51980
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51992
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54133
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53018
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55095
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51981
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55430
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48245
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51982
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51993
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54134
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53019
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51983
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55431
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48265
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48266
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48270


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 148 - T.C TK   (continued)

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5766- 3902- 5823- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 450.29 5,443.71 .00 5,894.00 450.00 

1,121.00 1,126.00 1,075.51 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 148- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 50.49 

18,352.00 19,032.00 16,516.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 148- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 2,515.81 

Total for Object 7000 2,566.30 17,591.70 .00 20,158.00 19,473.00 

Total for School 148 and Expense accounts 52,829.20 369,425.80 .00 422,255.00 408,918.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 727 - ANNA KYLE 1  

83,988.00 78,571.00 78,571.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .02-

4,000.00 3,912.00 3,360.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 552.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 1,158.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 241.70 

11,213.00 11,468.00 11,468.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .36-

23,394.00 23,927.00 23,927.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .20-

54.00 54.00 54.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1204- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 793.72 128,209.28 .00 129,003.00 133,421.00 

7,569.45 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,CLASS INST 7,569.45-

115,630.00 116,718.00 109,410.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 7,307.85 

2,400.00 2,400.00 835.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,564.61 

1,125.00 1,125.00 254.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 870.24 

36.00 36.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

5,171.00 6,251.00 6,363.77 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 112.77-

8,785.00 10,041.00 9,946.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 94.01 

10,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 10,000.00 

51.00 49.80 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL 1.20 

8,056.00 6,925.00 6,877.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 47.38 

21.00 21.00 24.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.22-

Total for Object 2000 12,217.11 144,906.89 .00 157,124.00 144,636.00 

1,031.00 15,676.00 15,809.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 133.16-

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

2,142.00 2,180.00 2,179.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .37 

4,468.00 4,547.00 4,547.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .39-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 8 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 117 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59496
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57126
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56931
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47326
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47327
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52019
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49853
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64647
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47332
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55014
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47335
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47336
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50186
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58769
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50230
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54875
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54961
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54392
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53791


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 727 - ANNA KYLE 1   (continued)

22,421.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS

2,047.54 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 2,047.54-

3,578.00 3,578.00 3,581.78 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 3.78-

32,232.00 32,232.00 29,593.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,638.33 

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

2,376.00 2,716.00 2,690.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 25.39 

2,705.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,705.00 

5,542.00 9.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 9.92-

469.31 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 469.31-

821.00 821.00 825.42 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 4.42-

7,388.00 7,396.00 6,853.25 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 542.75 

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

545.00 623.00 616.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.27 

619.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 619.00 

1,296.00 1,191.00 1,204.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 13.86-

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

157.00 159.00 158.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .38 

339.00 347.00 347.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .02-

109.76 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 109.76-

192.00 192.00 193.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 1.05-

1,728.00 1,730.00 1,602.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 127.14 

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

127.00 146.00 144.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.79 

145.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 145.00 

12,264.00 8,110.00 8,109.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .40 

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

1,104.00 1,176.00 1,175.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .08 

1,886.16 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 1,886.16-

2,885.00 1,885.00 1,400.09 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 484.91 

24,528.00 23,175.00 21,289.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,885.77 

1,027.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

4,097.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3402- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4,097.00 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 9 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 118 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48536
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52677
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48545
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48560
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48569
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50857
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55147
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48587
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50877
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51230
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55153
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50916
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51249
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55250
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48645


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 727 - ANNA KYLE 1   (continued)

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

112.00 113.00 110.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.78 

237.00 237.00 232.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.32 

219.12 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 219.12-

293.00 293.00 284.32 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 8.68 

3,737.00 3,737.00 3,409.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 327.45 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

209.00 209.00 133.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 75.25 

312.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 312.00 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .30 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

53.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 53.05-

70.00 70.00 68.65 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 1.35 

890.00 890.00 825.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 64.41 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

50.00 50.00 32.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 17.56 

74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 74.00 

35.00 35.00 19.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 15.56 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

5.00 5.00 3.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.24 

7.00 7.00 5.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.04 

4.52 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.52-

10.00 10.00 2.82 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 7.18 

70.00 70.00 51.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 18.94 

4.00 4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.00 

247.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3492- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 247.00 

45.00 41.00 41.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .47-

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .53 

12.00 12.00 11.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08 

3.78 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI 3.78-

7.00 7.00 6.48 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .52 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 10 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 119 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50941
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51268
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53853
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52729
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48658
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50962
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55161
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48676
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50982
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51287
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53875
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52742
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51003
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55167
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51021
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51306
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53897
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55254
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58776
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51046
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51325
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52768


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 727 - ANNA KYLE 1   (continued)

60.00 60.00 55.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 4.80 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

4.00 5.00 4.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .05 

5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 5.00 

2,728.00 2,508.00 2,535.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 27.95-

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

344.00 352.00 351.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .38 

714.00 730.00 730.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .29-

231.03 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 231.03-

404.00 404.00 406.35 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 2.35-

3,637.00 3,637.00 3,373.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 263.33 

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

268.00 306.00 303.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 2.45 

306.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 306.00 

1,251.00 986.00 997.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 11.08-

131.00 132.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.39 

158.00 158.00 138.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 19.85 

327.00 327.00 287.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 39.87 

90.83 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 90.83-

185.00 185.00 161.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 23.87 

1,668.00 1,668.00 1,326.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 341.52 

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

123.00 123.00 119.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 3.67 

120.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 120.00 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

6.00 6.00 5.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .39 

5.20 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 5.20-

7.00 7.00 5.74 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.26 

87.00 87.00 80.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 6.15 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 3.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.86 

29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 29.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 11 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 120 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48747
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51067
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55175
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58777
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51344
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53937
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48778
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51108
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55181
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58778
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48796
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51128
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51363
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53959
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64657
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51149
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55187
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58779
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48827
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51169
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51382
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53981
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51190
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55193
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58781


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  3000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 727 - ANNA KYLE 1   (continued)

Total for Object 3000 10,362.56 132,430.44 .00 142,793.00 154,602.00 

1,200.00 1,716.00 1,441.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 274.22 

361.00 360.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .44 

Total for Object 4000 274.66 1,802.34 .00 2,077.00 1,200.00 

450.00 347.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 347.00 

103.00 102.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER .35 

67,771.00 71,685.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 5821- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 3,914.65-

Total for Object 5000 3,567.30-71,788.30 .00 68,221.00 450.00 

1,085.00 1,035.00 1,647.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 727- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 612.05-

20,630.00 23,926.00 22,309.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 727- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,616.18 

Total for Object 7000 1,004.13 23,956.87 .00 24,961.00 21,715.00 

Total for School 727 and Expense accounts 21,084.88 503,094.12 .00 524,179.00 456,024.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 728 - ANNA KYLE 2  

82,347.00 80,808.00 80,807.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .02 

4,000.00 3,255.00 620.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,635.00 

1,400.00 2,259.00 2,258.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT .36 

479.00 1,060.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 581.65-

11,213.00 11,468.00 11,468.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .34-

23,394.00 23,927.00 23,927.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .20-

54.00 54.00 54.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1204- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 2,053.79 129,867.21 .00 131,921.00 131,780.00 

111,841.00 87,659.00 82,376.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 5,282.33 

3,200.00 3,200.00 1,552.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,647.93 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,174.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 325.38 

3,599.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 3,599.54-

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

5,202.00 6,282.00 6,394.89 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 112.89-

8,785.00 10,041.00 9,946.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 94.01 

51.00 50.10 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .90 

8,056.00 6,925.00 6,877.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 47.38 

21.00 21.00 24.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.22-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 12 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 121 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47339
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47344
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47345
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59088
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57128
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56935
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47346
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47347
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52020
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49854
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47352
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55015
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47355
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47357
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50187
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53081
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50231
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54876
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54962


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  2000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 728 - ANNA KYLE 2   (continued)

Total for Object 2000 3,699.54 115,535.46 .00 119,235.00 142,053.00 

16,760.00 157.00 437.10-01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 594.10 

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

2,142.00 2,180.00 2,179.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .38 

4,468.00 4,547.00 4,547.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .39-

21,859.00 21,858.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .46 

3,586.00 3,586.00 3,590.19 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 4.19-

31,524.00 24,465.00 22,679.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,785.66 

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

2,376.00 2,716.00 2,690.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 25.39 

335.00 5,180.00 5,215.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 35.94-

823.00 823.00 827.47 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 4.47-

7,226.00 5,613.00 5,507.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 105.85 

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

545.00 623.00 616.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.27 

1,272.00 1,223.00 1,228.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 5.84-

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

157.00 159.00 158.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .40 

339.00 347.00 347.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .02-

193.00 193.00 193.47 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL .47-

1,690.00 1,313.00 1,287.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 25.02 

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

127.00 146.00 144.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.79 

12,266.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

1,104.00 1,176.00 1,175.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .17 

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .08 

2,897.00 1,897.00 1,400.09 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 496.91 

36,794.00 38,967.00 35,627.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 3,339.18 

1,027.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

112.00 113.00 110.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.77 

237.00 237.00 232.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.32 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 13 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 122 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48527
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54395
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52678
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48546
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54394
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48570
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55148
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48588
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50878
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51231
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50917
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51250
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55251
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51269
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53854


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 728 - ANNA KYLE 2   (continued)

294.00 294.00 285.33 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 8.67 

4,983.00 4,983.00 3,383.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1,599.12 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

209.00 209.00 133.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 75.25 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .27 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

70.00 70.00 68.92 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 1.08 

1,187.00 1,187.00 815.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 371.57 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

50.00 50.00 32.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 17.56 

45.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

5.00 5.00 3.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.27 

7.00 7.00 5.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.04 

10.00 10.00 2.82 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 7.18 

123.00 123.00 85.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 37.53 

4.00 4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.00 

44.00 43.00 42.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .64 

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .51 

12.00 12.00 11.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08 

7.00 7.00 6.60 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .40 

58.00 45.00 44.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .60 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

4.00 5.00 4.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .05 

2,678.00 2,574.00 2,586.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 12.54-

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

344.00 352.00 351.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .39 

714.00 730.00 730.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .29-

405.00 405.00 407.38 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 2.38-

3,557.00 2,763.00 2,711.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 51.89 

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 14 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 123 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52730
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50963
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55162
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48677
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50983
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51288
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53876
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52743
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51004
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55168
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51022
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51307
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52756
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55255
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51326
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53916
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52769
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55176
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48766
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51088
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51345
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53938
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48779
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51109


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 728 - ANNA KYLE 2   (continued)

268.00 306.00 303.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 2.45 

1,228.00 1,012.00 1,016.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.95-

131.00 132.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.39 

158.00 158.00 138.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 19.80 

327.00 327.00 287.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 39.87 

186.00 186.00 161.50 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 24.50 

1,632.00 1,086.00 1,065.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 20.30 

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

123.00 123.00 119.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 3.67 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 6.00 5.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .39 

7.00 7.00 5.74 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.26 

116.00 88.00 81.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 6.16 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 3.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.86 

Total for Object 3000 8,674.84 134,937.16 .00 143,612.00 155,508.00 

1,200.00 1,806.00 1,281.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 524.36 

361.00 360.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .45 

Total for Object 4000 524.81 1,642.19 .00 2,167.00 1,200.00 

450.00 494.00 493.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON .87 

Total for Object 5000 .87 493.13 .00 494.00 450.00 

1,088.00 1,038.00 1,014.82 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 728- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 23.18 

20,462.00 18,834.00 18,108.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 728- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 725.05 

Total for Object 7000 748.23 19,123.77 .00 19,872.00 21,550.00 

Total for School 728 and Expense accounts 15,702.08 401,598.92 .00 417,301.00 452,541.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 729 - DAN O ROOT  

95,108.00 97,253.00 97,252.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .02 

4,000.00 3,912.00 2,310.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 1,602.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 374.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,025.60 

45.00 45.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY

10,023.00 10,249.00 10,248.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .19 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 15 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 124 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55182
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48797
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51364
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53960
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52795
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51150
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55188
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51383
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53982
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51191
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55194
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47359
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47360
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47364
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47386
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47387
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47390
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47391
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49776


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 729 - DAN O ROOT   (continued)

23,394.00 23,927.00 23,927.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .20-

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 2,628.21 143,828.79 .00 146,457.00 143,297.00 

118,703.00 108,410.00 103,240.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 5,169.44 

2,400.00 3,505.00 6,422.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 2,917.26-

1,125.00 1,121.00 959.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 161.67 

105.00 312.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 207.18-

777.00 776.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY .12 

3,448.00 3,557.00 3,539.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.50 

5,202.00 5,681.00 5,794.89 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 113.89-

8,795.00 10,043.00 9,948.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 94.37 

10,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 10,000.00 

51.00 50.10 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .90 

8,056.00 7,526.00 6,877.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 648.38 

21.00 21.00 24.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.22-

Total for Object 2000 12,850.83 137,946.17 .00 150,797.00 147,750.00 

19,197.00 19,180.00 18,837.25 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 342.75 

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

1,914.00 1,948.00 1,947.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .35 

4,468.00 4,547.00 4,547.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .37-

3,586.00 3,586.00 3,427.89 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 158.11 

33,063.00 30,387.00 28,236.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,151.00 

933.00 963.00 956.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 6.12 

2,379.00 2,716.00 2,691.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 24.95 

2,705.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,705.00 

335.00 350.00 7.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 342.25 

823.00 823.00 790.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 32.73 

7,578.00 7,036.00 6,914.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 121.05 

214.00 221.00 219.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.29 

545.00 623.00 616.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.17 

620.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 620.00 

1,457.00 1,455.00 1,449.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 5.22 

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 16 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 125 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52022
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47818
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47392
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55016
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47395
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47396
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47397
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50189
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53093
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59237
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50233
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54877
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54963
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48528
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51213
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53793
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52679
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48547
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55143
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59238
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54398
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48571
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50859
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55149
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59239
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48589
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50879


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 729 - DAN O ROOT   (continued)

145.00 149.00 148.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .45 

339.00 347.00 347.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .03-

193.00 193.00 184.77 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 8.23 

1,772.00 1,881.00 1,617.25 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 263.75 

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

128.00 146.00 144.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.77 

145.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 145.00 

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

1,018.00 981.00 976.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4.21 

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .38 

2,897.00 1,897.00 1,217.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 679.95 

12,264.00 24,468.00 24,468.25 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .25-

1,028.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

4,097.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3402- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4,097.00 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

103.00 104.00 101.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.32 

237.00 237.00 232.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.32 

294.00 294.00 266.73 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 27.27 

3,737.00 4,446.00 3,431.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1,014.55 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

209.00 137.00 133.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.23 

312.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 312.00 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

25.00 25.00 24.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

70.00 70.00 64.49 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 5.51 

890.00 1,808.00 829.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 978.78 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

50.00 33.00 32.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .56 

74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 74.00 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 17 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 126 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51232
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53815
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59240
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50918
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51251
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48630
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55252
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59241
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48647
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50943
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51270
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53855
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50964
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55163
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59242
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48678
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50984
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51289
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53877
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51005
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55169
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51023
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51308


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 729 - DAN O ROOT   (continued)

7.00 7.00 5.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.04 

10.00 10.00 2.38 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 7.62 

39.00 60.00 59.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .59 

4.00 4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.00 

247.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3492- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 247.00 

50.00 50.00 49.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .05 

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .81 

12.00 12.00 11.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08 

7.00 7.00 6.30 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .70 

61.00 55.00 55.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .75-

2.00 3.00 2.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .78 

4.00 5.00 4.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .05 

5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 5.00 

3,068.00 3,065.00 3,051.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 13.42 

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

306.00 313.00 312.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .22 

714.00 730.00 730.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .32-

405.00 405.00 389.07 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 15.93 

3,731.00 3,465.00 3,412.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 52.16 

105.00 109.00 108.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.00 

268.00 306.00 303.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 2.39 

305.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 305.00 

1,407.00 1,406.00 1,199.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 206.25 

131.00 132.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.39 

140.00 140.00 123.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.00 

327.00 327.00 287.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 39.94 

186.00 186.00 154.30 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 31.70 

1,711.00 1,357.00 1,335.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 21.10 

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

123.00 123.00 119.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 3.65 

120.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 120.00 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 18 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 127 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55256
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59244
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51327
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53917
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48749
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51069
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55177
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59245
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48767
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51346
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52783
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55183
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59246
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48798
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51130
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51365
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53961
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52796
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51151
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55189
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59247
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51171


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 729 - DAN O ROOT   (continued)

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

6.00 6.00 5.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .39 

7.00 7.00 5.44 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.56 

87.00 87.00 80.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 6.17 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 3.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.86 

29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 29.00 

Total for Object 3000 15,326.86 124,226.14 .00 139,553.00 122,046.00 

1,200.00 2,212.00 1,308.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 903.41 

581.00 579.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 1.41 

1,480.00 1,479.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E .09 

Total for Object 4000 904.91 3,368.09 .00 4,273.00 1,200.00 

450.00 450.00 375.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 74.73 

79,447.00 75,291.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 5821- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 4,155.58 

Total for Object 5000 4,230.31 75,666.69 .00 79,897.00 450.00 

1,088.00 1,038.00 962.78 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 729- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 75.22 

19,649.00 25,004.00 23,289.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 729- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,714.98 

Total for Object 7000 1,790.20 24,251.80 .00 26,042.00 20,737.00 

Total for School 729 and Expense accounts 37,731.32 509,287.68 .00 547,019.00 435,480.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 730 - KI JONES 1  

64,004.00 65,439.00 65,439.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER

4,000.00 3,897.00 1,010.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,887.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 450.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 949.92 

653.00 1,346.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 693.24-

11,213.00 11,468.00 11,468.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .34-

23,394.00 23,927.00 23,927.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .20-

54.00 54.00 54.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1204- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 3,143.74 113,365.26 .00 116,509.00 113,437.00 

95,103.00 99,404.00 88,912.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 10,491.83 

2,400.00 13,536.00 15,451.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,915.07-

10,148.00 17,776.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 7,628.56-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 19 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 128 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51384
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53983
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51192
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55195
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59249
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47403
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47404
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57130
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56937
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47467
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47470
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47471
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52026
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47866
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47472
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55017
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47474


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 730 - KI JONES 1   (continued)

1,125.00 1,125.00 306.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 818.04 

9.00 9.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

5,202.00 6,281.00 6,394.89 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 113.89-

12,760.00 10,980.00 10,885.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 94.27 

60.00 59.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .30 

8,056.00 6,917.00 6,877.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 39.38 

21.00 21.00 24.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.22-

Total for Object 2000 1,800.34 150,236.66 .00 152,037.00 128,115.00 

1,031.00 1,014.00 105.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 908.95 

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

2,142.00 2,180.00 2,179.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .38 

4,468.00 4,547.00 4,547.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .39-

17,016.00 17,701.00 17,701.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .20-

3,586.00 3,586.00 3,590.19 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 4.19-

26,679.00 29,592.00 29,720.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 128.70-

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

3,452.00 2,970.00 2,944.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 25.47 

4,303.00 4,303.00 4,197.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 105.87 

823.00 823.00 828.07 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 5.07-

6,115.00 7,028.00 7,450.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 422.85-

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

791.00 681.00 674.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.07 

1,006.00 1,004.00 989.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 14.42 

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

157.00 159.00 158.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .40 

339.00 347.00 347.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .02-

193.00 193.00 193.61 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL .61-

1,430.00 1,676.00 1,775.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 99.65-

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

185.00 159.00 157.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.17 

6,677.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 6,677.40-

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

1,104.00 1,176.00 1,175.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .17 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 20 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 129 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47475
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47476
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50193
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53117
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50237
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54969
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48537
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48548
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55390
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48561
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48572
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55392
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50880
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51233
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52706
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48603
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55394
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=61890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50919
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51252


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 730 - KI JONES 1   (continued)

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .08 

2,897.00 1,897.00 1,347.79 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 549.21 

24,528.00 28,912.00 24,864.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4,047.22 

1,226.00 200.00 199.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .40 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

112.00 113.00 110.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.77 

237.00 237.00 232.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.32 

294.00 294.00 280.01 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 13.99 

3,737.00 4,148.00 3,581.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 566.90 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

125.00 140.00 137.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.57 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .27 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

70.00 70.00 67.66 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 2.34 

890.00 988.00 864.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 123.15 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

30.00 34.00 33.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

16.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 16.02-

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

5.00 5.00 3.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.27 

7.00 7.00 5.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.04 

10.00 10.00 2.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 7.30 

78.00 73.00 59.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 13.35 

4.00 4.00 .48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.52 

35.00 34.00 34.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .09-

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .51 

12.00 12.00 11.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08 

7.00 7.00 6.60 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .40 

49.00 61.00 61.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .32-

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 21 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 130 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55396
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48648
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50944
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51271
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53856
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50965
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55398
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48679
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50985
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51290
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53878
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=61891
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51024
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52758
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51049
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51328
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53918
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48750
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51070


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 730 - KI JONES 1   (continued)

6.00 6.00 5.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .57 

2,118.00 2,115.00 2,082.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 32.07 

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

344.00 352.00 351.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .39 

714.00 730.00 730.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .29-

405.00 405.00 407.68 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 2.68-

3,010.00 3,573.00 3,737.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 164.49-

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

389.00 389.00 332.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 56.77 

972.00 971.00 818.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 152.05 

131.00 132.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.39 

158.00 158.00 138.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 19.80 

327.00 327.00 287.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 39.87 

186.00 186.00 161.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 24.38 

1,381.00 1,405.00 1,469.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 64.54-

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

179.00 179.00 130.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 48.41 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 6.00 5.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .39 

7.00 7.00 5.64 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.36 

87.00 98.00 87.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 10.88 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 4.00 3.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .78 

Total for Object 3000 737.31-136,943.31 .00 136,206.00 128,107.00 

1,200.00 1,750.00 1,237.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 512.11 

722.00 721.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .90 

Total for Object 4000 513.01 1,958.99 .00 2,472.00 1,200.00 

450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON

Total for Object 5000 .00 .00 .00 .00 450.00 

1,088.00 1,038.00 1,012.40 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 730- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 25.60 

17,478.00 19,338.00 19,112.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 730- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 225.19 

Total for Object 7000 250.79 20,125.21 .00 20,376.00 18,566.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 22 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 131 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55404
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51090
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51347
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53940
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52784
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51111
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55406
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48799
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51131
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51366
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53962
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52797
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51152
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55408
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51172
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51385
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53984
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51193
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55410
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47479
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47480
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47484
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57131
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56938


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  School  730  and Expense account s

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 730 - KI JONES 1   (continued)

Total for School 730 and Expense accounts 4,970.57 422,629.43 .00 427,600.00 389,875.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 731 - KI JONES 2  

82,669.00 84,532.00 84,532.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .03-

4,000.00 3,912.00 4,040.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 128.00-

1,400.00 1,400.00 386.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,013.90 

11,213.00 11,468.00 11,468.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .34-

23,394.00 23,927.00 23,927.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .20-

54.00 54.00 54.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1204- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 885.93 134,078.07 .00 134,964.00 132,102.00 

109,418.00 97,515.00 96,927.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 587.55 

2,400.00 1,246.00 1,977.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 731.99-

5,056.00 7,132.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 2,076.35-

1,125.00 626.00 641.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 15.89-

3,286.00 3,285.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY .21 

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

5,202.00 6,281.00 6,394.89 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 113.89-

8,785.00 10,041.00 9,946.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 94.01 

42,079.00 44,726.00 44,725.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .17 

60.00 59.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .30 

365.00 364.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2907- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .08 

672.00 672.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2908- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A .49-

8,056.00 6,917.00 6,877.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 39.38 

21.00 21.00 24.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.22-

Total for Object 2000 2,202.87-182,570.87 .00 180,368.00 180,534.00 

16,821.00 16,804.00 15,671.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,132.25 

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

2,142.00 2,180.00 2,179.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .38 

4,468.00 4,547.00 4,547.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .39-

3,586.00 3,586.00 3,590.19 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 4.19-

30,551.00 28,028.00 28,435.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 407.47-

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

2,376.00 2,716.00 2,690.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 25.39 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 23 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 132 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47486
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47487
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47490
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52027
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49861
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47876
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47878
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47492
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55018
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47494
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47495
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47497
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50194
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53123
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50238
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54884
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48529
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53795
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48549
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55144


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 731 - KI JONES 2   (continued)

11,382.00 12,379.00 12,378.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .06 

335.00 335.00 39.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 295.94 

823.00 823.00 828.07 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 5.07-

7,002.00 6,679.00 6,817.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 138.91-

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

545.00 623.00 616.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.27 

2,609.00 2,837.00 2,837.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .32-

1,270.00 1,268.00 1,283.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 15.13-

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

157.00 159.00 158.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .40 

339.00 347.00 347.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .02-

193.00 193.00 193.61 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL .61-

1,638.00 1,562.00 1,594.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 32.52-

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

127.00 146.00 144.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.79 

610.00 664.00 663.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .45 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

1,104.00 1,176.00 1,175.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .17 

2,330.00 2,468.00 2,467.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .08 

2,897.00 2,397.00 1,347.79 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 1,049.21 

36,794.00 24,544.00 23,531.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,012.08 

1,027.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

12,266.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3402- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

112.00 113.00 110.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.77 

237.00 237.00 232.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.32 

294.00 294.00 280.01 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 13.99 

4,983.00 3,737.00 3,674.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 62.48 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

209.00 137.00 133.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.25 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 24 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 133 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54403
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48573
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50861
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55150
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48591
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50881
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51234
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48604
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55156
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51403
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51253
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55253
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57421
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50945
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51272
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53857
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50966
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55164
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57422
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48680


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 731 - KI JONES 2   (continued)

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .27 

56.00 57.00 56.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

70.00 70.00 67.66 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 2.34 

1,187.00 890.00 889.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

50.00 33.00 32.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .56 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

5.00 5.00 3.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.27 

7.00 7.00 5.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.18 

10.00 10.00 2.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 7.30 

115.00 115.00 56.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 58.56 

4.00 4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.00 

45.00 32.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3492- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .84 

44.00 43.00 44.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.22-

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .51 

12.00 12.00 11.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08 

7.00 7.00 6.60 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .40 

56.00 55.00 54.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .04 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

4.00 5.00 4.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .05 

21.00 23.00 22.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .14 

2,688.00 2,685.00 2,715.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 30.14-

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

344.00 352.00 351.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .39 

714.00 730.00 730.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .29-

405.00 405.00 407.68 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 2.68-

3,447.00 3,288.00 3,356.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 68.19-

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

268.00 306.00 303.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 2.45 

1,284.00 1,397.00 1,396.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 25 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 134 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50986
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51291
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53879
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51007
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57423
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51025
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55257
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57424
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51050
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51329
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53919
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51071
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55178
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51409
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48769
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51091
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51348
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53941
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52785
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51112
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55184
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51411


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 731 - KI JONES 2   (continued)

1,233.00 1,232.00 1,067.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 164.52 

131.00 132.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.39 

158.00 158.00 138.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 19.80 

327.00 327.00 287.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 39.87 

186.00 186.00 161.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 24.38 

1,581.00 1,488.00 1,319.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 168.46 

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

123.00 120.00 119.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .67 

589.00 549.00 549.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .16-

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

5.00 6.00 5.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .83 

7.00 7.00 5.64 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.36 

116.00 87.00 84.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.52 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 3.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.86 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

Total for Object 3000 3,498.31 166,151.69 .00 169,650.00 184,531.00 

1,200.00 1,750.00 1,320.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 429.97 

100.00 99.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 1.00 

1,285.00 1,277.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 7.01 

Total for Object 4000 437.98 2,697.02 .00 3,135.00 1,200.00 

450.00 1,700.00 1,687.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 12.44 

Total for Object 5000 12.44 1,687.56 .00 1,700.00 450.00 

1,088.00 1,063.00 1,012.40 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 731- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 50.60 

23,853.00 23,407.00 23,346.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 731- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 60.14 

Total for Object 7000 110.74 24,359.26 .00 24,470.00 24,941.00 

Total for School 731 and Expense accounts 2,742.53 511,544.47 .00 514,287.00 523,758.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 732 - GRANGE MIDDLE  

109,032.00 111,528.00 111,528.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .12-

4,000.00 3,912.00 780.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,132.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 374.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,025.60 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 26 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 135 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51367
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53963
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52798
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51153
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55190
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51413
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51173
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51386
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53985
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48844
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51194
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55196
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57425
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47499
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47503
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47504
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47426
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47427
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47430


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 732 - GRANGE MIDDLE   (continued)

10,144.00 10,372.00 10,372.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .34-

22,667.00 29,277.00 29,276.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .28 

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .08 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 4,157.94 162,002.06 .00 166,160.00 156,615.00 

66,566.00 105,792.00 106,102.25 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 310.25-

13,349.00 13,647.00 13,647.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 2100- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST .26-

1,600.00 1,600.00 3,345.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,745.44-

750.00 2,251.00 2,863.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 612.72-

98.00 97.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI .50 

15.00 15.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 2109- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

5,869.00 5,869.00 5,998.37 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 129.37-

20,477.00 14,373.00 14,400.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 27.21-

42,079.00 60,541.00 26,821.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 33,719.61 

38.00 57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

1,157.00 1,157.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2908- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A .41-

8,579.00 8,579.00 8,767.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 188.04-

39.00 39.00 39.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 30,724.39 186,849.61 .00 217,574.00 162,794.00 

21,856.00 21,839.00 20,276.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,562.34 

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .44 

1,938.00 3,078.00 1,970.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,107.02 

4,329.00 5,563.00 5,563.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .19-

3,908.00 3,908.00 3,994.12 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 86.12-

18,642.00 29,199.00 29,341.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 142.23-

3,611.00 3,692.00 3,691.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3202- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .38 

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

5,539.00 3,888.00 3,895.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.58-

11,382.00 16,426.00 7,528.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 8,897.52 

335.00 335.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 335.00 

901.00 901.00 921.39 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 20.39-

4,273.00 6,713.00 6,969.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 256.45-

828.00 847.00 847.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3302- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .03-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 27 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 136 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49778
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52024
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47432
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55019
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50191
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49432
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50235
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49637
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54985
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55060
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53796
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50549
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48550
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50785
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55057
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50553
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48574
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50788


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 732 - GRANGE MIDDLE   (continued)

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

1,270.00 891.00 892.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.83-

2,609.00 3,765.00 1,734.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 2,030.30 

1,495.00 1,493.00 1,459.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 33.33 

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

147.00 234.00 150.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 83.55 

329.00 425.00 424.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .50 

211.00 211.00 215.50 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.50-

999.00 1,570.00 1,630.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 60.04-

194.00 198.00 198.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3312- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .07-

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

297.00 208.00 208.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .65-

610.00 880.00 405.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 474.32 

13,164.00 13,964.00 13,964.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

782.00 789.00 789.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .30-

1,030.00 993.00 988.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4.44 

1,533.00 1,318.00 1,317.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL .09 

20,372.00 21,126.00 21,125.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .08 

4,156.00 4,401.00 4,400.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3402- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .37 

978.00 977.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .80 

12,266.00 14,998.00 7,424.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3402- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 7,573.66 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 74.00 72.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.29 

105.00 105.00 102.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.13 

237.00 299.00 293.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.01 

237.00 237.00 233.49 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 3.51 

2,069.00 3,315.00 3,493.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 178.92-

422.00 423.00 415.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3412- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 7.99 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

208.00 140.00 137.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.20 

1,246.00 1,558.00 726.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 831.40 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .76 

25.00 25.00 24.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .14 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 28 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 137 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50862
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49434
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55056
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50882
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51235
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53818
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50557
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48605
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50791
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55262
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50921
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51254
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50561
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48633
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60431
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55265
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50946
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51273
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50565
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50797
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50967
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55269
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50987
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51292


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 732 - GRANGE MIDDLE   (continued)

56.00 72.00 71.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .83 

56.00 56.00 56.35 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .35-

493.00 790.00 827.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 37.63-

100.00 101.00 100.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3422- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .57 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

50.00 34.00 33.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .76 

297.00 371.00 172.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 198.03 

78.00 78.00 62.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 15.68 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

4.00 4.00 3.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .82 

65.00 65.00 50.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 14.30 

13.00 13.00 10.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3492- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.46 

2.00 2.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46-

45.00 292.00 17.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3492- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 274.19 

52.00 51.00 50.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .64 

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 8.00 5.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.70 

11.00 15.00 14.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .38 

7.00 7.00 7.36 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .36-

34.00 54.00 55.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.94-

7.00 7.00 6.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3502- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .15 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

10.00 10.00 7.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.85 

21.00 30.00 13.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 16.02 

3,493.00 3,490.00 3,439.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 50.84 

286.00 296.00 295.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .14 

310.00 492.00 316.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 175.39 

692.00 894.00 893.51 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .49 

443.00 443.00 453.54 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 10.54-

2,103.00 3,305.00 3,430.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 125.86-

407.00 417.00 417.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3602- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

625.00 439.00 439.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .42-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 29 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 138 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53880
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50569
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51008
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53729
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55273
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51026
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50573
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48722
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60432
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55061
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51051
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50577
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49440
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55062
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51092
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51349
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50581
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48783
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51113
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53756


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 732 - GRANGE MIDDLE   (continued)

1,284.00 1,853.00 853.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 999.08 

1,602.00 1,601.00 1,352.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 248.83 

131.00 118.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .39 

142.00 214.00 124.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 89.58 

317.00 389.00 351.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 37.72 

203.00 176.00 179.82 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 3.82-

965.00 1,435.00 1,348.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 86.03 

187.00 187.00 163.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3702- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 23.11 

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

287.00 173.00 172.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .10 

589.00 813.00 335.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 477.26 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

6.00 7.00 6.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .07 

6.00 6.00 5.61 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .39 

48.00 77.00 76.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .77 

10.00 10.00 9.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3912- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .18 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 3.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.60 

29.00 58.00 18.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 39.52 

Total for Object 3000 24,822.17 170,207.83 .00 195,030.00 164,156.00 

1,200.00 450.00 300.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 150.00 

Total for Object 4000 150.00 300.00 .00 450.00 1,200.00 

450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON

41,815.00 39,084.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 5821- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 2,730.90 

Total for Object 5000 2,730.90 39,084.10 .00 41,815.00 450.00 

1,102.00 1,091.00 1,112.45 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 732- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 21.45-

23,159.00 28,961.00 26,809.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 732- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 2,151.27 

Total for Object 7000 2,129.82 27,922.18 .00 30,052.00 24,261.00 

Total for School 732 and Expense accounts 64,715.22 586,365.78 .00 651,081.00 509,476.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 733 - GREEN VLLY MS  

83,657.00 85,556.00 85,555.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .09 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 30 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 139 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49441
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55058
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51133
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51368
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53964
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50585
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53767
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49442
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55276
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51174
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51387
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53986
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50589
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50815
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51195
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53778
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49444
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47444
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57133
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56940
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47446


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 733 - GREEN VLLY MS   (continued)

4,000.00 3,889.00 1,380.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,509.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 140.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,259.60 

45.00 45.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY

10,023.00 10,249.00 10,248.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .19 

22,667.00 29,277.00 29,276.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .28 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 3,769.76 138,650.24 .00 142,420.00 133,378.00 

135,101.00 102,893.00 99,110.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 3,782.16 

3,200.00 4,235.00 5,792.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,557.91-

2,681.00 4,373.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 1,692.65-

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,124.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 375.94 

96.00 132.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 36.00-

4,208.00 4,208.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY .23-

5,844.00 5,970.00 5,980.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.00-

5,869.00 5,869.00 5,998.37 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 129.37-

12,760.00 13,040.00 13,067.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 27.75-

38.00 56.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .28-

8,579.00 8,579.00 8,767.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 188.04-

39.00 39.00 39.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 515.87 148,650.13 .00 149,166.00 172,930.00 

17,010.00 16,978.00 15,020.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,957.93 

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

1,914.00 1,948.00 1,947.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .35 

4,329.00 5,563.00 5,563.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .19-

3,908.00 3,908.00 3,994.12 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 86.12-

37,816.00 30,547.00 28,288.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,258.27 

1,581.00 1,615.00 1,607.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.60 

3,452.00 3,527.00 3,534.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.78-

335.00 348.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 348.00 

901.00 901.00 921.39 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 20.39-

8,668.00 7,033.00 7,122.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 89.14-

362.00 370.00 370.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .69-

791.00 809.00 810.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.21-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 31 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 140 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47447
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47450
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47451
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49779
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52025
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47852
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47854
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47452
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55020
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47454
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47455
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47456
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47457
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47846
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50192
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53111
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50236
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54986
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55067
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53797
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50550
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48551
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55280
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55391
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55064
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50554
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48575
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55281
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55393


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 733 - GREEN VLLY MS   (continued)

1,291.00 1,289.00 1,263.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 25.78 

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

145.00 149.00 148.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .45 

329.00 425.00 424.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .50 

211.00 211.00 215.50 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.50-

2,027.00 1,613.00 1,665.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 52.69-

85.00 87.00 86.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .22 

185.00 189.00 189.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .45-

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 998.00 998.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12-

1,018.00 981.00 976.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4.21 

1,533.00 1,319.00 1,317.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 1.09 

49,058.00 31,039.00 31,039.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .28-

1,018.00 1,070.00 1,070.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,226.00 1,178.00 1,176.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1.10 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

103.00 104.00 101.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.32 

237.00 299.00 293.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.01 

237.00 237.00 233.49 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 3.51 

4,983.00 3,951.00 3,548.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 402.29 

103.00 104.00 102.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.43 

125.00 125.00 122.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.56 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

56.00 72.00 71.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .83 

56.00 56.00 56.35 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .35-

1,187.00 1,044.00 859.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 184.38 

25.00 25.00 24.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

30.00 30.00 29.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .34 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 32 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 141 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55063
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51236
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50558
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48606
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55282
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55395
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50922
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51255
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50562
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55283
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55397
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55266
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50947
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51274
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53859
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48664
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55284
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55270
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50988
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51293
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53881
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50570
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55285
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55274
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51027
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51312


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 733 - GREEN VLLY MS   (continued)

4.00 4.00 3.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .82 

163.00 163.00 74.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 88.86 

3.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46 

4.00 4.00 2.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.22 

45.00 44.00 43.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .42 

6.00 7.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19 

5.00 6.00 5.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .81 

11.00 15.00 14.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .38 

7.00 7.00 7.36 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .36-

70.00 59.00 57.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.67 

3.00 3.00 2.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03 

6.00 7.00 6.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .40 

2,718.00 2,713.00 2,659.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 53.93 

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

306.00 313.00 312.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .22 

692.00 894.00 893.51 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .49 

443.00 443.00 453.54 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 10.54-

4,267.00 3,461.00 3,502.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 41.05-

178.00 182.00 182.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

389.00 398.00 398.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .89-

1,247.00 1,246.00 1,045.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 200.58 

163.00 185.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 39.04 

140.00 140.00 123.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.00 

317.00 389.00 351.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 37.72 

203.00 176.00 179.82 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 3.82-

1,957.00 1,641.00 1,376.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 264.10 

82.00 82.00 72.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.26 

179.00 179.00 156.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 22.18 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

6.00 7.00 6.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .07 

6.00 6.00 5.61 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .39 

116.00 103.00 82.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 20.13 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 33 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 142 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50574
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48723
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55286
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55403
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51052
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51331
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53921
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50578
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55287
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55405
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55069
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51093
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53943
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50582
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48784
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55288
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55407
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55065
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51134
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51369
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53965
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50586
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48815
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55289
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55409
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55277
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51175
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51388
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53987
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48846


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 733 - GREEN VLLY MS   (continued)

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

3.00 3.00 2.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .14 

Total for Object 3000 5,684.63 144,887.37 .00 150,572.00 177,773.00 

1,200.00 1,200.00 502.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 697.02 

Total for Object 4000 697.02 502.98 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 

450.00 450.00 13.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 436.46 

Total for Object 5000 436.46 13.54 .00 450.00 450.00 

1,102.00 1,091.00 1,112.45 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 733- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 21.45-

23,185.00 21,100.00 20,522.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 733- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 577.24 

Total for Object 7000 555.79 21,635.21 .00 22,191.00 24,287.00 

Total for School 733 and Expense accounts 11,659.53 454,339.47 .00 465,999.00 510,018.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 734 - ARMIJO HS 2  

77,773.00 79,539.00 79,539.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .13-

4,000.00 3,889.00 1,150.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,739.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 362.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,037.30 

12,059.00 12,059.00 11,679.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 379.27 

22,667.00 28,057.00 28,056.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .18 

60.00 84.00 83.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1204- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C .46 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 4,156.68 132,875.32 .00 137,032.00 129,590.00 

8,555.20 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,CLASS INST 8,555.20-

153,718.00 155,599.00 146,981.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 8,617.64 

3,200.00 3,200.00 1,026.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 2,173.21 

5,984.00 9,697.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 3,713.44-

1,500.00 854.00 146.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 707.54 

5,844.00 5,970.00 5,980.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.00-

5,869.00 5,869.00 5,998.37 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 129.37-

20,477.00 20,929.00 20,495.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 433.37 

38.00 56.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .28-

8,579.00 8,579.00 8,767.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 188.04-

39.00 39.00 39.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 664.57-207,743.57 .00 207,079.00 199,264.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 34 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 143 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55290
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55411
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47459
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57134
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56941
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47366
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47367
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47370
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52021
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49855
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47372
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55021
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47375
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47798
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50188
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50232
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54889
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54975


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 734 - ARMIJO HS 2   (continued)

1,031.00 1,010.00 175.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 834.28 

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

2,303.00 2,303.00 2,230.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 72.21 

4,329.00 5,331.00 5,331.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .34-

20,740.00 21,515.00 21,515.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .27-

2,314.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 2,314.18-

3,908.00 3,908.00 3,994.12 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 86.12-

42,852.00 43,835.00 42,527.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,307.14 

1,581.00 1,615.00 1,607.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.60 

5,539.00 5,661.00 5,544.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 116.70 

5,157.00 5,157.00 4,968.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 188.82 

530.42 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 530.42-

901.00 901.00 921.39 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 20.39-

9,822.00 10,086.00 9,786.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 299.16 

362.00 370.00 370.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .69-

1,270.00 1,298.00 1,270.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 27.26 

1,206.00 1,204.00 1,175.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 28.67 

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

176.00 176.00 170.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 5.50 

329.00 407.00 406.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

124.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 124.05-

211.00 211.00 215.50 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.50-

2,297.00 2,359.00 2,288.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 70.17 

85.00 87.00 86.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .22 

297.00 303.00 297.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 5.82 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 998.00 998.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12-

1,227.00 1,227.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,227.00 

2,323.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 2,323.70-

1,533.00 1,319.00 1,317.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 1.09 

36,794.00 47,870.00 45,546.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 2,323.98 

1,018.00 1,070.00 1,070.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,222.00 1,068.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 153.24 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 35 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 144 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54451
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50455
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53798
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50551
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48552
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55071
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50555
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48576
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50884
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50458
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50559
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48607
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55264
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50923
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50461
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64664
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50563
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50934
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60497
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55267


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 734 - ARMIJO HS 2   (continued)

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

249.00 249.00 174.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 74.10 

237.00 287.00 281.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.27 

219.12 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 219.12-

237.00 237.00 233.49 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 3.51 

4,983.00 4,983.00 4,680.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 302.76 

103.00 104.00 102.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.43 

208.00 209.00 188.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 20.06 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

59.00 59.00 42.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 16.65 

56.00 69.00 68.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .80 

53.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 53.05-

56.00 56.00 56.35 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .35-

1,187.00 1,187.00 1,133.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 53.97 

25.00 25.00 24.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

50.00 50.00 45.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 4.62 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

5.00 5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.00 

5.57 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 5.57-

4.00 4.00 3.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .82 

123.00 123.00 109.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 13.73 

3.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46 

3.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .43 

42.00 41.00 40.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .54 

6.00 7.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19 

6.00 6.00 5.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08 

11.00 14.00 14.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .07-

4.28 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI 4.28-

7.00 7.00 7.36 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .36-

79.00 82.00 78.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 3.15 

3.00 3.00 2.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03 

10.00 11.00 10.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .81 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 36 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 145 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50948
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50567
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50968
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55271
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50989
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50467
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53882
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50571
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51009
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53730
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55275
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51028
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50470
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50575
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48724
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51039
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60499
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51053
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50473
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53922
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50579
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53746


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 734 - ARMIJO HS 2   (continued)

2,539.00 2,535.00 2,473.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 61.19 

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

370.00 370.00 359.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 11.00 

692.00 856.00 856.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .23-

261.11 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 261.11-

443.00 443.00 453.54 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 10.54-

4,835.00 4,965.00 4,817.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 147.16 

178.00 182.00 182.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

625.00 639.00 625.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 13.40 

1,164.00 1,163.00 972.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 190.40 

163.00 185.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 39.04 

170.00 170.00 141.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 28.76 

317.00 375.00 336.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 38.30 

102.66 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 102.66-

203.00 176.00 179.82 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 3.82-

2,218.00 2,257.00 1,894.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 362.85 

82.00 82.00 72.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.26 

287.00 251.00 245.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 5.06 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

6.00 6.00 4.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.82 

6.00 7.00 6.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .29 

5.20 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 5.20-

6.00 6.00 5.61 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .39 

116.00 117.00 110.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 6.04 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

5.00 5.00 4.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .16 

Total for Object 3000 2,056.41 199,516.59 .00 201,573.00 184,811.00 

1,200.00 1,200.00 330.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 869.41 

361.00 360.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .45 

400.00 1,200.00 504.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4306- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 695.73 

Total for Object 4000 1,565.59 1,195.41 .00 2,761.00 1,600.00 

450.00 250.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 250.00 

5,480.00 2,740.00 2,739.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5714- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .32 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 37 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 146 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51094
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50476
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53944
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64669
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50583
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48785
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51114
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51135
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50479
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53966
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64670
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50587
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55278
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51176
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50482
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53988
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64672
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50591
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51196
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53779
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47379
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47380
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47384
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53362


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  5000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 734 - ARMIJO HS 2   (continued)

Total for Object 5000 250.32 2,739.68 .00 2,990.00 5,930.00 

1,102.00 1,091.00 1,837.38 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 734- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 746.38-

24,958.00 26,491.00 25,366.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 734- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,124.85 

Total for Object 7000 378.47 27,203.53 .00 27,582.00 26,060.00 

Total for School 734 and Expense accounts 7,742.90 571,274.10 .00 579,017.00 547,255.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 735 - FAIRFIELD HS  

82,347.00 61,471.00 61,471.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .08-

4,000.00 3,889.00 2,340.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 1,549.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 713.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 686.30 

12,059.00 12,059.00 11,679.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 379.27 

22,667.00 29,277.00 29,276.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .28 

60.00 84.00 83.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1204- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C .46 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 2,615.83 117,568.17 .00 120,184.00 134,164.00 

105,496.00 106,490.00 111,236.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 4,746.99-

65,752.00 65,181.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 2100- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 570.90 

2,400.00 7,387.00 10,973.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 3,586.88-

17,796.00 22,832.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 5,036.68-

452.00 452.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 2107- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT .18-

1,125.00 715.00 578.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 136.28 

5,844.00 5,970.00 5,980.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.00-

5,869.00 5,869.00 5,998.37 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 129.37-

20,477.00 20,929.00 20,495.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 433.37 

38.00 57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

8,447.00 8,447.00 8,632.40 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 185.40-

38.00 38.00 38.40 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .40-

Total for Object 2000 12,554.63-252,456.63 .00 239,902.00 149,734.00 

16,760.00 105.00- 667.89-01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 562.89 

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

2,303.00 2,303.00 2,230.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 72.21 

4,329.00 5,563.00 5,563.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .19-

16,628.00 16,627.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .07 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 38 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 147 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57135
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47406
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47407
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47410
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49777
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52023
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49857
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55022
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47414
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59923
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47415
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50190
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53099
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50234
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54892
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54978
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55081
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54458
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50456
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53799
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55080


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 735 - FAIRFIELD HS   (continued)

3,873.00 3,873.00 3,957.56 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 84.56-

29,490.00 29,948.00 32,362.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 2,414.76-

17,984.00 17,829.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3202- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 154.28 

1,581.00 1,615.00 1,607.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.60 

5,539.00 5,661.00 5,544.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 116.70 

335.00 3,880.00 3,904.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 24.43-

892.00 892.00 912.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 20.86-

6,759.00 8,168.00 9,018.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 850.36-

4,105.00 4,069.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3302- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 35.72 

362.00 370.00 370.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .69-

1,270.00 1,298.00 1,270.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 27.26 

1,272.00 948.00 935.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 12.36 

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

176.00 176.00 170.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 5.50 

329.00 425.00 424.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .50 

209.00 209.00 213.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.62-

1,581.00 1,913.00 2,111.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 198.53-

960.00 951.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3312- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 8.30 

85.00 87.00 86.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .22 

297.00 303.00 297.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 5.82 

12,266.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 998.00 998.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12-

1,227.00 1,227.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,227.00 

1,533.00 1,439.00 1,317.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 121.09 

24,528.00 33,768.00 38,219.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4,451.58-

12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3402- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,018.00 1,070.00 1,070.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,222.00 1,068.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 153.22 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

249.00 249.00 174.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 74.10 

237.00 299.00 293.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.01 

235.00 235.00 232.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.82 

3,737.00 3,737.00 4,172.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 435.76-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 39 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 148 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50552
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48553
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58906
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50844
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53682
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55078
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50556
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48577
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58907
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50459
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50560
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58908
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50924
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50462
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48636
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58909
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50935
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55268
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50949
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50465
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53861
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50568
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48666


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 735 - FAIRFIELD HS   (continued)

1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3412- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

103.00 104.00 102.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.43 

208.00 208.00 188.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 19.07 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

59.00 59.00 42.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 16.65 

56.00 72.00 71.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .83 

56.00 56.00 55.99 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .01 

890.00 890.00 1,013.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 123.11-

297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3422- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

25.00 25.00 24.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

50.00 50.00 45.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 4.63 

45.00 45.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 13.84 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

5.00 5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.00 

4.00 4.00 3.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .82 

78.00 81.00 91.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 10.69-

31.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3492- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .16-

3.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46 

3.00 2.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .45 

44.00 32.00 32.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .20-

6.00 7.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19 

6.00 6.00 5.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08 

11.00 15.00 14.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .38 

7.00 7.00 7.36 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .36-

54.00 66.00 72.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 6.68-

34.00 32.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3502- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.03 

3.00 3.00 2.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03 

10.00 11.00 10.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .81 

2,678.00 1,996.00 1,969.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 26.66 

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

370.00 370.00 359.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 11.00 

692.00 894.00 893.51 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .49 

439.00 439.00 449.46 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 10.46-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 40 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 149 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50969
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55272
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50468
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50572
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58911
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51010
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56887
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51029
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50471
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50576
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48725
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58912
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55082
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51054
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50474
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53923
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50580
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58913
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53747
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55083
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51095
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50477
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53945
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50584


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 735 - FAIRFIELD HS   (continued)

3,327.00 4,026.00 4,444.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 418.49-

2,021.00 2,003.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3602- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 17.84 

178.00 182.00 182.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

625.00 639.00 625.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 13.40 

1,228.00 785.00 774.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 10.70 

163.00 185.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 39.04 

170.00 170.00 141.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 28.76 

317.00 389.00 351.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 37.72 

201.00 201.00 177.90 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 23.10 

1,526.00 1,583.00 1,747.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 164.50-

798.00 790.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3702- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 7.06 

82.00 82.00 72.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.26 

287.00 251.00 245.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 5.06 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

6.00 6.00 4.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.82 

6.00 7.00 6.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .07 

6.00 6.00 5.50 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .50 

87.00 88.00 95.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 7.04-

30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1112- 3912- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

5.00 5.00 4.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .16 

Total for Object 3000 6,287.29-206,714.29 .00 200,427.00 141,954.00 

1,200.00 1,205.00 755.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 449.84 

744.00 741.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 2.31 

400.00 1,200.00 639.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4306- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 560.25 

Total for Object 4000 1,012.40 2,136.60 .00 3,149.00 1,600.00 

450.00 430.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 430.00 

5,480.00 2,740.00 2,739.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5714- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .31 

Total for Object 5000 430.31 2,739.69 .00 3,170.00 5,930.00 

1,092.00 1,089.00 1,102.95 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 735- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 13.95-

20,577.00 27,253.00 27,977.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 735- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 724.82-

Total for Object 7000 738.77-29,080.77 .00 28,342.00 21,669.00 

Total for School 735 and Expense accounts 15,522.15-610,696.15 .00 595,174.00 455,051.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 41 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 150 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58914
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53758
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51136
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50480
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53967
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50588
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51156
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53769
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55279
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51177
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50483
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53989
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50592
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48848
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58917
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51197
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47419
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55884
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47424
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53365
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57136
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56943


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 780 - FS ADULT 1  

111,168.00 111,168.00 109,803.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 1,364.07 

4,000.00 5,920.00 6,220.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 300.00-

1,400.00 1,000.00 374.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 625.60 

90.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 90.00-

12,059.00 12,035.00 11,687.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 347.04 

22,667.00 16,553.00 16,553.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .39-

60.00 84.00 83.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1204- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C .35 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 1,947.27 156,816.73 .00 158,764.00 162,985.00 

8,386.76 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,CLASS INST 8,386.76-

160,474.00 132,529.00 121,431.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 11,097.72 

4,000.00 7,668.00 12,739.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 5,071.49-

1,875.00 1,322.00 1,443.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 121.20-

232.00 272.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 40.50-

2,277.00 5,945.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2121- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 3,668.25-

5,844.00 5,970.00 5,980.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.00-

5,869.00 5,869.00 5,998.37 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 129.37-

8,743.00 1,375.00 1,374.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .32 

7,992.00 8,113.00 8,005.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 107.08 

1,640.00 1,639.07 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2901- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .93 

38.00 57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

16.00 17.00 16.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2904- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTH CLASS CE .92 

8,447.00 8,447.00 8,632.24 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 185.24-

38.00 38.00 38.40 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .40-

Total for Object 2000 6,405.52-181,959.52 .00 175,554.00 203,336.00 

22,265.00 21,490.00 21,666.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 176.14-

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

2,303.00 2,303.00 2,232.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 70.64 

4,329.00 3,145.00 3,145.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .30-

2,268.62 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 2,268.62-

3,873.00 3,873.00 3,957.64 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 84.64-

44,510.00 37,850.00 34,577.73 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3,272.27 

1,581.00 1,615.00 1,607.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.60 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 42 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 151 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47567
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47570
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47571
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49882
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47572
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55039
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47575
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47576
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47577
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47894
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53480
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60457
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50260
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49722
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54893
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54979
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54474
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50518
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54030
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50593
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48906
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51458


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 780 - FS ADULT 1   (continued)

2,365.00 372.00 371.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .14 

2,162.00 2,195.00 2,150.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 44.10 

335.00 58.00 57.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .34 

519.98 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 519.98-

892.00 894.00 913.07 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 19.07-

10,314.00 8,975.00 8,845.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 129.95 

362.00 370.00 370.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .69-

542.00 86.00 85.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .76 

496.00 504.00 497.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.75 

1,690.00 1,702.00 1,689.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 12.98 

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

176.00 176.00 170.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 5.39 

329.00 240.00 239.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

121.61 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 121.61-

209.00 209.00 213.46 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.46-

2,412.00 2,101.00 2,082.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 18.23 

85.00 87.00 86.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .22 

127.00 44.00 43.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .31 

116.00 118.00 116.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.69 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 998.00 998.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3401- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12-

1,227.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

2,330.00 1,431.00 1,430.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .30 

1,533.00 1,533.00 1,317.91 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 215.09 

24,528.00 23,317.00 23,657.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 340.65-

1,018.00 1,070.00 1,070.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,022.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,315.00 1,381.00 1,359.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 21.47 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

249.00 249.00 175.01 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 73.99 

237.00 170.00 166.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.76 

219.12 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 219.12-

235.00 235.00 232.18 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.82 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 43 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 152 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54146
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51818
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54411
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48924
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51471
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54149
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51484
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50521
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54039
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48953
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51497
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54152
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51846
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48968
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51504
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50524
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50605
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48982
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51517
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48997
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50527
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54057
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50609


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 780 - FS ADULT 1   (continued)

4,982.00 4,464.00 4,133.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 330.53 

103.00 104.00 102.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.43 

208.00 19.00 18.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .14 

133.00 134.00 130.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.57 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

59.00 59.00 42.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 16.65 

56.00 41.00 40.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .74 

53.05 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 53.05-

56.00 56.00 55.99 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .01 

1,186.00 1,063.00 1,002.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 60.14 

25.00 25.00 24.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

49.00 5.00 4.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .50 

32.00 32.00 31.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .61 

39.00 32.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .84 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3491- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

5.00 5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.00 

6.00 4.00 3.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .53 

4.00 4.00 3.18 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .82 

78.00 60.00 56.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.24 

3.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46 

4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

4.00 4.00 3.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .70 

58.00 60.00 60.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .26-

6.00 6.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .19 

6.00 6.00 5.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08 

11.00 9.00 8.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .50 

4.19 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI 4.19-

7.00 7.00 7.36 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .36-

83.00 74.00 71.73 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.27 

3.00 3.00 2.97 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03 

4.00 2.00 1.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .48 

4.00 5.00 4.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .91 

3,558.00 3,605.00 3,555.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 49.66 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 44 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 153 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49011
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51543
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54158
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51874
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49026
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51556
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54066
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51569
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54161
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51888
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49055
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51576
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50533
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50617
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49069
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51589
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54164
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49084
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50536
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54084
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49098
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51615
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54167
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51916
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49113


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 780 - FS ADULT 1   (continued)

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

370.00 370.00 359.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 10.78 

692.00 505.00 505.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .14-

255.97 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 255.97-

439.00 439.00 449.46 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 10.46-

5,077.00 4,419.00 4,383.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 35.29 

178.00 182.00 182.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

267.00 92.00 91.99 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .01 

244.00 248.00 244.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 3.06 

1,632.00 1,434.00 1,445.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 11.05-

163.00 163.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.04 

170.00 170.00 141.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 28.65 

317.00 240.00 198.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 41.30 

100.64 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 100.64-

201.00 201.00 178.15 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 22.85 

2,329.00 1,741.00 1,723.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.14 

82.00 82.00 72.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.26 

122.00 37.00 36.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .85 

112.00 112.00 97.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.29 

1,800.00 1,800.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3902- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER BENEFI

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

6.00 6.00 4.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.82 

6.00 6.00 3.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.04 

5.20 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 5.20-

6.00 6.00 5.50 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .50 

116.00 104.00 98.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 5.55 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

5.00 1.00 .44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .56 

3.00 4.00 3.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .97 

Total for Object 3000 410.29 158,110.71 .00 158,521.00 176,106.00 

1,200.00 1,200.00 794.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 405.62 

371.00 328.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4305- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 42.96 

800.00 1,200.00 751.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 448.31 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 45 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 154 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50539
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54093
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50625
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49127
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50542
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64722
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49156
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54173
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51944
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49171
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50545
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54111
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64724
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50633
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54176
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51958
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47579
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47580
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55895


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  4000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 780 - FS ADULT 1   (continued)

Total for Object 4000 896.89 1,874.11 .00 2,771.00 2,000.00 

450.00 450.00 175.06 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 274.94 

5,480.00 5,480.00 5,479.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5714- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .62 

10,000.00 709.00 708.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA .18 

Total for Object 5000 275.74 6,363.26 .00 6,639.00 15,930.00 

1,092.00 1,093.00 1,699.72 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 780- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 606.72-

26,926.00 24,019.00 23,556.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 780- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 462.50 

Total for Object 7000 144.22-25,256.22 .00 25,112.00 28,018.00 

Total for School 780 and Expense accounts 3,019.55-530,380.55 .00 527,361.00 588,375.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 782 - FS ADULT 3  

110,493.00 113,022.00 113,022.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .14-

4,000.00 4,000.00 690.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,310.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 193.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,206.34 

12,059.00 12,059.00 11,687.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 371.04 

19,396.00 19,261.00 16,553.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 2,707.47 

60.00 84.00 83.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1204- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C .35 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 7,595.66 154,234.34 .00 161,830.00 159,039.00 

7,614.15 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,CLASS INST 7,614.15-

147,540.00 117,499.00 108,185.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 9,313.40 

3,200.00 3,200.00 4,036.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 836.93-

10,833.00 18,604.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2107- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 7,771.00-

1,500.00 1,500.00 378.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 1,121.68 

6.00 6.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

5,844.00 5,970.00 5,980.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.00-

5,869.00 5,869.00 5,998.37 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 129.37-

20,477.00 20,929.00 20,495.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 433.37 

7,992.00 8,113.00 8,005.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 107.08 

38.00 57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

16.00 17.00 16.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2904- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTH CLASS CE .92 

8,447.00 8,447.00 8,632.24 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 185.24-

38.00 38.00 38.40 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .40-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 46 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 155 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47584
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53368
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55725
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57137
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56960
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47606
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47607
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52049
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49884
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47924
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47926
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64725
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47614
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47615
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47918
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50218
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53492
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50262
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54894
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54980


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  2000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 782 - FS ADULT 3   (continued)

Total for Object 2000 5,569.92-188,047.92 .00 182,478.00 200,961.00 

22,136.00 22,136.00 20,254.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,881.38 

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

2,303.00 2,303.00 2,232.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 70.64 

3,705.00 3,684.00 3,145.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 538.47 

2,053.81 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 2,053.81-

3,873.00 3,873.00 3,957.64 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 84.64-

40,694.00 33,050.00 29,479.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3,570.91 

1,581.00 1,615.00 1,607.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.60 

5,539.00 5,661.00 5,544.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 116.70 

2,162.00 2,195.00 2,150.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 44.10 

335.00 335.00 14.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 320.74 

472.08 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 472.08-

892.00 892.00 913.07 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 21.07-

9,439.00 8,248.00 8,241.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.48 

362.00 370.00 370.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .69-

1,270.00 1,298.00 1,270.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 27.26 

496.00 504.00 497.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.75 

1,680.00 1,680.00 1,651.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 28.37 

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

176.00 177.00 170.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 6.39 

281.00 278.00 240.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 37.95 

110.41 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 110.41-

209.00 209.00 213.46 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.46-

2,207.00 1,930.00 1,928.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.30 

85.00 87.00 86.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .22 

297.00 303.00 297.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 5.82 

116.00 118.00 116.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.69 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 998.00 998.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3401- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12-

1,227.00 1,227.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,227.00 

2,331.00 1,713.00 1,430.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 282.30 

1,533.00 1,533.00 1,317.91 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 215.09 

24,530.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 47 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 156 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51416
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54478
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50519
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54181
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50594
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48907
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51459
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54001
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64727
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48925
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51472
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54004
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51485
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50522
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48954
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54007
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51423
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51505
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50525
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54189
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50606
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48983


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 782 - FS ADULT 3   (continued)

1,018.00 1,070.00 1,070.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,222.00 1,068.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 153.24 

1,315.00 1,381.00 1,359.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 21.47 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

249.00 249.00 175.01 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 73.99 

237.00 237.00 166.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 70.76 

219.12 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 219.12-

235.00 235.00 232.20 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.80 

4,983.00 4,385.00 3,455.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 929.60 

103.00 104.00 102.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.43 

208.00 209.00 188.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 20.06 

133.00 134.00 130.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.57 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

59.00 59.00 42.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 16.65 

56.00 56.00 40.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 15.74 

53.05 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 53.05-

56.00 56.00 55.98 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .02 

1,187.00 1,044.00 836.51 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 207.49 

25.00 25.00 24.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

50.00 50.00 45.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 4.62 

32.00 32.00 31.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .61 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3491- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

5.00 5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.00 

9.00 9.00 3.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.53 

4.00 4.00 3.18 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .82 

84.00 84.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 52.84 

3.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46 

3.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .43 

4.00 4.00 3.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .70 

58.00 58.00 56.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.04 

6.00 7.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 48 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 157 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51518
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51861
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51426
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51531
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50528
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54193
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64730
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49012
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51544
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54010
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51875
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51429
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51557
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50531
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54197
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50614
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49041
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51570
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54013
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51889
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51432
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51577
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50534
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51603


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 782 - FS ADULT 3   (continued)

6.00 7.00 5.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.08 

10.00 9.00 8.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .74 

3.81 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI 3.81-

7.00 7.00 7.36 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .36-

76.00 67.00 66.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .52 

3.00 3.00 2.97 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03 

10.00 11.00 10.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .81 

4.00 5.00 4.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .91 

3,537.00 3,537.00 3,476.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 60.52 

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

370.00 371.00 359.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 11.78 

592.00 587.00 505.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 81.82 

232.39 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 232.39-

439.00 439.00 449.46 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 10.46-

4,647.00 4,063.00 4,059.75 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 3.25 

178.00 182.00 182.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

625.00 639.00 625.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 13.40 

244.00 248.00 244.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 3.06 

1,623.00 1,623.00 1,366.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 256.18 

163.00 164.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.04 

170.00 171.00 141.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.65 

272.00 270.00 198.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 71.36 

91.37 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 91.37-

201.00 201.00 178.15 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 22.85 

2,131.00 1,841.00 1,596.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 244.44 

82.00 82.00 72.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.26 

287.00 251.00 245.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 5.06 

112.00 112.00 97.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.29 

1,800.00 1,800.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3902- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER BENEFI

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

6.00 6.00 4.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.82 

6.00 6.00 3.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.04 

5.20 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 5.20-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 49 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 158 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50537
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49099
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54016
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51917
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54209
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49128
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54019
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51931
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51441
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50543
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54213
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50630
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49157
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54022
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51945
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58729
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51444
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50546
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=64737


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 782 - FS ADULT 3   (continued)

6.00 6.00 5.46 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .54 

116.00 102.00 81.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 20.08 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

5.00 5.00 4.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .16 

3.00 4.00 3.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .97 

Total for Object 3000 7,532.92 146,933.08 .00 154,466.00 173,178.00 

1,200.00 1,750.00 1,409.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 340.65 

555.00 490.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4305- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 64.40 

800.00 1,200.00 1,589.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 389.11-

Total for Object 4000 15.94 3,489.06 .00 3,505.00 2,000.00 

450.00 250.00 5.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 244.26 

5,480.00 5,480.00 5,479.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5714- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .63 

100.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5800- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 100.00 

9,000.00 7,969.00 8,431.93 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 462.93-

Total for Object 5000 118.04-13,917.04 .00 13,799.00 14,930.00 

1,092.00 1,093.00 1,645.73 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 782- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 552.73-

26,413.00 24,716.00 23,685.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 782- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,030.66 

Total for Object 7000 477.93 25,331.07 .00 25,809.00 27,505.00 

Total for School 782 and Expense accounts 9,934.49 531,952.51 .00 541,887.00 577,613.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 783 - FS ADULT 4  

112,629.00 115,230.00 115,230.17 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .17-

4,000.00 2,540.00 2,620.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 80.00-

1,400.00 48.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 48.42-

12,059.00 12,035.00 11,687.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 347.61 

19,396.00 19,285.00 16,565.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 2,719.26 

60.00 84.00 83.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1204- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C .57 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 2,939.45 158,238.55 .00 161,178.00 161,175.00 

119,748.00 116,460.00 116,459.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST .36 

2,400.00 1,882.00 1,437.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 444.55 

816.00 1,407.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2107- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 591.50-

1,125.00 1,125.00 507.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 617.87 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 50 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 159 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49186
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54025
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51959
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55896
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47624
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53366
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47625
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57138
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56961
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47627
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47630
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52050
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47938
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55041
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47635


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 783 - FS ADULT 4   (continued)

9.00 13.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 4.00-

5,844.00 5,970.00 5,980.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.00-

5,868.00 5,868.00 5,997.88 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 129.88-

8,753.00 1,377.00 1,376.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .68 

53,387.00 60,022.00 60,021.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 2900- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .23 

7,993.00 8,113.00 8,006.06 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 106.94 

1,640.00 1,639.06 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2901- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .94 

37.00 57.00 56.04 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .96 

16.00 17.00 16.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2904- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTH CLASS CE .92 

141.00 140.75 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 2907- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .25 

8,447.00 8,447.00 8,632.24 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 185.24-

38.00 38.00 38.40 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .40-

Total for Object 2000 252.68 211,729.32 .00 211,982.00 213,656.00 

1,031.00 486.00 485.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .86 

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

2,303.00 2,303.00 2,232.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 70.37 

3,705.00 3,684.00 3,147.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 536.12 

30,169.00 31,170.00 31,169.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3201- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .29 

3,872.00 3,872.00 3,956.81 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 84.81-

33,345.00 31,805.00 32,033.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 228.26-

1,581.00 1,615.00 1,607.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.60 

2,368.00 373.00 372.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .72 

14,441.00 18,995.00 18,994.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3202- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .86 

2,162.00 2,194.00 2,150.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 43.34 

7,275.00 7,275.00 7,109.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 165.12 

892.00 894.00 913.09 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 19.09-

7,643.00 7,324.00 7,426.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 102.44-

362.00 370.00 370.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .69-

543.00 86.00 85.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .68 

3,310.00 3,843.00 3,842.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3302- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .85 

497.00 504.00 497.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.68 

1,702.00 1,702.00 1,699.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 2.37 

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

176.00 176.00 171.17 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 4.83 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 51 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 160 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47636
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50219
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49419
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60458
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54895
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54981
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48891
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54482
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54182
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48897
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48908
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51460
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54147
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50599
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48926
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51473
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54150
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49421
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48940
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51486
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50523


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 783 - FS ADULT 4   (continued)

281.00 279.00 240.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 38.73 

209.00 209.00 213.51 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.51-

1,787.00 1,714.00 1,737.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 23.44-

85.00 87.00 86.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .22 

127.00 44.00 43.73 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .27 

774.00 899.00 898.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3312- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .43 

116.00 117.00 115.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.11 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 998.00 998.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3401- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12-

1,227.00 20.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 20.00 

2,331.00 1,840.00 1,431.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 408.24 

1,533.00 1,533.00 1,317.71 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 215.29 

36,792.00 38,967.00 38,966.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .48 

1,018.00 1,070.00 1,070.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,023.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

11,233.00 9,814.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3402- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,418.30 

1,314.00 1,386.00 1,364.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 21.81 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

249.00 249.00 175.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 73.89 

237.00 237.00 166.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 70.65 

235.00 235.00 231.74 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 3.26 

3,737.00 3,737.00 3,674.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 62.48 

103.00 104.00 102.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.43 

208.00 19.00 18.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .12 

1,246.00 1,829.00 1,497.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3412- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 331.69 

134.00 134.00 130.51 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.49 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

59.00 59.00 42.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 16.58 

56.00 56.00 40.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 15.74 

56.00 56.00 56.27 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .27-

890.00 890.00 889.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 52 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 161 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54186
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50603
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48955
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51499
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54153
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49422
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51848
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48969
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51506
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54190
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50607
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48984
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51519
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54156
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49423
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51862
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48998
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51532
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50529
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54194
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50611
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49013
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51545
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54159
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49424
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51876
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49027
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51558
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50532
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54198
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50615
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49042
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51571


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 783 - FS ADULT 4   (continued)

49.00 5.00 4.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .50 

297.00 436.00 361.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3422- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 74.62 

31.00 32.00 30.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 1.10 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3491- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

5.00 5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.00 

9.00 9.00 3.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.53 

4.00 4.00 3.02 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .98 

118.00 118.00 93.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 24.52 

3.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46 

4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

31.00 23.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3492- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.96 

4.00 4.00 3.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .88 

59.00 59.00 58.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .34 

6.00 7.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19 

6.00 6.00 5.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .06 

10.00 9.00 8.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .74 

7.00 7.00 7.47 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .47-

62.00 60.00 59.91 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .09 

3.00 3.00 2.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .34 

4.00 2.00 1.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .48 

27.00 36.00 35.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3502- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .78 

4.00 4.00 3.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .50 

3,602.00 3,602.00 3,598.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 3.60 

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

370.00 370.00 359.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 10.65 

592.00 588.00 505.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 82.42 

439.00 439.00 449.57 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 10.57-

3,762.00 3,607.00 3,657.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 50.26-

178.00 182.00 182.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

267.00 93.00 92.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .98 

1,629.00 1,886.00 1,885.06 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3602- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .94 

244.00 248.00 244.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 3.39 

1,652.00 1,481.00 1,414.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 66.19 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 53 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 162 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54162
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49425
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49056
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51578
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50535
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49071
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51591
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54165
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49426
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49085
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51604
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50538
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54206
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50623
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51617
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54168
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49427
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51918
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49114
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51630
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50541
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50627
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54171
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49428
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51932
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49143


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 783 - FS ADULT 4   (continued)

163.00 164.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.04 

170.00 170.00 140.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.08 

272.00 271.00 198.75 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 72.25 

202.00 202.00 177.78 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 24.22 

1,726.00 1,653.00 1,435.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 217.85 

82.00 82.00 72.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.26 

123.00 37.00 36.17 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .83 

747.00 843.00 842.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3702- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .39 

112.00 112.00 97.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.70 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

6.00 6.00 3.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.04 

6.00 6.00 3.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.04 

6.00 6.00 5.50 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .50 

87.00 88.00 87.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .88 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

5.00 5.00 .44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 4.56 

29.00 42.00 36.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3912- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 5.04 

3.00 4.00 3.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .78 

Total for Object 3000 3,751.03 217,488.97 .00 221,240.00 208,084.00 

1,200.00 1,750.00 1,627.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 122.88 

800.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL

Total for Object 4000 122.88 1,627.12 .00 1,750.00 2,000.00 

450.00 450.00 22.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 427.32 

5,480.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5714- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG

10,000.00 18,846.00 16,895.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 1,950.06 

70,615.00 68,077.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 5821- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 2,537.91 

Total for Object 5000 4,915.29 84,995.71 .00 89,911.00 15,930.00 

1,092.00 1,093.00 1,102.85 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 783- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 9.85-

28,950.00 32,410.00 32,601.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 783- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 191.13-

Total for Object 7000 200.98-33,703.98 .00 33,503.00 30,042.00 

Total for School 783 and Expense accounts 11,780.35 707,783.65 .00 719,564.00 630,887.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 784 - FS ADULT 2  

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 54 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 163 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50544
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49158
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51669
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54174
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49429
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51946
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49172
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51682
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50547
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54218
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49187
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54177
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49431
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51960
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55897
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47644
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53367
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57139
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56962


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 784 - FS ADULT 2  

84,865.00 86,777.00 86,630.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 146.34 

4,000.00 4,000.00 4,080.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 80.00-

1,400.00 1,400.00 117.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,283.00 

10,023.00 21,937.00 21,936.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .23 

22,667.00 16,554.00 16,553.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .47 

79.00 78.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1204- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C .35 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 1,350.99 141,400.01 .00 142,751.00 134,586.00 

113,080.00 100,830.00 96,912.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 3,917.24 

2,400.00 2,400.00 5,442.55 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 3,042.55-

1,125.00 1,125.00 719.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 405.69 

30.00 29.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI .34 

5,844.00 5,970.00 5,980.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.00-

5,869.00 5,869.00 5,998.37 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 129.37-

8,743.00 1,375.00 1,374.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .32 

7,992.00 8,113.00 8,005.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 107.16 

1,640.00 1,639.07 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2901- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .93 

38.00 57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

16.00 17.00 16.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2904- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTH CLASS CE .92 

8,447.00 8,447.00 8,632.24 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 185.24-

38.00 38.00 38.40 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .40-

Total for Object 2000 1,065.76 134,845.24 .00 135,911.00 153,592.00 

17,241.00 17,241.00 17,081.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 159.38 

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

1,914.00 4,180.00 4,180.01 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .01-

4,329.00 3,146.00 3,145.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .47 

3,873.00 3,873.00 3,957.43 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 84.43-

31,542.00 27,632.00 26,344.98 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,287.02 

1,581.00 1,615.00 1,607.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.60 

2,365.00 372.00 371.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .14 

2,162.00 2,195.00 2,150.98 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 44.02 

335.00 337.00 47.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 289.26 

892.00 892.00 913.01 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 21.01-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 55 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 164 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47647
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47948
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47950
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55042
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53486
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49727
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=60459
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50261
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54988
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48892
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54486
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51706
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54031
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50596
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48909
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51461
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54148
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55084
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50600


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 784 - FS ADULT 2   (continued)

7,230.00 6,401.00 6,372.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 28.98 

362.00 370.00 370.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .69-

542.00 86.00 85.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .76 

496.00 504.00 497.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.60 

1,309.00 1,309.00 1,317.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 8.04-

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

145.00 319.00 319.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .05-

329.00 240.00 240.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .05-

209.00 209.00 213.46 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 4.46-

1,691.00 1,502.00 1,495.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 6.91 

85.00 87.00 86.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .22 

127.00 44.00 43.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .32 

116.00 118.00 116.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.63 

12,264.00 11,395.00 10,543.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 851.92 

944.00 998.00 998.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3401- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .12-

1,018.00 981.00 976.79 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4.21 

2,330.00 1,431.00 1,430.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .30 

1,533.00 1,533.00 1,317.91 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 215.09 

36,792.00 24,146.00 24,146.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,018.00 1,070.00 1,070.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .43-

1,022.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,315.00 1,381.00 1,359.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 21.17 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

103.00 281.00 276.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.31 

237.00 170.00 166.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.76 

235.00 235.00 232.18 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.82 

3,737.00 3,803.00 3,740.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 62.97 

103.00 104.00 102.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.43 

208.00 19.00 18.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .14 

133.00 134.00 130.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.57 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 67.00 66.99 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .01 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 56 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 165 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48927
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51474
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54151
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48941
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51487
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50604
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48956
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51849
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51507
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54049
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48985
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54157
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48999
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51533
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54058
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49014
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51546
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54160
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51877
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49028
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51559
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51746


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 784 - FS ADULT 2   (continued)

56.00 41.00 40.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .74 

56.00 56.00 55.99 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .01 

890.00 906.00 905.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .84 

25.00 25.00 24.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

49.00 5.00 4.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .50 

32.00 32.00 31.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .61 

31.00 31.00 25.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.72 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3491- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

6.00 4.00 3.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .53 

4.00 4.00 3.18 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .82 

109.00 58.00 57.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .74 

3.00 3.00 2.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .46 

4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

4.00 4.00 3.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .70 

45.00 45.00 45.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .46-

6.00 7.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19 

5.00 11.00 10.85 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .15 

11.00 9.00 8.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .74 

7.00 7.00 7.36 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .36-

58.00 52.00 51.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .57 

3.00 3.00 2.97 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .03 

4.00 2.00 1.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .48 

4.00 5.00 4.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .91 

2,755.00 2,755.00 2,772.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 17.13-

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

306.00 672.00 672.06 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .06-

692.00 505.00 505.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .18-

439.00 439.00 449.43 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 10.43-

3,559.00 3,161.00 3,146.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 14.16 

178.00 182.00 182.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48-

267.00 92.00 91.99 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .01 

244.00 248.00 244.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 3.06 

1,264.00 1,264.00 1,089.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 174.06 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 57 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 166 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54067
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51572
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54163
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51891
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49057
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51579
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51756
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51592
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54166
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49086
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51605
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51766
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54085
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50624
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54169
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51919
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51776
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54094
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49130
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51644
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54172
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51933
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49144


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 784 - FS ADULT 2   (continued)

163.00 164.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.04 

140.00 278.00 264.21 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 13.79 

317.00 240.00 198.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 41.36 

201.00 201.00 178.15 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 22.85 

1,632.00 1,243.00 1,237.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 5.72 

82.00 82.00 72.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.26 

122.00 37.00 36.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .85 

112.00 112.00 97.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 14.35 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

2.00 7.00 6.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .40 

6.00 6.00 3.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.04 

5.00 5.00 5.46 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .46-

87.00 87.00 86.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .57 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

5.00 5.00 .44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 4.56 

3.00 4.00 3.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .97 

Total for Object 3000 3,225.44 134,784.56 .00 138,010.00 160,310.00 

1,200.00 2,000.00 1,119.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 880.60 

310.00 208.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4305- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 101.39 

800.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL

Total for Object 4000 981.99 1,328.01 .00 2,310.00 2,000.00 

450.00 450.00 48.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 401.76 

17,000.00 16,794.00 18,447.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 1,653.03-

Total for Object 5000 1,251.27-18,495.27 .00 17,244.00 17,450.00 

1,092.00 1,092.00 1,102.94 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 784- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 10.94-

22,305.00 20,718.00 20,439.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 784- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 278.29 

Total for Object 7000 267.35 21,542.65 .00 21,810.00 23,397.00 

Total for School 784 and Expense accounts 5,640.26 452,395.74 .00 458,036.00 491,335.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 785 - GH ADULT 1  

108,398.00 94,868.00 94,868.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .37-

4,000.00 4,000.00 3,840.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 160.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 173.06 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,226.94 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 58 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 167 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51657
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54103
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49159
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51670
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54175
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51947
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49173
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51796
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54112
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50636
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49188
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54178
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51961
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47664
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53349
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57140
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56963
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47670


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 785 - GH ADULT 1   (continued)

76.00 76.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY .20-

10,144.00 10,372.00 10,372.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .34-

22,667.00 16,554.00 16,553.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .47 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .08 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 1,386.70 137,887.30 .00 139,274.00 158,240.00 

99,155.00 105,267.00 105,222.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 44.97 

2,400.00 2,938.00 3,588.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 650.40-

1,125.00 1,233.00 1,794.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 561.50-

4.00 3.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI .50 

5,915.00 6,042.00 6,052.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.02-

8,400.00 8,400.00 6,086.57 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 2,313.43 

8,795.00 18,659.00 18,226.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 432.95 

7,092.00 7,092.00 6,741.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 350.63 

50.00 50.00 50.10 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .10-

8,447.00 8,447.00 8,632.24 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 185.24-

38.00 38.00 38.40 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .40-

Total for Object 2000 1,734.82 156,435.18 .00 158,170.00 141,417.00 

21,735.00 1,874.00 1,918.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 44.25-

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

1,938.00 1,971.00 1,970.98 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .02 

4,329.00 3,146.00 3,145.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .47 

22,390.00 22,389.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3201- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .48 

4,557.00 4,557.00 3,981.32 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 575.68 

27,775.00 28,895.00 28,821.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 73.34 

1,600.00 1,634.00 1,626.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.35 

2,379.00 5,048.00 4,930.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 117.52 

1,918.00 1,918.00 1,811.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 106.17 

335.00 5,341.00 5,341.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .34-

1,048.00 1,048.00 918.05 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 129.95 

6,366.00 6,653.00 6,725.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 72.16-

367.00 374.00 375.07 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1.07-

545.00 1,157.00 1,129.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 27.06 

440.00 440.00 417.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 22.08 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 59 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 168 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52052
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47960
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47962
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47672
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47676
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47954
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50265
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54896
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54982
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48893
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54490
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54032
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54422
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52914
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51462
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54421
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52924
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48928
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51475
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55207
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51836


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 785 - GH ADULT 1   (continued)

1,650.00 1,432.00 1,434.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 2.87-

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

147.00 150.00 150.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .45-

329.00 240.00 240.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .05-

245.00 245.00 214.66 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 30.34 

1,489.00 1,587.00 1,603.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 16.82-

86.00 88.00 87.85 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .15 

128.00 271.00 264.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 6.57 

103.00 103.00 97.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 5.26 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 998.00 998.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3401- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .36-

1,030.00 993.00 988.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4.44 

2,330.00 1,431.00 1,430.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .30 

1,864.00 1,986.13 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 122.13-

36,792.00 38,967.00 38,966.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .48 

1,030.00 1,083.00 1,083.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .29-

1,028.00 1,222.00 1,068.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 153.17 

1,313.00 1,381.00 1,380.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11 

1,246.00 1,544.00 1,522.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.30 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

105.00 105.00 102.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.13 

237.00 170.00 166.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.76 

288.00 288.00 282.75 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 5.25 

3,737.00 3,737.00 3,674.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 62.48 

105.00 105.00 103.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.23 

209.00 209.00 170.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 38.91 

133.00 134.00 132.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.73 

297.00 368.00 367.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .57 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .14 

56.00 41.00 40.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .74 

68.00 68.00 68.20 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .20-

890.00 890.00 889.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .16 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 60 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 169 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51488
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54041
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52934
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48957
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51850
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48971
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51508
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51727
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54050
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48986
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51521
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55258
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49000
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51534
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52950
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49015
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51547
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51878
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49029
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51560
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51747
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52960
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51573


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 785 - GH ADULT 1   (continued)

50.00 50.00 40.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 9.14 

32.00 32.00 31.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .23 

39.00 32.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .84 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3491- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

6.00 6.00 3.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.53 

4.00 4.75 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .75-

118.00 118.00 93.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 24.52 

3.00 3.00 2.59 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .41 

4.00 4.00 2.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.50 

4.00 4.00 3.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

57.00 49.00 49.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .49-

6.00 7.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19 

5.00 6.00 5.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .70 

11.00 9.00 8.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .74 

8.00 8.00 7.37 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .63 

51.00 55.00 55.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .25-

3.00 3.00 3.01 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .01-

4.00 9.00 9.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .29-

4.00 4.00 3.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .59 

3,473.00 3,013.00 3,020.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 7.29-

355.00 366.00 366.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36-

310.00 317.00 316.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .39 

692.00 547.00 505.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 41.82 

517.00 517.00 452.03 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 64.97 

3,134.00 3,340.00 3,375.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 35.95-

181.00 184.00 184.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .78-

268.00 569.00 556.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 12.86 

216.00 216.00 205.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 10.32 

1,593.00 1,185.00 1,187.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 2.49-

163.00 164.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.04 

142.00 142.00 124.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.58 

317.00 261.00 198.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 62.36 

237.00 237.00 179.04 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 57.96 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 61 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 170 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55225
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51892
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49058
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51580
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51593
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55260
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51906
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51606
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51767
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54086
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52976
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55233
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49116
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51777
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54095
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52986
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49131
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55238
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51934
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49145
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51658
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51787
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54104
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52996


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 785 - GH ADULT 1   (continued)

1,438.00 1,488.00 1,327.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 160.68 

83.00 83.00 73.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.44 

123.00 224.00 218.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 5.05 

99.00 99.00 81.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.06 

29.00 34.00 33.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .64 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

6.00 6.00 3.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.04 

7.00 7.00 5.77 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.23 

87.00 88.00 87.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .88 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

5.00 5.00 4.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .60 

3.00 4.00 3.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .89 

Total for Object 3000 1,624.13 173,628.87 .00 175,253.00 160,044.00 

29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4200- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF 29.00 

1,200.00 1,700.00 964.21 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 735.79 

368.00 328.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4305- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 39.96 

800.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL

1,285.00 1,167.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4405- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 117.58 

76.00 76.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3700- 4700- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FOOD PURCHAS

Total for Object 4000 922.33 2,535.67 .00 3,458.00 2,000.00 

450.00 450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 450.00 

17,000.00 17,768.00 16,085.59 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 1,682.41 

Total for Object 5000 2,132.41 16,085.59 .00 18,218.00 17,450.00 

1,196.00 1,289.00 1,145.37 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 785- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 143.63 

22,762.00 23,430.00 23,183.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 785- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 246.74 

Total for Object 7000 390.37 24,328.63 .00 24,719.00 23,958.00 

Total for School 785 and Expense accounts 8,190.76 510,901.24 .00 519,092.00 503,109.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 786 - GH ADULT 2  

95,985.00 98,149.00 98,149.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .04-

4,000.00 4,000.00 3,610.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 390.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 912.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 487.90 

127.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 127.50-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 62 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 171 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49160
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51948
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49174
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51797
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54113
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53006
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49189
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55248
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51962
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47678
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47679
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59950
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53352
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56964
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47691


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 786 - GH ADULT 2   (continued)

10,144.00 10,372.00 10,372.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .38-

22,667.00 16,554.00 16,553.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .47 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 751.05 141,727.95 .00 142,479.00 145,827.00 

103,367.00 139,222.00 136,398.67 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 2,823.33 

2,400.00 5,396.00 10,699.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 5,303.25-

300.00 300.00 250.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2104- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST-C 50.00 

1,125.00 1,868.00 2,761.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 893.70-

81.00 92.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 11.50-

5,915.00 6,042.00 6,051.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 9.94-

8,400.00 8,400.00 6,086.57 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 2,313.43 

8,795.00 10,043.00 9,948.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 94.37 

7,092.00 7,092.00 6,741.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 350.63 

50.00 50.00 50.10 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .10-

8,447.00 8,447.00 8,632.24 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 185.24-

38.00 38.00 38.40 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .40-

Total for Object 2000 772.37-187,751.37 .00 186,979.00 145,929.00 

19,365.00 19,365.00 18,726.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 638.89 

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,246.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

1,938.00 1,971.00 1,970.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12 

4,329.00 3,146.00 3,145.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .47 

4,557.00 4,557.00 3,981.32 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 575.68 

28,914.00 38,404.00 37,805.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 598.76 

1,600.00 1,634.00 1,626.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.35 

2,379.00 2,716.00 2,691.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 24.95 

1,918.00 1,918.00 1,811.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 106.17 

335.00 335.00 14.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 320.74 

1,048.00 1,048.00 918.05 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 129.95 

6,646.00 8,966.00 9,172.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 206.64-

367.00 375.00 375.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .15-

545.00 623.00 616.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.17 

440.00 440.00 417.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 22.08 

1,470.00 1,478.00 1,490.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 12.62-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 63 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 172 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52053
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47972
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47974
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47966
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53516
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50266
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54897
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54983
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48894
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54494
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54033
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48911
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51463
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54424
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52925
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51476
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55413
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48943


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 786 - GH ADULT 2   (continued)

165.00 170.00 169.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .34 

147.00 151.00 150.51 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .49 

329.00 240.00 240.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .05-

245.00 245.00 214.66 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 30.34 

1,554.00 2,130.00 2,177.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 47.87-

86.00 88.00 87.85 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .15 

128.00 146.00 144.23 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.77 

103.00 103.00 97.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 5.26 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 999.00 998.59 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3401- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .41 

1,030.00 1,030.00 988.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 41.44 

2,330.00 1,431.00 1,430.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .30 

1,864.00 1,986.13 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 122.13-

24,528.00 46,281.00 46,280.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .32 

1,030.00 1,083.00 1,083.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .29-

1,028.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,313.00 1,381.00 1,380.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 94.43 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.57 

105.00 105.00 102.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.13 

237.00 170.00 166.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.76 

288.00 288.00 282.65 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 5.35 

3,737.00 4,983.00 4,899.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 83.64 

105.00 105.00 103.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.23 

209.00 137.00 133.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.23 

133.00 134.00 132.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.73 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 24.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 1.10 

25.00 25.00 24.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .14 

56.00 41.00 40.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .74 

68.00 68.00 68.22 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION .22-

890.00 1,187.00 1,186.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .92 

25.00 25.00 24.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .16 

50.00 33.00 32.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .56 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 64 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 173 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51489
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54042
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52935
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48958
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55414
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51851
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48972
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51509
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54051
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48987
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51522
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55434
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49001
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51535
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54060
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52951
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49016
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51548
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55415
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51879
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49030
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51561
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54069
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52961
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49045
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51574
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55416


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 786 - GH ADULT 2   (continued)

32.00 32.00 31.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .23 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

4.00 4.00 3.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3491- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .64 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

6.00 4.00 3.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .53 

4.75 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.75-

78.00 111.00 111.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

3.00 3.00 2.59 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .41 

4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

4.00 4.00 3.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

51.00 51.00 51.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .38-

6.00 7.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19 

5.00 6.00 5.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .80 

11.00 9.00 8.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .74 

8.00 8.00 7.37 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .63 

54.00 73.00 75.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.18-

3.00 3.00 3.01 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .01-

4.00 5.00 4.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .05 

4.00 4.00 3.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .59 

3,094.00 3,111.00 3,137.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 26.48-

355.00 366.00 366.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28-

310.00 317.00 316.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .43 

692.00 557.00 505.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 51.82 

517.00 517.00 452.03 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 64.97 

3,272.00 4,483.00 4,584.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 101.31-

181.00 185.00 184.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .14 

268.00 306.00 303.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 2.39 

216.00 216.00 205.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 10.32 

1,419.00 1,419.00 1,233.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 185.42 

163.00 164.00 145.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.04 

142.00 142.00 124.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.50 

317.00 264.00 198.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 65.36 

237.00 237.00 179.04 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 57.96 

1,501.00 1,932.00 1,803.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 128.39 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 65 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 174 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51893
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51581
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51758
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54078
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51594
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55435
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51907
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49088
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51607
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52977
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49103
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51921
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49117
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51633
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51778
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54096
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52987
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55418
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51935
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49146
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51788
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52997
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49161


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 786 - GH ADULT 2   (continued)

83.00 83.00 73.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.44 

123.00 123.00 119.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 3.65 

99.00 99.00 81.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.06 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .60 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

6.00 6.00 3.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.04 

7.00 7.00 5.81 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.19 

87.00 117.00 116.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .84 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

5.00 5.00 3.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.86 

3.00 4.00 3.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .89 

Total for Object 3000 2,772.59 180,812.41 .00 183,585.00 146,319.00 

1,200.00 1,700.00 836.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 863.62 

800.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL

76.00 76.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3700- 4700- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FOOD PURCHAS

Total for Object 4000 863.62 912.38 .00 1,776.00 2,000.00 

450.00 150.00 58.80 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 91.20 

18,000.00 21,205.00 17,078.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 4,126.60 

Total for Object 5000 4,217.80 17,137.20 .00 21,355.00 18,450.00 

1,196.00 1,289.00 1,145.37 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 786- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 143.63 

21,731.00 25,535.00 25,271.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 786- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 263.31 

Total for Object 7000 406.94 26,417.06 .00 26,824.00 22,927.00 

Total for School 786 and Expense accounts 8,239.63 554,758.37 .00 562,998.00 481,452.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 787 - GH ADULT 3  

108,398.00 110,857.00 110,857.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .34-

4,000.00 4,000.00 1,610.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,390.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,400.00 

10,144.00 10,372.00 10,372.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .34-

22,667.00 16,554.00 16,553.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .47 

11,520.00 11,893.00 11,892.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .48 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 3,790.39 151,396.61 .00 155,187.00 158,240.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 66 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 175 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51672
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55419
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51949
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49175
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51798
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54114
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53007
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49190
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51963
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59951
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53353
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56965
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47706
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52054
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47984
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47986


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 787 - GH ADULT 3   (continued)

109,206.00 112,517.00 109,570.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 2,946.71 

2,400.00 2,400.00 1,921.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 478.53 

1,125.00 1,297.00 1,471.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 174.30-

2,279.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2121- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 2,279.05-

5,985.00 6,114.00 6,124.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 10.05-

8,400.00 8,400.00 6,086.68 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 2,313.32 

8,785.00 10,041.00 9,946.99 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 94.01 

7,092.00 7,092.00 6,741.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 350.61 

50.00 50.00 50.10 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .10-

8,447.00 8,447.00 8,632.24 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 185.24-

38.00 38.00 38.40 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL .40-

Total for Object 2000 3,534.04 152,861.96 .00 156,396.00 151,528.00 

21,735.00 21,735.00 20,918.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 816.78 

2,200.00 2,247.00 2,247.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28-

1,938.00 1,971.00 1,970.98 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .02 

4,329.00 3,146.00 3,145.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .47 

4,557.00 4,557.00 3,981.52 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,PERS 575.48 

30,494.00 31,429.00 29,854.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,574.54 

1,619.00 1,653.00 1,645.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 7.39 

2,376.00 2,716.00 2,690.79 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 25.21 

1,918.00 1,918.00 1,811.80 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 106.20 

335.00 335.00 14.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 320.74 

1,048.00 1,048.00 918.43 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 129.57 

6,989.00 7,203.00 7,101.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 101.61 

371.00 380.00 380.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .56-

545.00 623.00 616.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 6.22 

440.00 440.00 417.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 22.05 

1,650.00 1,650.00 1,630.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 19.24 

165.00 170.00 169.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .59 

147.00 150.00 150.45 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .45-

329.00 240.00 240.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .05-

245.00 245.00 214.75 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 30.25 

1,635.00 1,685.00 1,670.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 14.13 

87.00 88.00 87.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .04 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 67 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 176 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55045
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47978
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50223
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53522
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=50267
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54984
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48895
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54034
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52916
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48912
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54427
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52926
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51477
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48944
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51490
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48959
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51503


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 787 - GH ADULT 3   (continued)

127.00 146.00 144.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.68 

103.00 103.00 97.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 5.29 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 999.00 998.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3401- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,030.00 1,030.00 988.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 41.44 

2,330.00 1,431.00 1,430.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .30 

1,864.00 1,985.87 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 121.87-

36,794.00 22,152.00 25,281.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 3,129.58-

1,042.00 1,097.00 1,096.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .10 

1,027.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,314.00 1,381.00 1,380.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .10 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .81 

105.00 105.00 102.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.13 

237.00 170.00 166.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.76 

288.00 288.00 281.51 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 6.49 

3,737.00 3,737.00 3,570.72 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 166.28 

105.00 106.00 104.55 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.45 

209.00 137.00 133.75 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.25 

133.00 134.00 132.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.74 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

25.00 25.00 24.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .14 

56.00 41.00 40.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .74 

69.00 69.00 67.91 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,VISION 1.09 

890.00 890.00 864.85 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 25.15 

25.00 26.00 25.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .56 

50.00 33.00 32.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .56 

32.00 32.00 31.75 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .25 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

4.00 4.00 3.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3491- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .91 

3.00 3.00 2.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .66 

6.00 6.00 3.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.53 

5.00 4.88 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM .12 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 68 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 177 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55213
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51852
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48973
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51729
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54052
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=48988
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51523
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55259
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51866
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49002
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51536
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54061
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52952
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49017
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51549
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51880
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49031
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51562
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51749
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52962
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49046
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51575
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55226
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51894
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49060
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51582
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=58835


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 787 - GH ADULT 3   (continued)

115.00 115.00 61.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 53.51 

4.00 4.00 2.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.10 

4.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

4.00 4.00 3.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .65 

57.00 57.00 56.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .72 

6.00 7.00 5.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.19 

5.00 6.00 5.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .70 

11.00 9.00 8.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .87 

8.00 8.00 7.43 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,SUI .57 

56.00 58.00 57.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .47 

3.00 4.00 3.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .42 

4.00 5.00 4.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .05 

3.00 4.00 3.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .59 

3,473.00 3,473.00 3,432.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 40.35 

355.00 367.00 366.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .32 

310.00 317.00 316.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .39 

692.00 575.00 505.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 69.82 

517.00 517.00 451.72 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,W/C 65.28 

3,441.00 3,547.00 3,517.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 29.75 

183.00 187.00 187.03 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .03-

268.00 307.00 303.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 3.13 

216.00 216.00 205.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 10.30 

1,593.00 1,593.00 1,349.61 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 243.39 

163.00 164.00 146.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.90 

142.00 142.00 124.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.58 

317.00 272.00 198.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 73.36 

237.00 237.00 179.37 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 57.63 

1,578.00 1,620.00 1,382.80 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 237.20 

84.00 84.00 74.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 9.54 

123.00 123.00 119.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 3.68 

99.00 99.00 81.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.08 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 69 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 178 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55261
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51908
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49089
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51769
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54088
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52978
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49104
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55234
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51922
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49118
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51779
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54097
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52988
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49133
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51647
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55239
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49147
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51789
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54106
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=52998
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49162
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55244
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51950
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49176
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51799


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1753 - FSUSD SP-ED, School 787 - GH ADULT 3   (continued)

6.00 6.00 3.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.04 

6.00 6.00 5.97 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,EAP .03 

87.00 87.00 84.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 2.52 

2.00 3.00 2.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .58 

5.00 5.00 3.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.86 

3.00 4.00 3.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .89 

Total for Object 3000 1,763.28 148,840.72 .00 150,604.00 164,018.00 

1,200.00 1,260.00 823.99 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 436.01 

800.00 1,200.00 544.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 655.91 

76.00 76.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3700- 4700- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,FOOD PURCHAS

Total for Object 4000 1,091.92 1,444.08 .00 2,536.00 2,000.00 

450.00 450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 450.00 

5,480.00 5,479.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5714- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .63 

18,000.00 9,062.00 8,683.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 378.71 

Total for Object 5000 829.34 14,162.66 .00 14,992.00 18,450.00 

1,196.00 1,289.00 1,145.34 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 787- 1753 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 143.66 

23,516.00 22,697.00 22,289.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 787- 1753 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 407.04 

Total for Object 7000 550.70 23,435.30 .00 23,986.00 24,712.00 

Total for School 787 and Expense accounts 11,559.67 492,141.33 .00 503,701.00 518,948.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and Management 1753 277,745.42 9,180,877.58 .00 9,458,623.00 9,008,537.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:49AM 

Page 70 of 70

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1753, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 179 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=54115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53008
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=49191
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55249
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=51964
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=55903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=59952
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=47724
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=61910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=53354
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=57143
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820653&p2=50&p3=56966


Travis 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 180 of 270



Adopted 
Budget

Revised
Budget

Revised Inc 
(Dec) Actual Remaining %

Travis 24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining
Expenses:
1X00 Certificated Positional 269,484         273,773         4,289             272,699.82    1,073             0.39%
1XXX Certificated Non Positional 10,972           9,422             (1,550)            3,277.80        6,144             65.21%
Total Certificated 280,456         283,195         2,739             275,977.62    7,217             2.55%
2X00 Classified Positional 411,381         372,107         (39,274)          357,648.90    14,458           3.89%
2XXX Classified Non Positional 11,786           20,402           8,616             20,733.28      (331)  (1.62%)
Total Classified 423,167         392,509         (30,658)          378,382.18    14,127           3.60%
3000 Employee Benefits 420,350         389,790         (30,560)          376,190.78    13,599           3.49%
4000 Books & Supplies 2,400             5,711             3,311             4,089.86        1,621             28.39%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 900 73,933           73,033           59,218.25      14,715           19.90%
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - N/A
5% Indirect Costs 56,364           57,375           1,011             54,692.94      2,682             4.67%
   Total Expenditures 1,183,637      1,202,513      18,876           1,148,551.63 53,961           4.49%

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Travis

1754

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 181 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Program Area : Travis 

Category Travis Elem I FTE Travis Elem II FTE Total FTE TOTAL
Instructional Program:

Teacher 106,223.21          1.00     90,653.53            1.00     196,876.74        2.00           
Paraeducator 167,968.28          4.29     140,630.58          3.43     308,598.86        7.72           
Educational Interpreter 1 -                       -       -                       -       -                     -             
Benefits 153,294.09          162,449.43          315,743.52        
Books & Supplies 2,939.39              1,150.47              4,089.86            
Services and Other Operating 53,663.66            5,554.59              59,218.25          

Total Instruction 484,088.63          5.29     400,438.60          4.43     884,527.23        9.72           
Direct Administration: -             

Administrator 9,670.40              0.06     9,670.40              0.06     19,340.80          0.12           
Clerical 3,538.74              0.06     3,538.74              0.06     7,077.48            0.12           
Benefits 4,741.43              4,741.43              9,482.86            

Total Direct Administration: 17,950.57            0.12     17,950.57            0.12     35,901.14          0.24           
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist 15,177.83            0.09     15,177.83            0.09     30,355.66          0.18           
Occupational Therapy 29,621.69            0.17     29,621.76            0.17     59,243.45          0.34           
Health and Nursing (LVN) -                       -       -                       -       -                     -             
Speech/Language 25,669.67            0.16     25,669.30            0.16     51,338.97          0.32           
Behavior 16,246.12            0.20     16,246.12            0.20     32,492.24          0.40           
College and Career Dev Specialist -                       -       -                       -       -                     -             

Total Related Services 86,715.31            0.62     86,715.01            0.62     173,430.32        1.24           
5% Indirect 29,437.73            25,255.21            54,692.94          
Total: 618,192.24          6.02     530,359.39          5.17     1,148,551.63     11.19         
24/25 Average Enrollment: 8.18                     9.00                     
Cost per student - instructional program 59,179.54            44,493.18            
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services 69,780.43            54,128.18            

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs) 75,573.62            58,928.82            

2024/2025 Year End

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 182 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1754 - TUSD SP-ED, School 747 - TRAVIS ELM 1  

102,129.00 104,433.00 104,433.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .01-

4,000.00 2,760.00 1,630.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 1,130.00 

1,400.00 1,000.00 70.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 929.80 

90.00 90.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY

10,856.00 11,101.00 11,100.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24 

19,852.00 18,779.00 18,779.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .28-

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 2,060.35 145,773.65 .00 147,834.00 147,609.00 

7,782.61 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,CLASS INST 7,782.61-

173,225.00 160,335.00 143,666.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 16,668.69 

4,000.00 12,730.00 12,729.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR .42 

1,875.00 1,875.00 1,163.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 712.00 

37.00 37.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI .18-

647.00 2,589.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 1,942.60-

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

4,453.00 4,410.00 2,859.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,550.14 

20,355.00 20,803.00 20,372.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 430.11 

43.00 21.45 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL 21.55 

8,705.00 8,705.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 642.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 10,317.06 202,859.94 .00 213,177.00 216,097.00 

20,538.00 19,552.00 19,073.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 478.53 

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

2,074.00 2,109.00 2,109.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

3,792.00 3,792.00 3,569.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 222.02 

2,105.20 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,PERS 2,105.20-

3,560.00 3,560.00 2,938.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,PERS 621.73 

48,446.00 43,987.00 39,226.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 4,760.74 

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

5,506.00 5,628.00 5,511.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 116.86 

335.00 233.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 227.41 

482.52 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 482.52-

809.00 809.00 608.64 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 200.36 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:50AM 

Page 1 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1754, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 183 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47527
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47531
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=49785
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52030
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47756
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47758
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47532
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=55023
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47535
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47536
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47537
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47750
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50198
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=54835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50242
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=54917
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=55003
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51218
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52682
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48554
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=54406
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52695


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1754 - TUSD SP-ED, School 747 - TRAVIS ELM 1   (continued)

11,104.00 10,545.00 9,931.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 613.39 

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

1,262.00 1,290.00 1,263.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 26.87 

1,305.00 1,254.00 1,270.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 16.41-

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

157.00 161.00 161.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

288.00 272.00 272.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .33-

112.85 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 112.85-

189.00 189.00 142.34 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 46.66 

2,597.00 2,468.00 2,322.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 145.31 

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

295.00 302.00 295.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 6.65 

14,364.00 15,164.00 15,164.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

1,116.00 1,185.00 1,185.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11-

2,146.00 1,997.00 1,996.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .37 

2,323.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 2,323.70-

2,490.00 1,490.00 893.19 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 596.81 

49,058.00 45,714.00 40,603.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 5,110.71 

1,215.00 1,062.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 152.62 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

113.00 114.00 111.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.58 

218.00 192.00 188.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.62 

219.12 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 219.12-

253.00 253.00 163.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 89.82 

6,228.00 6,146.00 5,428.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 717.80 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

207.00 207.00 187.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 19.16 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .05 

52.00 52.00 45.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.38 

53.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,VISION 53.05-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:50AM 

Page 2 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1754, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 184 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48578
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48592
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50886
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51237
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64676
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48609
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50906
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50925
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51256
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64677
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48637
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53603
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50950
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51275
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53862
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64678
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53604
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50991
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51294
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53884
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64679


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1754 - TUSD SP-ED, School 747 - TRAVIS ELM 1   (continued)

60.00 60.00 38.98 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,VISION 21.02 

1,483.00 1,463.00 1,311.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 151.91 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

49.00 50.00 45.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 4.83 

102.00 81.00 81.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

4.00 4.00 2.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.15 

7.00 7.00 4.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.22 

5.57 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 5.57-

9.00 9.00 4.14 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.86 

163.00 115.00 97.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 17.60 

3.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .43 

45.00 44.00 43.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .15 

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .41 

10.00 10.00 9.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .61 

3.89 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,SUI 3.89-

6.00 6.00 4.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,SUI 1.09 

90.00 86.00 79.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 6.01 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

10.00 11.00 10.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .81 

3,282.00 3,232.00 3,242.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 10.03-

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

331.00 339.00 338.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .17 

606.00 606.00 573.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 32.67 

237.53 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,W/C 237.53-

403.00 403.00 335.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,W/C 67.87 

5,466.00 5,258.00 4,888.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 369.01 

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

621.00 635.00 621.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 13.20 

1,505.00 1,271.00 1,274.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 3.67-

131.00 133.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.39 

152.00 152.00 133.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.72 

278.00 278.00 225.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 52.52 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:50AM 

Page 3 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1754, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 185 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52747
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51011
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53605
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51030
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52760
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53606
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51055
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51332
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53924
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48756
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53607
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51096
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53946
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64682
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48787
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51116
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51137
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51370
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53968


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1754 - TUSD SP-ED, School 747 - TRAVIS ELM 1   (continued)

93.39 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 93.39-

185.00 185.00 133.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 51.73 

2,507.00 2,067.00 1,922.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 144.87 

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

285.00 250.00 244.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 5.61 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

5.00 5.00 4.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .53 

5.20 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,EAP 5.20-

6.00 6.00 4.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.96 

145.00 172.00 135.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 37.00 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 4.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .16 

Total for Object 3000 9,561.13 183,517.87 .00 193,079.00 202,578.00 

1,200.00 1,600.00 796.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 803.56 

669.00 663.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 5.96 

1,481.00 1,479.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 1.09 

Total for Object 4000 810.61 2,939.39 .00 3,750.00 1,200.00 

450.00 250.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 250.00 

47,546.00 37,223.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5821- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 10,322.69 

14,828.00 10,996.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5823- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU 3,831.36 

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5823- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 14,404.34 53,663.66 .00 68,068.00 450.00 

1,058.00 1,008.00 1,483.54 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 747- 1754 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 475.54-

27,339.00 30,350.00 27,954.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 747- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 2,395.81 

Total for Object 7000 1,920.27 29,437.73 .00 31,358.00 28,397.00 

Total for School 747 and Expense accounts 39,073.76 618,192.24 .00 657,266.00 596,331.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1754 - TUSD SP-ED, School 748 - TRAVIS ELM 2  

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

87,367.00 89,337.00 89,337.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .05-

4,000.00 3,910.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,910.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:50AM 

Page 4 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1754, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 186 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52799
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48818
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51157
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53609
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51178
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51389
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=64685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48849
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51198
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53611
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47539
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47543
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47544
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=59822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=61070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=59497
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=57144
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=56944
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47546
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47547


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1754 - TUSD SP-ED, School 748 - TRAVIS ELM 2   (continued)

1,400.00 1,400.00 1,226.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 173.52 

90.00 90.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY

10,856.00 11,101.00 11,100.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24 

19,852.00 19,852.00 18,779.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 1,072.72 

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 5,157.03 130,203.97 .00 135,361.00 132,847.00 

164,197.00 136,823.00 136,531.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 291.44 

4,000.00 2,000.00 350.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,649.32 

1,073.00 1,399.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 326.52-

1,875.00 1,875.00 2,341.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 466.82-

7.00 7.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

4,454.00 4,411.00 2,859.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,551.14 

20,355.00 20,803.00 20,372.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 430.11 

43.00 21.45 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL 21.55 

8,741.00 8,705.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 642.28 

36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 3,809.76 175,522.24 .00 179,332.00 207,070.00 

1,031.00 1,031.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,031.00 

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

2,074.00 2,109.00 2,109.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

3,792.00 3,792.00 3,569.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 222.07 

23,335.00 24,166.00 24,165.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .32 

3,560.00 3,560.00 2,938.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,PERS 621.73 

46,005.00 37,666.00 37,827.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 161.10-

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

5,506.00 5,628.00 5,511.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 116.80 

5,752.00 5,752.00 5,620.51 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 131.49 

809.00 809.00 608.64 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 200.36 

10,514.00 8,651.00 8,688.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 37.10-

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

1,262.00 1,290.00 1,263.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 26.82 

1,345.00 1,345.00 1,314.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 30.51 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:50AM 

Page 5 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1754, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 187 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47550
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47551
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=49786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52031
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47552
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=55024
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47554
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47555
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47556
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47762
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50199
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=54836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=55005
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=58731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=54409
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51219
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48538
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48555
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50846
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48562
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48579
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50866
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48593


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1754 - TUSD SP-ED, School 748 - TRAVIS ELM 2   (continued)

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

157.00 161.00 161.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

288.00 288.00 272.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 15.65 

189.00 189.00 142.34 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 46.66 

2,459.00 2,023.00 2,031.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 8.93-

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

295.00 302.00 295.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 6.66 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

1,116.00 1,185.00 1,185.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11-

2,146.00 2,146.00 1,996.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 149.37 

2,490.00 1,490.00 893.19 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 596.81 

61,322.00 51,955.00 51,955.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .36-

1,215.00 1,062.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 152.62 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

113.00 114.00 111.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.58 

218.00 218.00 188.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 29.62 

253.00 253.00 163.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 89.82 

6,228.00 4,983.00 4,899.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 83.64 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

207.00 207.00 187.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 19.16 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .05 

52.00 52.00 45.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.38 

60.00 60.00 38.98 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,VISION 21.02 

1,483.00 1,187.00 1,186.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .92 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

49.00 50.00 45.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 4.83 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

4.00 4.00 2.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.15 

7.00 7.00 4.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.22 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:50AM 

Page 6 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1754, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 188 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50887
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51238
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50907
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53614
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50926
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51257
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52722
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53615
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50951
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51276
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50971
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48682
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=50992
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51295
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51012
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53617
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51031
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53903


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1754 - TUSD SP-ED, School 748 - TRAVIS ELM 2   (continued)

9.00 9.00 4.14 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.86 

202.00 125.00 124.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .36 

3.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .43 

46.00 46.00 45.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .67 

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .41 

10.00 10.00 9.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .61 

6.00 6.00 4.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,SUI 1.09 

85.00 70.00 69.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .01 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

10.00 11.00 10.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .79 

2,831.00 2,831.00 2,766.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 64.17 

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

331.00 339.00 338.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .17 

606.00 606.00 573.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 32.87 

403.00 403.00 335.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,W/C 67.87 

5,191.00 4,274.00 4,292.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 18.08-

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

621.00 635.00 621.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 13.20 

1,299.00 1,299.00 1,087.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 211.14 

131.00 133.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.39 

152.00 152.00 133.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.72 

278.00 278.00 225.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 52.66 

185.00 185.00 133.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 51.73 

2,381.00 1,709.00 1,687.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 21.47 

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

285.00 285.00 244.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 40.66 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

5.00 5.00 4.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .53 

6.00 6.00 4.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.96 

145.00 117.00 116.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .84 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:50AM 

Page 7 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1754, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 189 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52761
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48727
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51056
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51333
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53925
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51097
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51352
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53947
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52787
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48788
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51117
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51138
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51371
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53969
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51158
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51179
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51390
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53991
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=52813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=48850
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=51199


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1754 - TUSD SP-ED, School 748 - TRAVIS ELM 2   (continued)

5.00 5.00 4.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .16 

Total for Object 3000 4,038.09 192,672.91 .00 196,711.00 217,772.00 

1,200.00 1,600.00 789.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 810.08 

361.00 360.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .45 

Total for Object 4000 810.53 1,150.47 .00 1,961.00 1,200.00 

450.00 421.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 310.12 

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5823- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 310.41 5,554.59 .00 5,865.00 450.00 

1,058.00 1,008.00 812.31 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 748- 1754 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 195.69 

26,909.00 25,009.00 24,442.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 748- 1754 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 566.10 

Total for Object 7000 761.79 25,255.21 .00 26,017.00 27,967.00 

Total for School 748 and Expense accounts 14,887.61 530,359.39 .00 545,247.00 587,306.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and Management 1754 53,961.37 1,148,551.63 .00 1,202,513.00 1,183,637.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:50AM 

Page 8 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1754, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 190 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=53623
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47559
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47560
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=47564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=59498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=57145
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820660&p2=50&p3=56945


Vacaville 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 191 of 270



Adopted 
Budget

Revised
Budget

Revised Inc 
(Dec) Actual Remaining %

Vacaville 24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining
Expenses:
1X00 Certificated Positional 1,629,105      1,638,742      9,637             1,606,705.49 32,037           1.95%
1XXX Certificated Non Positional 66,063           99,818           33,755           98,297.20      1,521             1.52%
Total Certificated 1,695,168      1,738,560      43,392           1,705,002.69 33,557           1.93%
2X00 Classified Positional 2,539,041      2,285,888      (253,153)        2,147,341.69 130,427         5.71%
2XXX Classified Non Positional 58,500           151,787         93,287           211,358.63    (51,452)           (33.90%)
Total Classified 2,597,541      2,437,675      (159,866)        2,358,700.32 78,975           3.24%
3000 Employee Benefits 2,407,422      2,248,786      (158,636)        2,120,643.69 128,142         5.70%
4000 Books & Supplies 19,200           30,059           10,859           23,740.61      6,318             21.02%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 152,836         509,612         356,776         438,237.85    71,374           14.01%
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - N/A
5% Indirect Costs 343,611         346,447         2,836             332,316.29    14,131           4.08%
   Total Expenditures 7,215,778      7,311,139      95,361           6,978,641.45 332,498         4.55%

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Vacaville

1755

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 192 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Program Area : Vacaville 

Category Alamo I FTE Alamo II FTE Browns Valley I FTE Browns Valley II FTE
Instructional Program:

Teacher 92,044.14           1.00      93,626.82           1.00      79,342.52           1.00      109,994.15         1.00      
Paraeducator 155,528.34         3.43      169,376.71         4.29      106,392.13         2.57      172,409.27         4.29      
Educational Interpreter -                      -       -                      -       -                      -       -                      -       
Benefits 134,751.14         -       120,706.06         -       97,665.27           -       151,519.53         -       
Books & Supplies 4,329.09             -       551.91                -       1,352.63             -       632.91                -       
Services and Other Operating 5,590.91             -       5,747.80             -       5,443.71             -       5,443.71             -       

Total Instruction 392,243.62         4.43      390,009.30         5.29      290,196.26         3.57      439,999.57         5.29      
Direct Administration:

Administrator 9,670.40             0.06      9,654.12             0.06      9,654.12             0.06      9,654.12             0.06      
Clerical 3,538.74             0.06      3,532.72             0.06      3,532.72             0.06      3,532.72             0.06      
Benefits 4,741.43             4,734.38             4,733.81             4,733.81             

Total Direct Administration: 17,950.57           0.12      17,921.22           0.12      17,920.65           0.12      17,920.65           0.12      
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist 15,177.83           0.09      15,177.83           0.09      15,569.60           0.09      15,569.60           0.09      
Occupational Therapy 31,983.82           0.18      31,984.36           0.18      16,617.39           0.09      29,878.51           0.18      
Health and Nursing (LVN) -                      -       -                      -       17,369.29           1.00      -                      -       
Speech/Language 27,965.08           0.17      27,965.08           0.17      40,872.38           0.24      40,407.13           0.24      
Behavior 16,245.76           0.20      16,246.39           0.20      16,246.12           0.20      16,246.12           0.20      
College and Career Dev Specialist -                      -       -                      -       -                      -       -                      -       

Total Related Services 91,372.49           0.65      91,373.66           0.65      106,674.78         1.62      102,101.36         0.72      
5% Indirect 25,078.34           24,965.21           20,739.59           28,001.09           
Total: 526,645.02         5.20      524,269.39         6.05      435,531.28         5.31      588,022.67         6.12      
24/25 Average Enrollment: 8.36                    7.00                    6.82                    8.82                    
Cost per student - instructional program 46,919.09           55,715.61           42,550.77           49,886.57           
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services 57,848.82           68,768.99           58,192.23           61,462.69           

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs) 62,995.82           74,895.63           63,860.89           66,669.24           

2024/2025 Year End

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 193 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Program Area : 

Category
Instructional Program:

Teacher
Paraeducator
Educational Interpreter 
Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services and Other Operating 

Total Instruction
Direct Administration:

Administrator
Clerical
Benefits

Total Direct Administration:
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist
Occupational Therapy
Health and Nursing (LVN)
Speech/Language
Behavior
College and Career Dev Specialist

Total Related Services
5% Indirect 
Total:
24/25 Average Enrollment:

Cost per student - instructional program
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs)

2024/2025 Year End

Vacaville 

Sierra Vista FTE Vaca Pena MS FTE Vaca High FTE Will C.Wood FTE

108,962.71         1.00      96,851.69           1.00     67,335.05           1.00     107,265.72         1.00     
133,856.58         4.29      160,844.51         3.43     80,382.30           4.29     163,648.67         4.29     

-                      -       -                      -       -                      -       -                      -       
124,824.84         -       151,778.83         -       57,701.17           -       164,340.38         -       

3,048.10             -       4,818.88             -       1,018.45             -       703.65                -       
7,218.33             -       54,874.29           -       179,208.68         -       32,189.61           -       

377,910.56         5.29      469,168.20         4.43     385,645.65         5.29     468,148.03         5.29     

9,654.12             0.06      12,535.76           0.08     12,535.76           0.08     12,535.76           0.08     
3,532.72             0.06      3,209.84             -       3,209.84             -       3,168.16             -       
4,733.81             4,750.19             4,750.75             4,729.87             

17,920.65           0.12      20,495.79           0.08     20,496.35           0.08     20,433.79           0.08     

15,007.74           0.09      14,892.15           0.14     15,177.83           0.09     15,177.83           0.09     
16,635.69           0.09      31,983.82           0.18     18,922.51           0.09     31,983.82           0.18     

-                      -       -                      1.00     89,366.81           1.00     -                      -       
29,610.13           0.18      41,124.72           0.25     35,766.97           0.24     29,610.17           0.18     
16,216.90           0.20      20,766.50           0.28     20,203.53           0.30     16,751.39           0.28     

-                      -       -                      -       -                      -       -                      -       
77,470.46           0.56      108,767.19         1.86     179,437.65         1.72     93,523.21           0.74     
23,665.09           29,921.57           29,278.98           29,105.25           

496,966.76         5.97      628,352.75         6.36     614,858.63         7.09     611,210.28         6.10     

6.18                    9.82                    9.73                    8.55                    
61,150.58           47,776.80           39,634.70           54,754.16           

73,686.25           58,852.89           58,076.39           65,692.54           

80,415.33           63,987.04           63,192.05           71,486.58           

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 194 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Program Area : 

Category
Instructional Program:

Teacher
Paraeducator
Educational Interpreter 
Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services and Other Operating 

Total Instruction
Direct Administration:

Administrator
Clerical
Benefits

Total Direct Administration:
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist
Occupational Therapy
Health and Nursing (LVN)
Speech/Language
Behavior
College and Career Dev Specialist

Total Related Services
5% Indirect 
Total:
24/25 Average Enrollment:

Cost per student - instructional program
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs)

2024/2025 Year End

Vacaville

Larsen Adult I FTE Larsen Adult II FTE Larsen Adult III FTE Larsen Adult IV FTE

83,870.97           1.00     109,462.04         1.00     77,921.79          1.00     112,380.62        1.00     
147,421.30         3.43     115,866.35         3.43     157,796.45        3.43     195,793.03        4.29     

-                      -                      -       -                     -       34,638.66          0.86     
121,221.31         112,514.48         -       163,170.48        -       202,879.29        -       

1,386.83             1,528.88             -       1,713.99            -       2,655.29            -       
73,438.58           -       17,969.44           -       24,491.50          -       26,621.29          -       

427,338.99         4.43     357,341.19         4.43     425,094.21        4.43     574,968.18        6.14     

12,535.76           0.08     12,535.76           0.08     12,535.76          0.08     12,535.76          0.08     
3,209.84             -       3,209.84             -       3,209.84            -       3,209.84            -       
4,750.19             4,750.19             4,750.19            4,750.19            

20,495.79           0.08     20,495.79           0.08     20,495.79          0.08     20,495.79          0.08     

15,177.83           0.09     15,177.83           0.09     15,177.83          0.09     15,144.98          0.09     
16,615.38           0.09     16,615.38           0.09     16,617.13          0.09     16,616.62          0.09     

-                      -       179,998.25         2.00     -                     -       -                     -       
40,407.13           0.24     38,723.19           0.23     25,652.25          0.16     25,652.25          0.16     
21,510.47           0.18     21,510.47           0.18     21,509.91          0.18     21,510.47          0.18     
10,220.40           0.11     10,220.35           0.11     10,219.85          0.11     10,219.80          0.11     

103,931.21         0.71     282,245.47         2.70     89,176.97          0.63     89,144.12          0.63     
27,588.29           33,004.12           26,738.35          34,230.41          

579,354.28         5.22     693,086.57         7.21     561,505.32        5.14     718,838.50        6.85     

9.00                    6.82                    14.27                 14.73                 
47,482.11           52,396.07           29,789.36          39,033.82          

59,030.02           93,781.04           36,038.63          45,085.70          

64,372.70           101,625.60         39,348.66          48,800.98          

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 195 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Program Area : 

Category
Instructional Program:

Teacher
Paraeducator
Educational Interpreter 
Benefits
Books & Supplies
Services and Other Operating 

Total Instruction
Direct Administration:

Administrator
Clerical
Benefits

Total Direct Administration:
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist
Occupational Therapy
Health and Nursing (LVN)
Speech/Language
Behavior
College and Career Dev Specialist

Total Related Services
5% Indirect 
Total:
24/25 Average Enrollment:

Cost per student - instructional program
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs)

2024/2025 Year End

Vacaville 

Total FTE TOTAL

1,139,058.22       12.00           
1,759,315.64       45.43           

34,638.66            0.86             
1,603,072.78       

23,740.61            
438,237.85          

4,998,063.76       58.29           

136,037.20          0.84             
40,096.82            0.30             
56,908.81            

233,042.83          1.13             

182,428.88          1.14             
276,454.43          1.55             
286,734.35          5.00             
403,756.48          2.46             
224,964.03          2.62             
40,880.40            0.43             

1,415,218.57       13.19           
332,316.29          

6,978,641.45       72.61           

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 196 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 753 - ALAMO 1  

83,404.00 83,453.00 83,453.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .48-

4,000.00 4,870.00 7,720.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,850.00-

1,400.00 1,400.00 780.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 619.34 

90.00 90.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY

10,856.00 11,101.00 11,100.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24 

22,667.00 20,431.00 20,430.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .25 

9,286.00 9,585.00 9,584.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .16 

86.00 86.00 85.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .44 

Total for Object 1000 2,230.05-133,246.05 .00 131,016.00 131,699.00 

129,836.00 137,022.00 134,686.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 2,335.53 

3,200.00 7,364.00 11,203.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 3,839.64-

8,595.00 7,894.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 700.38 

1,500.00 1,569.00 1,670.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 101.95-

169.00 72.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 96.34 

3,448.00 3,556.00 3,538.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.26 

4,454.00 4,411.00 2,859.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,551.14 

16,454.00 20,963.00 20,962.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .14 

43.00 21.45 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL 21.55 

8,705.00 8,705.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 642.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 1,423.03 191,009.97 .00 192,433.00 167,633.00 

16,962.00 16,962.00 16,220.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 741.54 

1,774.00 1,831.00 1,830.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .28 

2,074.00 2,109.00 2,109.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

4,329.00 3,882.00 3,882.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .07-

3,560.00 3,560.00 2,938.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 621.73 

28,779.00 37,896.00 37,259.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 636.51 

933.00 962.00 956.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.78 

4,451.00 5,671.00 5,670.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .43 

335.00 341.00 15.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 325.50 

809.00 809.00 608.64 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 200.36 

8,341.00 9,535.00 9,634.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 99.77-

214.00 220.00 219.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .59 

1,020.00 1,103.00 1,103.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .10-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 1 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 197 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46818
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49787
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52032
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46989
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47007
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55025
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46881
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53388
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50244
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48009
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50827
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48013
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54304
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48019
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53694


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 753 - ALAMO 1   (continued)

1,288.00 1,292.00 1,334.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 42.73-

125.00 135.00 134.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .14 

157.00 161.00 161.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

329.00 296.00 296.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .29-

189.00 189.00 142.34 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 46.66 

1,951.00 2,232.00 2,255.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 23.16-

50.00 52.00 51.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .69 

239.00 258.00 257.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .01 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

782.00 788.00 788.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .45-

1,116.00 1,185.00 1,185.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11-

2,330.00 2,208.00 2,208.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .18-

2,490.00 1,490.00 892.83 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 597.17 

36,792.00 36,521.00 36,520.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .24 

2,257.00 2,790.00 2,789.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .01 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

113.00 114.00 111.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.58 

237.00 212.00 208.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.78 

253.00 253.00 163.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 89.82 

3,737.00 4,983.00 4,899.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 83.64 

74.00 75.00 73.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.58 

229.00 230.00 225.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.62 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .05 

56.00 56.00 50.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 5.62 

60.00 60.00 38.98 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION 21.02 

890.00 1,187.00 1,186.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .92 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

55.00 55.00 54.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

4.00 4.00 2.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.15 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 2 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 198 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48024
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50888
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51239
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48028
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50908
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48033
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50927
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51258
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52723
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48036
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50952
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51277
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50972
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48049
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50993
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51296
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53886
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52749
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48053
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51013
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48058
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51032
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51315


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 753 - ALAMO 1   (continued)

7.00 7.00 5.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.70 

9.00 9.00 4.14 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.86 

109.00 88.00 87.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .40 

8.00 14.00 13.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .20 

44.00 45.00 46.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.03-

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .41 

11.00 11.00 10.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .83 

6.00 6.00 4.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI 1.09 

67.00 77.00 77.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .70-

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

8.00 9.00 8.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .09 

2,710.00 2,720.00 2,809.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 89.29-

286.00 295.00 295.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12-

331.00 339.00 338.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .17 

692.00 692.00 623.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 68.46 

403.00 403.00 335.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 67.87 

4,106.00 4,698.00 4,746.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 48.80-

105.00 109.00 107.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 1.02 

502.00 640.00 639.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28 

1,243.00 1,243.00 1,104.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 138.43 

131.00 118.00 117.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .39 

152.00 152.00 133.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.72 

317.00 317.00 245.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 71.77 

185.00 185.00 133.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 51.73 

1,884.00 1,847.00 1,866.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 19.28-

48.00 48.00 43.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.94 

230.00 252.00 251.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .45 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 6.00 4.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.05 

6.00 6.00 4.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.96 

87.00 117.00 116.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .84 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 3 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 199 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52762
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48061
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48065
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51057
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51334
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53926
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48069
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51077
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51098
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51353
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53948
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52788
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48078
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51118
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48083
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51139
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51372
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51159
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48092
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51180
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51391
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53992
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48096


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 753 - ALAMO 1   (continued)

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 6.00 5.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .61 

Total for Object 3000 3,541.34 167,390.66 .00 170,932.00 157,119.00 

1,200.00 1,770.00 1,046.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 723.59 

1,825.00 1,802.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 22.23 

1,480.00 1,479.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E .09 

Total for Object 4000 745.91 4,329.09 .00 5,075.00 1,200.00 

450.00 330.00 147.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 182.77 

5,444.00 5,443.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5823- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .32 

Total for Object 5000 183.09 5,590.91 .00 5,774.00 450.00 

1,058.00 1,008.00 812.29 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 753- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 195.71 

21,847.00 24,306.00 24,266.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 753- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 39.95 

Total for Object 7000 235.66 25,078.34 .00 25,314.00 22,905.00 

Total for School 753 and Expense accounts 3,898.98 526,645.02 .00 530,544.00 481,006.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 754 - ALAMO 2  

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

82,669.00 86,777.00 86,777.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .02-

4,000.00 4,000.00 6,110.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,110.00-

1,400.00 1,400.00 257.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,142.60 

570.00 482.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 87.60 

10,856.00 11,101.00 11,100.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24 

22,667.00 22,667.00 20,430.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 2,236.25 

9,270.00 9,569.00 9,568.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .32 

85.00 86.00 85.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .56 

Total for Object 1000 1,357.55 134,812.45 .00 136,170.00 130,947.00 

172,177.00 164,955.00 163,895.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 1,059.67 

4,000.00 4,000.00 3,282.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 717.93 

1,875.00 2,030.00 2,199.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 169.31-

3,443.00 3,550.00 3,532.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.28 

4,454.00 4,411.00 2,859.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,551.14 

16,454.00 20,963.00 20,962.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .14 

43.00 21.45 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL 21.55 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 4 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 200 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46926
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46935
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46962
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46971
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59484
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57146
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56946
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46846
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49788
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52033
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47008
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55026
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46891
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53394
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50245


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 754 - ALAMO 2   (continued)

8,705.00 8,705.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 642.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 3,840.68 204,852.32 .00 208,693.00 211,144.00 

16,821.00 16,981.00 17,071.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 90.71-

1,771.00 1,828.00 1,827.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40 

2,074.00 2,109.00 2,109.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

4,329.00 3,882.00 3,882.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .07-

3,560.00 3,560.00 2,938.54 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 621.46 

48,163.00 48,163.00 44,979.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3,183.25 

931.00 960.00 954.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.45 

4,451.00 5,671.00 5,670.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .43 

335.00 107.00 150.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 43.81-

809.00 809.00 608.93 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 200.07 

11,039.00 11,039.00 10,501.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 537.64 

213.00 220.00 219.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .96 

1,020.00 1,104.00 1,103.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .90 

1,261.00 1,306.00 1,341.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 35.54-

125.00 135.00 134.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .33 

157.00 161.00 161.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

329.00 296.00 296.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .29-

189.00 189.00 141.85 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 47.15 

2,582.00 2,582.00 2,455.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 126.02 

50.00 51.00 51.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .19-

239.00 258.00 257.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .01 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

781.00 787.00 787.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .36-

1,116.00 1,185.00 1,185.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11-

2,330.00 2,208.00 2,208.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .18-

2,490.00 1,490.00 894.15 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 595.85 

10,544.00 10,543.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .92 

2,257.00 2,791.00 2,790.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .47 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 74.00 73.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .70 

113.00 114.00 111.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.58 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 5 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 201 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54991
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48010
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48014
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50848
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54306
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48020
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50868
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48025
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50889
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51240
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48029
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50909
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53706
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48034
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50928
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51259
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52724
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48041
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50953
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51278


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 754 - ALAMO 2   (continued)

237.00 212.00 208.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.78 

253.00 253.00 163.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 89.82 

6,228.00 6,228.00 6,124.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 103.80 

74.00 74.00 73.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .70 

229.00 230.00 225.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.62 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .05 

56.00 56.00 50.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 5.62 

60.00 60.00 38.98 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION 21.02 

1,483.00 1,483.00 1,482.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .40 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

55.00 55.00 54.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

4.00 4.00 2.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.15 

7.00 7.00 5.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.70 

9.00 9.00 4.14 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.86 

25.00 25.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .28-

8.00 14.00 13.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .20 

43.00 46.00 46.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .39-

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .41 

11.00 11.00 10.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .83 

6.00 6.00 4.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI 1.09 

89.00 89.00 84.51 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 4.49 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

8.00 9.00 8.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .09 

2,688.00 2,783.00 2,857.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 74.49-

286.00 295.00 294.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

331.00 339.00 338.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .17 

692.00 692.00 623.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 68.46 

403.00 403.00 334.78 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 68.22 

5,434.00 5,434.00 5,169.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 264.39 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 6 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 202 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48045
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50973
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53722
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48050
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50994
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51297
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53887
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52750
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48054
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51014
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51033
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48066
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51058
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51335
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53927
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52776
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51078
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53749
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48075
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51099
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51354
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53949
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52789
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48079


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 754 - ALAMO 2   (continued)

105.00 109.00 108.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .61 

502.00 640.00 639.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28 

1,233.00 1,094.00 1,123.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.55-

131.00 117.00 117.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .44-

152.00 152.00 133.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.72 

317.00 317.00 245.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 71.77 

185.00 185.00 132.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 52.14 

2,493.00 2,493.00 2,032.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 460.40 

48.00 48.00 43.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.95 

230.00 252.00 251.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .45 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 6.00 4.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.05 

6.00 6.00 4.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.96 

145.00 146.00 145.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 6.00 5.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .61 

Total for Object 3000 6,343.30 153,339.70 .00 159,683.00 147,824.00 

1,200.00 600.00 551.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 48.09 

18.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 18.00 

Total for Object 4000 66.09 551.91 .00 618.00 1,200.00 

450.00 450.00 304.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 145.91 

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5823- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 146.20 5,747.80 .00 5,894.00 450.00 

1,058.00 1,008.00 812.32 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 754- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 195.68 

23,520.00 24,648.00 24,152.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 754- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 495.11 

Total for Object 7000 690.79 24,965.21 .00 25,656.00 24,578.00 

Total for School 754 and Expense accounts 12,444.61 524,269.39 .00 536,714.00 516,143.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 755 - BROWNS VALLEY 1  

72,344.00 78,571.00 78,571.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .02-

4,000.00 4,000.00 470.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,530.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 234.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,166.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 7 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 203 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51119
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53760
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48084
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51140
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53971
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48088
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51160
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48093
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51181
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51392
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53993
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52815
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48097
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46927
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46972
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59485
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57147
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56947
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46838


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 755 - BROWNS VALLEY 1   (continued)

115.00 67.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 47.50 

11,173.00 11,429.00 11,429.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .44-

22,667.00 29,638.00 29,638.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .18-

373.00 372.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1206- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .36 

9,270.00 9,569.00 9,568.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .32 

85.00 86.00 85.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .56 

Total for Object 1000 4,744.10 130,436.90 .00 135,181.00 120,939.00 

90,194.00 92,585.00 91,758.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 826.02 

2,400.00 2,041.00 1,294.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 746.07 

9,949.00 12,853.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 2,904.15-

1,125.00 1,094.00 485.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 608.93 

3,443.00 3,550.00 3,532.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.28 

4,454.00 4,411.00 2,859.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,551.14 

11,841.00 10,674.00 10,674.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .40-

137,053.00 28,280.00 9,702.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 18,577.82 

43.00 21.45 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL 21.55 

8,705.00 8,705.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 642.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 20,086.54 141,281.46 .00 161,368.00 259,251.00 

14,849.00 15,040.00 14,446.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 593.37 

1,771.00 1,828.00 1,827.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40 

2,134.00 2,152.00 2,152.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .31-

4,329.00 5,638.00 5,638.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .31-

19.00 18.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3102- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .45 

3,560.00 3,560.00 2,938.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 621.73 

25,351.00 25,315.00 25,010.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 304.55 

931.00 960.00 954.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.45 

3,203.00 2,887.00 2,887.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .39-

37,073.00 7,650.00 2,624.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5,025.55 

335.00 335.00 4.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 330.82 

809.00 809.00 608.64 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 200.36 

5,811.00 6,329.00 6,480.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 151.96-

213.00 220.00 219.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .96 

734.00 662.00 661.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .09 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 8 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 204 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49789
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52034
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52251
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46991
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47009
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55027
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46883
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46892
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47045
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50246
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54906
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54992
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48011
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48015
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50849
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55145
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50485
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48021
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55151


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 755 - BROWNS VALLEY 1   (continued)

8,497.00 1,708.00 588.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1,119.36 

1,127.00 1,195.00 1,150.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 44.54 

125.00 135.00 134.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .33 

162.00 162.00 157.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 4.53 

329.00 435.00 435.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .18-

189.00 189.00 142.34 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 46.66 

1,359.00 1,482.00 1,517.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 35.15-

50.00 51.00 51.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .19-

172.00 155.00 154.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .24 

1,987.00 399.00 137.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 261.33 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

781.00 787.00 787.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .36-

1,092.00 1,197.00 1,196.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

2,330.00 3,117.00 3,117.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .35-

2,490.00 1,490.00 893.19 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 596.81 

12,264.00 21,769.00 21,769.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .22-

2,044.00 1,548.00 1,547.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .30 

24,532.00 9,197.00 3,448.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3402- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 5,748.39 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 74.00 73.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .70 

111.00 111.00 109.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.97 

237.00 299.00 293.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.01 

253.00 253.00 163.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 89.82 

3,737.00 3,737.00 3,674.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 62.48 

74.00 74.00 73.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .70 

208.00 184.00 180.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.69 

3,738.00 934.00 350.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 583.67 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

26.00 27.00 26.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .60 

56.00 72.00 71.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .83 

60.00 60.00 38.98 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION 21.02 

890.00 890.00 889.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 9 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 205 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50488
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48026
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51241
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48030
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55157
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50491
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48035
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51260
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53844
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52725
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48037
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55159
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50494
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48042
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50954
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51279
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53866
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48046
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50974
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55165
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50497
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48051
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50995
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51298
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53888
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48055
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51015


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 755 - BROWNS VALLEY 1   (continued)

49.00 49.00 43.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 5.35 

891.00 223.00 83.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 139.60 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

3.00 4.00 4.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .24-

7.00 8.00 7.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .54 

9.00 9.00 4.14 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.86 

39.00 57.00 56.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .56 

5.00 5.00 3.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.32 

90.00 247.00 8.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3492- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 238.22 

39.00 41.00 39.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.32 

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

6.00 6.00 5.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .55 

11.00 16.00 15.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .92 

6.00 6.00 4.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI 1.09 

47.00 51.00 52.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.35-

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

6.00 6.00 5.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .59 

69.00 14.00 4.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 9.24 

2,373.00 2,515.00 2,421.61 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 93.39 

286.00 295.00 294.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

341.00 349.00 348.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12 

692.00 916.00 915.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12 

403.00 403.00 335.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 67.87 

2,860.00 3,172.00 3,247.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 75.13-

105.00 108.00 107.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .18 

361.00 326.00 325.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .27 

4,183.00 863.00 296.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 566.88 

1,088.00 989.00 952.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 36.87 

131.00 117.00 117.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .44-

156.00 156.00 137.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.82 

317.00 360.00 360.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .10-

185.00 185.00 133.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 51.73 

1,312.00 1,247.00 1,276.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.73-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 10 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 206 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55171
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48060
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51034
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51317
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53906
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52764
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48062
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55173
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50503
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48067
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51336
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53928
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52777
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48071
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51079
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55179
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50506
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48076
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51355
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53950
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52790
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48080
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50509
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48085
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53972
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48089


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 755 - BROWNS VALLEY 1   (continued)

48.00 48.00 43.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.95 

166.00 128.00 128.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .15-

1,919.00 340.00 116.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 223.57 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .47 

6.00 7.00 7.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .04-

6.00 6.00 4.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.96 

87.00 88.00 87.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .88 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 4.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .70 

87.00 29.00 7.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 21.08 

Total for Object 3000 16,910.01 136,276.99 .00 153,187.00 202,422.00 

1,200.00 380.00 371.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 8.57 

982.00 981.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .80 

Total for Object 4000 9.37 1,352.63 .00 1,362.00 1,200.00 

450.00 250.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 250.00 

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5823- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 250.29 5,443.71 .00 5,694.00 450.00 

1,058.00 1,008.00 812.31 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 755- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 195.69 

28,155.00 21,956.00 19,927.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 755- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 2,028.72 

Total for Object 7000 2,224.41 20,739.59 .00 22,964.00 29,213.00 

Total for School 755 and Expense accounts 44,224.72 435,531.28 .00 479,756.00 613,475.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 756 - BROWNS VALLEY 2  

102,864.00 106,406.00 106,406.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .36-

4,000.00 4,000.00 3,170.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 830.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 417.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 982.21 

11,173.00 11,429.00 11,429.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .44-

22,667.00 29,638.00 29,638.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .18-

9,270.00 9,569.00 9,568.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .32 

85.00 86.00 85.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .56 

Total for Object 1000 1,812.11 160,715.89 .00 162,528.00 151,459.00 

138,654.00 168,589.00 155,162.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 13,426.18 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 11 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 207 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51161
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55191
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50512
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48094
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51182
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51393
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53994
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48098
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55197
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50515
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46928
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46937
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46973
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59486
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57148
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56948
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49790
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52035
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46992
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47010
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46866


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 756 - BROWNS VALLEY 2   (continued)

3,200.00 7,702.00 13,689.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 5,987.36-

1,500.00 1,500.00 203.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 1,296.04 

3,353.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 3,353.13-

3,443.00 3,550.00 3,532.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.28 

4,454.00 4,411.00 2,859.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,551.14 

13,770.00 19,772.00 19,772.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .46-

43.00 21.45 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL 21.55 

8,705.00 8,705.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 642.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 7,613.52 206,694.48 .00 214,308.00 173,762.00 

20,678.00 19,884.00 19,861.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 22.24 

1,771.00 1,828.00 1,827.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40 

2,134.00 2,152.00 2,152.31 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .31-

4,329.00 5,567.00 5,567.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .14-

3,560.00 3,560.00 2,938.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 621.73 

38,777.00 46,119.00 42,311.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3,807.99 

931.00 960.00 954.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.45 

3,725.00 5,348.00 5,348.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .13-

335.00 34.00 39.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 5.05-

809.00 809.00 608.64 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 200.36 

8,888.00 10,838.00 10,667.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 170.70 

213.00 220.00 219.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .96 

854.00 1,069.00 1,069.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .23-

1,570.00 1,588.00 1,594.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 6.92-

125.00 135.00 134.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .33 

162.00 162.00 157.47 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 4.53 

329.00 430.00 429.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .23 

189.00 189.00 142.34 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 46.66 

2,079.00 2,536.00 2,496.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 39.76 

50.00 51.00 51.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .19-

200.00 250.00 250.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .06-

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

781.00 787.00 787.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .36-

1,092.00 1,197.00 1,196.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .33 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 12 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 208 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55028
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46893
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46911
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47046
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53406
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50247
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54907
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54993
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51223
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48016
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50850
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48022
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50749
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50891
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51242
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53827
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48031
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50911
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51261


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 756 - BROWNS VALLEY 2   (continued)

2,330.00 3,117.00 3,117.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .35-

2,490.00 1,490.00 893.19 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 596.81 

36,792.00 44,941.00 40,479.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 4,461.04 

2,310.00 2,309.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .36 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 74.00 73.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .70 

111.00 111.00 109.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 1.97 

237.00 299.00 293.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.01 

253.00 253.00 163.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 89.82 

4,982.00 6,228.00 5,724.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 503.66 

74.00 74.00 73.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .70 

156.00 216.00 212.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.99 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

26.00 27.00 26.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .60 

56.00 72.00 71.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .83 

60.00 60.00 38.98 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION 21.02 

1,186.00 1,483.00 1,380.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 103.00 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

37.00 52.00 51.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .66 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

3.00 4.00 4.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .24-

7.00 8.00 7.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .54 

9.00 9.00 4.14 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.86 

109.00 109.00 97.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 11.27 

11.00 11.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .12-

54.00 55.00 55.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .01-

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

6.00 6.00 5.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .55 

11.00 15.00 14.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .11 

6.00 6.00 4.91 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI 1.09 

72.00 104.00 86.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 17.68 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 13 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 209 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48038
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=60433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50955
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51280
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50975
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53723
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50761
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50996
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51299
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53889
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48056
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51016
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51035
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51318
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53907
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48063
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=60434
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50769
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51060
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51337
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52778
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48072
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51080


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 756 - BROWNS VALLEY 2   (continued)

7.00 9.00 8.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .40 

3,304.00 3,342.00 3,357.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 15.09-

286.00 295.00 294.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

341.00 349.00 348.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .12 

692.00 905.00 904.51 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .49 

403.00 403.00 335.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 67.87 

4,375.00 5,348.00 5,262.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 86.00 

105.00 108.00 107.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .18 

420.00 604.00 603.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .24 

1,516.00 1,314.00 1,319.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 5.96-

131.00 117.00 117.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .44-

156.00 156.00 137.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.82 

317.00 356.00 355.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .37 

185.00 185.00 133.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 51.73 

2,007.00 2,103.00 2,074.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 28.52 

48.00 48.00 43.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.95 

193.00 237.00 237.27 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .27-

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .47 

6.00 7.00 7.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .04-

6.00 6.00 4.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.96 

116.00 146.00 141.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 4.04 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

4.00 5.00 4.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .11 

Total for Object 3000 11,013.41 186,534.59 .00 197,548.00 171,271.00 

1,200.00 1,600.00 632.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 967.09 

Total for Object 4000 967.09 632.91 .00 1,600.00 1,200.00 

450.00 450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 450.00 

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5823- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 450.29 5,443.71 .00 5,894.00 450.00 

1,058.00 1,008.00 812.31 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 756- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 195.69 

23,849.00 28,139.00 27,188.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 756- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 950.22 

Total for Object 7000 1,145.91 28,001.09 .00 29,147.00 24,907.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 14 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 210 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53750
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51356
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53951
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52791
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48081
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51121
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53761
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50777
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51375
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53973
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48090
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51162
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51183
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51394
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53995
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48099
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53783
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46974
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59487
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57149
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56949


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  School  756  and Expense account s

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 756 - BROWNS VALLEY 2   (continued)

Total for School 756 and Expense accounts 23,002.33 588,022.67 .00 611,025.00 523,049.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 757 - SIERRA VISTA  

104,714.00 107,090.00 105,086.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 2,003.93 

4,000.00 4,000.00 3,350.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 650.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 117.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,282.10 

83.00 408.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 325.74-

10,737.00 10,979.00 10,978.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .27 

22,667.00 21,633.00 21,632.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .42 

9,270.00 9,569.00 9,568.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .32 

85.00 86.00 85.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .56 

Total for Object 1000 3,611.86 151,228.14 .00 154,840.00 152,873.00 

138,209.00 129,473.00 107,935.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 21,537.10 

3,200.00 13,730.00 15,324.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,594.10-

3,156.00 3,825.07 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 669.07-

1,500.00 1,500.00 38.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 1,461.05 

69.00 105.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 36.00-

6,627.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 6,627.56-

3,443.00 3,550.00 3,532.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 17.28 

4,423.00 4,380.00 2,839.84 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,540.16 

11,841.00 10,686.00 10,686.23 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .23-

42,079.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS

43.00 21.30 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL 21.70 

8,705.00 8,705.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 642.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 16,292.61 159,035.39 .00 175,328.00 213,436.00 

21,032.00 20,164.00 19,690.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 473.82 

1,771.00 1,828.00 1,827.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40 

2,051.00 2,086.00 2,086.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .13-

4,329.00 4,110.00 4,110.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .37-

25.00 24.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3102- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .27 

3,551.00 3,551.00 2,933.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 617.95 

38,657.00 35,464.00 29,312.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 6,151.74 

931.00 960.00 954.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 5.45 

3,203.00 2,891.00 2,890.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .36 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 15 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 211 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46849
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52037
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46993
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47011
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55029
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46894
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46912
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53418
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50249
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54912
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54998
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51224
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48017
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50851
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55146


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 757 - SIERRA VISTA   (continued)

11,382.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS

335.00 39.00 64.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 25.02-

807.00 807.00 607.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 199.82 

8,860.00 8,639.00 8,150.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 488.46 

213.00 220.00 219.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .96 

734.00 663.00 662.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .46 

2,609.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C

1,597.00 1,597.00 1,579.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 17.03 

125.00 135.00 134.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .33 

156.00 159.00 159.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .22-

329.00 314.00 313.67 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .33 

189.00 189.00 142.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 46.96 

2,072.00 2,026.00 1,940.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 85.15 

50.00 51.00 51.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .19-

172.00 155.00 154.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .11 

610.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

781.00 787.00 787.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3401- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .36-

1,104.00 1,169.00 1,169.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .02-

2,330.00 2,338.00 2,338.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .05-

2,478.00 1,478.00 893.19 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 584.81 

36,792.00 36,226.00 33,291.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 2,934.16 

2,044.00 1,549.00 1,549.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .42-

12,266.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3402- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

74.00 74.00 73.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .70 

112.00 113.00 110.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.78 

237.00 225.00 220.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.55 

252.00 252.00 162.63 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 89.37 

4,982.00 5,372.00 4,483.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 888.44 

74.00 74.00 73.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .70 

208.00 184.00 180.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.52 

1,246.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 16 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 212 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50486
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48023
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50871
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55152
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50489
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50750
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50892
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48032
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50912
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55158
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50492
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50931
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51262
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53846
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52727
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48039
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55160
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50495
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50758
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50956
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51281
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53868
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50976
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55166
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50762


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 757 - SIERRA VISTA   (continued)

20.00 20.00 19.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .32 

27.00 27.00 26.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .27 

56.00 56.00 53.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 2.65 

60.00 60.00 38.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION 21.30 

1,186.00 1,279.00 1,082.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 196.85 

18.00 18.00 17.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

49.00 44.00 43.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .28 

297.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

5.00 5.00 2.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3491- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.43 

4.00 4.00 2.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.22 

7.00 7.00 5.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.37 

9.00 9.00 4.14 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 4.86 

118.00 128.00 79.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 48.16 

5.00 5.00 3.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.32 

45.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3492- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

55.00 56.00 54.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.54 

4.00 5.00 4.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .35 

5.00 6.00 5.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .48 

11.00 11.00 10.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .17 

6.00 6.00 4.73 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI 1.27 

71.00 78.00 67.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 10.96 

2.00 2.00 1.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .21 

6.00 6.00 5.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .59 

21.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI

3,361.00 3,361.00 3,325.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 35.40 

286.00 295.00 294.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

328.00 335.00 334.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .03 

692.00 692.00 660.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 31.74 

402.00 402.00 334.59 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 67.41 

4,362.00 4,308.00 4,085.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 222.55 

105.00 108.00 107.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .18 

361.00 326.00 326.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .14-

1,284.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 17 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 213 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50997
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48057
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51017
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55172
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50766
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51036
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53908
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52766
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48064
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55174
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50504
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51061
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51338
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52779
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51081
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55180
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50507
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51357
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53952
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48082
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51122
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55186
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50510


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 757 - SIERRA VISTA   (continued)

1,542.00 1,321.00 1,307.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 13.50 

131.00 117.00 117.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .44-

150.00 150.00 131.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.22 

317.00 317.00 259.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 57.34 

184.00 184.00 132.87 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 51.13 

2,001.00 1,694.00 1,606.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 87.51 

48.00 48.00 43.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 4.95 

166.00 128.00 128.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .24-

589.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 6.00 5.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .72 

6.00 6.00 3.92 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP 2.08 

116.00 126.00 107.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 18.04 

2.00 2.00 1.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .24 

5.00 5.00 4.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .70 

29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP

Total for Object 3000 13,511.29 152,771.71 .00 166,283.00 203,185.00 

1,200.00 2,000.00 1,207.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 792.37 

361.00 360.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S .44 

1,480.00 1,479.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E .09 

Total for Object 4000 792.90 3,048.10 .00 3,841.00 1,200.00 

450.00 450.00 64.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 385.22 

1,744.00 1,709.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 34.16 

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3902- 5823- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 419.67 7,218.33 .00 7,638.00 450.00 

1,055.00 1,005.00 810.85 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 757- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 194.15 

27,502.00 24,446.00 22,854.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 757- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,591.76 

Total for Object 7000 1,785.91 23,665.09 .00 25,451.00 28,557.00 

Total for School 757 and Expense accounts 36,414.24 496,966.76 .00 533,381.00 599,701.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 759 - VACA PENA MS  

79,027.00 88,724.00 88,724.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .02-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 18 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 214 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50778
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51143
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51376
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53974
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48091
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51163
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55192
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50513
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51184
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51395
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53996
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52818
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51204
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55198
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50516
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46966
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46975
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46984
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59492
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57150
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56950
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46815


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 759 - VACA PENA MS   (continued)

4,000.00 3,867.00 3,300.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 567.00 

1,400.00 1,794.00 1,972.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 178.57-

808.00 2,855.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 2,047.10-

12,059.00 12,035.00 11,679.73 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S 355.27 

32,605.00 30,045.00 30,045.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24-

60.00 84.00 83.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1204- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PUPIL SUPP-C .46 

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 1,302.96-151,195.96 .00 149,893.00 141,299.00 

98,812.00 138,629.00 135,561.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 3,067.30 

2,400.00 11,925.00 17,445.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 5,520.00-

4,575.00 3,179.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 1,395.41 

1,125.00 1,125.00 1,890.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 765.08-

8.00 8.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

130.00 2,760.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 2,630.14-

4,954.00 4,954.00 3,209.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 1,744.16 

6,527.00 6,513.00 5,787.56 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 725.44 

16,454.00 20,963.00 20,962.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .14 

42,079.00 16,643.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 16,643.00 

43.00 57.00 56.80 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .20 

8,055.00 8,055.00 6,876.98 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 1,178.02 

21.00 21.00 24.16 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.16-

Total for Object 2000 15,835.29 197,762.71 .00 213,598.00 180,470.00 

1,031.00 789.00 299.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 489.61 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,303.00 2,303.00 2,230.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 72.21 

6,228.00 5,709.00 5,708.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .23 

5.00 4.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3102- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .88 

21,079.00 24,000.00 23,999.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .20 

3,945.00 3,945.00 3,418.12 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 526.88 

27,682.00 37,936.00 37,297.54 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 638.46 

1,340.00 1,340.00 859.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 480.13 

4,451.00 5,671.00 5,670.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .43 

11,382.00 4,477.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 4,477.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 19 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 215 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46851
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52039
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49874
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46995
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47013
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55030
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46887
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46896
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46914
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47049
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50207
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53430
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49617
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50251
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54888
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54974
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50457
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48539
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48556
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50852
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55291
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50487


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 759 - VACA PENA MS   (continued)

5,234.00 5,662.00 5,794.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 132.19-

908.00 908.00 790.83 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 117.17 

6,345.00 9,586.00 9,962.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 376.98-

307.00 307.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 107.35 

1,020.00 1,103.00 1,103.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .10-

2,609.00 1,072.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 1,072.00 

1,224.00 1,372.00 1,404.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 32.32-

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

176.00 176.00 170.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 5.50 

473.00 436.00 435.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .38 

212.00 212.00 185.10 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 26.90 

1,484.00 2,244.00 2,332.29 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 88.29-

72.00 72.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 25.31 

239.00 259.00 257.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 1.01 

610.00 251.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 251.00 

12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,227.00 1,227.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,227.00 

3,311.00 3,247.00 3,247.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .18-

2,591.00 2,591.00 2,788.16 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 197.16-

36,794.00 38,967.00 38,966.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .48 

944.00 944.00 193.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 750.42 

2,257.00 2,790.00 2,789.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .01 

12,266.00 5,124.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3402- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 5,124.00 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

249.00 249.00 174.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 74.10 

336.00 312.00 306.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.78 

264.00 264.00 223.27 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 40.73 

3,737.00 4,983.00 4,712.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 270.48 

96.00 96.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 22.00 

229.00 230.00 225.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.62 

1,246.00 416.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 416.00 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 20 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 216 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48563
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48580
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50872
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55292
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50490
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48594
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50893
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50460
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48611
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50913
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55293
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50493
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58868
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50463
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52852
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55294
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50496
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50957
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48669
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50977
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55295
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50499
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50998


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 759 - VACA PENA MS   (continued)

59.00 59.00 42.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 16.65 

80.00 80.00 74.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 5.86 

63.00 63.00 54.05 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION 8.95 

890.00 1,187.00 1,136.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 50.34 

23.00 23.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.90 

55.00 55.00 54.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

297.00 163.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 163.00 

32.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .84 

5.00 5.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 5.00 

11.00 11.00 7.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.21 

8.00 8.00 5.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 2.30 

123.00 123.00 93.48 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 29.52 

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

8.00 14.00 13.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .20 

45.00 22.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3492- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 22.00 

42.00 47.00 48.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.45-

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

6.00 6.00 5.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .08 

16.00 16.00 15.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .95 

7.00 7.00 6.97 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI .03 

51.00 81.00 80.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .60 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .37 

8.00 9.00 8.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .09 

21.00 8.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 8.00 

2,577.00 2,888.00 2,956.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 68.03-

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

370.00 370.00 359.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 11.00 

995.00 995.00 916.96 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 78.04 

447.00 447.00 388.75 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 58.25 

3,123.00 4,724.00 4,909.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 185.05-

151.00 151.00 97.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 53.06 

502.00 640.00 639.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28 

1,284.00 505.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 505.00 

1,182.00 1,136.00 1,162.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 26.24-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 21 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 217 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50469
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53891
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52868
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51018
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55296
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50472
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53909
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52873
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51041
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55297
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50505
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51062
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50475
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53931
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52881
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48758
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51082
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55298
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50508
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51103
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50478
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53953
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52889
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48789
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51123
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55299
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50511
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48803


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 759 - VACA PENA MS   (continued)

170.00 152.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .44-

170.00 170.00 141.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 28.76 

457.00 457.00 360.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 96.51 

205.00 205.00 154.66 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 50.34 

1,433.00 1,862.00 1,934.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 72.93-

69.00 69.00 39.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.70 

230.00 252.00 251.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .45 

589.00 282.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 282.00 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

6.00 6.00 4.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.82 

8.00 8.00 7.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .74 

6.00 6.00 5.39 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP .61 

87.00 117.00 113.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 3.48 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

5.00 6.00 5.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .61 

29.00 29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 29.00 

Total for Object 3000 16,630.66 189,779.34 .00 206,410.00 186,369.00 

1,200.00 1,043.00 725.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 317.90 

758.00 721.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 36.89 

400.00 400.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4306- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 400.00 

1,946.00 1,945.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4400- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT .20 

1,481.00 1,426.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4405- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY E 54.13 

Total for Object 4000 809.12 4,818.88 .00 5,628.00 1,600.00 

450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON

1,096.00 1,096.00 1,095.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5714- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .13 

53,265.00 53,778.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5821- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 513.42-

Total for Object 5000 513.29-54,874.29 .00 54,361.00 1,546.00 

1,165.00 1,165.00 1,038.33 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 759- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 126.67 

24,399.00 30,222.00 28,883.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 759- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,338.76 

Total for Object 7000 1,465.43 29,921.57 .00 31,387.00 25,564.00 

Total for School 759 and Expense accounts 32,924.25 628,352.75 .00 661,277.00 536,848.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 760 - VACA HIGH  

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 22 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 218 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51144
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50481
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53975
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52897
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51164
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50514
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50484
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53997
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48851
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50517
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46932
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46941
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46959
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46968
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46977
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53369
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57151
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56951


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 760 - VACA HIGH  

64,004.00 46,623.00 14,093.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 32,529.76 

4,000.00 5,750.00 6,015.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 265.76-

1,400.00 1,400.00 272.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,127.16 

603.00 677.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 74.55-

25,410.00 46,275.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1121- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERTIF SUBS 20,865.66-

10,856.00 11,101.00 11,100.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24 

24,743.00 26,104.00 26,104.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .30-

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 12,451.13 117,075.87 .00 129,527.00 117,151.00 

165,032.00 82,169.00 69,521.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 12,647.36 

4,000.00 5,913.00 6,359.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 446.64-

300.00 300.00 275.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2104- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST-C 25.00 

2,241.00 2,512.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 271.86-

1,875.00 1,279.00 1,617.98 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 338.98-

74.00 95.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 21.18-

4,954.00 4,954.00 3,209.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 1,744.16 

5,171.00 6,250.00 6,363.68 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 113.68-

16,454.00 12,228.00 12,227.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .47 

49,480.00 52,802.00 52,802.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2900- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .28-

60.00 59.40 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .60 

897.00 1,112.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 2908- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A 215.13-

8,056.00 6,917.00 6,877.62 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 39.38 

21.00 21.00 24.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.22-

Total for Object 2000 13,046.00 163,059.00 .00 176,105.00 255,343.00 

1,031.00 1,031.00 736.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 294.43 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,074.00 2,109.00 2,109.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

4,726.00 4,964.00 4,963.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .44 

17,016.00 17,016.00 3,752.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3201- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 13,263.63 

3,578.00 3,578.00 3,581.73 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 3.73-

46,230.00 23,689.00 20,362.19 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3,326.81 

1,340.00 1,340.00 859.87 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 480.13 

4,451.00 3,308.00 3,307.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .42 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 23 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 219 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46852
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46861
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49793
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52038
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46996
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47014
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55031
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46879
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46888
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46897
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46906
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47050
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50206
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53424
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49484
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50250
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54971
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48531
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51225
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48557
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50853
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53687


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 760 - VACA HIGH   (continued)

13,384.00 14,409.00 14,438.09 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3202- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 29.09-

4,303.00 4,303.00 943.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 3,359.12 

821.00 821.00 826.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 5.13-

10,615.00 5,628.00 5,049.21 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 578.79 

307.00 307.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 107.35 

1,020.00 718.00 718.22 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .22-

3,068.00 3,329.00 3,342.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3302- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 13.72-

1,006.00 1,006.00 976.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 29.58 

176.00 182.00 181.77 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .23 

157.00 161.00 161.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

356.00 375.00 375.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .28-

192.00 192.00 193.16 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 1.16-

2,483.00 1,316.00 1,180.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 135.12 

72.00 72.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 25.31 

239.00 168.00 167.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .07 

717.00 779.00 781.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3312- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 2.76-

12,264.00 11,407.00 2,558.49 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 8,848.51 

1,116.00 1,185.00 1,185.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11-

2,821.00 3,117.00 2,850.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 266.92 

2,885.00 2,885.00 1,347.79 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 1,537.21 

49,062.00 12,262.00 12,256.26 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 5.74 

944.00 944.00 193.58 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 750.42 

2,257.00 1,736.00 1,736.36 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .36-

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3402- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,246.00 1,246.00 260.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 985.99 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

113.00 114.00 111.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.58 

287.00 299.00 271.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 27.43 

293.00 293.00 279.04 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 13.96 

6,229.00 2,499.00 2,457.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 41.97 

96.00 96.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 22.00 

229.00 188.00 184.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.58 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3412- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

297.00 297.00 61.90 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 235.10 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 24 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 220 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49485
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48581
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50873
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49486
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50894
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51244
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50914
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49487
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48623
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53848
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49213
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50937
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49488
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50958
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51282
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48670
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50978
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53725
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49489
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48684


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 760 - VACA HIGH   (continued)

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

27.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .05 

68.00 72.00 65.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.76 

70.00 70.00 67.53 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION 2.47 

1,484.00 595.00 594.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .21 

23.00 23.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.90 

55.00 45.00 44.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .36 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3422- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

39.00 39.00 6.13 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 32.87 

4.00 4.00 2.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.15 

9.00 9.00 6.82 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.18 

10.00 10.00 2.70 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 7.30 

174.00 31.00 29.46 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.54 

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

8.00 8.00 5.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.32 

39.00 32.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3492- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .84 

35.00 35.00 33.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.32 

6.00 7.00 6.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .62 

5.00 6.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .41 

12.00 13.00 12.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .11 

7.00 7.00 6.75 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI .25 

86.00 47.00 41.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 5.97 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .37 

8.00 8.00 5.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.15 

25.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3502- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .05 

2,118.00 2,118.00 2,055.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 62.90 

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

331.00 339.00 338.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .17 

755.00 797.00 796.52 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .48 

404.00 404.00 407.01 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 3.01-

5,225.00 2,793.00 2,486.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 306.72 

151.00 151.00 97.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 53.06 

502.00 373.00 373.18 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .18-

1,510.00 1,639.00 1,645.51 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3602- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 6.51-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 25 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 221 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50999
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53892
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51019
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49490
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52767
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51042
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49491
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48742
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51063
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51339
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53932
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51083
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49492
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51104
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51358
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53954
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52793
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48790
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51124
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49493


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 760 - VACA HIGH   (continued)

972.00 972.00 808.02 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 163.98 

170.00 153.00 152.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .15 

152.00 152.00 133.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.72 

346.00 346.00 313.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 32.22 

185.00 185.00 161.13 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 23.87 

2,397.00 1,109.00 987.33 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 121.67 

69.00 69.00 39.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.70 

230.00 147.00 146.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .28 

693.00 644.00 646.97 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3702- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 2.97-

29.00 29.00 6.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 22.94 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

7.00 7.00 6.93 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .07 

7.00 7.00 5.64 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.36 

145.00 59.00 58.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .92 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

5.00 5.00 4.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .60 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 3912- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

Total for Object 3000 35,217.35 125,217.65 .00 160,435.00 234,738.00 

40.00 39.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4200- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF .35 

1,200.00 980.00 717.15 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 262.85 

180.00 177.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4305- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TECHNOLOGY S 2.35 

400.00 400.00 84.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4306- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 316.00 

Total for Object 4000 581.55 1,018.45 .00 1,600.00 1,600.00 

450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON

2,192.00 2,191.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5714- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .25 

64,298.00 61,467.53 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 2,830.47 

65,000.00 65,000.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5811- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER OPER 65,000.00 

8,000.00 491.00 490.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5813- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA .35 

113,806.00 115,058.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5821- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 1,252.75-

Total for Object 5000 66,578.32 179,208.68 .00 245,787.00 73,450.00 

1,085.00 1,085.00 1,010.18 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 760- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 74.82 

33,029.00 34,099.00 28,268.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 760- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 5,830.20 

Total for Object 7000 5,905.02 29,278.98 .00 35,184.00 34,114.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 26 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 222 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51145
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51377
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53976
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51165
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49494
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51186
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51396
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53998
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48852
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51206
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53785
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49496
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46924
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46933
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46978
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=61911
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46987
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56882
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53360
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57152
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56952


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  School  760  and Expense account s

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 760 - VACA HIGH   (continued)

Total for School 760 and Expense accounts 133,779.37 614,858.63 .00 748,638.00 716,396.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 761 - WOOD HS  

106,175.00 101,548.00 101,548.30 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1100- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .30-

4,000.00 4,000.00 5,100.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1101- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 1,100.62-

1,400.00 1,400.00 491.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1106- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 908.30 

190.00 125.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 1109- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 64.90 

10,856.00 11,101.00 11,100.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24 

19,396.00 21,633.00 21,632.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 1200- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .41 

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1300- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 1304- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 126.83-152,534.83 .00 152,408.00 153,975.00 

121,117.00 148,603.00 139,855.84 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2100- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 8,747.16 

33,869.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 2100- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST

3,200.00 7,422.00 15,168.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2101- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 7,746.76-

6,451.00 7,434.37 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2107- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 983.37-

1,500.00 1,500.00 757.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2108- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 742.45 

5.00 11.34 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2109- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 6.34-

420.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2121- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY 420.81-

4,890.00 3,510.00 3,168.16 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 2400- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 341.84 

6,573.00 6,563.00 5,228.38 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2900- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 1,334.62 

16,454.00 20,963.00 20,962.86 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 2900- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .14 

43.00 53.00 52.42 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2904- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .58 

8,056.00 8,056.00 6,877.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2930- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 1,178.78 

21.00 21.00 24.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 2934- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL 3.22-

Total for Object 2000 3,185.07 199,961.93 .00 203,147.00 195,723.00 

21,311.00 15,866.00 15,792.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3101- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 73.80 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3101- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,074.00 2,109.00 2,109.40 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

3,705.00 4,110.00 4,110.41 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3101- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .41-

3,957.00 3,957.00 3,266.57 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3202- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 690.43 

34,034.00 41,760.00 40,937.43 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 822.57 

9,162.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3202- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS

1,323.00 1,323.00 848.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3202- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 474.24 

4,451.00 5,671.00 5,670.57 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3202- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .43 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 27 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 223 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46844
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46853
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49795
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46997
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47015
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46871
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55032
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46889
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46907
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46916
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=47051
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50252
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54886
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54972
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50747
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51226
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54136
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48558
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50854
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53688


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 761 - WOOD HS   (continued)

335.00 985.00 1,071.78 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3301- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 86.78-

911.00 911.00 756.22 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3302- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 154.78 

7,801.00 10,154.00 10,109.94 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3302- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 44.06 

2,100.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3302- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C

303.00 303.00 196.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3302- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 106.05 

1,020.00 1,103.00 1,103.10 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3302- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .10-

1,618.00 1,522.00 1,555.62 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3311- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 33.62-

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3311- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

157.00 161.00 161.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

281.00 314.00 313.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3311- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .32 

213.00 213.00 176.92 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3312- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 36.08 

1,824.00 2,375.00 2,364.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 10.61 

491.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3312- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL

71.00 71.00 46.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3312- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 24.94 

239.00 258.00 257.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3312- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .01 

12,264.00 10,097.00 10,096.81 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3401- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .19 

1,116.00 1,185.00 1,185.11 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11-

2,331.00 2,338.00 2,338.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3401- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .05-

2,602.00 2,602.00 424.06-01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3402- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 3,026.06 

49,056.00 61,617.00 61,616.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3402- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .44 

12,264.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3402- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

932.00 932.00 190.76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3402- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 741.24 

2,257.00 2,790.00 2,789.99 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3402- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .01 

1,246.00 1,018.00 1,001.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3411- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 16.68 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3411- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

113.00 114.00 111.42 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.58 

237.00 225.00 220.45 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3411- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.55 

264.00 264.00 207.85 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3412- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 56.15 

4,982.00 6,125.00 6,013.05 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3412- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 111.95 

1,246.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3412- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL

95.00 95.00 73.01 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3412- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.99 

229.00 230.00 225.38 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3412- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 4.62 

297.00 243.00 242.32 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3421- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .68 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3421- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 28 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 224 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48582
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50789
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50874
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50895
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51245
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54137
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52848
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51264
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54138
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52853
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50795
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50938
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50959
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51283
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54139
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52861
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50798
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50979
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51000


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 761 - WOOD HS   (continued)

27.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .05 

56.00 56.00 53.35 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3421- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 2.65 

63.00 63.00 50.35 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3422- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION 12.65 

1,186.00 1,458.00 1,456.14 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3422- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 1.86 

297.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3422- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION

23.00 23.00 15.89 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3422- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 7.11 

55.00 55.00 54.56 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3422- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

39.00 25.00 25.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3491- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .44-

4.00 4.00 2.85 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.15 

9.00 9.00 5.63 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3491- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.37 

8.00 8.00 5.24 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3492- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 2.76 

157.00 148.00 147.74 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3492- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .26 

39.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3492- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3492- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

8.00 14.00 13.80 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3492- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .20 

56.00 52.00 53.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3501- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.68-

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3501- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

5.00 6.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .41 

10.00 11.00 10.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3501- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .17 

7.00 7.00 6.02 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3502- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI .98 

63.00 82.00 85.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 3.28-

17.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3502- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI

2.00 2.00 1.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3502- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .45 

8.00 9.00 8.91 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3502- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .09 

3,405.00 3,203.00 3,273.95 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3601- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 70.95-

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3601- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

331.00 339.00 338.83 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .17 

592.00 660.00 660.24 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3601- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .24-

448.00 448.00 371.72 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3602- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 76.28 

3,840.00 4,998.00 4,976.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 21.83 

1,034.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3602- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

149.00 149.00 96.70 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3602- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 52.30 

502.00 640.00 639.72 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3602- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .28 

1,562.00 1,259.00 1,287.06 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3701- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 28.06-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 29 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 225 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54140
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51020
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50767
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52874
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48729
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53742
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51064
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52882
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48760
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51084
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51359
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54143
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48791
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51125
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53764
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50779


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 761 - WOOD HS   (continued)

170.00 152.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3701- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .44-

152.00 152.00 133.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.72 

272.00 272.00 259.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3701- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 12.34 

206.00 206.00 147.46 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3702- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 58.54 

1,762.00 1,979.00 2,046.08 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3702- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 67.08-

474.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3702- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB

68.00 68.00 38.79 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3702- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.21 

230.00 252.00 251.55 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3702- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .45 

29.00 48.00 47.50 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3911- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .50 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3911- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 6.00 5.28 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3150- 3911- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .72 

6.00 6.00 4.86 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 3902- 3912- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP 1.14 

116.00 140.00 139.92 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3912- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .08 

29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1111- 3912- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP

2.00 2.00 1.60 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 3912- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .40 

5.00 6.00 5.39 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3142- 3912- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .61 

Total for Object 3000 6,445.99 196,715.01 .00 203,161.00 209,423.00 

1,200.00 862.00 619.65 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 242.35 

800.00 800.00 84.00 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4306- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 716.00 

Total for Object 4000 958.35 703.65 .00 1,662.00 2,000.00 

450.00 450.00 117.17 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 332.83 

4,384.00 2,192.00 2,191.75 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5714- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .25 

4,000.00 123.00 122.66 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 5813- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA .34 

35,000.00 29,758.03 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3143- 5821- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 5,241.97 

Total for Object 5000 5,575.39 32,189.61 .00 37,765.00 8,834.00 

1,169.00 1,169.00 837.57 01- 3310- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 761- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 331.43 

27,329.00 27,005.00 28,267.68 01- 6500- 0- 5760- 7210- 7310- 761- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,262.68-

Total for Object 7000 931.25-29,105.25 .00 28,174.00 28,498.00 

Total for School 761 and Expense accounts 15,106.72 611,210.28 .00 626,317.00 598,453.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 776 - LARSEN ADULT 1  

111,168.00 80,808.00 80,807.98 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .02 

4,000.00 4,000.00 1,190.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 2,810.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 30 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 226 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51146
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51378
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54144
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51166
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50783
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51187
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51397
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54145
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52906
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48853
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51207
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46934
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55886
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46979
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53361
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=62163
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57153
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56953
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46681


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 776 - LARSEN ADULT 1   (continued)

1,400.00 2,800.00 1,299.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,500.76 

1,000.00 573.75 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 426.25 

10,856.00 11,101.00 11,100.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24 

22,945.00 29,638.00 29,638.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .18-

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 4,737.33 137,145.67 .00 141,883.00 162,517.00 

142,731.00 122,298.00 115,844.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 6,453.54 

3,200.00 3,200.00 8,046.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 4,846.84-

14,359.00 22,221.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2107- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 7,862.48-

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,308.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 191.48 

4,954.00 4,954.00 3,209.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 1,744.16 

5,499.00 5,499.00 5,389.29 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 109.71 

11,833.00 10,673.00 10,673.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .10-

6,574.00 6,719.00 6,309.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 409.62 

38.00 38.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL 18.28-

8,705.00 8,705.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 642.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 3,176.91-181,157.91 .00 177,981.00 185,070.00 

22,265.00 16,585.00 15,407.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,177.47 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,074.00 2,109.00 2,109.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

4,382.00 5,567.00 5,567.14 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .14-

3,842.00 3,842.00 3,622.60 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 219.40 

39,880.00 36,174.00 35,677.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 496.12 

1,340.00 1,340.00 859.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 480.13 

3,201.00 2,887.00 2,887.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .10-

1,778.00 1,817.00 1,703.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 113.29 

335.00 335.00 14.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 320.74 

876.00 876.00 767.65 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 108.35 

9,141.00 8,428.00 9,071.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 643.62-

307.00 307.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 107.35 

734.00 662.00 661.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .32 

408.00 417.00 391.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 25.85 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 31 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 227 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49798
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46706
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55035
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53456
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50256
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54908
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54994
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48887
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51448
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54028
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51454
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55199
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54281
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51467
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55204
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51828


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 776 - LARSEN ADULT 1   (continued)

1,690.00 1,259.00 1,206.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 52.62 

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

157.00 161.00 161.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

333.00 430.00 429.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .23 

205.00 205.00 179.59 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 25.41 

2,138.00 1,971.00 2,121.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 150.58-

72.00 72.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 25.31 

172.00 155.00 154.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .24 

95.00 98.00 91.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 6.37 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,116.00 1,185.00 1,185.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11-

2,330.00 3,117.00 3,117.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .35-

2,269.00 2,383.00 2,517.26 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 134.26-

36,792.00 29,171.00 28,206.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 964.78 

944.00 944.00 193.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 750.42 

2,043.00 1,548.00 1,547.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .48 

1,314.00 1,381.00 1,291.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 89.13 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

113.00 114.00 111.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.58 

237.00 299.00 293.99 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.01 

230.00 230.00 227.25 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.75 

4,982.00 4,359.00 3,901.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 458.00 

96.00 96.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 22.00 

207.00 184.00 180.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.71 

133.00 134.00 124.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 9.74 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

27.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .05 

56.00 72.00 71.17 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .83 

55.00 55.00 54.83 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION .17 

1,186.00 1,038.00 943.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 94.52 

23.00 23.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.90 

49.00 44.00 43.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .37 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 32 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 228 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48935
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51480
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54037
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52930
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48949
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51493
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55209
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48964
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51722
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54046
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48978
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51513
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51856
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48993
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51526
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54055
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52946
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49007
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51539
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49022
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51552
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51742
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54064
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52956
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49036
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51565
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55222


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 776 - LARSEN ADULT 1   (continued)

32.00 32.00 29.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 2.19 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

4.00 4.00 2.85 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.15 

7.00 8.00 7.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .54 

7.00 7.00 8.03 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 1.03-

118.00 103.00 67.66 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 35.34 

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

5.00 5.00 3.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.32 

4.00 4.00 3.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .95 

58.00 44.00 41.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 2.40 

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

5.00 6.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .41 

11.00 15.00 14.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .11 

7.00 7.00 6.14 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI .86 

74.00 69.00 73.23 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 4.23-

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .37 

6.00 6.00 5.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .59 

3.00 4.00 3.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .85 

3,558.00 2,651.00 2,559.80 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 91.20 

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

331.00 339.00 338.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .17 

700.00 905.00 904.51 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .49 

436.00 436.00 413.41 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 22.59 

4,500.00 4,149.00 4,499.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 350.49-

151.00 151.00 97.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 53.06 

361.00 326.00 325.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .22 

201.00 205.00 192.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 12.30 

1,632.00 1,275.00 997.67 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 277.33 

170.00 170.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.56 

152.00 152.00 133.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.72 

321.00 356.00 355.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .37 

200.00 200.00 164.03 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 35.97 

2,064.00 1,927.00 1,769.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 157.89 

69.00 69.00 39.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.70 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 33 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 229 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51884
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49051
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54073
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52965
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49065
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51585
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49080
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51762
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54082
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52972
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49094
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51611
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55230
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51912
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49109
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51624
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54091
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52982
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49123
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51637
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55235
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51926
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49138
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52992
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49152
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51663


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 776 - LARSEN ADULT 1   (continued)

166.00 128.00 128.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .13-

92.00 92.00 76.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.18 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 7.00 7.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .04-

5.00 5.00 5.39 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP .39-

116.00 96.00 92.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 3.60 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

5.00 5.00 4.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .70 

3.00 4.00 2.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.13 

Total for Object 3000 5,107.00 158,637.00 .00 163,744.00 182,068.00 

40.00 39.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4200- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,BOOKS & REF .35 

1,200.00 1,093.00 1,003.02 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 89.98 

800.00 800.00 344.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 455.84 

Total for Object 4000 546.17 1,386.83 .00 1,933.00 2,000.00 

450.00 450.00 289.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 160.17 

17,000.00 15,452.00 15,406.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 45.82 

52,301.00 52,298.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5821- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SV VAC 2.14 

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3902- 5823- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 208.42 73,438.58 .00 73,647.00 17,450.00 

1,121.00 1,126.00 1,075.52 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 776- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 50.48 

26,335.00 26,748.00 26,512.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 776- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 235.23 

Total for Object 7000 285.71 27,588.29 .00 27,874.00 27,456.00 

Total for School 776 and Expense accounts 7,707.72 579,354.28 .00 587,062.00 576,561.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 777 - LARSEN ADULT 2  

106,764.00 109,210.00 109,209.54 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .46 

4,000.00 4,000.00 230.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,770.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,400.00 

22.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 22.50-

10,856.00 11,101.00 11,100.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24 

22,945.00 28,403.00 28,403.21 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .21-

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 34 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 230 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55240
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51940
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49167
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51676
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54109
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53002
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49181
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55245
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51954
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53355
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59488
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56956
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49799
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46738


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 777 - LARSEN ADULT 2   (continued)

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 5,148.23 161,501.77 .00 166,650.00 158,113.00 

7,990.57 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,CLASS INST 7,990.57-

110,650.00 103,062.00 96,653.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 6,408.10 

2,400.00 2,400.00 1,715.98 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 684.02 

2,562.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2107- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 2,562.48-

1,125.00 2,702.00 3,461.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 759.29-

36.00 40.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI 4.00-

3,443.00 3,442.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2121- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST SUB VCY .87 

4,954.00 4,954.00 3,209.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 1,744.16 

5,499.00 5,499.00 5,389.29 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 109.71 

11,833.00 10,673.00 10,673.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .10-

101,186.00 107,980.00 107,979.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 2900- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .14 

6,574.00 6,719.00 6,309.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 409.62 

38.00 57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

598.00 598.33 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 2908- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHR CLASS A .33-

8,705.00 8,686.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 623.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 1,336.15-258,181.15 .00 256,845.00 253,000.00 

21,423.00 21,423.00 19,909.73 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 1,513.27 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,074.00 2,109.00 2,109.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

4,382.00 5,335.00 5,335.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .18-

2,161.45 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 2,161.45-

3,842.00 3,842.00 3,622.60 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 219.40 

30,884.00 31,034.00 27,172.17 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 3,861.83 

1,340.00 1,340.00 859.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 480.13 

3,201.00 2,887.00 2,887.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .10-

27,371.00 29,302.00 29,301.75 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3202- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .25 

1,778.00 1,817.00 1,703.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 113.29 

335.00 335.00 14.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 320.74 

495.42 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 495.42-

876.00 876.00 767.65 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 108.35 

7,079.00 7,114.00 6,688.27 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 425.73 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 35 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 231 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55036
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46722
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46723
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50213
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53462
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49615
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50257
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54909
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54995
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48888
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51449
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54029
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52911
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51455
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51815
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54287
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52921
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48921


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 777 - LARSEN ADULT 2   (continued)

307.00 307.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 107.35 

734.00 662.00 661.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .32 

6,274.00 6,732.00 6,731.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3302- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .13 

408.00 417.00 391.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 25.85 

1,626.00 1,626.00 1,587.21 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 38.79 

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

157.00 161.00 161.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

333.00 412.00 411.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .16 

115.86 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 115.86-

205.00 205.00 179.59 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 25.41 

1,656.00 1,664.00 1,564.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 99.85 

72.00 72.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 25.31 

172.00 155.00 154.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .24 

1,467.00 1,574.00 1,574.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3312- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .37-

95.00 98.00 91.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 6.37 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,116.00 1,185.00 1,185.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11-

2,330.00 2,988.00 2,987.51 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .49 

2,323.70 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 2,323.70-

2,269.00 2,383.00 2,517.26 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 134.26-

36,794.00 23,749.00 21,425.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 2,323.56 

944.00 944.00 193.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 750.42 

2,043.00 1,548.00 1,547.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .48 

24,528.00 25,978.00 25,977.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3402- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .32 

1,314.00 1,381.00 1,291.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 89.13 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

113.00 114.00 111.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.58 

237.00 287.00 281.67 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 5.33 

219.12 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 219.12-

230.00 230.00 227.25 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.75 

3,737.00 3,737.00 3,519.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 217.44 

96.00 96.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 22.00 

207.00 184.00 180.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.71 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 36 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 232 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51468
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48936
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51481
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54038
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52931
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48950
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51494
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48965
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51723
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52940
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48979
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51514
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51857
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48994
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51527
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54056
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52947
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49008
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55218


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 777 - LARSEN ADULT 2   (continued)

2,491.00 2,492.00 2,449.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3412- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 42.32 

133.00 134.00 124.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 9.74 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

27.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .05 

56.00 69.00 68.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .80 

53.05 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION 53.05-

55.00 55.00 54.83 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION .17 

890.00 890.00 856.72 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 33.28 

23.00 23.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.90 

49.00 44.00 43.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .37 

593.00 594.00 593.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3422- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .96 

32.00 32.00 29.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 2.19 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

4.00 4.00 2.85 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.15 

7.00 8.00 7.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .72 

5.57 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 5.57-

7.00 7.00 8.03 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 1.03-

123.00 123.00 51.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 71.59 

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

5.00 5.00 3.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.32 

78.00 62.00 62.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3492- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .32-

4.00 4.00 3.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .95 

56.00 56.00 54.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.30 

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

5.00 6.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .41 

11.00 15.00 14.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .92 

4.00 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI 4.00-

7.00 7.00 6.14 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI .86 

57.00 57.00 53.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 3.05 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .37 

6.00 6.00 5.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .59 

51.00 54.00 54.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3502- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .30-

3.00 4.00 3.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .90 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 37 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 233 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51871
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49023
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51553
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51743
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54065
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52957
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49037
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51566
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55223
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51885
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49052
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54074
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64706
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52966
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49066
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51586
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49081
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51599
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54083
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52973
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49095
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55231
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51913


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 777 - LARSEN ADULT 2   (continued)

3,423.00 3,423.00 3,340.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 82.10 

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

331.00 339.00 338.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .17 

700.00 867.00 866.79 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .21 

243.88 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 243.88-

436.00 436.00 413.41 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 22.59 

3,485.00 3,502.00 3,292.51 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 209.49 

151.00 151.00 97.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 53.06 

361.00 326.00 325.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .22 

3,088.00 3,314.00 3,314.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3602- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

201.00 205.00 192.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 12.30 

1,570.00 1,570.00 1,313.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 256.44 

170.00 170.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.56 

152.00 152.00 133.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.72 

321.00 341.00 340.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .06 

95.89 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 95.89-

200.00 200.00 164.03 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 35.97 

1,598.00 1,605.00 1,294.48 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 310.52 

69.00 69.00 39.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.70 

166.00 128.00 128.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .13-

1,417.00 1,303.00 1,302.97 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3702- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .03 

92.00 92.00 76.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.18 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 7.00 6.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .51 

5.20 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP 5.20-

5.00 5.00 5.39 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP .39-

87.00 87.00 81.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 5.08 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

5.00 5.00 4.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .70 

58.00 59.00 58.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3912- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .92 

3.00 4.00 2.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.13 

Total for Object 3000 6,220.79 220,901.21 .00 227,122.00 233,778.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 38 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 234 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51625
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54092
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52983
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49124
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55236
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51927
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49139
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51783
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52993
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49153
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51664
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55241
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51941
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49168
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51677
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51793
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53003
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49182
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51690
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55246
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51955


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 777 - LARSEN ADULT 2   (continued)

1,200.00 956.00 915.06 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 40.94 

800.00 800.00 613.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 186.18 

Total for Object 4000 227.12 1,528.88 .00 1,756.00 2,000.00 

450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON

327.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5601- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,REPAIRS 327.00 

5,480.00 5,480.00 5,479.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5714- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .63 

9,000.00 6,545.00 7,046.36 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 501.36-

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3902- 5823- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 173.44-17,969.44 .00 17,796.00 14,930.00 

1,121.00 1,126.00 1,761.21 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 777- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 635.21-

31,971.00 32,485.00 31,242.91 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 777- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 1,242.09 

Total for Object 7000 606.88 33,004.12 .00 33,611.00 33,092.00 

Total for School 777 and Expense accounts 10,693.43 693,086.57 .00 703,780.00 694,913.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 778 - LARSEN ADULT 3  

69,564.00 71,125.00 76,215.53 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER 5,090.53-

4,000.00 3,040.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,040.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,400.00 

961.00 1,706.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 745.26-

10,856.00 11,101.00 11,100.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .24 

19,396.00 18,767.00 18,767.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 1,395.31-120,325.31 .00 118,930.00 117,364.00 

145,046.00 150,124.00 149,304.34 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 819.66 

3,200.00 5,258.00 6,700.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,442.13-

956.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2107- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 956.82-

1,500.00 1,500.00 835.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 664.84 

4,954.00 4,954.00 3,209.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 1,744.16 

5,499.00 5,499.00 5,389.25 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 109.75 

11,841.00 10,674.00 10,674.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .40-

42,079.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 2900- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS

6,574.00 6,719.00 6,309.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 409.62 

38.00 57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 39 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 235 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46725
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55892
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46730
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=60277
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53370
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53356
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59489
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56957
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46749
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52045
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46750
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55037
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46764
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53468
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53038
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50258


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 778 - LARSEN ADULT 3   (continued)

8,705.00 8,686.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 623.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 1,972.68 191,534.32 .00 193,507.00 229,472.00 

1,031.00 1,031.00 325.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 705.12 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,074.00 2,109.00 2,109.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .40-

3,705.00 3,568.00 3,567.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .42 

18,520.00 19,239.00 20,616.22 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3201- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 1,377.22-

3,842.00 3,842.00 3,622.26 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 219.74 

40,506.00 41,660.00 41,929.97 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 269.97-

1,340.00 1,340.00 859.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 480.13 

3,203.00 2,887.00 2,887.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .44-

11,382.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3202- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS

1,778.00 1,817.00 1,703.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 113.37 

4,648.00 4,648.00 4,725.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 77.38-

876.00 876.00 767.41 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 108.59 

9,284.00 9,352.00 9,028.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 323.95 

307.00 307.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 107.35 

734.00 662.00 661.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .26 

2,609.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3302- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C

408.00 417.00 391.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 25.75 

1,087.00 1,087.00 1,129.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 42.87-

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

157.00 161.00 161.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT

281.00 272.00 272.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .09-

205.00 205.00 179.63 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 25.37 

2,171.00 2,187.00 2,113.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 73.19 

72.00 72.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 25.31 

172.00 155.00 154.72 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .28 

610.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3312- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL

95.00 97.00 91.40 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 5.60 

12,264.00 12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

1,116.00 1,185.00 1,185.11 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .11-

2,331.00 1,995.00 1,995.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 40 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 236 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54911
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54997
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54293
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51450
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54179
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48896
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52912
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51456
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53039
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48914
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52922
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48922
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51469
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55206
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53040
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48937
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51482
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54183
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52932
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48951
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51495
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53041
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51844
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48966
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51724
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54187


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 778 - LARSEN ADULT 3   (continued)

2,269.00 2,383.00 2,517.29 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 134.29-

49,056.00 52,309.00 52,309.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .49-

944.00 944.00 193.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 750.42 

2,044.00 1,547.00 1,547.37 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .37-

12,266.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3402- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL

1,314.00 1,381.00 1,291.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 89.31 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

113.00 114.00 111.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.58 

237.00 192.00 188.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.80 

230.00 230.00 227.25 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.75 

4,982.00 4,982.00 4,845.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 136.92 

96.00 96.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 22.00 

208.00 184.00 180.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.69 

1,246.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3412- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL

133.00 134.00 124.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 9.74 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

27.00 27.00 26.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .05 

56.00 46.00 45.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .38 

55.00 55.00 54.83 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION .17 

1,186.00 1,186.00 1,172.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 13.54 

23.00 23.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.90 

49.00 44.00 43.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .35 

297.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3422- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION

32.00 32.00 29.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 2.19 

39.00 39.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 7.84 

4.00 4.00 2.85 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.15 

9.00 9.00 4.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.22 

7.00 7.00 8.03 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 1.03-

157.00 157.00 154.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.69 

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

5.00 5.00 3.68 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.32 

45.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3492- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 41 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 237 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52941
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48980
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51515
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53042
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48995
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51528
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54191
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52948
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49009
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51541
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55219
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53043
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51872
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49024
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51554
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54195
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52958
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49038
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51567
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55224
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53044
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51886
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49053
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54199
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52967
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49067
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51587
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53045


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 778 - LARSEN ADULT 3   (continued)

4.00 4.00 3.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .95 

37.00 37.00 38.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.96-

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

5.00 6.00 5.59 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .41 

10.00 10.00 9.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .61 

7.00 7.00 6.14 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI .86 

75.00 76.00 72.77 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 3.23 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .37 

6.00 6.00 5.41 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .59 

21.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3502- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI

3.00 4.00 3.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .85 

2,288.00 2,288.00 2,378.21 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 90.21-

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

331.00 339.00 338.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .17 

592.00 592.00 572.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 19.24 

436.00 436.00 413.27 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 22.73 

4,570.00 4,768.00 4,816.18 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 48.18-

151.00 151.00 97.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 53.06 

361.00 326.00 325.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .18 

1,284.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3602- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C

201.00 205.00 192.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 12.50 

1,050.00 1,050.00 935.07 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 114.93 

170.00 170.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.56 

152.00 152.00 133.28 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 18.72 

272.00 272.00 225.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 46.80 

200.00 200.00 164.16 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 35.84 

2,096.00 2,096.00 1,893.55 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 202.45 

69.00 69.00 39.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.70 

166.00 128.00 128.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .29-

589.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3702- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB

92.00 92.00 76.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.14 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 42 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 238 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49082
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51764
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54203
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52974
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49096
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55232
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53046
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51914
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49111
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54207
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52984
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49125
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55237
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51928
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49140
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51784
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52994
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55242
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49169
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51678
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51794


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 778 - LARSEN ADULT 3   (continued)

6.00 6.00 4.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.53 

5.00 5.00 5.39 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP .39-

116.00 116.00 114.82 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.18 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

5.00 5.00 4.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .70 

29.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3143- 3912- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP

3.00 4.00 2.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.13 

Total for Object 3000 1,861.15 196,701.85 .00 198,563.00 223,897.00 

1,200.00 1,209.00 1,135.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 73.36 

800.00 800.00 578.35 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 221.65 

Total for Object 4000 295.01 1,713.99 .00 2,009.00 2,000.00 

450.00 155.00 127.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON 27.74 

6,738.00 6,739.00 6,738.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5714- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .85 

10,000.00 11,900.00 12,182.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 282.38-

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3902- 5823- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 253.50-24,491.50 .00 24,238.00 17,188.00 

1,121.00 1,126.00 1,075.50 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 778- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 50.50 

28,376.00 25,804.00 25,662.85 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 778- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 141.15 

Total for Object 7000 191.65 26,738.35 .00 26,930.00 29,497.00 

Total for School 778 and Expense accounts 2,671.68 561,505.32 .00 564,177.00 619,418.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 779 - LARSEN ADULT 4  

109,032.00 111,528.00 111,528.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1100- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TEACHER .12-

4,000.00 3,670.00 230.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1101- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT TCHR SU 3,440.00 

1,400.00 1,400.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1106- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,ADDT'L CERT 1,400.00 

533.00 622.50 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 1109- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT SALARY 89.50-

10,856.00 11,100.00 11,100.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 1200- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S .47-

19,396.00 18,767.00 18,767.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 1200- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT PUPIL S

12,037.00 12,425.00 12,424.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1300- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM .12 

111.00 111.00 110.88 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 1304- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CERT ADM CEL .12 

Total for Object 1000 4,750.15 154,783.85 .00 159,534.00 156,832.00 

228,540.00 185,615.00 182,406.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2100- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST 3,208.30 

34,625.00 34,624.92 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 2100- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INST .08 

4,800.00 3,657.00 5,652.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2101- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS INSTR 1,995.96-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 43 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 239 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53004
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49183
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55247
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53050
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51956
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55893
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46762
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53371
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53357
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59491
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57156
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56958
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46776
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46777
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52046
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58855
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55038


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 779 - LARSEN ADULT 4   (continued)

1,554.00 6,541.32 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2107- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLASS SHORTT 4,987.32-

2,250.00 2,250.00 1,170.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2108- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR 1,079.95 

14.00 13.74 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 2108- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INST XTRA HR .26 

22.00 22.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 2109- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INSTR ADJ/DI

4,954.00 4,954.00 3,209.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 2400- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,CLER TECH OF 1,744.16 

5,499.00 5,499.00 5,389.29 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2900- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTHER CLASS 109.71 

11,841.00 10,674.00 10,674.31 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 2900- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS .31-

6,574.00 6,719.00 6,309.55 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 2900- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OTHER CLASS 409.45 

38.00 57.00 56.28 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2904- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OTH CLASS CELL .72 

8,705.00 8,686.00 8,062.72 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2930- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHAV ANALYST 623.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 2934- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,BEHV AN CELL

Total for Object 2000 192.32 264,169.68 .00 264,362.00 273,237.00 

21,856.00 21,856.00 21,261.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3101- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS 594.81 

2,299.00 2,373.00 2,373.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3101- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .12-

2,073.00 2,109.00 2,109.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3101- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .24-

3,705.00 3,568.00 3,567.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3101- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,STRS .42 

3,842.00 3,842.00 3,622.60 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3202- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,PERS 219.40 

63,727.00 51,535.00 51,737.23 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3202- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 202.23-

9,370.00 9,369.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3202- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .22 

1,340.00 1,340.00 859.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3202- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 480.13 

3,203.00 2,887.00 2,887.38 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3202- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS .38-

1,778.00 1,818.00 1,703.79 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3202- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PERS 114.21 

335.00 335.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3301- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 335.00 

876.00 876.00 767.65 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3302- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 108.35 

13,903.00 11,866.00 12,139.23 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3302- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 273.23-

2,148.00 2,147.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3302- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .43 

307.00 307.00 199.65 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3302- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 107.35 

734.00 662.00 661.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3302- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C .10 

408.00 416.00 391.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3302- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,FICA/SSI - C 24.92 

1,659.00 1,659.00 1,629.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3311- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT 29.56 

176.00 182.00 181.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3311- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .24 

157.00 161.00 160.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3311- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .44 

281.00 272.00 272.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3311- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CERT .09-

205.00 205.00 179.59 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3312- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 25.41 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 44 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 240 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46784
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46785
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46796
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55357
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=50259
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54996
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48889
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51451
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54180
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52913
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58856
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51457
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55358
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54298
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52923
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48923
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58857
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51470
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55359
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48938
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51483
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54184
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52933


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 779 - LARSEN ADULT 4   (continued)

3,251.00 2,775.00 2,839.05 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3312- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 64.05-

502.00 502.26 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3312- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .26-

72.00 72.00 46.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3312- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 25.31 

172.00 155.00 154.96 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3312- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL .04 

95.00 97.00 91.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3312- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MC-CL 5.61 

12,264.00 12,989.00 11,875.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3401- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,113.06 

1,116.00 1,154.00 1,153.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3401- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .17 

2,331.00 1,995.00 1,995.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3401- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16-

2,269.00 2,383.00 2,517.26 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3402- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL 134.26-

74,484.00 51,955.00 50,842.46 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3402- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 1,112.54 

12,989.00 12,988.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3402- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .16 

944.00 944.00 193.58 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3402- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 750.42 

2,044.00 1,548.00 1,547.73 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3402- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL .27 

1,314.00 1,381.00 1,291.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3402- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MEDICAL 89.38 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,131.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3411- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 114.58 

96.00 96.00 95.08 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3411- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL .92 

114.00 114.00 111.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3411- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 2.16 

237.00 192.00 188.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3411- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.80 

230.00 230.00 227.25 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3412- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL 2.75 

7,474.00 6,228.00 6,030.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3412- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 197.22 

1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3412- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 21.16 

96.00 96.00 74.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3412- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 22.00 

208.00 184.00 180.42 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3412- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 3.58 

133.00 134.00 124.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3412- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DENTAL 9.87 

297.00 297.00 271.81 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3421- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 25.19 

26.00 26.00 25.56 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3421- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .44 

27.00 28.00 27.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3421- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .76 

56.00 46.00 45.62 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3421- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .38 

55.00 55.00 54.83 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3422- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,VISION .17 

1,779.00 1,483.00 1,457.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3422- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 25.11 

297.00 296.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3422- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

23.00 23.00 16.10 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3422- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 6.90 

49.00 44.00 43.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3422- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION .48 

32.00 32.00 29.69 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3422- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VISION 2.31 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 45 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 241 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48952
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51496
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55360
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48967
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51725
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54188
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52942
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48981
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58859
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51516
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55361
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51859
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=48996
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51529
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54192
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52949
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49010
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51542
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55362
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51873
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49025
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51555
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54196
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52959
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49039
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58861
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51568
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55363
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51887


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 779 - LARSEN ADULT 4   (continued)

39.00 39.00 28.49 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3491- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 10.51 

4.00 4.00 2.73 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3491- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.27 

9.00 9.00 4.78 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3491- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 4.22 

7.00 7.00 8.03 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3492- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 1.03-

275.00 125.00 121.97 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3492- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 3.03 

31.00 31.16 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3492- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .16-

3.00 3.00 .76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3492- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 2.24 

5.00 5.00 3.90 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3492- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM 1.10 

4.00 4.00 3.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3492- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MED ADM .76 

57.00 57.00 56.25 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3501- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .75 

6.00 7.00 6.24 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3501- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .76 

5.00 6.00 5.13 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3501- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .87 

10.00 10.00 9.39 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3501- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .61 

7.00 7.00 6.14 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3502- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,SUI .86 

112.00 96.00 97.86 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3502- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.86-

18.00 17.29 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3502- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .71 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3502- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .37 

6.00 6.00 4.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3502- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI 1.17 

3.00 4.00 3.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3502- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SUI .81 

3,493.00 3,493.00 3,429.95 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3601- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 63.05 

371.00 383.00 382.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3601- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .36 

331.00 339.00 338.73 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3601- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .27 

592.00 592.00 572.76 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3601- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 19.24 

436.00 436.00 413.41 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3602- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,W/C 22.59 

7,190.00 5,841.00 5,975.87 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3602- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 134.87-

1,057.00 1,057.19 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3602- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .19-

151.00 151.00 97.94 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3602- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 53.06 

361.00 326.00 325.80 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3602- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C .20 

201.00 205.00 192.51 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3602- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,W/C 12.49 

1,602.00 1,602.00 1,348.51 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3701- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 253.49 

170.00 170.00 152.44 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3701- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 17.56 

152.00 152.00 132.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3701- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 19.43 

272.00 272.00 225.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3701- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 46.80 

200.00 200.00 164.03 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3702- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,OPEB 35.97 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 46 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 242 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49054
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52968
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58862
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51588
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55364
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49083
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54204
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52975
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49097
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51614
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55365
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49112
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51627
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52985
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49126
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55366
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51929
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51785
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=52995


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1755 - VUSD SP-ED, School 779 - LARSEN ADULT 4   (continued)

3,298.00 2,297.00 2,349.52 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3702- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 52.52-

416.00 415.70 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3702- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .30 

69.00 69.00 39.30 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3702- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 29.70 

166.00 128.00 127.75 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3702- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB .25 

92.00 92.00 76.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3702- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,OPEB 15.37 

29.00 30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3911- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 3.00 2.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3911- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

3.00 3.00 2.64 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3120- 3911- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .36 

6.00 6.00 4.47 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3150- 3911- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.53 

5.00 5.00 5.39 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 3902- 3912- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,EAP .39-

174.00 146.00 145.20 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 3912- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .80 

30.00 29.04 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1111- 3912- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .96 

2.00 2.00 1.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 2700- 3912- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .37 

5.00 5.00 4.12 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3142- 3912- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP .88 

3.00 4.00 2.98 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3903- 3912- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EAP 1.02 

Total for Object 3000 5,340.02 236,377.98 .00 241,718.00 255,328.00 

1,200.00 1,177.00 1,085.57 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4300- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,MATERIALS & 91.43 

800.00 800.00 572.09 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4306- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE FUEL 227.91 

998.00 997.63 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 4400- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,EQUIPMENT .37 

Total for Object 4000 319.71 2,655.29 .00 2,975.00 2,000.00 

450.00 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5200- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,TRAVEL & CON

6,738.00 6,739.00 6,738.15 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5714- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,VEHICLE USAG .85 

160.00 158.60 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5751- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,DUPLICATING 1.40 

10,000.00 12,781.00 14,280.83 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 1110- 5813- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,SPED FLT TRA 1,499.83-

5,444.00 5,443.71 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 3902- 5823- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,PROF SVCS SU .29 

Total for Object 5000 1,497.29-26,621.29 .00 25,124.00 17,188.00 

1,121.00 1,126.00 1,075.52 01- 3310- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 779- 1755 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 50.48 

34,109.00 33,629.00 33,154.89 01- 6500- 0- 5762- 7210- 7310- 779- 1755 SPECIAL EDUC,INDIRECT COS 474.11 

Total for Object 7000 524.59 34,230.41 .00 34,755.00 35,230.00 

Total for School 779 and Expense accounts 9,629.50 718,838.50 .00 728,468.00 739,815.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and Management 1755 332,497.55 6,978,641.45 .00 7,311,139.00 7,215,778.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:51AM 

Page 47 of 47

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1755, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 243 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55367
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51943
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51679
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51795
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=54216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53005
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=49184
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=58867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51692
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55369
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=51957
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46789
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=55894
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=46794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53372
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=64365
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=53358
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=59490
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=57157
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820662&p2=50&p3=56959


 
 

Mental Health 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 244 of 270



Adopted 
Budget

Revised 
Budget

Revised Inc 
(Dec) Actual Remaining %

Mental Health 24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining
Revenue:

Mental Health Allocation 26,719           31,761           5,042             31,761.00      - -
SCOE Contibution to Indirect 152 184 32 183.92           - 0.04%

Total Revenues 26,871           31,945           5,074             31,944.92      - -
Expenses:
1000 Certificated Positional 12,119           7,266             (4,853)            - 7,266 100.00%
10XX Non Positional 6,925             21,271           14,346           28,536.56      (7,266)  (34.16%)
Total Certificated 19,044           28,542           9,498             28,541.56      - -
3000 Employee Benefits 6,403             1,706             (4,697)            1,707.02        (1)  (0.06%)
4000 Books & Supplies - - - - - N/A
5000 Services & Operating Exp - - - - - N/A
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - N/A
5% Indirect Costs 1,272             1,513             241 1,512.42        1 0.04%
Indirect Cost Over 5% 152 184 - 183.92 - -
   Total Expenditures 26,871           31,945           5,074             31,944.92      - -

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Mental Health

 1763

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 245 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, School 146 - MENTAL HLTH   

3,190.00 4,780.00 4,780.00 01- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS

23,529.00 26,981.00 26,981.00 01- 6546- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,ALL OTHER S

152.00 184.00 183.92 01- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8984- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,CONTR SE .08 

.08 31,944.92 31,945.00 26,871.00 Total for Revenue Accounts and Object 8000

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

12,119.00 7,266.00 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 1200- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,CERT PUPIL 7,266.00 

5.00 5.00 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 1204- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,PUPIL SUPP-

2,425.00 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3110- 1206- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,CERT PUPI

4,305.00 4,304.76 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3120- 1206- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,CERT PUPI .24 

4,500.00 16,966.00 24,231.80 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 1206- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,CERT PUPIL 7,265.80-

Total for Object 1000 .44 28,541.56 .00 28,542.00 19,044.00 

463.00 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3110- 3101- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,STRS

3,163.00 66.00 65.27 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3101- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,STRS .73 

35.00 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3110- 3311- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,MC-CERT

62.00 62.42 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,MC-CERT .42-

241.00 241.00 351.42 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3311- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,MC-CERT 110.42-

1,227.00 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3401- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,MEDICAL

249.00 249.00 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3411- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,DENTAL 249.00 

59.00 52.00 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3421- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,VISION 52.00 

5.00 5.00 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3491- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,MED ADM 5.00 

1.00 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3110- 3501- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUI

2.00 2.15 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUI .15-

8.00 8.00 12.11 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3501- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,SUI 4.11-

74.00 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3110- 3601- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,W/C

131.00 131.39 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,W/C .39-

507.00 507.00 739.73 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3601- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,W/C 232.73-

34.00 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3110- 3701- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,OPEB

52.00 51.66 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,OPEB .34 

233.00 233.00 290.87 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3701- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,OPEB 57.87-

6.00 01- 3327- 0- 5760- 3110- 3901- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,OTHER BEN

92.00 92.00 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3901- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,OTHER BENEF 92.00 

6.00 6.00 01- 6546- 0- 5760- 3120- 3911- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,EAP 6.00 

Total for Object 3000 1.02-1,707.02 .00 1,706.00 6,403.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep 10 2025 

10:37AM 

Page 1 of 2

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 6546,3327, Management = 17, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 246 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=45618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=45324
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56895
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=58721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57192
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=64414
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56896
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57193
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56897
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57194
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=64416
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57199
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=64421
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=64422
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=64423
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57191
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=56906


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, School 146 - MENTAL HLTH    (continued)

152.00 228.00 227.62 01- 3327- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,INDIRECT .38 

1,120.00 1,285.00 1,284.80 01- 6546- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 146- 1763 MENTAL HEALTH,INDIRECT CO .20 

152.00 184.00 183.92 01- 3327- 0- 5001- 7210- 7311- 146- 1763 IDEA MENTL HLTH,IND COSTS .08 

Total for Object 7000 .66 1,696.34 .00 1,697.00 1,424.00 

Total for Expense Accounts .08 31,944.92 .00 31,945.00 26,871.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and School 146

Budgeted

Starting Balance + Revenues - Encumbrances - Expenditures = Calculated Ending Balance

Actuals 31,944.92 31,944.92 

31,945.00 31,945.00 

.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep 10 2025 

10:37AM 

Page 2 of 2

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 6546,3327, Management = 17, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 247 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=45631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=28621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3823835&p2=50&p3=57210


 
 

Lottery 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 248 of 270



Adopted 
Budget

Revised 
Budget

Revised Inc 
(Dec)

 
Actual Remaining %

Lottery 24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining
Revenue:
Lottery Unrestricted 54,569           54,569           - 54,569.00 - -
Lottery Restricted 22,198           30,978           8,780             30,978.45 - -
   Total Revenues 76,767           85,547           8,780             85,547.45      - -
Expenses:
4000 Books & Supplies 3,485             16,770           13,285           16,770.84      - -
5000 Services & Operating Exp 70,554           66,178           (4,376)            66,178.09      - -
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - -
5% Indirect Costs 2,728             2,599             (129) 2,598.52 - -
   Total Expenditures 76,767           85,547           8,780             85,547.45      - -

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 Lottery

1780

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 249 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND    

54,569.00 54,569.00 54,569.00 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 100- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,STATE LOTTE

22,198.00 30,978.00 30,978.45 01- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 100- 1780 REST LOTTERY,STATE LOTTER .45-

.45-85,547.45 85,547.00 76,767.00 Total for Revenue Accounts and Object 8000

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

184.00 183.94 01- 1100- 0- 5750- 1110- 4200- 101- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,BOOKS & REF .06 

90.00 90.00 01- 1100- 0- 5762- 1110- 4200- 101- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,BOOKS & REF

285.00 01- 1100- 0- 5730- 1110- 4300- 101- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,MATERIALS &

15,296.00 15,296.90 01- 1100- 0- 5001- 3144- 4302- 101- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,MEDICAL SUP .90-

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 01- 1100- 0- 5750- 1110- 4303- 100- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,SOFTWRE PUR

1,000.00 01- 1100- 0- 5750- 1110- 4305- 101- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,TECHNOLOGY

1,000.00 01- 1100- 0- 5762- 1110- 4305- 101- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,TECHNOLOGY

Total for Object 4000 .84-16,770.84 .00 16,770.00 3,485.00 

48,356.00 34,245.00 34,244.65 01- 1100- 0- 5750- 1110- 5806- 101- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,SOFTWR SPT .35 

955.00 954.99 01- 1100- 0- 5760- 1110- 5806- 101- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,SOFTWR SPT .01 

22,198.00 30,978.00 30,978.45 01- 6300- 0- 5750- 1110- 5806- 101- 1780 REST LOTTERY,SOFTWR SPT .45-

Total for Object 5000 .09-66,178.09 .00 66,178.00 70,554.00 

2,728.00 2,599.00 2,598.52 01- 1100- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 100- 1780 LOTTERY:UNRES,INDIRECT CO .48 

Total for Object 7000 .48 2,598.52 .00 2,599.00 2,728.00 

Total for Expense Accounts .45-85,547.45 .00 85,547.00 76,767.00 

Total for Org 050 and Fund GENERAL FUND

Budgeted

Starting Balance + Revenues - Encumbrances - Expenditures = Calculated Ending Balance

Actuals 85,547.45 85,547.45 

85,547.00 85,547.00 

.00 

Selection

Generated for EMIE AMBROSE (EAMBROSE50), Sep  8 2025  

4:39PM 

Page 1 of 1

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Management = 1780, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 250 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=19820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=19809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=19823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=60843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=26488
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=64905
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=19822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=19825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=44784
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=19826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=60276
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=19816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821637&p2=50&p3=19828


 
 

Infant 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 251 of 270



Adopted 
Budget

Revised 
Budget

Revised Inc 
(Dec)

 
Actual Remaining %

Infant Program 24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining
Revenue:
Infant J50 1,205,436      1,318,340  112,904     1,318,340.00 -             -
Early Start 47,966           47,966       - 47,966.00 -             -
Infant Discretionary  - 12,583 12,583       12,583.00 -             -
SCOE Contribution to Indirect 54,796           55,226 430            52,063.65 3,162         5.73%
   Total Revenues 1,308,198      1,434,115  125,917     1,430,952.65 3,162         0.22%
Expenses:
1X00 Certificated Positional 692,959         698,592     5,633         697,145.70    1,446         0.21%
1XXX Certificated Non-Positional 282 1,562         1,280         1,521.37        41              2.60%
Total Certificated 693,241         700,154     6,913         698,667.07    1,487         0.21%
2X00 Classified 166,151         172,342     6,191         143,631.05    28,711       16.66%
2XXX Classified Non Positional 55,234           55,234       - 51,405.18 3,829         6.93%
Total Classified 221,385         227,576     6,191         195,036.23    32,540       14.30%
3000 Employee Benefits 374,360         369,936     (4,424)        346,570.54    23,365       6.32%
4000 Books & Supplies 6,600             7,005         405            4,676.77        2,328         33.24%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 60,735           59,976       (759) 43,753.37 16,223       27.05%
6000 Capital Outlay - -             - - -             N/A
5% Indirect Costs 67,816           68,349       533            64,435.20      3,914         5.73%
Indirect Cost Over 5% 54,796           55,226       430            52,063.65      3,162         5.73%
   Total Expenditures 1,478,933      1,488,222  9,289         1,405,202.83 83,019       -
Net Increase/(Decrease) (170,735)        (54,107)      116,628     25,749.82      
Beginning Balance (24-25) 684,970         - (684,970) 684,969.77    
Ending Balance (170,735)        (54,107)      (568,342)    710,719.59    

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education
24-25 Infant, Part C

1710

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 252 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 100 - SPEC EDUC GEN  

1,205,436.00 1,317,501.00 1,317,501.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 0000- 8311- 100- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OTH STATE

839.00 839.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 0000- 8319- 100- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OTH STATE PY

52,950.00 52,896.00 49,733.95 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 0000- 8984- 100- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CONTR SE IND 3,162.05 

3,162.05 1,368,073.95 1,371,236.00 1,258,386.00 Total for School 100, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 110 - INFANT CENT  

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount

484.00 484.15 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8984- 110- 1710 INFANT DISC,CONTR SE IND .15-

12,583.00 12,583.00 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 110- 1710 INFANT DISC,CONTR FR REST

.15-13,067.15 13,067.00 .00 Total for Revenue Accounts and Object 8000

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

40,777.00 40,707.00 39,008.15 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 1200- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT PUPIL S 1,698.85 

920.00 649.87 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 1206- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT PUPIL S 270.13 

4,488.00 4,452.00 4,551.72 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 1300- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT ADM 99.72-

36.00 36.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 1304- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT ADM CEL

229.50 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 1306- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,ADD'T CERT A 229.50-

Total for Object 1000 1,639.76 44,475.24 .00 46,115.00 45,265.00 

21.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 2109- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,INSTR ADJ/DI 21.00-

1,000.00 1,000.00 265.44 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 2201- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS SUPP S 734.56 

500.00 500.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 2208- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS SUPP-A 500.00 

14,430.00 14,430.00 13,877.21 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 2400- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLER TECH OF 552.79 

53,284.00 53,284.00 50,630.20 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 2900- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OTHER CLASS 2,653.80 

300.00 300.00 300.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 2904- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OTH CLASS CE

Total for Object 2000 4,420.15 65,093.85 .00 69,514.00 69,514.00 

850.00 850.00 869.36 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3101- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 19.36-

7,788.00 7,788.00 7,551.53 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3101- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 236.47 

3,903.00 3,903.00 3,734.53 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3202- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 168.47 

14,413.00 14,413.00 13,695.52 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3202- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 717.48 

406.00 406.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3202- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 406.00 

1.30 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3302- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 1.30-

894.00 894.00 858.41 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3302- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 35.59 

3,322.00 3,322.00 3,157.64 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3302- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 164.36 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 1 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 253 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5096
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=61658
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=21282
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=21284
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=17334
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=11971
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5419
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56336
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=58744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=64244
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=14118
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5462
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56337
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5407
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5224
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55795
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5225
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55796


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 110 - INFANT CENT   (continued)

93.00 93.00 16.46 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3302- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 76.54 

59.00 59.00 63.25 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3311- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 4.25-

591.00 591.00 575.19 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3311- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 15.81 

.31 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3312- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL .31-

209.00 209.00 200.71 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3312- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 8.29 

777.00 777.00 738.42 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3312- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 38.58 

22.00 22.00 3.85 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3312- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 18.15 

359.00 359.00 376.80 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3401- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 17.80-

3,986.00 3,986.00 4,283.47 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3401- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 297.47-

2,674.00 2,674.00 2,811.51 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3402- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 137.51-

12,264.00 12,264.00 9,655.78 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3402- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 2,608.22 

31.00 31.00 30.83 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3411- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL .17 

405.00 405.00 405.84 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3411- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL .84-

272.00 272.00 269.31 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3412- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 2.69 

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,124.66 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3412- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 121.34 

8.00 8.00 8.16 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3421- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .16-

96.00 96.00 98.25 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3421- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION 2.25-

65.00 65.00 64.57 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3422- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .43 

297.00 297.00 272.67 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3422- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION 24.33 

3.00 3.00 1.99 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3491- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 1.01 

13.00 13.00 10.29 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3491- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 2.71 

9.00 9.00 6.70 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3492- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 2.30 

31.00 31.00 23.16 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3492- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 7.84 

2.00 2.00 2.12 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3501- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .12-

20.00 20.00 19.78 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3501- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .22 

.01 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3502- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .01-

7.00 7.00 6.76 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3502- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .24 

27.00 27.00 25.47 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3502- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI 1.53 

1.00 1.00 .13 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3502- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .87 

137.00 137.00 146.84 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3601- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 9.84-

1,245.00 1,245.00 1,210.38 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3601- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 34.62 

.64 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3602- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C .64-

440.00 440.00 423.44 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3602- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 16.56 

1,635.00 1,635.00 1,554.45 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3602- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 80.55 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 2 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 254 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5465
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56338
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5410
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5133
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5226
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55797
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56339
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5411
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5227
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55798
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=11972
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5238
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55799
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56341
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=11973
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5239
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56342
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13406
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13398
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56343
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5135
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5228
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5468
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56344
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5413
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5136
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5229
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55803


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 110 - INFANT CENT   (continued)

46.00 46.00 8.10 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3602- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 37.90 

63.00 63.00 55.99 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3701- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 7.01 

571.00 571.00 475.91 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3701- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 95.09 

.25 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3702- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB .25-

202.00 202.00 169.01 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3702- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 32.99 

750.00 750.00 618.02 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3702- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 131.98 

21.00 21.00 3.19 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3702- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 17.81 

1.00 1.00 .66 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3911- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .34 

9.00 9.00 9.71 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3911- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .71-

6.00 6.00 6.29 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3912- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .29-

29.00 29.00 29.04 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3904- 3912- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .04-

Total for Object 3000 4,621.34 55,676.66 .00 60,298.00 60,298.00 

245.00 240.93 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 4300- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MATERIALS & 4.07 

200.00 93.93 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 4300- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MATERIALS & 106.07 

100.00 900.00 619.79 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 4300- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MATERIALS & 280.21 

250.00 50.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 4405- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,TECHNOLOGY E 50.00 

Total for Object 4000 440.35 954.65 .00 1,395.00 350.00 

700.00 700.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5202- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MILEAGE 700.00 

464.00 463.20 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 5300- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DUES & MEMBE .80 

8,275.00 7,921.00 7,920.66 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5400- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,INSURANCE .34 

1,345.00 1,913.00 1,921.33 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5600- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,RENTALS, LEA 8.33-

4,500.00 2,257.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3140- 5800- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OTHER OPER 2,257.00 

4,500.00 2,468.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 5803- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PARENT MILEA 2,468.00 

500.00 500.00 742.61 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5808- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,COPIER USAGE 242.61-

220.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5903- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DATA LINE 220.00 

1,992.00 1,992.00 771.43 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5911- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VOIP (ZOOM) 1,220.57 

Total for Object 5000 6,615.77 11,819.23 .00 18,435.00 21,812.00 

65,532.00 65,466.00 61,551.91 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 7210- 7310- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,INDIRECT COS 3,914.09 

599.00 599.19 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 7210- 7310- 110- 1710 INFANT DISC,INDIRECT COST .19-

52,950.00 52,896.00 49,733.95 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 7210- 7311- 110- 1710 SP ED INFANT,IND COSTS 3,162.05 

484.00 484.15 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 7210- 7311- 110- 1710 INFANT DISC,IND COSTS .15-

Total for Object 7000 7,075.80 112,369.20 .00 119,445.00 118,482.00 

Total for Expense Accounts 24,813.17 290,388.83 .00 315,202.00 315,721.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 3 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 255 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5469
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56345
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5414
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5137
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5230
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5470
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56347
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=53374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22956
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=55806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=60604
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5240
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=17373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5241
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5242
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=58658
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5244
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5372
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5145
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=14841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=58691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=31285
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5454
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=17335
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=21256
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=21285


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 110 - INFANT CENT   (continued)

Total for School 110-INFANT CENT

Budgeted

Starting Balance + Revenues - Encumbrances - Expenditures = Calculated Ending Balance

Actuals 13,067.15 290,388.83 277,321.68-

302,135.00-315,202.00 13,067.00 

.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 139 - T.C. INFANT  

184,316.00 184,316.00 188,663.79 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 1100- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT TEACHER 4,347.79-

10,758.00 10,758.00 10,999.78 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 1200- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT PUPIL S 241.78-

44,738.00 59,238.00 60,549.49 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 1200- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT PUPIL S 1,311.49-

60.00 60.00 60.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 1204- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PUPIL SUPP-C

20,194.00 20,032.00 20,482.92 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 1300- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT ADM 450.92-

7,816.00 7,891.00 8,068.08 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 1300- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT ADM 177.08-

162.00 162.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 1304- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT ADM CEL

72.00 72.00 72.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 1304- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT ADM CEL

Total for Object 1000 6,529.06-289,058.06 .00 282,529.00 267,954.00 

30,191.00 30,191.00 22,217.39 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 2100- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS INST 7,973.61 

39,589.00 29,372.00 15,673.32 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 2100- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS INST 13,698.68 

8,389.00 8,389.50 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 2100- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,CLASS INST .50-

12.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 2109- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,INSTR ADJ/DI 12.00-

17,608.00 17,608.00 18,003.60 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 2200- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS SUPP 395.60-

26.54 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 2201- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS SUPP S 26.54-

90.00 90.00 90.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 2204- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS SUPP C

13,623.00 13,623.00 13,074.42 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 2400- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLER TECH OF 548.58 

Total for Object 2000 21,786.23 77,486.77 .00 99,273.00 101,101.00 

35,204.00 35,204.00 35,803.95 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3101- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 599.95-

3,826.00 3,826.00 3,912.24 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3101- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 86.24-

1,493.00 1,507.00 1,541.04 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3101- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 34.04-

2,055.00 2,055.00 2,083.84 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3101- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 28.84-

8,545.00 11,315.00 11,564.92 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3101- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 249.92-

8,167.00 8,167.00 6,008.93 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3202- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 2,158.07 

10,709.00 10,709.00 4,213.95 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 3202- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 6,495.05 

3,685.00 3,685.00 3,516.88 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3202- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 168.12 

4,763.00 4,763.00 4,887.92 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3202- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 124.92-

2,271.00 2,270.73 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 3202- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,PERS .27 

1,872.00 1,872.00 1,377.45 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3302- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 494.55 

2,455.00 2,455.00 972.50 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 3302- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 1,482.50 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 4 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 256 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5146
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28977
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5421
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28979
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56348
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5247
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=58745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5260
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5159
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=49655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=49659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5475
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=17465
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=34888
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5261
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5147
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56349
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5248
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28981
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5422
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5161
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=51994
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5477
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5162
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=51995


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 139 - T.C. INFANT   (continued)

845.00 845.00 810.73 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3302- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 34.27 

1,097.00 1,097.00 1,123.53 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3302- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 26.53-

520.00 520.15 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 3302- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,FICA/SSI - CL .15-

2,670.00 2,670.00 2,726.60 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3311- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 56.60-

264.00 264.00 269.23 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3311- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 5.23-

105.00 106.00 113.59 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3311- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 7.59-

157.00 157.00 160.27 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3311- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 3.27-

649.00 859.00 877.98 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3311- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 18.98-

438.00 438.00 322.02 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3312- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 115.98 

574.00 574.00 227.52 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 3312- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 346.48 

198.00 198.00 189.51 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3312- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 8.49 

257.00 257.00 262.78 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3312- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 5.78-

122.00 121.65 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 3312- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,MC-CL .35 

9,811.00 9,811.00 10,391.12 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3401- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 580.12-

1,616.00 1,616.00 1,694.84 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3401- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 78.84-

658.00 658.00 663.83 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3401- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 5.83-

1,226.00 1,226.00 1,298.93 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3401- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 72.93-

4,599.00 6,899.00 7,313.76 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3401- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 414.76-

2,036.00 2,036.00 2,140.97 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3402- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 104.97-

1,993.00 1,993.00 1,959.70 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3411- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 33.30 

140.00 140.00 138.99 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3411- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 1.01 

62.00 62.00 61.76 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3411- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL .24 

125.00 125.00 122.46 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3411- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 2.54 

467.00 701.00 688.97 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3411- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 12.03 

934.00 934.00 672.48 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3412- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 261.52 

1,246.00 1,246.00 511.83 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 3412- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 734.17 

269.00 269.00 266.80 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3412- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 2.20 

374.00 374.00 370.57 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3412- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 3.43 

254.00 253.94 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 3412- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,DENTAL .06 

474.00 474.00 474.39 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3421- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .39-

37.00 37.00 37.32 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3421- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .32-

17.00 17.00 16.56 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3421- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .44 

30.00 30.00 29.68 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3421- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .32 

111.00 167.00 166.80 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3421- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .20 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 5 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 257 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5264
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5478
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25314
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5150
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5251
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28983
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5425
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5163
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=51996
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5265
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5479
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5151
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5252
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=45351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5426
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5266
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5172
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56352
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5274
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28986
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5434
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5173
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=51997
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5275
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5488
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25317
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5174
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56353
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5276
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28988
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5435


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 139 - T.C. INFANT   (continued)

222.00 222.00 161.41 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3422- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION 60.59 

297.00 297.00 123.76 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 3422- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION 173.24 

64.00 64.00 64.08 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3422- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .08-

89.00 89.00 88.92 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3422- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .08 

61.00 60.95 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 3422- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,VISION .05 

31.00 31.00 24.94 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3491- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 6.06 

12.00 12.00 9.06 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3491- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 2.94 

4.00 4.00 2.11 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3491- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 1.89 

4.00 4.00 3.11 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3491- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM .89 

15.00 15.00 17.61 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3491- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 2.61-

6.00 6.00 5.10 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3492- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM .90 

92.00 92.00 93.96 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3501- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI 1.96-

9.00 9.00 9.41 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3501- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .41-

4.00 5.00 3.98 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3501- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI 1.02 

5.00 5.00 5.58 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3501- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .58-

22.00 29.00 30.30 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3501- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI 1.30-

15.00 15.00 11.10 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3502- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI 3.90 

20.00 20.00 7.88 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 3502- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI 12.12 

7.00 7.00 6.43 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3502- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .57 

9.00 9.00 9.01 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3502- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .01-

4.00 4.19 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 3502- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,SUI .19-

5,626.00 5,626.00 5,758.09 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3601- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 132.09-

616.00 616.00 630.12 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3601- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 14.12-

241.00 244.00 248.48 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3601- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 4.48-

330.00 330.00 337.62 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3601- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 7.62-

1,365.00 1,808.00 1,848.03 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3601- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 40.03-

921.00 921.00 677.99 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3602- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 243.01 

1,208.00 1,208.00 478.69 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 3602- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 729.31 

416.00 416.00 399.14 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3602- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 16.86 

540.00 540.00 553.05 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3602- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 13.05-

256.00 256.06 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 3602- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,W/C .06-

2,580.00 2,580.00 2,263.93 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3701- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 316.07 

283.00 283.00 250.97 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3701- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 32.03 

110.00 111.00 98.85 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3701- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 12.15 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 6 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 258 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5175
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=51998
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5277
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5489
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25318
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13391
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56354
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13396
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=45352
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13407
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5152
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56355
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5253
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28991
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5427
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5165
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=51999
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5267
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5481
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5153
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56356
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5254
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28993
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5428
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5166
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=52000
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5268
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5482
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56357
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5255


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 139 - T.C. INFANT   (continued)

152.00 152.00 132.73 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3701- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 19.27 

626.00 800.00 726.68 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3701- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 73.32 

423.00 423.00 271.38 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3702- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 151.62 

554.00 554.00 188.94 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 3702- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 365.06 

191.00 191.00 159.20 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3702- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 31.80 

248.00 248.00 220.43 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3702- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 27.57 

101.00 100.67 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 3702- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,OPEB .33 

47.00 47.00 46.53 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3911- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .47 

3.00 3.00 3.30 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3911- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .30-

2.00 2.00 1.54 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3911- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .46 

3.00 3.00 2.86 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3911- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .14 

11.00 11.00 16.34 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3911- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP 5.34-

22.00 22.00 15.81 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3912- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP 6.19 

29.00 29.00 12.15 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1111- 3912- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP 16.85 

6.00 6.00 6.20 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3912- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .20-

9.00 9.00 8.69 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3912- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .31 

6.00 5.97 01- 6515- 0- 5710- 1110- 3912- 139- 1710 INFANT DISC,EAP .03 

Total for Object 3000 11,932.06 131,618.94 .00 143,551.00 133,742.00 

800.00 1,000.00 681.23 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 4300- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MATERIALS & 318.77 

200.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 4300- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MATERIALS &

3,000.00 2,410.00 1,394.05 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8100- 4300- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MATERIALS & 1,015.95 

300.00 48.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 4305- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,TECHNOLOGY S 48.00 

1,000.00 300.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 4405- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,TECHNOLOGY E 300.00 

Total for Object 4000 1,682.72 2,075.28 .00 3,758.00 5,300.00 

1,860.00 2,020.75 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 5200- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,TRAVEL & CON 160.75-

2,000.00 428.00 427.88 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 5202- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MILEAGE .12 

1,000.00 1,000.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 5202- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MILEAGE 1,000.00 

100.00 100.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5300- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DUES & MEMBE 100.00 

8,200.00 8,206.00 8,321.23 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 5501- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,GAS & ELECTR 115.23-

1,350.00 1,350.00 1,310.42 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 5505- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,GARBAGE SERV 39.58 

500.00 1,788.00 1,586.54 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8100- 5800- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OTHER OPER 201.46 

196.00 196.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5902- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FAX LINES 196.00 

220.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5903- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DATA LINE

2,182.00- 2,182.00- 865.69-01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5909- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,E-RATE CREDI 1,316.31-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 7 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 259 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28995
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5429
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5167
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=52001
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5269
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5483
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56359
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28997
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22863
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=52002
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22958
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22917
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=25324
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5177
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5278
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5455
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=31155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=31156
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=60576
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5179
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=16776
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5280
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5490
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=43602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5457
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5284
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5285
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=44332


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 139 - T.C. INFANT   (continued)

3,065.00 3,065.00 2,106.89 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5913- 139- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DATA LINE 958.11 

Total for Object 5000 902.98 14,908.02 .00 15,811.00 14,449.00 

Total for School 139 and Expense accounts 29,774.93 515,147.07 .00 544,922.00 522,546.00 

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 141 - LARSEN INFANT  

254,090.00 260,153.00 260,152.35 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 1100- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT TEACHER .65 

27,995.00 27,995.00 28,624.53 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 1200- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT PUPIL S 629.53-

77,593.00 63,018.00 55,562.73 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 1200- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT PUPIL S 7,455.27 

150.00 150.00 150.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 1204- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PUPIL SUPP-C

20,194.00 20,032.00 20,482.16 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 1300- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT ADM 450.16-

162.00 162.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 1304- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CERT ADM CEL

Total for Object 1000 6,376.23 365,133.77 .00 371,510.00 380,022.00 

5,935.00 5,935.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 2100- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS INST 5,935.00 

10,142.00 10,142.00 10,368.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 2200- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS SUPP 226.00-

60.00 60.00 60.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 2204- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLASS SUPP C

10,720.00 10,720.00 10,095.61 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 2400- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,CLER TECH OF 624.39 

Total for Object 2000 6,333.39 20,523.61 .00 26,857.00 26,857.00 

48,531.00 48,531.00 49,309.48 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3101- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 778.48-

3,826.00 3,826.00 3,912.24 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3101- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 86.24-

5,347.00 5,347.00 5,392.95 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3101- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 45.95-

14,820.00 12,036.00 10,549.36 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3101- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,STRS 1,486.64 

1,605.00 1,605.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3202- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 1,605.00 

2,900.00 2,900.00 2,711.93 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3202- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 188.07 

2,744.00 2,744.00 2,804.60 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3202- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,PERS 60.60-

368.00 368.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3302- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 368.00 

665.00 665.00 626.03 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3302- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 38.97 

633.00 633.00 646.56 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3302- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,FICA/SSI - C 13.56-

3,557.00 3,557.00 3,637.16 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3311- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 80.16-

264.00 264.00 269.36 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3311- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 5.36-

408.00 408.00 417.17 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3311- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 9.17-

1,125.00 914.00 805.72 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3311- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CERT 108.28 

86.00 86.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3312- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 86.00 

155.00 155.00 146.38 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3312- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 8.62 

148.00 148.00 151.20 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3312- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MC-CL 3.20-

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 8 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 260 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=44674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5181
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28978
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28980
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56360
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=58746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5194
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5492
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=35039
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5182
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56361
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28982
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5196
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5303
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5494
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5197
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5304
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5495
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56362
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28984
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5440
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5198
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5496


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 141 - LARSEN INFANT   (continued)

26,804.00 26,804.00 28,364.34 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3401- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 1,560.34-

1,616.00 1,616.00 1,694.48 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3401- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 78.48-

3,066.00 3,066.00 2,635.80 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3401- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 430.20 

7,358.00 7,358.00 5,455.45 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3401- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 1,902.55 

3,680.00 1,380.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3402- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 1,380.00 

2,036.00 2,036.00 2,140.97 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3402- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 104.97-

2,453.00 2,453.00 2,087.20 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3402- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MEDICAL 365.80 

2,616.00 2,616.00 2,572.13 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3411- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 43.87 

140.00 140.00 138.88 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3411- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 1.12 

311.00 311.00 306.22 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3411- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 4.78 

747.00 747.00 514.44 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3411- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 232.56 

374.00 140.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3412- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 140.00 

207.00 207.00 205.04 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3412- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 1.96 

249.00 249.00 247.04 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3412- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DENTAL 1.96 

623.00 623.00 622.60 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3421- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .40 

37.00 37.00 37.20 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3421- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .20-

74.00 74.00 74.14 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3421- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .14-

178.00 178.00 124.56 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3421- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION 53.44 

89.00 33.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3422- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION 33.00 

49.00 49.00 49.20 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3422- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .20-

59.00 59.00 59.28 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3422- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,VISION .28-

114.00 114.00 90.44 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3491- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 23.56 

12.00 12.00 8.96 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3491- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 3.04 

8.00 8.00 6.32 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3491- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 1.68 

24.00 24.00 13.06 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3491- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 10.94 

14.00 14.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3492- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM 14.00 

6.00 6.00 5.10 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3492- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM .90 

6.00 6.00 5.03 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3492- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MED ADM .97 

123.00 123.00 125.49 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3501- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI 2.49-

9.00 9.00 9.32 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3501- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .32-

14.00 14.00 14.40 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3501- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .40-

39.00 31.00 27.79 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3501- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI 3.21 

3.00 3.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3502- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI 3.00 

5.00 5.00 4.96 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3502- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .04 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 9 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 261 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5186
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56363
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28985
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5441
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5199
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5306
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5497
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5207
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56364
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28987
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5449
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5208
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5505
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5209
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56365
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28989
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5450
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5317
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5506
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13392
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56366
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13408
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13395
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=13411
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5187
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56367
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28992
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5442
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5307


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 141 - LARSEN INFANT   (continued)

5.00 5.00 5.16 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3502- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,SUI .16-

7,755.00 7,755.00 7,940.21 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3601- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 185.21-

616.00 616.00 630.16 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3601- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 14.16-

859.00 859.00 878.16 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3601- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 19.16-

2,368.00 1,922.00 1,695.92 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3601- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 226.08 

181.00 181.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3602- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 181.00 

327.00 327.00 308.27 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3602- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 18.73 

311.00 311.00 318.24 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3602- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,W/C 7.24-

3,557.00 3,557.00 3,121.94 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3701- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 435.06 

283.00 283.00 251.03 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3701- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 31.97 

394.00 394.00 345.36 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3701- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 48.64 

1,086.00 911.00 666.71 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3701- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 244.29 

83.00 83.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3702- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 83.00 

150.00 150.00 122.95 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3702- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 27.05 

143.00 143.00 126.86 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3702- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OPEB 16.14 

61.00 61.00 60.94 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3911- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .06 

3.00 3.00 3.08 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2100- 3911- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .08-

7.00 7.00 7.26 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3144- 3911- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .26-

17.00 17.00 12.21 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 3911- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP 4.79 

9.00 9.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 3912- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP 9.00 

5.00 5.00 4.77 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 3912- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .23 

6.00 6.00 5.83 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 3912- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,EAP .17 

Total for Object 3000 6,811.96 145,525.04 .00 152,337.00 158,551.00 

150.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 4200- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,BOOKS & REF

800.00 800.00 595.20 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 4300- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MATERIALS & 204.80 

1,000.00 1,000.37 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8100- 4300- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MATERIALS & .37-

52.00 51.27 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 4305- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,TECHNOLOGY S .73 

Total for Object 4000 205.16 1,646.84 .00 1,852.00 950.00 

5,483.00 5,084.67 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 5200- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,TRAVEL & CON 398.33 

3,200.00 2,974.00 2,973.71 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 5202- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MILEAGE .29 

1,000.00 405.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 3150- 5202- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,MILEAGE 405.00 

400.00 400.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5300- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DUES & MEMBE 400.00 

8,200.00 8,206.00 7,764.74 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 5501- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,GAS & ELECTR 441.26 

2,420.00 2,420.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 5502- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,WATER/SEWER 2,420.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 10 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 262 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5188
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56368
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28994
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5443
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5308
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5499
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5189
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56369
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28996
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5444
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5309
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=56371
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=28998
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22957
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=22918
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5211
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5458
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=9927
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=16775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5507
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5508


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND, Management 1710 - INFANT, School 141 - LARSEN INFANT   (continued)

2,530.00 2,530.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8200- 5505- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,GARBAGE SERV 2,530.00 

50.00 50.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5751- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DUPLICATING 50.00 

4,000.00 528.00 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 1110- 5800- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OTHER OPER 528.00 

19.00 79.00 53.54 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 8100- 5800- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,OTHER OPER 25.46 

605.00 605.00 374.94 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5901- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,TELEPHONE 230.06 

416.10-01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5909- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,E-RATE CREDI 416.10 

2,050.00 2,050.00 1,190.62 01- 6510- 0- 5710- 2700- 5913- 141- 1710 SP ED INFANT,DATA LINE 859.38 

Total for Object 5000 8,703.88 17,026.12 .00 25,730.00 24,474.00 

Total for School 141 and Expense accounts 28,430.62 549,855.38 .00 578,286.00 590,854.00 

Total for Org 050, Fund GENERAL FUND and Management 1710

Budgeted

Starting Balance + Revenues - Encumbrances - Expenditures = Calculated Ending Balance

Actuals 1,381,141.10 1,355,391.28 25,749.82 

54,107.00-1,438,410.00 1,384,303.00 

.00 

Selection

Generated for ERIN MAGALLON (EMAGALLON50), Sep  8 2025 

11:44AM 

Page 11 of 11

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 65,3310, Management = 1710, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 263 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5509
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5460
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=5321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=44333
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3820628&p2=50&p3=44675


SCIL 
(Fee for 
Service) 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 264 of 270



Adopted Budget Revised Budget
Revised Inc 

(Dec) Actual Remaining %
24-25 24-25 Adopted 24-25 Budget Remaining

Revenue:
Local Revenue 530,320              535,024              4,704             539,579.48    (4,555)             (0.85%)
SCOE Contribution to Indirect 20,405 20,586 181 20,760.96      (175)  (0.85%)
   Total Revenues 550,725              555,610              4,885             560,340.44    (4,730)             (0.85%)
Expenses:
1X00 Certificated Positional 144,878              135,031              (9,847)            135,808.75    (778)  (0.58%)
1XXX Certificated Non Positional 4,935 5,043 108 9,125.53        (4,083)             (80.95%)
Total Certificated 149,813              140,074              (9,739)            144,934.28    (4,860)             (3.47%)
2X00 Classified Positional 155,932              165,023              9,091             168,594.33    (3,571)             (2.16%)
2XXX Classified Non Positional 16,304 14,881 (1,423)            15,052.42      (171)  (1.15%)
Total Classified 172,236              179,904              7,668             183,646.75    (3,743)             (2.08%)
3000 Employee Benefits 176,955              175,652              (1,303)            178,575.87    (2,924)             (1.66%)
4000 Books & Supplies 5,063 5,063 - 1,201.04 3,862             76.28%
5000 Services & Operating Exp 1,000 8,854 7,854             5,527.28 3,327             37.57%
6000 Capital Outlay - - - - - N/A
5% Indirect Costs 25,253 25,477 224 25,694.26      (217)  (0.85%)
Indirect Cost Over 5% 20,405 20,586 181 20,760.96      (175)  (0.85%)
   Total Expenditures 550,725              555,610              4,885             560,340.44    (4,730)             (0.85%)

Solano County Office of Education
Special Education

24-25 SCIL

SCIL

1740

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 265 of 270



Solano County Office of Education Special Education

Program: SCIL Preschool 

Category T.C. SCIL FTE FTE TOTAL
Instructional Program:

Teacher 74,946.15            1.00       1.00           
Paraeducator 140,429.16          3.00       3.00           
Educational Interpreter DHH - -         -             
Benefits 130,811.90          
Books & Supplies 1,201.04              
Services and Other Operating - 

Total Instruction 347,388.25          4.00       4.00           
Direct Administration: -             

Administrator 9,670.68              0.06       0.06           
Clerical 3,537.79              0.06       0.06           
Benefits 4,737.78              
Books & Supplies - 
Services and Other Operating 83.57 

Total Direct Administration: 18,029.82            0.12       0.12           
Related Services (salary & benefits):

Psychologist 31,350.50            0.18       0.18           
Occupational Therapy 38,998.36            0.20       0.20           
Speech/Language 51,164.11            0.30       0.30           
Health and Nursing (LVN) - -         -             
Behavior 21,510.47            0.18       0.18           
College and Career Dev Specialist - -         
Books & Supplies - 
Services and Other Operating 5,443.71              

Total Related Services 148,467.15          0.87       0.87           
5% Indirect 25,694.26            
Total: 539,579.48          4.98       4.98           
24/25 Enrollment: 10.82 
Cost per student - instructional program 32,106.12            
Cost per student - instructional program 
and related services 45,827.67            

Total cost per student  (instructional, related 
services, administrative, indirect costs) 49,868.71            

2024/2025 Year End 

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 266 of 270



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND    

539,579.48 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 0000- 8677- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,INTERAGENC 539,579.48-

530,320.00 535,024.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 0000- 8699- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,ALL OTHER 535,024.00 

20,405.00 20,586.00 20,760.96 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 0000- 8984- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CONTR SE I 174.96-

4,730.44-560,340.44 555,610.00 550,725.00 Total for Revenue Accounts and Object 8000

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

79,027.00 60,124.00 66,013.70 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 1100- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CERT TEACH 5,889.70-

1,841.90 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 1101- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CERT TCHR 1,841.90-

3,850.00 3,850.00 6,175.43 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 1102- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CERT ESY & 2,325.43-

1,000.00 1,000.00 915.12 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 1106- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,ADDT'L CER 84.88 

22,533.00 22,425.00 22,936.76 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 1200- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CERT PUPIL 511.76-

34,032.00 43,107.00 37,272.69 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 1200- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CERT PUPIL 5,834.31 

108.00 108.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 1204- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,PUPIL SUPP

9,286.00 9,375.00 9,585.60 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 1300- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CERT ADM 210.60-

85.00 85.00 85.08 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 1304- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CERT ADM C .08-

Total for Object 1000 4,860.28-144,934.28 .00 140,074.00 149,813.00 

121,464.00 130,524.00 133,531.74 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 2100- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CLASS INST 3,007.74-

2,400.00 977.00 505.06 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 2101- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CLASS INST 471.94 

3,000.00 3,000.00 5,770.55 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 2102- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CLASS INST 2,770.55-

1,125.00 1,125.00 379.81 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 2108- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,INST XTRA 745.19 

1,000.00 1,000.00 242.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 2109- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,INSTR ADJ/ 758.00 

3,448.00 3,479.00 3,537.79 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 2400- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,CLER TECH 58.79-

25,521.00 25,521.00 26,135.51 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 2900- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OTHER CLAS 614.51-

5,499.00 5,499.00 5,389.29 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 2900- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OTHER CLAS 109.71 

38.00 38.00 56.28 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 2904- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OTH CLASS 18.28-

8,705.00 8,705.00 8,062.72 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 2930- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,BEHAV ANAL 642.28 

36.00 36.00 36.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 2934- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,BEHV AN CE

Total for Object 2000 3,742.75-183,646.75 .00 179,904.00 172,236.00 

16,021.00 12,410.00 14,174.91 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3101- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,STRS 1,764.91-

1,774.00 1,791.00 1,830.88 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3101- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,STRS 39.88-

4,283.00 4,283.00 4,359.51 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3101- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,STRS 76.51-

6,500.00 8,234.00 7,073.70 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3101- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,STRS 1,160.30 

34,891.00 37,065.00 36,742.74 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3202- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,PERS 322.26 

933.00 933.00 955.83 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3202- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,PERS 22.83-

Selection

Generated for EMIE AMBROSE (EAMBROSE50), Sep  8 2025  

4:40PM 

Page 1 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 9500, Management = 1740, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 267 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=62289
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=41132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=41286
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40614
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50124
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53588
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=58741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49458
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49483
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40647
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49470
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55344
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50058
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50071
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=54915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55001
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40591
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49459
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50125
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53589
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40622
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49471


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND     (continued)

6,903.00 6,903.00 7,069.67 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3202- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,PERS 166.67-

3,842.00 3,842.00 3,622.60 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3202- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,PERS 219.40 

27.40 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3301- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,FICA/SSI - 27.40-

6,941.00 7,503.00 7,505.65 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3302- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,FICA/SSI - 2.65-

214.00 214.00 218.92 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3302- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,FICA/SSI - 4.92-

1,582.00 1,582.00 1,620.41 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3302- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,FICA/SSI - 38.41-

876.00 876.00 767.65 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3302- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,FICA/SSI - 108.35 

1,206.00 890.00 1,086.72 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3311- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MC-CERT 196.72-

125.00 128.00 136.40 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3311- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MC-CERT 8.40-

315.00 315.00 317.25 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3311- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MC-CERT 2.25-

493.00 625.00 540.49 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3311- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MC-CERT 84.51 

1,623.00 1,756.00 1,755.38 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3312- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MC-CL .62 

50.00 50.00 51.54 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3312- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MC-CL 1.54-

370.00 370.00 378.99 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3312- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MC-CL 8.99-

205.00 205.00 179.59 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3312- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MC-CL 25.41 

12,264.00 10,978.00 11,768.88 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3401- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MEDICAL 790.88-

782.00 782.00 788.23 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3401- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MEDICAL 6.23-

2,207.00 2,207.00 2,351.48 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3401- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MEDICAL 144.48-

3,679.00 4,658.00 4,164.18 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3401- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MEDICAL 493.82 

39,794.00 39,785.00 42,116.84 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3402- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MEDICAL 2,331.84-

2,453.00 2,339.00 2,353.78 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3402- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MEDICAL 14.78-

2,269.00 2,383.00 2,517.26 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3402- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MEDICAL 134.26-

1,246.00 1,246.00 1,224.84 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3411- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,DENTAL 21.16 

73.00 74.00 73.35 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3411- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,DENTAL .65 

224.00 224.00 220.54 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3411- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,DENTAL 3.46 

374.00 473.00 394.66 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3411- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,DENTAL 78.34 

3,737.00 3,737.00 3,674.52 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3412- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,DENTAL 62.48 

73.00 73.00 72.64 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3412- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,DENTAL .36 

249.00 249.00 244.94 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3412- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,DENTAL 4.06 

230.00 230.00 227.25 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3412- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,DENTAL 2.75 

297.00 297.00 296.52 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3421- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,VISION .48 

19.00 19.00 19.64 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3421- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,VISION .64-

53.00 53.00 53.35 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3421- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,VISION .35-

89.00 113.00 95.43 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3421- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,VISION 17.57 

Selection

Generated for EMIE AMBROSE (EAMBROSE50), Sep  8 2025  

4:40PM 

Page 2 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 9500, Management = 1740, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 268 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55345
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=41201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40623
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49472
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55346
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50060
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40592
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49460
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50126
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40624
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49473
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55347
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50061
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40593
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49461
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50127
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53591
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40625
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55348
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50062
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40594
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49462
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50128
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53592
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49475
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55349
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50063
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49463
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53593


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND     (continued)

890.00 890.00 889.56 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3422- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,VISION .44 

17.00 17.00 17.04 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3422- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,VISION .04-

59.00 59.00 59.25 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3422- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,VISION .25-

55.00 55.00 54.83 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3422- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,VISION .17 

39.00 26.00 28.24 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3491- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MED ADM 2.24-

4.00 4.00 2.53 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3491- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MED ADM 1.47 

9.00 9.00 7.49 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3491- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MED ADM 1.51 

12.00 12.00 9.99 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3491- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MED ADM 2.01 

188.00 136.00 147.60 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3492- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MED ADM 11.60-

7.00 7.00 5.63 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3492- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MED ADM 1.37 

7.00 7.00 8.03 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3492- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MED ADM 1.03-

42.00 33.00 37.42 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3501- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,SUI 4.42-

4.00 4.00 4.65 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3501- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,SUI .65-

11.00 11.00 10.81 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3501- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,SUI .19 

17.00 22.00 18.71 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3501- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,SUI 3.29 

56.00 60.00 60.58 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3502- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,SUI .58-

2.00 2.00 1.05 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3502- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,SUI .95 

13.00 13.00 12.95 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3502- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,SUI .05 

7.00 7.00 6.14 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3502- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,SUI .86 

2,560.00 1,983.00 2,287.42 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3601- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,W/C 304.42-

286.00 289.00 294.76 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3601- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,W/C 5.76-

688.00 688.00 703.41 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3601- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,W/C 15.41-

1,039.00 1,316.00 1,137.75 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3601- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,W/C 178.25 

3,937.00 4,214.00 4,286.09 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3602- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,W/C 72.09-

105.00 105.00 107.73 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3602- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,W/C 2.73-

779.00 779.00 797.71 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3602- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,W/C 18.71-

436.00 436.00 413.41 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3602- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,W/C 22.59 

1,174.00 780.00 899.34 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3701- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OPEB 119.34-

132.00 115.00 117.83 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3701- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OPEB 2.83-

315.00 315.00 276.62 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3701- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OPEB 38.38 

476.00 518.00 447.16 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3701- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OPEB 70.84 

1,806.00 1,657.00 1,685.09 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3702- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OPEB 28.09-

49.00 49.00 42.45 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3702- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OPEB 6.55 

357.00 357.00 313.65 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3702- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OPEB 43.35 

Selection

Generated for EMIE AMBROSE (EAMBROSE50), Sep  8 2025  

4:40PM 

Page 3 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 9500, Management = 1740, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 269 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40627
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49476
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50064
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40596
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50130
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53594
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50065
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49465
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50131
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40629
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49478
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55352
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50066
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53596
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40630
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49479
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55353
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50067
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40599
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49467
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50133
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49480
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55354


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2024/25Balances through June (12)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount

Fund 01 - GENERAL FUND     (continued)

200.00 200.00 164.03 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3702- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OPEB 35.97 

34.00 34.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3901- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OTHER BENE 34.00 

51.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3901- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OTHER BENE

1,287.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3902- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OTHER BENE

45.00 45.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3902- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OTHER BENE 45.00 

230.00 230.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3902- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OTHER BENE 230.00 

128.00 128.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3902- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,OTHER BENE 128.00 

29.00 29.00 29.04 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3911- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,EAP .04-

1.00 1.00 1.10 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3911- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,EAP .10-

5.00 5.00 5.28 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3120- 3911- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,EAP .28-

9.00 11.00 9.35 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3150- 3911- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,EAP 1.65 

87.00 87.00 87.12 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 3912- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,EAP .12-

1.00 1.00 1.21 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 3912- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,EAP .21-

6.00 6.00 5.87 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3142- 3912- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,EAP .13 

5.00 5.00 5.39 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 3912- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,EAP .39-

Total for Object 3000 2,923.87-178,575.87 .00 175,652.00 176,955.00 

4,000.00 4,000.00 840.49 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 4300- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MATERIALS 3,159.51 

361.00 360.55 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 4305- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,TECHNOLOGY .45 

1,063.00 702.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 4405- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,TECHNOLOGY 702.00 

Total for Object 4000 3,861.96 1,201.04 .00 5,063.00 5,063.00 

916.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 5200- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,TRAVEL & C 916.00 

1,000.00 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 1110- 5202- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,MILEAGE

84.00 83.57 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 2700- 5300- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,DUES & MEM .43 

7,854.00 5,443.71 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 3902- 5823- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,PROF SVCS 2,410.29 

Total for Object 5000 3,326.72 5,527.28 .00 8,854.00 1,000.00 

25,253.00 25,477.00 25,694.26 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 7210- 7310- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,INDIRECT C 217.26-

20,405.00 20,586.00 20,760.96 01- 9500- 0- 7110- 7210- 7311- 104- 1740 SP ED SERVICES,IND COSTS 174.96-

Total for Object 7000 392.22-46,455.22 .00 46,063.00 45,658.00 

Total for Expense Accounts 4,730.44-560,340.44 .00 555,610.00 550,725.00 

Total for Org 050 and Fund GENERAL FUND

Budgeted

Starting Balance + Revenues - Encumbrances - Expenditures = Calculated Ending Balance

Actuals 560,340.44 560,340.44 

555,610.00 555,610.00 

.00 

Selection

Generated for EMIE AMBROSE (EAMBROSE50), Sep  8 2025  

4:40PM 

Page 4 of 4

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2025, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Resource = 9500, Management = 1740, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.1

Page 270 of 270

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50068
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50134
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49481
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55355
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50069
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49469
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50135
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=53599
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40633
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=49482
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=55356
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=50070
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=60646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=45741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40657
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=58656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=59495
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=3821641&p2=50&p3=40663


2024/2025 Adopted 
Budget

2024/2025  Revised 
Budget

2025/2026 Projected 
Budget

Proposed Inc (Dec) 
Adopted

Proposed Inc (Dec) 
Revised

Revenue:
Apportionment 1,025,784 1,025,784 1,049,377 23,593 23,593 
SCOE Contribution to 
Indirect>5% 78,905 76,532 96,766 (17,861) 2,373 

Revenue Total 1,104,689 1,102,316 1,146,143 41,454 43,827 
Expenditures:
Salaries and Benefits 
  2000 Classified 885,741 846,533 948,460 62,719 101,927 
  3000 Benefits 572,225 530,238 606,321 34,096 76,083 
  Total Salaries and Benefits 1,457,966 1,376,771 1,554,781 96,815 178,010 
4000 Books/Supplies
  Fuel 150,000 150,000 150,000 - - 
  Other Supplies 37,450 37,718 22,500 (14,950) (15,218) 
  Total Books/Supplies 187,450 187,718 172,500 (14,950) (15,218) 
5000 Services/Other Op Exp - - 
   Vehicle Costs 127,500 149,644 150,000 22,500 356 
   Repairs & Maintenance 140,000 140,000 140,000 - - 
   Software 13,000 13,000 13,000 - - 
   Conference/Travel 3,000 3,000 3,000 - - 
   Operations 24,186 31,736 25,580 1,394 (6,156) 
  Total 5000 Services & Other 307,686 337,380 331,580 23,894 (5,800) 
6000 Capital Outlay - - - 
7000 Other Outgo - - 
   Bus payment 48,289 19,289 19,289 (29,000) - 
   Indirect 97,655 95,094 102,943 5,288 7,849 
   Indirect over 5% 78,905 76,532 96,766 17,861 20,234 
  Total 7000 Other Outgo 224,849 190,915 218,998 (5,851) 28,083 
Expenditures Total 2,177,951 2,092,784 2,277,859 99,908 185,075 
Reserve 62,971 62,421 65,433 2,462 3,012 
Total 2,240,922 2,155,205 2,343,292 102,370 188,087 
Excess Cost 1,136,233 1,052,889 1,197,149 60,916 144,260 

Adopted FTE 24-25 Proposed FTE 25-26 Proposed-Adopted
   Transportation Manager 1.00 1.00 - 
   Bus Driver Instructor 1.00 1.00 - 
   Dispatch/Office Technician 1.38 1.50 0.13 
   Drivers 9.86 9.86 - 
   Transportation Assistant 3.57 3.71 0.14 
   Maintenance/Custodial 0.13 0.13 - 
   Total FTE 16.93 17.20 0.27 

25/26 Projections
Annual Avg Monthly Miles 41,040 *Based on 24/25 usage
Cost/Mile 29.17 *Excess Cost / Annual Miles  

District Out of Dist. Miles  Total Cost
Benicia USD - - 
Dixon USD 4,316 125,899 
Fairfield USD 18,231 531,804 
Travis USD 5,159 150,490 
Vacaville USD 13,334 388,957 

41,040 1,197,149 

10 Routes

SCOE TRANSPORTATION
2025/2026 TRANSPORTATION BUDGET

SELPA Governance and Finance Committee 9/17/2025 
Item 7.2


	7.1 24-25 YE Special Ed Report w_links & buttons.pdf
	1720 Centralized.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1720
	101
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1106
	1300
	1301
	1304
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2200
	2201
	2204
	2208
	2209
	2400
	2408
	2409
	2900
	2908
	2909
	3101
	3102
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4303
	4305
	4308
	4309
	4400
	4405
	5105
	5200
	5300
	5400
	5600
	5710
	5717
	5731
	5751
	5800
	5802
	5806
	5808
	5822
	5901
	5902
	5903
	5904
	5905
	5906
	5909
	5911
	5913
	7310




	102
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1102
	1200
	1302
	2102
	2109
	2900
	2902
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3902
	3911
	3912
	5822
	7310




	108
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2908
	3202
	3302
	3312
	3502
	3602
	3702
	5601
	5714
	5800
	5813




	118
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2200
	2201
	2204
	3202
	3302
	3312
	3402
	3412
	3422
	3492
	3502
	3602
	3702
	3912
	4300
	4308
	4309
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5751
	5800
	5902




	121
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1200
	1202
	1204
	1206
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3911
	4302
	4307
	4405
	5200
	5800




	122
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2901
	2907
	2908
	3202
	3302
	3312
	3502
	3602
	3702
	5821




	123
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2900
	2904
	3202
	3302
	3312
	3402
	3412
	3422
	3492
	3502
	3602
	3702
	3912




	126
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2200
	2204
	3202
	3302
	3312
	3402
	3412
	3422
	3492
	3502
	3602
	3702
	3912
	4300
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5800
	5902
	5909
	5913




	136
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3202




	138
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5200




	140
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2200
	2201
	2204
	3202
	3302
	3312
	3412
	3422
	3502
	3602
	3702
	3912
	4300
	5501
	5505
	5751
	5800
	5902
	5909
	5913




	147
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4400
	4405




	702
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5111
	5800
	5811




	703
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3101
	3201
	3301
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5800
	5806




	704
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2901
	2908
	3202
	3302
	3312
	3502
	3602
	3702
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5600




	705
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1908
	2908
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4309
	4400
	4405
	5200
	5300
	5800




	707
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	3101
	3201
	3301
	3311
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4200
	4300
	4303
	4400
	5200
	5806
	7310










	1724 Regionalized Related Services.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1724
	117
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310




	120
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1102
	1106
	1121
	1300
	1304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	5200




	124
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1102
	1106
	1200
	1204
	1221
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	5800




	132
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1200
	1206
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2108
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4400
	4405
	5200
	5800
	5902




	134
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1900
	1902
	2400
	2402
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4307
	4405
	5200
	5601
	5751
	5806




	706
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2900
	2908
	3202
	3302
	3312
	3402
	3412
	3422
	3492
	3502
	3602
	3702
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4400
	5200
	5601
	5800
	5821




	707
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1200
	1204
	1221
	3101
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3911




	708
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1200
	1204
	1206
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	7310










	1727 DHH Classes.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1727
	105
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8711
	8984
	8990
	8992

	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1102
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2102
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4200
	4300
	4303
	4305
	4306
	4405
	5200
	5751
	5800
	5806
	5813
	5903
	7310
	7311
	8992




	115
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1102
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2102
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3902
	3911
	3912
	4200
	4300
	4303
	4400
	4405
	5200
	5751
	5800
	5806
	5813
	7310
	8992










	1751 Benicia.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1751
	715
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3102
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5800
	5802
	5821
	7310




	716
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5811
	5821
	7310




	717
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4306
	5200
	5714
	5813
	7310




	773
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5813
	7310










	1752 Dixon.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1752
	112
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1206
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	5821
	5823
	7310




	721
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5823
	7310




	722
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3102
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	5823
	7310




	723
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1206
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2104
	2107
	2108
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4306
	5200
	5813
	5821
	5823
	7310




	774
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1206
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2104
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4306
	5200
	5600
	5714
	5813
	5823
	7310




	775
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2907
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4306
	5200
	5600
	5714
	5813
	5823
	7310










	1753 Fairfield-Suisun.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1753
	140
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5823
	7310




	148
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	5823
	7310




	727
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	5800
	5821
	7310




	728
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	7310




	729
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5821
	7310




	730
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	7310




	731
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2907
	2908
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	7310




	732
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2908
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5821
	7310




	733
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	5200
	7310




	734
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4306
	5200
	5714
	7310




	735
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4306
	5200
	5714
	7310




	780
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2901
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3902
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4306
	5200
	5714
	5813
	7310




	782
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3902
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4306
	5200
	5714
	5800
	5813
	7310




	783
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2901
	2904
	2907
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4306
	5200
	5714
	5813
	5821
	7310




	784
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2901
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4306
	5200
	5813
	7310




	785
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4306
	4405
	4700
	5200
	5813
	7310




	786
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2104
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4306
	4700
	5200
	5813
	7310




	787
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4306
	4700
	5200
	5714
	5813
	7310










	1754 Travis.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1754
	747
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5821
	5823
	7310




	748
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	5823
	7310










	1755 Vacaville.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1755
	753
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5823
	7310




	754
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	5823
	7310




	755
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1206
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3102
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	5200
	5823
	7310




	756
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2108
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	5200
	5823
	7310




	757
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3102
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5800
	5823
	7310




	759
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3102
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4306
	4400
	4405
	5200
	5714
	5821
	7310




	760
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1121
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2104
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2908
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4306
	5200
	5714
	5800
	5811
	5813
	5821
	7310




	761
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4306
	5200
	5714
	5813
	5821
	7310




	776
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4200
	4300
	4306
	5200
	5813
	5821
	5823
	7310




	777
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2121
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2908
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4306
	5200
	5601
	5714
	5813
	5823
	7310




	778
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4306
	5200
	5714
	5813
	5823
	7310




	779
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1106
	1109
	1200
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2107
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4306
	4400
	5200
	5714
	5751
	5813
	5823
	7310










	1763 Mental Health.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1763
	146
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590

	Expense
	1200
	1204
	1206
	3101
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3901
	3911
	7310
	8590










	1780 Lottery.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8560

	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4302
	4303
	4305
	5806
	7310
	8560










	1710 Infant.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	1710
	100
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8319
	8984




	110
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8984
	8990

	Expense
	1200
	1206
	1300
	1304
	1306
	2109
	2201
	2208
	2400
	2900
	2904
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4405
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5600
	5800
	5803
	5808
	5903
	5911
	7310
	7311
	8990




	139
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2109
	2200
	2201
	2204
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5501
	5505
	5800
	5902
	5903
	5909
	5913




	141
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1100
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2200
	2204
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3911
	3912
	4200
	4300
	4305
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5751
	5800
	5901
	5909
	5913
	8990










	1740 SCIL.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8677
	8699
	8984

	Expense
	1100
	1101
	1102
	1106
	1200
	1204
	1300
	1304
	2100
	2101
	2102
	2108
	2109
	2400
	2900
	2904
	2930
	2934
	3101
	3202
	3301
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3401
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3491
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	3901
	3902
	3911
	3912
	4300
	4305
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5823
	7310
	7311
	8984










	1763 Mental Health.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	01
	146
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8590
	8984

	Expense
	1200
	1204
	1206
	3101
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	3901
	3911
	7310
	7311
	8984












	Button1: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button2: 


